
A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

B. INVOCATION

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. AND TEXAS FLAGS:

D. ANNOUNCEMENTS:

E. CITIZENS' COMMENTS:

F. CONSENT AGENDA:

F.1 To approve County Invoices and Purchase Orders in the amount of $693,963.11.

F.2 To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of $590,001.21 (11/16/2025 through
11/29/2025).

F.3 To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of $184,288.88 (11/16/2025 through
11/29/2025).

F.4 To accept the November 2025 Young Farmers Assessment Fee payment to the Texas Agricultural
Finance Authority totaling $125.00.

F.5 To accept November 2025 DMV payment to Caldwell County in the amount of $52,333.60.

F.6 To accept November 2025 DMV Remittance in the amount of $223,607.89.

F.7 To accept November 2025 Comptroller payment in the amount of $445,734.80.

F.8 To ratify immediate check request to Bridgecrest Credit Company LLC for $2,835.00.

F.9 To ratify immediate check request to Century Construction Group, LLC for $1,045,632.48.

F.10 To ratify immediate check request to Quadient Finance USA, Inc for $7,293.87.

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT
OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

Notice is hereby given that an open meeting of the Caldwell County Commissioners Court will be
held on Tuesday, December 23, 2025 at 9:00 AM in 110 S Main St. 2nd Floor, Lockhart, Texas at
which time the following subjects will be discussed, considered, passed or adopted, to wit:

 

 

 (Texas Pledge: Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible.)

 Items or comments from Court members or staff.

 At this time any person may speak to Commissioners Court if they have filled out a Caldwell County
Commissioners Court Participation Form. Comments will be limited to four (4) minutes per person. No action will
be taken on these items and no discussion will be had between the speaker(s) and members of the Court. The Court
does retain the right to correct factual inaccuracies made by the speakers. (If longer than 30 minutes, then the
balance of comments will continue as the last agenda item of the day.) Citizens' Comments may be submitted to the
Court by using the form found at: https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/CommissionersCourtForm

 (The following consent items may be acted upon in one motion.)

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1

https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/CommissionersCourtForm


F.11 To ratify immediate payment made to Rucker-Ohlendorf Insurance for rental property insurance.

F.12 To approve bond for Deputy Clerks, Tax Assessor-Collector.

F.13 To accept the November 2025 Tax Collection Report from the Caldwell County Appraisal District.

F.14 To accept election services contracts with local political parties to conduct their primary elections.

F.15 To accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. 1 November 2025 Report.

F.16 To accept and document Joann Garza-Mayberry, Chief Deputy, Caldwell County Emergency
Management, credentials, including confirmed education (Bachelor of Science, Master of Arts,
Master of Science) and validated training records (TCOLE, TDEM, TEEX), for official record.

G. DISCUSSION ONLY:

G.1 Discussion only to consider a development agreement for the Data Center located on Highway 142
- Turner Crest project. Speaker: Commissioner Theriot/Bill Greenwood/Jordan Schaefer with
Kimley-Horne; Backup: 4; Cost: $0.00  

H. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

H.1 To discuss and take possible action regarding the approval of the Minutes for the November 25,
2025, regular meeting. Speaker: Judge Haden/Teresa Rodriguez; Backup: 9; Cost: $0.00  

H.2 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Development Agreement for Luna Rosa.  Speaker:
Commissioner Thomas/Richard Sitton/Kasi Miles; Backup: 15; Cost: $0.00  

H.3 To discuss and take possible action to authorize the execution of Work Authorization No. 3 for the
SH 142 West project between Caldwell County and American Structurepoint, Inc. as part of their
RFQ25CCP01Q Road Bond Contract executed November 25, 2025. Speaker: Judge
Haden/Commissioner Westmoreland/Commissioner Theriot/Maria Castanon; Backup: 29; Cost:
$2,924,651.89  

H.4 To discuss and take possible action to authorize the execution of Work Authorization No. 3 for the
William Pettus Road (CR 238) project between Caldwell County and Pape-Dawson Consulting
Engineers, LLC. as part of their RFQ25CCP01Q Road Bond Contract executed December 11, 2025.
Speaker: Judge Haden/Commissioner Theriot/Maria Castanon; Backup: 38; Cost: $1,868,426.67  

H.5 To discuss and take possible action regarding authorizing American Structurepoint to begin
completing the work for the CAMPO application. Speaker: Judge Haden/Commissioner
Theriot/Will Conley/Steve Widacki; Backup: 49; Cost: $0.00  

H.6 To discuss and take possible action regarding the reappointment of Jeremy Driver to the ESD #5
Board of Commissioners to serve from January 1, 2026, through December 31, 2027. Speaker:
Judge Haden/Commissioner Thomas; Backup: 3; Cost: $0.00  

H.7 To discuss and take possible action regarding approval of a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
between Caldwell County and the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) for
participation in the Integrated Public Alert and Warning System (IPAWS). Speaker: Judge
Haden/Hector Rangel/Joann Garza-Mayberry; Backup: 15; Cost: $0.00  

H.8 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Caldwell County Burn Ban.  Speaker: Judge
Haden/Hector Rangel; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00  

H.9 To discuss and take possible action regarding Budget Transfer 02-2026 moving $61,000.00 from

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2



Unit Road/Sanitation (001-6520-3620) into JP1/DRC Building - Lockhart (001-6520-3560) to
cover bathroom remodel. Speaker: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow; Backup: 1; Cost: $61,000.00  

H.10 To discuss and take possible action regarding updates on Project Tangled Web economic
development negotiations. Commissioners Court may provide further instruction or take necessary
action as appropriate. Speaker: Commissioner Thomas; Backup: 0; Cost: TBD  

H.11 To discuss and take possible action regarding updates on Project Bumble Bee economic
development negotiations. Commissioners Court may provide further instruction or take necessary
action as appropriate. Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 0; Cost: TBD  

I. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

I.1 Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.087, the discussion of deliberation regarding
economic development negotiations associated with Project Tangled Web. Possible action may
follow in open court.  

I.2 Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.087, the discussion of deliberation regarding
economic development negotiations associated with Project Bumble Bee. Possible action may
follow in open court.  

J. ADJOURNMENT:

 

 
As authorized by Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, the Commissioners Court of Caldwell County, Texas, reserves the
right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above. The
Court may adjourn for matters that may relate to: Texas Government Code Section 551.071(1) (Consultation with Attorney about
Pending or Contemplated Litigation or Settlement Offers); Texas Government Code Section 551.071(2) (Consultation with
Attorney when the Attorney's Obligations Under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas
Conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code); Texas Government Code Section 551.072 (Deliberations about Real
Property); Texas Government Code Section 551.073 (Deliberations about Prospective Gift Donations); Texas Government Code
Section 551.074 (Deliberations about Personnel Matters); Texas Government Code Section 551.0745 (Deliberations about a County
Advisory Body); Texas Government Code Section 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices or Security Audits); Texas
Government Code Section 551.084 (Exclusion of Witness from Hearing); Texas Government Code Section 551.087 (Deliberations
about Economic Development Negotiations); and Texas Government Code Section 551.089 (Deliberations about Security Devices
or Security Audits). In the event that the Court adjourns into Executive Session, the Court will announce the section of the
Government Code the Commissioners Court is using as its authority to enter into an Executive Session. The meeting facility is
wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must be
made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the County Judge's Office at 512-398-1808 for further information.

  

Notice: Any documents linked to an item listed in this Agenda are subject to change both after posting and after discussion and vote during
the Commissioners Court meeting. A copy of this Notice has been posted on the outdoor bulletin board located at the Caldwell County
Courthouse, 110 S. Main Street, Lockhart, Texas 78644. Said place is readily accessible to the general public at all times, and will remain
posted continuously for three business days preceding the scheduled time of the meeting. A copy of this Notice has also been posted online
at the County's website at https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/agendas_minutes_2025.

3

https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/agendas_minutes_2025


AGENDA DATE: December 23, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Recurring Payment

Subject: To approve County Invoices and Purchase Orders in the
amount of $693,963.11.

Costs: $693,963.11

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 34

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.1
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

4



12/15/2025 3:55:47 PM Page 1 of 13

Expense Approval Register
Caldwell County, TX Packet: APPKT20527 - 12/23/2025 AP

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND
1,699.53DUE TO GRAVES, HUMPHRIEDUE TO GRAVES, HUMPHRIEGHS3-003518NET DATA 001-2835
2,040.54DUE TO GRAVES, HUMPHRIEDUE TO GRAVES, HUMPHRIEGHS3-003518NET DATA 001-2835
3,918.95DUE TO GRAVES, HUMPHRIEDUE TO GRAVES, HUMPHRIEGHS3-003518NET DATA 001-2835
1,448.42DUE TO GRAVES, HUMPHRIEDUE TO GRAVES, HUMPHRIEGHS3-003518NET DATA 001-2835

90.00CC DUE TO ADR-AlternaƟve  DISPUTE RESOLUTION: JP 4NOVEMBER 2025CENTRAL TEXAS ALTERNATIV 001-2308
165.00CC DUE TO ADR-AlternaƟve  DISPUTE RESOLUTION: CCNOVEMBER 2025CENTRAL TEXAS ALTERNATIV 001-2308
160.00CC DUE TO ADR-AlternaƟve  DISPUTE RESOLUTION: JP 1NOVEMBER 2025CENTRAL TEXAS ALTERNATIV 001-2308
115.00CC DUE TO ADR-AlternaƟve  DISPUTE RESOLUTION: JP 2NOVEMBER 2025CENTRAL TEXAS ALTERNATIV 001-2308

60.00CC DUE TO ADR-AlternaƟve  DISPUTE RESOLUTION: JP 3NOVEMBER 2025CENTRAL TEXAS ALTERNATIV 001-2308
401.61DC Due to ADRDISPUTE RESOLUTION: DCNOVEMBER 2025CENTRAL TEXAS ALTERNATIV 001-2309
398.00JP I TICKETS - NET DATA (neeJP TICKETS: JP 2ND3-001391NET DATA 001-1281
120.00JP I TICKETS - NET DATA (neeJP TICKETS: JP 1ND3-001391NET DATA 001-1281

38.00JP I TICKETS - NET DATA (neeJP TICKETS: JP 4ND3-001391NET DATA 001-1281
152.00JP I TICKETS - NET DATA (neeJP TICKETS: JP 3ND3-001391NET DATA 001-1281

10,807.05

Department  : 2130 - COUNTY AUDITOR
50.80OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES7319 POSPRINTING SOLUTIONS 001-2130-3110

Department   2130 - COUNTY AUDITOR Total: 50.80

Department  : 2140 - TAX ASSESSOR - COLLECTOR
490.22TRAININGTRAINING: D. SANDERS VG Y6518 320313U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-2140-4810
204.00TRAININGTRAINING: D SANDERS6518 R306EB4kWU.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-2140-4810

17.25OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES4123 10001447073269U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-2140-3110
43,211.49PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 25-26 CCAD Q12012025CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAIS 001-2140-4110

147,391.03PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 25-26 CCAD Q120125CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAIS 001-2140-4110
10,365.00MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENCrowd Control System14819NEMO-Q INC 001-2140-5310

5,600.00MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENCrowd Control System14811NEMO-Q INC 001-2140-5310
Department   2140 - TAX ASSESSOR - COLLECTOR Total: 207,278.99

Department  : 2150 - COUNTY CLERK
179.00OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES7137 POSPRINTING SOLUTIONS 001-2150-3110
150.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSDUES: T. RODRIGUEZ CDCAT  241856/241856 T. RODRIGUTEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COU 001-2150-3050

Department   2150 - COUNTY CLERK Total: 329.00

Department  : 3200 - DISTRICT ATTORNEY
150.00TRAININGTRAINING: T. LUTZ CAPCOG E3171 4202U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-3200-4810

19.36OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES816094-1DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3200-3110
100.00PUBLICATIONSPUBLICATIONS: NOV 2025NOVEMBER 2025DAVID BROOKS, ATTORNEY A 001-3200-4315
123.35DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSDUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS234599-202511-1TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTE 001-3200-3050
103.00PUBLICATIONSPUBLICATIONS852864861THOMSON REUTERS - WEST  001-3200-4315
504.00PUBLICATIONSPUBLICATIONS852868251THOMSON REUTERS - WEST  001-3200-4315
125.15PUBLICATIONSPUBLICATIONS852963727THOMSON REUTERS - WEST  001-3200-4315

Department   3200 - DISTRICT ATTORNEY Total: 1,124.86

Department  : 3220 - DISTRICT CLERK
99.34OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES126906G and C Printing Forms 001-3220-3110

200.00TRAININGTRAINING: GIFT CARDS FOR  0109 02378ZU.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-3220-4810
135.00TRAININGTRAIINING: VASES FOR REGI0109 11/6/2025 BLOOMERSU.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-3220-4810

Department   3220 - DISTRICT CLERK Total: 434.34

Department  : 3230 - DISTRICT JUDGE
240.00ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDIT250931BCC LANGUAGES, LLC 001-3230-4011

86.66OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES5443 00727ZU.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-3230-3110
1,758.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE16-06116-061 12/1/2025THE LAW OFFICES OF JASON  001-3230-4160

600.00INTERPRETERSINTERPRETERS2025-001LISA BANTA, CSR 001-3230-4035
5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX21-22221-222 12/1/2025JOHN HINDERA 001-3230-4080

5



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT20527 - 12/23/2025 AP

12/15/2025 3:55:47 PM Page 2 of 13

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

2,110.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE21-22221-222 12/1/2025JOHN HINDERA 001-3230-4160
7,350.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE22-23822-238 12/1/2025DONNA HALL KEITH 001-3230-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX23-11923-119 12/1/2025JOHN HINDERA 001-3230-4080
850.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE23-11923-119 12/1/2025JOHN HINDERA 001-3230-4160
555.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-067B25-067B 12/1/2025JOHN HINDERA 001-3230-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX25-138A25-138A 12/1/2025PAUL MATTHEW EVANS 001-3230-4080
590.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-138A25-138A 12/1/2025PAUL MATTHEW EVANS 001-3230-4160

13.48ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX25-151B25-151B 12/1/2025PAUL MATTHEW EVANS 001-3230-4080
2,600.52ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-151B25-151B 12/1/2025PAUL MATTHEW EVANS 001-3230-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX25-217A25-217A 12/1/2025JOHN HINDERA 001-3230-4080
1,220.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-217A25-217A 12/1/2025JOHN HINDERA 001-3230-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX25-239C25-239C 12/1/2025PAUL MATTHEW EVANS 001-3230-4080
2,100.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-239C25-239C 12/1/2025PAUL MATTHEW EVANS 001-3230-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EXDCCR-24-194DCCR-24-194 12/1/2025JOHN HINDERA 001-3230-4080
1,310.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCCR-24-194DCCR-24-194 12/1/2025JOHN HINDERA 001-3230-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EXDCCR-24-215DCCR-24-215 12/1/2025JOHN HINDERA 001-3230-4080
2,180.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCCR-24-215DCCR-24-215 12/1/2025JOHN HINDERA 001-3230-4160
1,005.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCCR-24-331DCCR-24-331 12/1/2025JOHN HINDERA 001-3230-4160

300.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE23-28723-287 12/2/2025SUMMER BENFORD 001-3230-4160
300.00COURT REPORTERSCOURT REPORTER092325 12/4/2025STACI SLAYDEN, CSR 001-3230-1080
600.00COURT REPORTERSCOURT REPORTER100225 12/4/2025STACI SLAYDEN, CSR 001-3230-1080
600.00COURT REPORTERSCOURT REPORTER101625 12/4/202STACI SLAYDEN, CSR 001-3230-1080
300.00COURT REPORTERSCOURT REPORTER102125 12/4/2025STACI SLAYDEN, CSR 001-3230-1080
300.00COURT REPORTERSCOURT REPORTER103025 12/4/2025STACI SLAYDEN, CSR 001-3230-1080
300.00COURT REPORTERSCOURT REPORTER110525 12/4/2025STACI SLAYDEN, CSR 001-3230-1080
600.00COURT REPORTERSCOURT REPORTER111325 12/4/2025STACI SLAYDEN, CSR 001-3230-1080
300.00COURT REPORTERSCOURT REPORTER112125 12/4/2025STACI SLAYDEN, CSR 001-3230-1080

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX17-23617-236 12/4/2025JOHN HINDERA 001-3230-4080
630.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE17-23617-236 12/4/2025JOHN HINDERA 001-3230-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX23-13123-131 12/4/2025TARA WITT -THE LAW OFFICE  001-3230-4080
780.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE23-13123-131 12/4/2025TARA WITT -THE LAW OFFICE  001-3230-4160
300.00INTERPRETERSINTERPRETERS24710LEON TRANSLATIONS INC. - A 001-3230-4035

1,500.00ADULT - EXPERT WITNESS25-029C EXPERT WITNESS25-029C 12/4/2025BLACK DOG FORENSICS 001-3230-4150
850.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-205C25-205C 12/4/2025THE LAW OFFICES OF JASON  001-3230-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX25-312A25-312A 12/4/2025TARA WITT -THE LAW OFFICE  001-3230-4080
800.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-312A25-312A 12/4/2025TARA WITT -THE LAW OFFICE  001-3230-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EXDCCR-24-335DCCR-24-335 12/4/2025CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK 001-3230-4080
1,160.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCCR-24-335DCCR-24-335 12/4/2025CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK 001-3230-4160

945.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE17-FL-35717-FL-357 12/5/2025RICHARD SALDIVAR 001-3230-4160
20.40ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX21-10321-103 12/5/2025CASE J. DARWIN 001-3230-4080

750.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE21-10321-103 12/5/2025CASE J. DARWIN 001-3230-4160
238.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE23-FL-39923-FL-399 12/5/2025ADAM D. ROWINS 001-3230-4160
577.50ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-010FLA25-010FLA 12/5/2025RICHARD SALDIVAR 001-3230-4160

1,067.50ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-042FLB25-042FLB 12/5/2025RICHARD SALDIVAR 001-3230-4160
49.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-042FLB25-042FLB 12/5/2025ADAM D. ROWINS 001-3230-4160

525.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-086FLC25-086FLC 12/5/2025RICHARD SALDIVAR 001-3230-4160
997.50ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-133FLB25-133FLB 12/5/2025RICHARD SALDIVAR 001-3230-4160

1,312.50ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-135FLC25-134FLC 12/5/2025RICHARD SALDIVAR 001-3230-4160
462.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-149FLB25-149FLB 12/5/2025ADAM D. ROWINS 001-3230-4160

1,015.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-149FLB25-149FLB 12/5/2025RICHARD SALDIVAR 001-3230-4160
700.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-165FLA25-165fla 12/5/2025RICHARD SALDIVAR 001-3230-4160

63.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-168FLA25-168FLA 12/5/2025ADAM D. ROWINS 001-3230-4160
1,312.50ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-168FLA25-168FLA 12/5/2025RICHARD SALDIVAR 001-3230-4160

857.50ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-188FLB25-188FLB 12/5/2025RICHARD SALDIVAR 001-3230-4160
1,125.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-198B25-198B 12/5/2025CASE J. DARWIN 001-3230-4160

637.50ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-241FLA25-241FLA 12/5/2025RICHARD SALDIVAR 001-3230-4160
724.50ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-291FLA25-291FLA 12/5/2025RICHARD SALDIVAR 001-3230-4160
210.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-337FLC25-337FLC 12/5/2025ADAM D. ROWINS 001-3230-4160
351.25ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-338FLC25-338FLC 12/5/2025RICHARD SALDIVAR 001-3230-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EXDCCR-23-299DCCR-23-299 12/5/2025JOHN HINDERA 001-3230-4080

6



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT20527 - 12/23/2025 AP

12/15/2025 3:55:47 PM Page 3 of 13

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

4,075.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCCR-23-299DCCR-23-299 12/5/2025JOHN HINDERA 001-3230-4160
472.50ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-168FLADCFL-24-101 12/5/2025RICHARD SALDIVAR 001-3230-4160
210.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCFL-24-175DCFL-24-175 12/5/2025ADAM D. ROWINS 001-3230-4160

1,417.50ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCFL-24-230DCFL-24-230 12/5/2025RICHARD SALDIVAR 001-3230-4160
1,260.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCFL-24-269DCFL-24-296 12/5/2025RICHARD SALDIVAR 001-3230-4160
1,050.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCFL-24-310DCFL-24-310 12/5/2025RICHARD SALDIVAR 001-3230-4160

105.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCFL-24-310DCFL-24-310 12/5/2025ADAM D. ROWINS 001-3230-4160
45.80ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX25-081A25-081A 12/2/2025CASE J. DARWIN 001-3230-4080

1,390.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-081A25-081A 12/2/2025CASE J. DARWIN 001-3230-4160
119.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-094FLC25-094FLC 12/8/2025RUBY MUSGROVE - LDG PRO 001-3230-4160
196.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-133FLB25-133FLB 12/8/2025RUBY MUSGROVE - LDG PRO 001-3230-4160
378.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-168FLA25-168FLA 12/8/2025RUBY MUSGROVE - LDG PRO 001-3230-4160
203.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-185FLA25-185FLA 12/8/2025RUBY MUSGROVE - LDG PRO 001-3230-4160
238.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-241FLA25-241FLA 12/8/2025RUBY MUSGROVE - LDG PRO 001-3230-4160
105.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-277FLC25-277FLC 12/8/2025RUBY MUSGROVE - LDG PRO 001-3230-4160
322.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCFL-24-310DCFL-24-310 12/8/2025RUBY MUSGROVE - LDG PRO 001-3230-4160

1,037.50ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE21-10621-106 12/9/2025ROBERT A HAEDGE 001-3230-4160
Department   3230 - DISTRICT JUDGE Total: 60,813.61

Department  : 3240 - COUNTY COURT LAW
5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX24CR-5110024CR-51100 11/13/2025CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK 001-3240-4080

645.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE24CR-5110024CR-51100 11/13/2025CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK 001-3240-4160
5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX25CR-5123725CR-51237 11/13/2025HOMER P. CAMPBELL 001-3240-4080

845.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25CR-5123725CR-51237 11/13/2025HOMER P. CAMPBELL 001-3240-4160
300.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE5000950009 11/13/2025SUMMER BENFORD 001-3240-4160
500.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEUNFILED C. FARMERUNFILED C. FARMER 11/13/2ALLISON LANTY C/O THE REE 001-3240-4160
400.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE4740547405 11/17/2025ALLISON LANTY C/O THE REE 001-3240-4160
400.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE24CR-5075124CR-50751 11/19/2025LAW OFFICES OF ALEXANDR 001-3240-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX25CR-5110825CR-51108 11/19/2025PAUL MATTHEW EVANS 001-3240-4080
845.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25CR-5110825CR-51108 11/19/2025PAUL MATTHEW EVANS 001-3240-4160
750.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25CR-5113325CR-51133 11/19/2025PETER DAVID REED 001-3240-4160
400.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE4825248252 11/19/2025HOMER P. CAMPBELL 001-3240-4160
700.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25CR-5115525CR-51155 11/24/2025MENDOZA LAW OFFICE 001-3240-4160
800.00JUVENILE - INDIGENT ATTOR25JUV-310525JUV-3105 11/24/2025SUMMER BENFORD 001-3240-4180

19.50ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX25CR-51297, 25CR-51298, 225CR-51297, 25CR-51298, 2CARLOS GARCIA LAW 001-3240-4080
1,180.50ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25CR-51297, 25CR-51298, 225CR-51297, 25CR-51298, 2CARLOS GARCIA LAW 001-3240-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX24CR-5096524CR-50965 11/26/2025BARBARA J. ROWAN 001-3240-4080
695.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE24CR-5096524CR-50965 11/26/2025BARBARA J. ROWAN 001-3240-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX25CR-5119525CR-51195 11/26/2025BARBARA J. ROWAN 001-3240-4080
695.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25CR-5119525CR-51195 11/26/2025BARBARA J. ROWAN 001-3240-4160
200.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE4895448954 11/26/2025JOHN HINDERA 001-3240-4160
300.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEUNFILED P. LEWISUNFILED P. LEWIS 11/26/202ALLISON LANTY C/O THE REE 001-3240-4160
450.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEUNFILED R. WATSONUNFILED R. WATSON 11/26/CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK 001-3240-4160
600.00JUVENILE - INDIGENT ATTOR25JUV-308925JUV-3089 12/8/2025COLIN WISE 001-3240-4180

1,000.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE5011850118 12/8/2025DEREK W. ISRAEL 001-3240-4160
5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX21-10621-106 12/9/2025ROBERT A HAEDGE 001-3240-4080

Department   3240 - COUNTY COURT LAW Total: 11,755.00

Department  : 3252 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 2
193.26OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES816835-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3252-3110

98.00TRANSPORTATIONTRANSPORTATION: MILEAGE  NOVEMBER 2025 REIMBURSSHANNA CONLEY 001-3252-4260
400.00TRIAL EXPENSETRIAL EXPENSE24591LEON TRANSLATIONS INC. - A 001-3252-4170

Department   3252 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 2 Total: 691.26

Department  : 3253 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 3
305.90TRANSPORTATIONTRANSPORTATION: MILEAGE  NOVEMBER 2025 REIMBURSANITA DELEON 001-3253-4260

Department   3253 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 3 Total: 305.90

Department  : 3254 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 4
177.52TRANSPORTATIONTRANSPORTATION: MILEAGE  NOV 2025 REIMBURSEMENTYVETTE M. MIRELES 001-3254-4260
102.20TRANSPORTATIONTRANSPORTATION: MILEAGE  NOVEMBRE 2025 REIMBURSDOLORES NAVARRO 001-3254-4260

Department   3254 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 4 Total: 279.72

7



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT20527 - 12/23/2025 AP

12/15/2025 3:55:47 PM Page 4 of 13

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

Department  : 4300 - COUNTY SHERIFF
99.00TRAININGTRAINING: ALERRT J. CRAIG6522 1291198U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-4300-4810
33.75TRAININGTRAINING: D. ERSKINE OSS A6522 05338ZU.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-4300-4810

200.00TRAININGTRAINING: A. MERCER PUBLI6522 20251119000046U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-4300-4810
27.88OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES00099757LOCKHART POST REGISTER 001-4300-3130

100.00OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES133329BRIAN BARRINGTON 001-4300-3130
600.00MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENAdditional SIM Cards287301244412X12032025FIRST NET BUILT WITH AT&T 001-4300-5310
240.00REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINTTCI0009831LOWER COLORADO RIVER A 001-4300-4510
200.00OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES133330BRIAN BARRINGTON 001-4300-3130
100.00OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES NOV 2245302-202511-1 NOV 2025TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTE 001-4300-3130
157.13OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATION SUPPLIES263SIMON MOBILE VETERINARY  001-4300-3130

3,882.24DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSCommandCentral Cloud Stor1411221251MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS 001-4300-3050
117.24OPERATING SUPPLIESOPREATING SUPPLIES6522 12/4/2025 NORTH TECU.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-4300-3130

1,548.00REPAIRS & MAINTENANCERepairs23393JOHNNY & SON'S, LLC 001-4300-4510
Department   4300 - COUNTY SHERIFF Total: 7,305.24

Department  : 4310 - COUNTY JAIL
387.12FOOD SUPPLIESFOOD SUPPLIES93468696FARMER BROTHERS. CO. 001-4310-3100

54,873.77PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 25-26BASE55681SOUTHERN HEALTH PARTNE 001-4310-4110
282.14OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES449003467001ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 001-4310-3130

1,693.05FOOD SUPPLIESBlanket PO FY25-262888812PERFORMANCE FOODSERVIC 001-4310-3100
776.31FOOD SUPPLIESBlanket PO FY 25-265038388364FLOWERS BAKING CO. OF SA 001-4310-3100
285.00TRAININGTRAINING: T. NOLAN GANG I8044 459951U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-4310-4810
553.20OPERATING SUPPLIESBlanket FY 25-26 OperaƟng S113806905SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3130

3,499.19FOOD SUPPLIESFy25-26 Food Supplies113806906SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3100
241.24OPERATING SUPPLIESBlanket FY 25-26 OperaƟng S113806907SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3130
377.00REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT285914749ORKIN - AUSTIN COMMERCI 001-4310-4510

1,294.36FOOD SUPPLIESBlanket PO FY25-262891743PERFORMANCE FOODSERVIC 001-4310-3100
3,844.84FOOD SUPPLIESFy25-26 Food Supplies113810225SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3100

116.46OPERATING SUPPLIESBlanket FY 25-26 OperaƟng S113810226SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3130
253.68REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT1PT6-MCYH-L1XRAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-4310-4510
119.15OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES2740309597UNIFIRST CORPORATION 001-4310-3130

1,200.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket FY 25-2627-11-2025BLUEBONNET TRAILS MHMR 001-4310-4110
1,735.69FOOD SUPPLIESBlanket PO FY25-262894575PERFORMANCE FOODSERVIC 001-4310-3100

595.52FOOD SUPPLIESBlanket PO FY 25-265038388461FLOWERS BAKING CO. OF SA 001-4310-3100
595.68FOOD SUPPLIESBlanket PO FY 25-2693469048FARMER BROTHERS. CO. 001-4310-3100

54,873.77PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 25-26BASE55682SOUTHERN HEALTH PARTNE 001-4310-4110
3,559.60FOOD SUPPLIESFy25-26 Food Supplies113831195SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3100

35.27OPERATING SUPPLIESBlanket FY 25-26 OperaƟng S113831196SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3130
16.99OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES0662 12/4/2025 ZOOMU.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-4310-3130

1,661.44FOOD SUPPLIESBlanket PO FY25-262898610PERFORMANCE FOODSERVIC 001-4310-3100
3,090.91FOOD SUPPLIESFy25-26 Food Supplies113838050SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3100

263.95OPERATING SUPPLIESBlanket FY 25-26 OperaƟng S113838051SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3130
119.15OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES2740311365UNIFIRST CORPORATION 001-4310-3130
220.00TRAININGTRAINING: MEAL REIMBURS1/25 - 29/2026 PER DIEMTIMOTHY NOLAN 001-4310-4810

Department   4310 - COUNTY JAIL Total: 136,564.48

Department  : 4321 - CONSTABLES - PCT 1
80.00OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES126470THE POLICE AND SHERIFFS P 001-4321-3110
93.68UNIFORMS-ExpensesUNIFORMS1375 WR25036282U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-4321-3140

363.10REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT10844842153DELL MARKETING L.P. 001-4321-4510
150.00TRAININGTRAINING: R. SANDERS CAPC8379 1329-7531U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-4321-4810
144.12MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENMACHINERY & EQUIP1RGQ-M6JL-6FGPAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-4321-5310
180.00REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT219913LOCKHART MOTOR CO.,INC. 001-4321-4510

Department   4321 - CONSTABLES - PCT 1 Total: 1,010.90

Department  : 4322 - CONSTABLES - PCT 2
20.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSDUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS126456THE POLICE AND SHERIFFS P 001-4322-3050
20.00OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES126757THE POLICE AND SHERIFFS P 001-4322-3110

206.00MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENMACHINERY & EQUIP5077 226016U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-4322-5310
300.00TRAININGTRAINING: T. JONES CAPCOG  5077 4097U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-4322-4810

Department   4322 - CONSTABLES - PCT 2 Total: 546.00

8



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT20527 - 12/23/2025 AP

12/15/2025 3:55:47 PM Page 5 of 13

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

Department  : 4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3
139.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSDUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS6831114-202510-1TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTE 001-4323-3050
130.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSDUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS N6831114-202511-1 NOVEMBTRANSUNION RISK AND ALTE 001-4323-3050
511.90MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENMACHINERY & EQUIP9289 36604478080U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-4323-5310

Department   4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3 Total: 780.90

Department  : 4324 - CONSTABLES - PCT 4
19.95UNIFORMS-ExpensesUNIFORMS032840976GALLS 001-4324-3140
37.96TRAININGTRAINING: MEALS6147 50079U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-4324-4810
68.87TRAININGTRAINING: MEALS6147 412496U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-4324-4810

129.95MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENMACHINERY & EQUIP1YQ9-L6F7-TGTPAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-4324-5310
71.57EMPLOYEE BONDINGEMPLOYEE BONDING: NOTA73772802N 2025-2029WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 001-4324-2070

325.75MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENMACHINERY & EQUIP3580 00326480U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-4324-5310
59.90UNIFORMS-ExpensesUNIFORMS1CHY-K7F7-J7T9AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-4324-3140
58.70REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT1CHY-K7F7-J7T9AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-4324-4510

250.38TRANSPORTATIONSERVICE: 11/1/2025 - 11/30/109058812WEX BANK 001-4324-4260
27.97OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES3580 07524ZU.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-4324-3110

1,192.00MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTasers and EquipmentINUS404163AXON ENTERPRISE, INC. 001-4324-5310
Department   4324 - CONSTABLES - PCT 4 Total: 2,243.00

Department  : 6510 - NON-DEPARTMENTAL
152.39EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGENON-DEPARTMENTAL EMPL5763 05391ZU.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-6510-4118

54.74OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES722366HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 001-6510-3110
2,150.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESSteven Crain Blanket PO FY 2251106STEVEN LEWIS CRAIN 001-6510-4110
3,795.36FAX & INTERNETFirst Net Hotspots287301244412X12032025FIRST NET BUILT WITH AT&T 001-6510-4425

351.16EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGENON-DEPARTMENTAL EMPL5763 00721ZU.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-6510-4118
89.67EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGENON-DEPARTMENTAL EMPL5763 00826ZU.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-6510-4118

135.33EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGENON-DEPARTMENTAL EMPL5763 01078ZU.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-6510-4118
40.39EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGE EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGE5763 03263ZU.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-6510-4118

112.37EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGENON-DEPARTMENTAL EMPL5763 06024ZU.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-6510-4118
16.47EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGENON-DEPARTMENTAL EMPL5763 07237ZU.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-6510-4118

3,375.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESEWEAC ConsulƟng Blanket P11302025EWEAC 001-6510-4110
1,000.00MEDICAL DIRECTORHealth AdvisorDecember 2025CHARLES E. LAURENCE, M.D. 001-6510-4100

440.00AUTOPSYTransportJP2025/DL/11/9LEGENDS TRI-COUNTY FUNE 001-6510-4123
440.00AUTOPSYTransportJP2025/MT/11/19LEGENDS TRI-COUNTY FUNE 001-6510-4123
520.00AUTOPSYTransportJP2025/PI/11/16LEGENDS TRI-COUNTY FUNE 001-6510-4123
520.00AUTOPSYTransportJP2025/SAJ/11/19LEGENDS TRI-COUNTY FUNE 001-6510-4123
-44.32EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGENON-DEPARTMENTAL EMPL5763 007499U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-6510-4118

7.50County Fleet-Tags-TitlesVIN 0418 2025-2026 REGIST0418 2025-2026CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS 001-6510-4853
7.50County Fleet-Tags-TitlesVIN 9673 2025-2026 REGIST9673 2025-2026CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS 001-6510-4853
7.50County Fleet-Tags-TitlesVIN 3269 2025-2026 REGIST3269 2025 - 2026CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS 001-6510-4853

Department   6510 - NON-DEPARTMENTAL Total: 13,171.06

Department  : 6520 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE
42.97CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUSCOURTHOUSE61023/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-5120
58.96JUDICIAL CENTER-LOCKHARTJUSTICE CENTER61058/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3550
94.98JUDICIAL CENTER-LOCKHARTJUSTICE CENTER2511-755563SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 001-6520-3550
74.99JUDICIAL CENTER-LOCKHARTJUSTICE CENTER61072/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3550
81.93CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUSCOURTHOUSE61084/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-5120
89.36CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUSCOURTHOUSE61087/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-5120
25.17CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUSCOURTHOUSE61089/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-5120

129.00LULING ANNEXLULING ANNEX28291SCHMIDT FIRE & SAFETY CO. 001-6520-3510
140.31CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUSCOURTHOUSE61103/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-5120

70.95REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT61108/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-4510
32.97LULING ANNEXLULING ANNEX2511-285469JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 001-6520-3510
32.51CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUSCOURTHOUSE61124/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-5120

898.00CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUSCOURTHOUSE2511-286275JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 001-6520-5120
58.36JP3 SIMON BUILDING-MAXWJP3 SIMON BUILDING SECURI405421646 11/21/2025ADT SECURITY SERVICES 001-6520-3500

144.38BUILDING MAINTENANCE-LOLOCKHART BUILDING MAINT1XYD-6PK1-6LMWAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-6520-3600
87.97CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUSCOURTHOUSE61204/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-5120

304.99REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT61206/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-4510
86.47OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES4251225132CINTAS CORPORATION #86 001-6520-3130

9



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT20527 - 12/23/2025 AP

12/15/2025 3:55:47 PM Page 6 of 13

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

3.45REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT111822520CENTURY HVAC DISTRIBUTIN 001-6520-4510
36.98REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT0274 21071268U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-6520-4510
47.86REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT17MG-MRQR-C31LAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-6520-4510
14.99L.W.SCOTT ANNEX-LOCKHARSCOTT ANNEX61245/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3540
31.56JP1/DRC BUILDING-LOCKHARJP1 DRC BUILDING61258/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3560
-2.00CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUSCOURTHOUSE61085/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-5120
78.95JUDICIAL CENTER-LOCKHARTJUSTICE CENTER61279/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3550
25.28Lytton Springs AnnexLYTTON SPRINGS61285/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3660

4.99REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT61290/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-4510
13.99CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUSCOURTHOUSE61298/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-5120

9.99REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT61305/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-4510
815.00JUDICIAL CENTER-LOCKHARTJUSTICE CENTERINSER-000075362TEXAS AIRSYSTEMS 001-6520-3550

79.98JP3 SIMON BUILDING-MAXWJP3 SIMON BUILDING1LF4-XMN4-XY13AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-6520-3500
4,658.60REPAIRS & MAINTENANCERepairs23417JOHNNY & SON'S, LLC 001-6520-4510

21.10REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT2512-297228JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 001-6520-4510
13.00CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUSCOURTHOUSE61313/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-5120

112.70CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUSCOURTHOUSE61337/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-5120
48.98CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUSCOURTHOUSE61338/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-5120

Department   6520 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE Total: 8,469.67

Department  : 6550 - ELECTIONS
1,186.00ADVERTISING AND LEGAL NSample Ballot ConsƟtuƟonal  00099528LOCKHART POST REGISTER 001-6550-4310

992.50ADVERTISING AND LEGAL NSample Ballot - local elecƟon00099529LOCKHART POST REGISTER 001-6550-4310
2,185.75ADVERTISING AND LEGAL NNoƟce of Joint ElecƟon 2 Pag00099532LOCKHART POST REGISTER 001-6550-4310

341.20Ballot SuppliesBALLOT SUPPLIES7167 POSPRINTING SOLUTIONS 001-6550-3115
11.96REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT1LJW-1KF7-LDTDAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-6550-4510

250.00TRAININGTRAINING: 2026 MD-WINTE2026-MW815TEXAS ASSN. OF ELECTIONS  001-6550-4810
425.00TRAININGTRAINING: D. COE ELECTION  9480 00345ZU.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-6550-4810

11.48TRAININGTRAINING: D. COE REGISTRA9480 00345ZU.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-6550-4810
6,040.00REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEVerkada Install1792HILL COUNTRY WIRELESS & S 001-6550-4510

199.00TRAININGTRAINING: LODGING DEPOSI9480 REHAFRKZ3U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-6550-4810
500.78TRAININGTRAINING: LODGING9480 REHAFRKZ3U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-6550-4810

Department   6550 - ELECTIONS Total: 12,143.67

Department  : 6560 - COMMISSIONERS COURT
355.20TRAININGTRAINING: H. HADEN5850 RWMEZX4CH-1U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-6560-4810

73.74OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES816916-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-6560-3110
173.29TRAININGTRAINING: MEALS AND MILE11/17-19/2025 REIMBURSEHOPPY HADEN 001-6560-4810

43.99OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES5217 07958ZU.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-6560-3110
59.45OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES5217 08926ZU.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-6560-3110

200.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSDUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS:  1100229360LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANA 001-6560-3050
28.40OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES6997 POSPRINTING SOLUTIONS 001-6560-3110

200.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSDUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS1100202460LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANA 001-6560-3050
Department   6560 - COMMISSIONERS COURT Total: 1,134.07

Department  : 6570 - VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER
4.92POSTAGEPOSTAGE3982 9400 1301 0935 5120 7U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-6570-3120
4.58POSTAGEPOSTAGE3982 9400 1301 0935 5123 4U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-6570-3120
5.00POSTAGEPOSTAGE3982 9400 1301 0935 5123 8U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-6570-3120
2.72POSTAGEPOSTAGE3982 FDCDCE2B-41CA-46EA-U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-6570-3120
5.32POSTAGEPOSTAGE3982 9400 1301 0935 5125 8U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-6570-3120

Department   6570 - VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER Total: 22.54

Department  : 6580 - HUMAN RESOURCES
149.86EMPLOYEE WELLNESS/RECOEMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGE4267 30585163U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-6580-4118

Department   6580 - HUMAN RESOURCES Total: 149.86

Department  : 6590 - PURCHASING
496.62TRAININGTRAINING: D. ESQUIVEL TXPP6252 61203430U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-6590-4810

Department   6590 - PURCHASING Total: 496.62

Department  : 6600 - ENG. & SUBDIVISION
50.00TRAININGTRAINING: M. GONZALES PSI  4077 1HMGNNE3U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-6600-4810

1,509.24Professional ServicesBlanket PO198367AMERICAN STRUCTUREPOIN 001-6600-4110

10



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT20527 - 12/23/2025 AP

12/15/2025 3:55:47 PM Page 7 of 13

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

81.97OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES4401 02415ZU.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-6600-3110
58.00OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES4401 04672ZU.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-6600-3110

-72.00OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES RETURN4401 083410U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 001-6600-3110
Department   6600 - ENG. & SUBDIVISION Total: 1,627.21

Department  : 6610 - IT-TECHNOLOGY
173.73REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT93107LOCAL LINUX, INC - BLUE LAY 001-6610-4510

3,636.00COMPUTER SUPPORTDatto Service93216LOCAL LINUX, INC - BLUE LAY 001-6610-4185
21,740.25Outside ServicesMonthly Support Service93217LOCAL LINUX, INC - BLUE LAY 001-6610-4840

5,050.78MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENMonthly Phone serviceCD_001285793RingCentral, Inc 001-6610-5310
Department   6610 - IT-TECHNOLOGY Total: 30,600.76

Department  : 7600 - ANIMAL CONTROL
2,027.92ANIMAL CONTROL EXPENSESFY 25-26 Blanket PO - AnimalASL 26-001CITY OF LOCKHART 001-7600-4114
2,027.92ANIMAL CONTROL EXPENSESFY 25-26 Blanket PO - AnimalASL 26-002CITY OF LOCKHART 001-7600-4114
2,027.92ANIMAL CONTROL EXPENSESFY 25-26 Blanket PO - AnimalASL 26-003CITY OF LOCKHART 001-7600-4114

Department   7600 - ANIMAL CONTROL Total: 6,083.76

Department  : 7610 - SANITATION DEPARTMENT
912.21PROFESSIONAL SERVICESProto-Town CCL: 25-002.0210242501CUATRO CONSULTANTS, LTD 001-7610-4110

1,137.21PROFESSIONAL SERVICESAALO LOCKHART FACILITY CC10242502CUATRO CONSULTANTS, LTD 001-7610-4110
929.72PROFESSIONAL SERVICESProject IRISH NORTH  CCL: 210242503CUATRO CONSULTANTS, LTD 001-7610-4110
331.25PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000005503DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
428.69TRANSPORTATIONTRANSPORTATION: MILEAGE  11/25-12/10 2025 REIMBURKASI MILES 001-7610-4260

6,636.75PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000005462DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
70.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000003778DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110

217.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004658DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
17,047.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004586DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110

620.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004587DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
258.75PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004595DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
552.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004596DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
655.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004597DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
485.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004598DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
330.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004599DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110

5,508.75PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004600DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
1,012.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004601DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110

405.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004602DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
775.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004603DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
412.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004604DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110

85.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004605DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
85.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004606DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110

675.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004607DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
165.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004608DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
673.75PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004609DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
228.75PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004612DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
230.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004613DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
910.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004614DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
617.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004615DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110

82.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004616DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
250.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004617DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110

85.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004618DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
250.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004619DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
217.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004620DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
723.75PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004621DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
457.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004622DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
123.75PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004623DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110

1,545.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004624DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
547.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004625DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
395.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004626DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
353.75PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004627DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110

1,816.25PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004632DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
2,331.25PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004633DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110

11



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT20527 - 12/23/2025 AP

12/15/2025 3:55:47 PM Page 8 of 13

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

753.75PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004634DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
637.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004635DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
461.25PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004636DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
426.25PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004637DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110

1,212.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004638DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
1,081.25PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004639DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110

887.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004640DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
227.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004641DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
242.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004642DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
495.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004643DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
625.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004644DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
123.75PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004645DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
165.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004646DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110

1,905.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000004647DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
Department   7610 - SANITATION DEPARTMENT Total: 60,818.33

Department  : 8700 - COUNTY AGENT
11.90POSTAGEPOSTAGE475RONDA LEHMAN 001-8700-3120
11.90POSTAGEPOSTAGE599RONDA LEHMAN 001-8700-3120

Department   8700 - COUNTY AGENT Total: 23.80

Department  : 9000 - TRANSFERS OUT
10,000.00TRANSFER TO HAVAVerkada Install1792HILL COUNTRY WIRELESS & S 001-9000-4965

Department   9000 - TRANSFERS OUT Total: 10,000.00

Fund 001 - GENERAL FUND Total: 587,062.40

Fund: 002 - UNIT ROAD FUND
Department  : 1101 - ADMINISTRATION

135.96OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES7168 POSPRINTING SOLUTIONS 002-1101-3130
438.75LUBRICANTSLUBRICANTS98748960THERMO-FLUIDS, INC 002-1101-3170
233.92RENTALSRENTALS5304820309CINTAS CORPORATION 2 002-1101-4610
552.00TIRE DISPOSALTIRE DISPOSAL69099T7 ENTERPRISES, LLC 002-1101-4530

20.56OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES61229/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 002-1101-3130
383.13OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES816963-0DEWITT POTH & SON 002-1101-3130
300.00PAVINGPaving9403612883ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-3106

42.50OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATNIG SUPPLIESIN0669354UNIVERSAL ENVIRONMENTA 002-1101-3130
61.22UNIFORMSBlanket PO FY 25-262740309606UNIFIRST CORPORATION 002-1101-3140

464.05UNIFORMSBlanket PO FY 25-262740309698UNIFIRST CORPORATION 002-1101-3140
139.03UNIFORMSBlanket PO FY 25-262740309700UNIFIRST CORPORATION 002-1101-3140
130.00RENTALSRENTALS9348831097CINTAS CORPORATION 2 002-1101-4610

6,715.95FUELFuel0551275-INSCHMIDT & SONS, INC 002-1101-3163
144.30OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES817095-0DEWITT POTH & SON 002-1101-3130

65.00OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES901789C8363ASCENSION SETON LKT FAMI 002-1101-3130
409.66OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES9726796171GRAINGER 002-1101-3130

27.50TIRESTIRES313718HANSON EQUIPMENT 002-1101-3190
23.20TIRESTIRES313728HANSON EQUIPMENT 002-1101-3190

4,954.04SEAL COATINGSeal Coating9403619273ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-4630
14.36OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES61268/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 002-1101-3130

4,913.74SEAL COATINGSeal Coating9403614426ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-4630
47.16OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES61273/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 002-1101-3130

5,019.31SEAL COATINGSeal Coating9403615246ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-4630
199.13OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES9730810539GRAINGER 002-1101-3130

1,350.00SIGNSSIGNS25762PATHMARK TRAFFIC PROD. O 002-1101-3181
61.22UNIFORMSBlanket PO FY 25-262740311367UNIFIRST CORPORATION 002-1101-3140

464.05UNIFORMSBlanket PO FY 25-262740311403UNIFIRST CORPORATION 002-1101-3140
139.03UNIFORMSBlanket PO FY 25-262740311407UNIFIRST CORPORATION 002-1101-3140

41.14OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES61322/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 002-1101-3130
59,663.19AGGREGATE / GRAVELAggregate/Gravel428991COLORADO MATERIALS, LTD. 002-1101-3153

Department   1101 - ADMINISTRATION Total: 87,153.10

Department  : 1102 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
1,537.63REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEVIN 5614 Repairs429605STEELE LULING CHEVROLET  002-1102-4510
1,612.71REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEVIN 3507 Repairs429651STEELE LULING CHEVROLET  002-1102-4510

12



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT20527 - 12/23/2025 AP

12/15/2025 3:55:47 PM Page 9 of 13

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

74.62SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS197837SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136
38.03SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS197838SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136

488.07SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS197856SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136
103.88REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINTPIMA0472199HOLT TEXAS, LTD., A DIVISIO 002-1102-4510
961.84SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLSX112071465.01DOGGETT FREIGHTLINER OF  002-1102-3136

31.12SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS198020SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136
248.76REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINTX112071630.01DOGGETT FREIGHTLINER OF  002-1102-4510

21.81REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT198387SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-4510
1,317.60REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT54137BILL'S TRUCK & TRAILER REP 002-1102-4510

143.34SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS198064SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136
110.99SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS198076SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136

10.09SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS198081SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136
32.97SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES ADN TOOLS198108SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136
12.97SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIS AND TOOLS198112SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136

155.17REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINTX112071722.01DOGGETT FREIGHTLINER OF  002-1102-4510
40.62SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS198157SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136

114.90SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS198176SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136
228.10SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS198204SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136

75.72REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINTX112071823.01DOGGETT FREIGHTLINER OF  002-1102-4510
22.48SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS198317SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136

343.07REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT236182E & R SUPPLY CO., INC 002-1102-4510
Department   1102 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE Total: 7,726.49

Department  : 1103 - FLEET MAINTENANCE  
219.34OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES0416CO2494XL PARTS, LLC 002-1103-3135

99.14OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES0416CO3385XL PARTS, LLC 002-1103-3135
Department   1103 - FLEET MAINTENANCE  Total: 318.48

Fund 002 - UNIT ROAD FUND Total: 95,198.07

Fund: 005 - LAW LIBRARY FUND
Department  : 1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header

477.00OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAYCAPITAL OUTLAY3096154624RELX INC. DBA LEXISNEXIS 005-1000-5910
Department   1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header Total: 477.00

Fund 005 - LAW LIBRARY FUND Total: 477.00

Fund: 010 - GRANT FUND - GENERAL
Department  : 4300 - COUNTY SHERIFF

2,098.40SAVNS/VINE GRANTQ1 SAVNS GRANT BILLING- ISI-39909SYLOGISTGOV, INC 010-4300-4960
522.11SAVNS/VINE GRANTSAVNS VINE GRANTSI-40612SYLOGISTGOV, INC 010-4300-4960

Department   4300 - COUNTY SHERIFF Total: 2,620.51

Department  : 4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3
100.00TOBACCO ENFORCEMENT OTOBACCO STING12/9/2025DAVID LEE SAENZ, JR 010-4323-4515

Department   4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3 Total: 100.00

Department  : 6570 - VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER
274.81TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE G TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE:  3982    HEB 24679973547U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 010-6570-0510
294.45TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE G TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE:  3982 HEB24684664311U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 010-6570-0510

17.06TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE GTVC GEN ASSISTANCE: UTILIT3982 21-3100-01 11/16/202U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 010-6570-0510
461.12TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE GTVC GEN ASSISTANCE: UTILIT3982 21-3100-01 11/16/202U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 010-6570-0510
541.60TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE G TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE:  3982 DT574TQCYYU.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 010-6570-0510

20.04TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE G TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE:  3982 DT574TQCYYU.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 010-6570-0510
805.39TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE G TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE:  3982 05677ZU.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 010-6570-0510
295.85TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE G TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE:  3982 19655059574U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 010-6570-0510
150.07TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE GTVC GEN ASSISTANCE: GROC3982 HEB24671660571U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 010-6570-0510
231.07TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE GTCV GENERAL ASSISTANCE: U3982 P4ML534R3WU.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 010-6570-0510

8.55TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE GTCV GENERAL ASSISTANCE: U3982 P4ML534R3WU.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 010-6570-0510
Department   6570 - VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER Total: 3,100.01

Fund 010 - GRANT FUND - GENERAL Total: 5,820.52

Fund: 011 - 911 FUND
Department  : 3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP

75.48OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES7082 POSPRINTING SOLUTIONS 011-3000-3110

13



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT20527 - 12/23/2025 AP

12/15/2025 3:55:47 PM Page 10 of 13

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

1,211.94OFFICE SUPPLIES6 HP 730 Ink Cartridges448973807001ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 011-3000-3110
17.94OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES7307 POSPRINTING SOLUTIONS 011-3000-3110

Department   3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP Total: 1,305.36

Fund 011 - 911 FUND Total: 1,305.36

Fund: 015 - LEOSE-Constables
Department  : 4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3

50.82Training-LEOSE-Constable #3TRAINING: MEALS5952 241650156U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 015-4323-4810
51.22Training-LEOSE-Constable #3TRAINING: MEALS5952 40031U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 015-4323-4810

723.20Training-LEOSE-Constable #3TRAINING: S. KENNEY LODGI5952 69828U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 015-4323-4810
49.94Training-LEOSE-Constable #3TRAINING: MEALS5952 045177U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 015-4323-4810

295.00Training-LEOSE-Constable #3TRAINING: A. HERNANDEZ5952 PAY-000647989U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 015-4323-4810
100.00Training-LEOSE-Constable #3TRAINING: TCIC/TLETS OPER5952 4800U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 015-4323-4810

Department   4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3 Total: 1,270.18

Fund 015 - LEOSE-Constables Total: 1,270.18

Fund: 019 - American Rescue Plan Fund
Department  : 1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header

223.72VETERANS ASSISSTANCEVETERANS ASSISTANCE: UTIL3982 BBF458U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 019-1000-4854
871.54VETERANS ASSISSTANCEVETERANS ASSISTANCE: UTIL3982 09362ZU.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 019-1000-4854
258.04VETERANS ASSISSTANCEVETERANS ASSISTANCE: GRO3982 HEB24686852782U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 019-1000-4854

28.57VETERANS ASSISSTANCEVETERANS ASSISTANCE: GRO3982 HEB24690300774U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 019-1000-4854
445.99VETERANS ASSISSTANCEVETERANS ASSISTANCE: GRO6293 HEB24690303064U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 019-1000-4854

86.34VETERANS ASSISSTANCEVETERANS ASSISTANCE: GRO6293 HEB24691061550U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 019-1000-4854
2.00VETERANS ASSISSTANCEVETERANS ASSISTANCE: UTIL6293 MT6WJX3QXLU.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 019-1000-4854

354.18VETERANS ASSISSTANCEVETERANS ASSISTANCE: UTIL6293 MT6WJX3QXLU.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 019-1000-4854
197.94VETERANS ASSISSTANCEVETERANS ASSISTANCE: GRO3982 HEB24675143937U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 019-1000-4854
227.94VETERANS ASSISSTANCEVETERANS ASSISTANCE: GRO3982 HEB24677763137U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCI 019-1000-4854

Department   1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header Total: 2,696.26

Fund 019 - American Rescue Plan Fund Total: 2,696.26

Fund: 022 - Caldwell County SIB 2024 Loan
Department  : 3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP

133.32SIB 2024 Loan ExpendituresDoucet Turn Lane 183 FY 25-000005442DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 022-3000-4020
Department   3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP Total: 133.32

Fund 022 - Caldwell County SIB 2024 Loan Total: 133.32

Grand Total: 693,963.11

14



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT20527 - 12/23/2025 AP

12/15/2025 3:55:47 PM Page 11 of 13

Fund Summary
Fund Expense Amount
001 - GENERAL FUND 587,062.40
002 - UNIT ROAD FUND 95,198.07
005 - LAW LIBRARY FUND 477.00
010 - GRANT FUND - GENERAL 5,820.52
011 - 911 FUND 1,305.36
015 - LEOSE-Constables 1,270.18
019 - American Rescue Plan Fund 2,696.26
022 - Caldwell County SIB 2024 Loan 133.32

Grand Total: 693,963.11

Account Summary
Account Number Account Name Expense Amount
001-1281 JP I TICKETS - NET DATA ( 708.00
001-2130-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 50.80
001-2140-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 17.25
001-2140-4110 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 190,602.52
001-2140-4810 TRAINING 694.22
001-2140-5310 MACHINERY AND EQUIP 15,965.00
001-2150-3050 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 150.00
001-2150-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 179.00
001-2308 CC DUE TO ADR-Alterna 590.00
001-2309 DC Due to ADR 401.61
001-2835 DUE TO GRAVES, HUMP 9,107.44
001-3200-3050 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 123.35
001-3200-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 19.36
001-3200-4315 PUBLICATIONS 832.15
001-3200-4810 TRAINING 150.00
001-3220-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 99.34
001-3220-4810 TRAINING 335.00
001-3230-1080 COURT REPORTERS 3,300.00
001-3230-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 86.66
001-3230-4011 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPEN 240.00
001-3230-4035 INTERPRETERS 900.00
001-3230-4080 ADULT - ATTY LITIGATIO 139.68
001-3230-4150 ADULT - EXPERT WITNES 1,500.00
001-3230-4160 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTO 54,647.27
001-3240-4080 ADULT - ATTY LITIGATIO 49.50
001-3240-4160 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTO 10,305.50
001-3240-4180 JUVENILE - INDIGENT AT 1,400.00
001-3252-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 193.26
001-3252-4170 TRIAL EXPENSE 400.00
001-3252-4260 TRANSPORTATION 98.00
001-3253-4260 TRANSPORTATION 305.90
001-3254-4260 TRANSPORTATION 279.72
001-4300-3050 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 3,882.24
001-4300-3130 OPERATING SUPPLIES 702.25
001-4300-4510 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN 1,788.00
001-4300-4810 TRAINING 332.75
001-4300-5310 MACHINERY AND EQUIP 600.00
001-4310-3100 FOOD SUPPLIES 22,733.71
001-4310-3130 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,747.55
001-4310-4110 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 110,947.54
001-4310-4510 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN 630.68
001-4310-4810 TRAINING 505.00
001-4321-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 80.00
001-4321-3140 UNIFORMS-Expenses 93.68
001-4321-4510 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN 543.10
001-4321-4810 TRAINING 150.00
001-4321-5310 MACHINERY AND EQUIP 144.12

15



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT20527 - 12/23/2025 AP

12/15/2025 3:55:47 PM Page 12 of 13

Account Summary
Account Number Account Name Expense Amount
001-4322-3050 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 20.00
001-4322-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 20.00
001-4322-4810 TRAINING 300.00
001-4322-5310 MACHINERY AND EQUIP 206.00
001-4323-3050 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 269.00
001-4323-5310 MACHINERY AND EQUIP 511.90
001-4324-2070 EMPLOYEE BONDING 71.57
001-4324-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 27.97
001-4324-3140 UNIFORMS-Expenses 79.85
001-4324-4260 TRANSPORTATION 250.38
001-4324-4510 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN 58.70
001-4324-4810 TRAINING 106.83
001-4324-5310 MACHINERY AND EQUIP 1,647.70
001-6510-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 54.74
001-6510-4100 MEDICAL DIRECTOR 1,000.00
001-6510-4110 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 5,525.00
001-6510-4118 EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLED 853.46
001-6510-4123 AUTOPSY 1,920.00
001-6510-4425 FAX & INTERNET 3,795.36
001-6510-4853 County Fleet-Tags-Titles 22.50
001-6520-3130 OPERATING SUPPLIES 86.47
001-6520-3500 JP3 SIMON BUILDING-M 138.34
001-6520-3510 LULING ANNEX 161.97
001-6520-3540 L.W.SCOTT ANNEX-LOCK 14.99
001-6520-3550 JUDICIAL CENTER-LOCKH 1,122.88
001-6520-3560 JP1/DRC BUILDING-LOCK 31.56
001-6520-3600 BUILDING MAINTENANC 144.38
001-6520-3660 Lytton Springs Annex 25.28
001-6520-4510 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN 5,158.91
001-6520-5120 CALDWELL CO. COURTH 1,584.89
001-6550-3115 Ballot Supplies 341.20
001-6550-4310 ADVERTISING AND LEGA 4,364.25
001-6550-4510 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN 6,051.96
001-6550-4810 TRAINING 1,386.26
001-6560-3050 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 400.00
001-6560-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 205.58
001-6560-4810 TRAINING 528.49
001-6570-3120 POSTAGE 22.54
001-6580-4118 EMPLOYEE WELLNESS/R 149.86
001-6590-4810 TRAINING 496.62
001-6600-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 67.97
001-6600-4110 Professional Services 1,509.24
001-6600-4810 TRAINING 50.00
001-6610-4185 COMPUTER SUPPORT 3,636.00
001-6610-4510 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN 173.73
001-6610-4840 Outside Services 21,740.25
001-6610-5310 MACHINERY AND EQUIP 5,050.78
001-7600-4114 ANIMAL CONTROL EXPE 6,083.76
001-7610-4110 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 60,389.64
001-7610-4260 TRANSPORTATION 428.69
001-8700-3120 POSTAGE 23.80
001-9000-4965 TRANSFER TO HAVA 10,000.00
002-1101-3106 PAVING 300.00
002-1101-3130 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,502.90
002-1101-3140 UNIFORMS 1,328.60
002-1101-3153 AGGREGATE / GRAVEL 59,663.19
002-1101-3163 FUEL 6,715.95
002-1101-3170 LUBRICANTS 438.75

16



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT20527 - 12/23/2025 AP

12/15/2025 3:55:47 PM Page 13 of 13

Account Summary
Account Number Account Name Expense Amount
002-1101-3181 SIGNS 1,350.00
002-1101-3190 TIRES 50.70
002-1101-4530 TIRE DISPOSAL 552.00
002-1101-4610 RENTALS 363.92
002-1101-4630 SEAL COATING 14,887.09
002-1102-3136 SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOL 2,310.14
002-1102-4510 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN 5,416.35
002-1103-3135 OPERATING SUPPLIES 318.48
005-1000-5910 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY 477.00
010-4300-4960 SAVNS/VINE GRANT 2,620.51
010-4323-4515 TOBACCO ENFORCEMEN 100.00
010-6570-0510 TVC GENERAL ASSISTAN 3,100.01
011-3000-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,305.36
015-4323-4810 Training-LEOSE-Constabl 1,270.18
019-1000-4854 VETERANS ASSISSTANCE 2,696.26
022-3000-4020 SIB 2024 Loan Expenditu 133.32

Grand Total: 693,963.11

Project Account Summary
Project Account Key Expense Amount
**None** 693,963.11

Grand Total: 693,963.11

17



12/15/2025 3:44:03 PM Page 1 of 21

Payment Register
Caldwell County, TX APPKT20527 - 12/23/2025 AP

01 - Vendor Set 01

Bank: 2022 AP BNK - POOLED CASH-OPERATION-2022

ADAROW
Vendor Number

ADAM D. ROWINS
Total Vendor Amount

1,337.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 1,337.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
23-FL-399 12/5/2025 12/23/202523-FL-399 238.0012/05/2025 0.00
25-042FLB 12/5/2025 12/23/202525-042FLB 49.0012/05/2025 0.00
25-149FLB 12/5/2025 12/23/202525-149FLB 462.0012/05/2025 0.00
25-168FLA 12/5/2025 12/23/202525-168FLA 63.0012/05/2025 0.00
25-337FLC 12/5/2025 12/23/202525-337FLC 210.0012/05/2025 0.00
DCFL-24-175 12/5/2025 12/23/2025DCFL-24-175 210.0012/05/2025 0.00
DCFL-24-310 12/5/2025 12/23/2025DCFL-24-310 105.0012/05/2025 0.00

ADTSEC
Vendor Number

ADT SECURITY SERVICES
Total Vendor Amount

58.36
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 58.36

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
405421646 11/21/2025 12/23/2025JP3 SIMON BUILDING SECURITY 58.3611/21/2025 0.00

ALLLAN
Vendor Number

ALLISON LANTY C/O THE REESE LAW FIRM  L.L.P.
Total Vendor Amount

1,200.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 1,200.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
47405 11/17/2025 12/23/202547405 400.0011/17/2025 0.00
UNFILED C. FARMER 11/13/2025 12/23/2025UNFILED C. FARMER 500.0011/13/2025 0.00
UNFILED P. LEWIS 11/26/2025 12/23/2025UNFILED P. LEWIS 300.0011/26/2025 0.00

AMACOM
Vendor Number

AMAZON.COM SALES, INC
Total Vendor Amount

930.53
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 930.53

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
17MG-MRQR-C31L 12/23/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 47.8612/01/2025 0.00
1CHY-K7F7-J7T9 12/23/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT/UNIFORMS 118.6011/25/2025 0.00
1LF4-XMN4-XY13 12/23/2025JP3 SIMON BUILDING 79.9812/05/2025 0.00
1LJW-1KF7-LDTD 12/23/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 11.9611/10/2025 0.00
1PT6-MCYH-L1XR 12/23/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 253.6811/28/2025 0.00
1RGQ-M6JL-6FGP 12/23/2025MACHINERY & EQUIP 144.1212/01/2025 0.00
1XYD-6PK1-6LMW 12/23/2025LOCKHART BUILDING MAINT 144.3811/25/2025 0.00
1YQ9-L6F7-TGTP 12/23/2025MACHINERY & EQUIP 129.9511/14/2025 0.00

AMESTR
Vendor Number

AMERICAN STRUCTUREPOINT, INC
Total Vendor Amount

1,509.24
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 1,509.24

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
198367 12/23/2025Project 0002020.01861.0001 Caldwell County, SH 142 1,509.2411/25/2025 0.00

18



Payment Register APPKT20527 - 12/23/2025 AP

12/15/2025 3:44:03 PM Page 2 of 21

ANIDEL
Vendor Number

ANITA DELEON
Total Vendor Amount

305.90
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 305.90

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
NOVEMBER 2025 REIMBURSEMENT 12/23/2025TRANSPORTATION: MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 305.9012/01/2025 0.00

SETCOL
Vendor Number

ASCENSION SETON LKT FAMILY HEALTH CENTER
Total Vendor Amount

65.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 65.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
901789C8363 12/23/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 65.0012/01/2025 0.00

AXOENT
Vendor Number

AXON ENTERPRISE, INC.
Total Vendor Amount

1,192.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 1,192.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INUS404163 12/23/2025Axon Tasers and Equipment 1,192.0012/15/2025 0.00

BARROB
Vendor Number

BARBARA J. ROWAN
Total Vendor Amount

1,400.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 1,400.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
24CR-50965 11/26/2025 12/23/202524CR-50965 700.0011/26/2025 0.00
25CR-51195 11/26/2025 12/23/202525CR-51195 700.0011/26/2025 0.00

BCCLAN
Vendor Number

BCC LANGUAGES, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

240.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 240.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
250931 12/23/2025ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES: INTERPRETER 240.0011/20/2025 0.00

BILTRU
Vendor Number

BILL'S TRUCK & TRAILER REPAIR INC.
Total Vendor Amount

1,317.60
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 1,317.60

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
54137 12/23/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 1,317.6012/10/2025 0.00

BLKDOG
Vendor Number

BLACK DOG FORENSICS
Total Vendor Amount

1,500.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 1,500.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25-029C 12/4/2025 12/23/202525-029C EXPERT WITNESS 1,500.0012/04/2025 0.00

BLUETR
Vendor Number

BLUEBONNET TRAILS MHMR
Total Vendor Amount

1,200.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 1,200.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
27-11-2025 12/23/2025Munis Vendor # 27 1,200.0012/01/2025 0.00

19



Payment Register APPKT20527 - 12/23/2025 AP

12/15/2025 3:44:03 PM Page 3 of 21

BRIBAR
Vendor Number

BRIAN BARRINGTON
Total Vendor Amount

300.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 300.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
133329 12/23/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 100.0011/22/2025 0.00
133330 12/23/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 200.0011/30/2025 0.00

CALAPP
Vendor Number

CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DIST
Total Vendor Amount

190,602.52
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 43,211.49

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
12012025 12/23/2025Customer ID XGCA - QTR-1 Payment 43,211.4912/01/2025 0.00

Check 12/15/2025 147,391.03
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
120125 12/23/2025Customer ID: GCA, 2026 QTR-1 Payment 147,391.0312/01/2025 0.00

CALTAX
Vendor Number

CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR
Total Vendor Amount

22.50
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 7.50

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
0418 2025-2026 12/23/2025VIN 0418 2025-2026 REGISTRATION 7.5012/03/2025 0.00

Check 12/15/2025 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
3269 2025 - 2026 12/23/2025VIN 3269 2025-2026 REGISTRATION 7.5012/09/2025 0.00

Check 12/15/2025 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
9673 2025-2026 12/23/2025VIN 9673 2025-2026 REGISTRATION RENEWAL 7.5012/04/2025 0.00

CARGAR
Vendor Number

CARLOS GARCIA LAW
Total Vendor Amount

1,200.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 1,200.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25CR-51297, 25CR-51298, 25CR-51299 11/25/2025 12/23/202525CR-51297, 25CR-51298, 25CR-51299 1,200.0011/25/2025 0.00

CASDAR
Vendor Number

CASE J. DARWIN
Total Vendor Amount

3,331.20
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 3,331.20

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
21-103 12/5/2025 12/23/202521-103 770.4012/05/2025 0.00
25-081A 12/2/2025 12/23/202525-081A 1,435.8012/08/2025 0.00
25-198B 12/5/2025 12/23/202525-198B 1,125.0012/05/2025 0.00

CENDIS
Vendor Number

CENTRAL TEXAS ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION, INC
Total Vendor Amount

991.61
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 991.61

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
NOVEMBER 2025 12/23/2025DISPUTE RESOLUTION: CC, DC, ALL JP'S 991.6112/12/2025 0.00

CENAIR
Vendor Number

CENTURY HVAC DISTRIBUTING,  L.P.
Total Vendor Amount

3.45
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 3.45

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
111822520 12/23/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 3.4511/30/2025 0.00

20



Payment Register APPKT20527 - 12/23/2025 AP

12/15/2025 3:44:03 PM Page 4 of 21

CHALAU
Vendor Number

CHARLES E. LAURENCE, M.D.
Total Vendor Amount

1,000.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 1,000.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
December 2025 12/23/2025December 2025 Health Advisor 1,000.0012/01/2025 0.00

CINTAS
Vendor Number

CINTAS CORPORATION #86
Total Vendor Amount

86.47
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 86.47

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
4251225132 12/23/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 86.4711/26/2025 0.00

CINFIR
Vendor Number

CINTAS CORPORATION 2
Total Vendor Amount

363.92
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 363.92

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
5304820309 12/23/2025RENTALS 233.9211/25/2025 0.00
9348831097 12/23/2025RENTALS 130.0011/30/2025 0.00

CITLOC
Vendor Number

CITY OF LOCKHART
Total Vendor Amount

6,083.76
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 6,083.76

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
ASL 26-001 12/23/2025Payment #169 2,027.9210/01/2025 0.00
ASL 26-002 12/23/2025Payment #170 2,027.9211/01/2025 0.00
ASL 26-003 12/23/2025Payment #171 2,027.9212/01/2025 0.00

CLIMCC
Vendor Number

CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK
Total Vendor Amount

2,265.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 2,265.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
24CR-51100 11/13/2025 12/23/202524CR-51100 650.0011/13/2025 0.00
DCCR-24-335 12/4/2025 12/23/2025DCCR-24-335 1,165.0012/04/2025 0.00
UNFILED R. WATSON 11/26/2025 12/23/2025UNFILED R. WATSON 450.0011/26/2025 0.00

COLWIS
Vendor Number

COLIN WISE
Total Vendor Amount

600.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 600.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25JUV-3089 12/8/2025 12/23/202525JUV-3089 600.0012/08/2025 0.00

COLMAT
Vendor Number

COLORADO MATERIALS, LTD.
Total Vendor Amount

59,663.19
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 59,663.19

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
428991 12/23/2025Customer #: 1405 59,663.1912/06/2025 0.00

CUACON
Vendor Number

CUATRO CONSULTANTS, LTD
Total Vendor Amount

2,979.14
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 2,979.14

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
10242501 12/23/2025Billing Period: 08/21/25 - 10/24/25 912.2110/24/2025 0.00
10242502 12/23/2025Billing Period: 09/12/25 - 10/24/25 1,137.2110/24/2025 0.00

21



Payment Register APPKT20527 - 12/23/2025 AP

12/15/2025 3:44:03 PM Page 5 of 21

10242503 12/23/2025Billing Period: 10/20/25 - 10/24/25 929.7210/24/2025 0.00

DAVBRO
Vendor Number

DAVID BROOKS, ATTORNEY AT LAW
Total Vendor Amount

100.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 100.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
NOVEMBER 2025 12/23/2025PUBLICATIONS: NOV 2025 100.0011/28/2025 0.00

DAVSAE
Vendor Number

DAVID LEE SAENZ, JR
Total Vendor Amount

100.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 100.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
12/9/2025 12/23/2025TOBACCO STING 100.0012/09/2025 0.00

DELCOM
Vendor Number

DELL MARKETING L.P.
Total Vendor Amount

363.10
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 363.10

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
10844842153 12/23/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 363.1011/03/2025 0.00

DERISR
Vendor Number

DEREK W. ISRAEL
Total Vendor Amount

1,000.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 1,000.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
50118 12/8/2025 12/23/202550118 1,000.0012/08/2025 0.00

DEWPOT
Vendor Number

DEWITT POTH & SON
Total Vendor Amount

813.79
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 813.79

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
816094-1 12/23/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 19.3611/24/2025 0.00
816835-0 12/23/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 193.2611/24/2025 0.00
816916-0 12/23/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 73.7411/25/2025 0.00
816963-0 12/23/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 383.1311/26/2025 0.00
817095-0 12/23/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 144.3012/01/2025 0.00

DOGFRE
Vendor Number

DOGGETT FREIGHTLINER OF SOUTH TEXAS, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

1,441.49
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 1,441.49

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
X112071465.01 12/23/2025SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 961.8411/25/2025 0.00
X112071630.01 12/23/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 248.7612/01/2025 0.00
X112071722.01 12/23/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 155.1712/03/2025 0.00
X112071823.01 12/23/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 75.7212/05/2025 0.00

DOLNAV
Vendor Number

DOLORES NAVARRO
Total Vendor Amount

102.20
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 102.20

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
NOVEMBRE 2025 REIMBURSEMENT 12/23/2025TRANSPORTATION: MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 102.2012/04/2025 0.00

22



Payment Register APPKT20527 - 12/23/2025 AP

12/15/2025 3:44:03 PM Page 6 of 21

DONKEI
Vendor Number

DONNA HALL KEITH
Total Vendor Amount

7,350.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 7,350.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
22-238 12/1/2025 12/23/202522-238 7,350.0012/01/2025 0.00

DOUASS
Vendor Number

DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC
Total Vendor Amount

57,543.82
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 57,543.82

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
000003778 12/23/2025245 Goodwin Court Site Plan 70.0004/09/2025 0.00
000004586 12/23/2025Caldwell County Engineering Services, Lockhart TX 17,047.5008/07/2025 0.00
000004587 12/23/2025Bollinger, Phase 3 Final Plat 620.0008/07/2025 0.00
000004595 12/23/2025Bollinger DA Amendment 258.7508/07/2025 0.00
000004596 12/23/2025Sunset VI Ph1A Final Plat 552.5008/07/2025 0.00
000004597 12/23/2025Hillside / Chisholm Hill Development Agreement 655.0008/07/2025 0.00
000004598 12/23/2025Cotton Gateway, Phase 2 Final Plat 485.0008/07/2025 0.00
000004599 12/23/2025Dewberry Point Final Plat 330.0008/07/2025 0.00
000004600 12/23/2025Blue Sky Preliminary Plat 5,508.7508/07/2025 0.00
000004601 12/23/2025Red Oak Plant Road Development Agreement 1,012.5008/07/2025 0.00
000004602 12/23/2025Gristmill at Prairie Lea Phase 1 Construction Plan 405.0008/07/2025 0.00
000004603 12/23/2025Lively Stone Phase 2 Construction Plans 775.0008/07/2025 0.00
000004604 12/23/2025Shmidt Estates Construction Plans 412.5008/07/2025 0.00
000004605 12/23/2025Schulle Farms Phase 1 Construction Plans 85.0008/07/2025 0.00
000004606 12/23/2025Axis Logistics Park: CLOMR 85.0008/07/2025 0.00
000004607 12/23/2025The Gristmill at Prairie Lea Prelim Plat 675.0008/07/2025 0.00
000004608 12/23/2025Lantana Subdivision Unit 1 Addendum 165.0008/07/2025 0.00
000004609 12/23/2025Lantana Unit 1 Final Plat 673.7508/07/2025 0.00
000004612 12/23/2025Lantana Subdivision Ph 2 Construction Plans 228.7508/08/2025 0.00
000004613 12/23/2025Axis Logistics Park: Wastewater PICP 230.0008/08/2025 0.00
000004614 12/23/2025Southern Meadows TIA 910.0008/08/2025 0.00
000004615 12/23/2025Southern Meadows Ph 1 Construction Plans 617.5008/08/2025 0.00
000004616 12/23/2025Bugtussle 18 Subdivision Preliminary Plat 82.5008/08/2025 0.00
000004617 12/23/2025Enclave at Maxwell Subdivision Prelim Pl 250.0008/08/2025 0.00
000004618 12/23/2025Clementine Ranch Final Plat 85.0008/08/2025 0.00
000004619 12/23/2025Promise Land Church Site Plan 250.0008/08/2025 0.00
000004620 12/23/2025245 Goodwin Court Site Plan 217.5008/08/2025 0.00
000004621 12/23/2025Mineral Springs Subdivision Final Plat 723.7508/08/2025 0.00
000004622 12/23/2025Carpool Subdivision- Construction Plans 457.5008/08/2025 0.00
000004623 12/23/20254400 N Hwy 183 Cell Tower 123.7508/08/2025 0.00
000004624 12/23/2025Riata Creek Subdivision Preliminary Plat 1,545.0008/08/2025 0.00
000004625 12/23/202538 Serna Subdivision Preliminary Plat 547.5008/08/2025 0.00
000004626 12/23/2025Twin Willow Farms Short Form Plat 395.0008/08/2025 0.00
000004627 12/23/2025Creekside Run Ranch Short Form Plat 353.7508/08/2025 0.00
000004632 12/23/2025551 Martindale Road Floodplain 1,816.2508/08/2025 0.00
000004633 12/23/2025Creekside Meadows CLOMR 2,331.2508/08/2025 0.00
000004634 12/23/2025Howard Acres Short Form Plat 753.7508/08/2025 0.00
000004635 12/23/2025Track Rd Estates Short Form Plat 637.5008/08/2025 0.00
000004636 12/23/202586 Golden Group RV Park 461.2508/08/2025 0.00
000004637 12/23/2025Rosanky Gas Station Site Plan 426.2508/08/2025 0.00
000004638 12/23/2025Cozy Pecan Village RV Park Floodplan 1,212.5008/08/2025 0.00
000004639 12/23/2025864 Old Lockhart Road Short Form Plat 1,081.2508/08/2025 0.00
000004640 12/23/2025SH-21 / FM 1966 Verizon Cell Tower 887.5008/08/2025 0.00
000004641 12/23/2025245 Brite Road Cell Tower 227.5008/08/2025 0.00
000004642 12/23/2025County Line SUD Bobwhite Booster Pump Station 242.5008/08/2025 0.00
000004643 12/23/2025County Line SUD 5450 Misty Lane 495.0008/08/2025 0.00
000004644 12/23/2025Deleon Subdivision Amending Plat 625.0008/08/2025 0.00
000004645 12/23/2025Little Acres Replat of Lot 2-B 123.7508/08/2025 0.00
000004646 12/23/2025Bollinger Phase 7 LOMR 165.0008/08/2025 0.00
000004647 12/23/2025Bollinger Amenity Center Site Plan 1,905.0008/08/2025 0.00

23



Payment Register APPKT20527 - 12/23/2025 AP

12/15/2025 3:44:03 PM Page 7 of 21

000004658 12/23/2025Hillwood Spencewood Development Agreement 217.5008/11/2025 0.00
000005442 12/23/2025Caldwell Co: US 183 Evacuation Center Turn Lane 133.3212/04/2025 0.00
000005462 12/23/2025Caldwell County, TX: Dev. Regulations Update 6,636.7512/08/2025 0.00
000005503 12/23/2025Bollinger Phase 7 LOMR 331.2512/10/2025 0.00

E&RSUP
Vendor Number

E & R SUPPLY CO., INC
Total Vendor Amount

343.07
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 343.07

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
236182 12/23/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 343.0712/09/2025 0.00

ERGASP
Vendor Number

ERGON ASPHALT AND EMULSIONS, INC.
Total Vendor Amount

15,187.09
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 15,187.09

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
9403612883 12/23/2025Customer #: 912994 300.0011/26/2025 0.00
9403614426 12/23/2025Customer #: 912994 4,913.7412/02/2025 0.00
9403615246 12/23/2025Customer #: 912994 5,019.3112/03/2025 0.00
9403619273 12/23/2025Customer #: 912994 4,954.0412/10/2025 0.00

EWEAC
Vendor Number

EWEAC
Total Vendor Amount

3,375.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 3,375.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
11302025 12/23/2025Consulting Services for November 1st-November 30th 3,375.0011/30/2025 0.00

FARBRO
Vendor Number

FARMER BROTHERS. CO.
Total Vendor Amount

982.80
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 982.80

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
93468696 12/23/2025FOOD SUPPLIES 387.1210/06/2025 0.00
93469048 12/23/2025Customer #: 6302473 595.6812/01/2025 0.00

FIRNET
Vendor Number

FIRST NET BUILT WITH AT&T
Total Vendor Amount

4,395.36
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 4,395.36

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
287301244412X12032025 12/23/2025Services from October 26th through November 25th 4,395.3611/25/2025 0.00

BUTBAK
Vendor Number

FLOWERS BAKING CO. OF SAN ANTONIO
Total Vendor Amount

1,371.83
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 1,371.83

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
5038388364 12/23/2025Customer #: 0040078309 776.3111/24/2025 0.00
5038388461 12/23/2025Customer #: 0040078309 595.5212/01/2025 0.00

GCPRINT
Vendor Number

G and C Printing Forms
Total Vendor Amount

99.34
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 99.34

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
126906 12/23/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 99.3411/24/2025 0.00

24



Payment Register APPKT20527 - 12/23/2025 AP

12/15/2025 3:44:03 PM Page 8 of 21

GALLS
Vendor Number

GALLS
Total Vendor Amount

19.95
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 19.95

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
032840976 12/23/2025UNIFORMS 19.9510/15/2025 0.00

GRAING
Vendor Number

GRAINGER
Total Vendor Amount

608.79
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 608.79

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
9726796171 12/23/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 409.6612/01/2025 0.00
9730810539 12/23/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 199.1312/03/2025 0.00

HANEQU
Vendor Number

HANSON EQUIPMENT
Total Vendor Amount

50.70
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 50.70

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
313718 12/23/2025TIRES 27.5012/10/2025 0.00
313728 12/23/2025TIRES 23.2012/10/2025 0.00

HILSPRI
Vendor Number

HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS
Total Vendor Amount

54.74
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 54.74

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
722366 12/23/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 54.7411/21/2025 0.00

HCWIRE
Vendor Number

HILL COUNTRY WIRELESS & SATELLITES
Total Vendor Amount

16,040.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 16,040.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
1792 12/23/2025Customer ID: 173 16,040.0012/11/2025 0.00

HOLCAS
Vendor Number

HOLT TEXAS, LTD., A DIVISION OF B.D. HOLT COMPANY
Total Vendor Amount

103.88
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 103.88

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
PIMA0472199 12/23/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 103.8811/25/2025 0.00

HOMCAM
Vendor Number

HOMER P. CAMPBELL
Total Vendor Amount

1,250.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 1,250.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25CR-51237 11/13/2025 12/23/202525CR-51237 850.0011/13/2025 0.00
48252 11/19/2025 12/23/202548252 400.0011/19/2025 0.00

HOPHAD
Vendor Number

HOPPY HADEN
Total Vendor Amount

173.29
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 173.29

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
11/17-19/2025 REIMBURSEMENT 12/23/2025TRAINING: MEALS AND MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 173.2911/26/2025 0.00

25



Payment Register APPKT20527 - 12/23/2025 AP

12/15/2025 3:44:03 PM Page 9 of 21

FARPLA
Vendor Number

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL
Total Vendor Amount

952.07
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 952.07

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2511-285469 12/23/2025LULING ANNEX 32.9711/19/2025 0.00
2511-286275 12/23/2025COURTHOUSE 898.0011/20/2025 0.00
2512-297228 12/23/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 21.1012/05/2025 0.00

JOHHIN
Vendor Number

JOHN HINDERA
Total Vendor Amount

14,170.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 14,170.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
17-236 12/4/2025 12/23/202517-236 635.0012/04/2025 0.00
21-222 12/1/2025 12/23/202521-222 2,115.0012/01/2025 0.00
23-119 12/1/2025 12/23/202523-119 855.0012/01/2025 0.00
25-067B 12/1/2025 12/23/202525-067B 555.0012/01/2025 0.00
25-217A 12/1/2025 12/23/202525-217A 1,225.0012/01/2025 0.00
48954 11/26/2025 12/23/202548954 200.0011/26/2025 0.00
DCCR-23-299 12/5/2025 12/23/2025DCCR-23-299 4,080.0012/05/2025 0.00
DCCR-24-194 12/1/2025 12/23/2025DCCR-24-194 1,315.0012/01/2025 0.00
DCCR-24-215 12/1/2025 12/23/2025DCCR-24-215 2,185.0012/01/2025 0.00
DCCR-24-331 12/1/2025 12/23/2025DCCR-24-331 1,005.0012/01/2025 0.00

JOHPAI
Vendor Number

JOHNNY & SON'S, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

6,206.60
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 6,206.60

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
23393 12/23/2025VIN 5027 Vehicle Repairs 1,548.0012/08/2025 0.00
23417 12/23/2025VIN 7560 Vehicle Repairs 4,658.6012/05/2025 0.00

KASMIL
Vendor Number

KASI MILES
Total Vendor Amount

428.69
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 428.69

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
11/25-12/10 2025 REIMBURSEMENT 12/23/2025TRANSPORTATION: MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 428.6912/11/2025 0.00

WILLAW
Vendor Number

LAW OFFICES OF ALEXANDRA WILLIAMSON LAW, PLLC
Total Vendor Amount

400.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 400.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
24CR-50751 11/19/2025 12/23/202524CR-50751 400.0011/19/2025 0.00

LEGTRI
Vendor Number

LEGENDS TRI-COUNTY FUNERAL SERVICES
Total Vendor Amount

1,920.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 1,920.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
JP2025/DL/11/9 12/23/2025D. Lobato Transport 440.0012/01/2025 0.00
JP2025/MT/11/19 12/23/2025M, Tamayo Transport 440.0012/01/2025 0.00
JP2025/PI/11/16 12/23/2025P. Ibanez Transport 520.0012/01/2025 0.00
JP2025/SAJ/11/19 12/23/2025S. Jackson Transport 520.0012/01/2025 0.00

26



Payment Register APPKT20527 - 12/23/2025 AP

12/15/2025 3:44:03 PM Page 10 of 21

THOLEO
Vendor Number

LEON TRANSLATIONS INC. - AUSTIN L.T. INC
Total Vendor Amount

700.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 700.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
24591 12/23/2025TRIAL EXPENSE 400.0009/26/2025 0.00
24710 12/23/2025INTERPRETERS 300.0012/04/2025 0.00

LEXRIS
Vendor Number

LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT
Total Vendor Amount

400.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 200.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
1100202460 12/23/2025DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 200.0009/30/2025 0.00

Check 12/15/2025 200.00
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
1100229360 12/23/2025DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS: NOV 2025 200.0011/30/2025 0.00

LISBAN
Vendor Number

LISA BANTA, CSR
Total Vendor Amount

600.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 600.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2025-001 12/23/2025INTERPRETERS 600.0012/01/2025 0.00

BLULAY
Vendor Number

LOCAL LINUX, INC - BLUE LAYER
Total Vendor Amount

25,549.98
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 25,549.98

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
93107 12/23/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 173.7311/20/2025 0.00
93216 12/23/2025Datto Monthly Services 3,636.0011/23/2025 0.00
93217 12/23/2025Blue Layer Monthly Services 21,740.2511/23/2025 0.00

LOCTRU
Vendor Number

LOCKHART HARDWARE
Total Vendor Amount

1,485.76
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 1,485.76

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
61023/1 12/23/2025COURTHOUSE 42.9711/12/2025 0.00
61058/1 12/23/2025JUSTICE CENTER 58.9611/13/2025 0.00
61072/1 12/23/2025JUSTICE CENTER 74.9911/14/2025 0.00
61084/1 12/23/2025COURTHOUSE 81.9311/17/2025 0.00
61085/1 12/23/2025COURTHOUSE -2.0012/23/2025 0.00
61087/1 12/23/2025COURTHOUSE 89.3611/17/2025 0.00
61089/1 12/23/2025COURTHOUSE 25.1711/17/2025 0.00
61103/1 12/23/2025COURTHOUSE 140.3111/18/2025 0.00
61108/1 12/23/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 70.9511/18/2025 0.00
61124/1 12/23/2025COURTHOUSE 32.5111/19/2025 0.00
61204/1 12/23/2025COURTHOUSE 87.9711/25/2025 0.00
61206/1 12/23/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 304.9911/25/2025 0.00
61229/1 12/23/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 20.5611/26/2025 0.00
61245/1 12/23/2025SCOTT ANNEX 14.9912/01/2025 0.00
61258/1 12/23/2025JP1 DRC BUILDING 31.5612/02/2025 0.00
61268/1 12/23/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 14.3612/02/2025 0.00
61273/1 12/23/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 47.1612/03/2025 0.00
61279/1 12/23/2025JUSTICE CENTER 78.9512/03/2025 0.00
61285/1 12/23/2025LYTTON SPRINGS 25.2812/03/2025 0.00
61290/1 12/23/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 4.9912/03/2025 0.00
61298/1 12/23/2025COURTHOUSE 13.9912/04/2025 0.00
61305/1 12/23/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 9.9912/04/2025 0.00

27



Payment Register APPKT20527 - 12/23/2025 AP

12/15/2025 3:44:03 PM Page 11 of 21

61313/1 12/23/2025COURTHOUSE 13.0012/05/2025 0.00
61322/1 12/23/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 41.1412/05/2025 0.00
61337/1 12/23/2025COURTHOUSE 112.7012/05/2025 0.00
61338/1 12/23/2025COURTHOUSE 48.9812/05/2025 0.00

LOCMOT
Vendor Number

LOCKHART MOTOR CO.,INC.
Total Vendor Amount

180.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 180.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
219913 12/23/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 180.0012/01/2025 0.00

LOCPOS
Vendor Number

LOCKHART POST REGISTER
Total Vendor Amount

4,392.13
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 4,392.13

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
00099528 12/23/2025Sample Ballot Constitutional Amendments 1,186.0010/16/2025 0.00
00099529 12/23/2025Sample Ballot- local elections 992.5010/16/2025 0.00
00099532 12/23/2025Notice of Joint Elections 2 Pages 2,185.7510/16/2025 0.00
00099757 12/23/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 27.8811/20/2025 0.00

LCRA
Vendor Number

LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY
Total Vendor Amount

240.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 240.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
TCI0009831 12/23/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 240.0011/25/2025 0.00

MENLAW
Vendor Number

MENDOZA LAW OFFICE
Total Vendor Amount

700.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 700.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25CR-51155 11/24/2025 12/23/202525CR-51155 700.0011/24/2025 0.00

MOTSOL
Vendor Number

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS
Total Vendor Amount

3,882.24
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 3,882.24

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
1411221251 12/23/2025Customer #: 1000437336 3,882.2412/04/2025 0.00

NEMOQ
Vendor Number

NEMO-Q INC
Total Vendor Amount

15,965.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 15,965.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
14811 12/23/2025Installation Labor, Travel and Training 5,600.0012/08/2025 0.00
14819 12/23/2025Slim Kiosk with Printer and 24' Touchscreen 10,365.0012/10/2025 0.00

NETDAT
Vendor Number

NET DATA
Total Vendor Amount

9,815.44
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 9,815.44

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
GHS3-003518 12/23/2025DUE TO GRAVES, HUMPHRIES, STAHL: ALL JP'S 9,107.4412/11/2025 0.00
ND3-001391 12/23/2025JP TICKETS: ALL JPS 708.0012/05/2025 0.00

28



Payment Register APPKT20527 - 12/23/2025 AP

12/15/2025 3:44:03 PM Page 12 of 21

OFFIDE
Vendor Number

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
Total Vendor Amount

1,494.08
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 1,494.08

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
448973807001 12/23/20256 HP 730 Ink Cartridges 1,211.9411/24/2025 0.00
449003467001 12/23/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 282.1411/21/2025 0.00

ORKIN
Vendor Number

ORKIN - AUSTIN COMMERCIAL
Total Vendor Amount

377.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 377.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
285914749 12/23/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 377.0011/26/2025 0.00

PATMAR
Vendor Number

PATHMARK TRAFFIC PROD. OF TX INC
Total Vendor Amount

1,350.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 1,350.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25762 12/23/2025SIGNS 1,350.0012/04/2025 0.00

PAUEVA
Vendor Number

PAUL MATTHEW EVANS
Total Vendor Amount

6,164.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 6,164.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25-138A 12/1/2025 12/23/202525-138A 595.0012/01/2025 0.00
25-151B 12/1/2025 12/23/202525-151B 2,614.0012/01/2025 0.00
25-239C 12/1/2025 12/23/202525-239C 2,105.0012/01/2025 0.00
25CR-51108 11/19/2025 12/23/202525CR-51108 850.0011/19/2025 0.00

PFGTEM
Vendor Number

PERFORMANCE FOODSERVICE - TEMPLE
Total Vendor Amount

6,384.54
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 6,384.54

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2888812 12/23/2025Customer #: 435577 1,693.0511/24/2025 0.00
2891743 12/23/2025Customer #: 435577 1,294.3611/26/2025 0.00
2894575 12/23/2025Customer #: 435577 1,735.6912/01/2025 0.00
2898610 12/23/2025Customer #: 435577 1,661.4412/04/2025 0.00

PETREE
Vendor Number

PETER DAVID REED
Total Vendor Amount

750.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 750.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25CR-51133 11/19/2025 12/23/202525CR-51133 750.0011/19/2025 0.00

PRISOL
Vendor Number

PRINTING SOLUTIONS
Total Vendor Amount

828.78
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 828.78

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
6997 POS 12/23/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 28.4009/22/2025 0.00
7082 POS 12/23/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 75.4810/03/2025 0.00
7137 POS 12/23/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 179.0010/17/2025 0.00
7167 POS 12/23/2025BALLOT SUPPLIES 341.2010/24/2025 0.00
7168 POS 12/23/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 135.9610/24/2025 0.00
7307 POS 12/23/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 17.9412/04/2025 0.00
7319 POS 12/23/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 50.8012/05/2025 0.00

29



Payment Register APPKT20527 - 12/23/2025 AP

12/15/2025 3:44:03 PM Page 13 of 21

LEXINE
Vendor Number

RELX INC. DBA LEXISNEXIS
Total Vendor Amount

477.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 477.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
3096154624 11/30/2025CAPITAL OUTLAY 477.0011/30/2025 0.00

RICHSAL
Vendor Number

RICHARD SALDIVAR
Total Vendor Amount

15,223.25
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 15,223.25

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
17-FL-357 12/5/2025 12/23/202517-FL-357 945.0012/05/2025 0.00
25-010FLA 12/5/2025 12/23/202525-010FLA 577.5012/05/2025 0.00
25-042FLB 12/5/2025 12/23/202525-042FLB 1,067.5012/05/2025 0.00
25-086FLC 12/5/2025 12/23/202525-086FLC 525.0012/05/2025 0.00
25-133FLB 12/5/2025 12/23/202525-133FLB 997.5012/05/2025 0.00
25-134FLC 12/5/2025 12/23/202525-135FLC 1,312.5012/05/2025 0.00
25-149FLB 12/5/2025 12/23/202525-149FLB 1,015.0012/05/2025 0.00
25-165fla 12/5/2025 12/23/202525-165FLA 700.0012/05/2025 0.00
25-168FLA 12/5/2025 12/23/202525-168FLA 1,312.5012/05/2025 0.00
25-188FLB 12/5/2025 12/23/202525-188FLB 857.5012/05/2025 0.00
25-241FLA 12/5/2025 12/23/202525-241FLA 637.5012/05/2025 0.00
25-291FLA 12/5/2025 12/23/202525-291FLA 724.5012/05/2025 0.00
25-338FLC 12/5/2025 12/23/202525-338FLC 351.2512/05/2025 0.00
DCFL-24-101 12/5/2025 12/23/202525-168FLA 472.5012/05/2025 0.00
DCFL-24-230 12/5/2025 12/23/2025DCFL-24-230 1,417.5012/05/2025 0.00
DCFL-24-296 12/5/2025 12/23/2025DCFL-24-269 1,260.0012/05/2025 0.00
DCFL-24-310 12/5/2025 12/23/2025DCFL-24-310 1,050.0012/05/2025 0.00

RINCEN
Vendor Number

RingCentral, Inc
Total Vendor Amount

5,050.78
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 5,050.78

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
CD_001285793 12/23/2025Services from 11.28.25 thru 12.27.25 5,050.7812/01/2025 0.00

ROBHAE
Vendor Number

ROBERT A HAEDGE
Total Vendor Amount

1,042.50
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 1,042.50

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
21-106 12/9/2025 12/23/202521-106 1,042.5012/09/2025 0.00

RONLEH
Vendor Number

RONDA LEHMAN
Total Vendor Amount

23.80
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 23.80

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
475 12/23/2025POSTAGE 11.9011/26/2025 0.00
599 12/23/2025POSTAGE 11.9012/08/2025 0.00

RUBMUS
Vendor Number

RUBY MUSGROVE - LDG PROFESSIONAL LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
Total Vendor Amount

1,561.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 1,561.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25-094FLC 12/8/2025 12/23/202525-094FLC 119.0012/08/2025 0.00
25-133FLB 12/8/2025 12/23/202525-133FLB 196.0012/08/2025 0.00
25-168FLA 12/8/2025 12/23/202525-168FLA 378.0012/08/2025 0.00
25-185FLA 12/8/2025 12/23/202525-185FLA 203.0012/08/2025 0.00
25-241FLA 12/8/2025 12/23/202525-241FLA 238.0012/08/2025 0.00

30



Payment Register APPKT20527 - 12/23/2025 AP

12/15/2025 3:44:03 PM Page 14 of 21

25-277FLC 12/8/2025 12/23/202525-277FLC 105.0012/08/2025 0.00
DCFL-24-310 12/8/2025 12/23/2025DCFL-24-310 322.0012/08/2025 0.00

SCHSON
Vendor Number

SCHMIDT & SONS, INC
Total Vendor Amount

6,715.95
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 6,715.95

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
0551275-IN 12/23/2025Customer #: 07-CALDCO 6,715.9512/01/2025 0.00

SCHFIR
Vendor Number

SCHMIDT FIRE & SAFETY CO.
Total Vendor Amount

129.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 129.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
28291 12/23/2025LULING ANNEX 129.0011/18/2025 0.00

REDAUT
Vendor Number

SEAN MATTHEW MANN
Total Vendor Amount

1,370.11
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 1,370.11

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
197837 12/23/2025SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 74.6211/24/2025 0.00
197838 12/23/2025SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 38.0311/24/2025 0.00
197856 12/23/2025SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 488.0711/25/2025 0.00
198020 12/23/2025SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 31.1212/01/2025 0.00
198064 12/23/2025SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 143.3412/02/2025 0.00
198076 12/23/2025SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 110.9912/02/2025 0.00
198081 12/23/2025SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 10.0912/02/2025 0.00
198108 12/23/2025SUPPLIES ADN TOOLS 32.9712/03/2025 0.00
198112 12/23/2025SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 12.9712/03/2025 0.00
198157 12/23/2025SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 40.6212/04/2025 0.00
198176 12/23/2025SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 114.9012/04/2025 0.00
198204 12/23/2025SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 228.1012/05/2025 0.00
198317 12/23/2025SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 22.4812/09/2025 0.00
198387 12/23/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 21.8112/10/2025 0.00

SHACON
Vendor Number

SHANNA CONLEY
Total Vendor Amount

98.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 98.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
NOVEMBER 2025 REIMBURSEMENT 12/23/2025TRANSPORTATION: MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 98.0012/03/2025 0.00

SIMMOB
Vendor Number

SIMON MOBILE VETERINARY SERVICES
Total Vendor Amount

157.13
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 157.13

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
263 12/23/2025OPERATION SUPPLIES 157.1312/02/2025 0.00

SMISUP
Vendor Number

SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHART
Total Vendor Amount

94.98
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 94.98

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2511-755563 12/23/2025JUSTICE CENTER 94.9811/14/2025 0.00

31



Payment Register APPKT20527 - 12/23/2025 AP

12/15/2025 3:44:03 PM Page 15 of 21

SOUHEA
Vendor Number

SOUTHERN HEALTH PARTNERS, INC.
Total Vendor Amount

109,747.54
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 109,747.54

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
BASE55681 12/23/2025Customer ID: CAL-7388 54,873.7711/02/2025 0.00
BASE55682 12/23/2025Customer ID: CAL-7388 54,873.7712/02/2025 0.00

STASLA
Vendor Number

STACI SLAYDEN, CSR
Total Vendor Amount

3,300.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 3,300.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
092325 12/4/2025 12/23/2025COURT REPORTER 300.0012/04/2025 0.00
100225 12/4/2025 12/23/2025COURT REPORTER 600.0012/04/2025 0.00
101625 12/4/202 12/23/2025COURT REPORTER 600.0012/04/2025 0.00
102125 12/4/2025 12/23/2025COURT REPORTER 300.0012/04/2025 0.00
103025 12/4/2025 12/23/2025COURT REPORTER 300.0012/04/2025 0.00
110525 12/4/2025 12/23/2025COURT REPORTER 300.0012/04/2025 0.00
111325 12/4/2025 12/23/2025COURT REPORTER 600.0012/04/2025 0.00
112125 12/4/2025 12/23/2025COURT REPORTER 300.0012/04/2025 0.00

STLLUL
Vendor Number

STEELE LULING CHEVROLET GMC
Total Vendor Amount

3,150.34
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 3,150.34

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
429605 12/23/2025Customer #: 1507 1,537.6310/23/2025 0.00
429651 12/23/2025Customer #: 1507 1,612.7110/29/2025 0.00

STECRA
Vendor Number

STEVEN LEWIS CRAIN
Total Vendor Amount

2,150.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 2,150.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
251106 12/23/2025Final Billing for Consultation on GASB 87 2,150.0011/24/2025 0.00

SUMBEN
Vendor Number

SUMMER BENFORD
Total Vendor Amount

1,400.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 1,400.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
23-287 12/2/2025 12/23/202523-287 300.0012/02/2025 0.00
25JUV-3105 11/24/2025 12/23/202525JUV-3105 800.0011/24/2025 0.00
50009 11/13/2025 12/23/202550009 300.0011/13/2025 0.00

SYLGST
Vendor Number

SYLOGISTGOV, INC
Total Vendor Amount

2,620.51
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 2,620.51

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
SI-39909 12/23/2025VSS Software Licensing for September 2025 2,098.4010/31/2025 0.00
SI-40612 12/23/2025SAVNS VINE GRANT 522.1111/30/2025 0.00

SYSCO
Vendor Number

SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC
Total Vendor Amount

15,204.66
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 15,204.66

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
113806905 12/23/2025Customer #: 043430 553.2011/26/2025 0.00
113806906 12/23/2025Customer #: 043430 3,499.1911/26/2025 0.00
113806907 12/23/2025Customer #: 043430 241.2411/26/2025 0.00

32



Payment Register APPKT20527 - 12/23/2025 AP

12/15/2025 3:44:03 PM Page 16 of 21

113810225 12/23/2025Customer #: 043430 3,844.8411/28/2025 0.00
113810226 12/23/2025Customer #: 043430 116.4611/28/2025 0.00
113831195 12/23/2025Customer #: 043430 3,559.6012/03/2025 0.00
113831196 12/23/2025Customer #: 043430 35.2712/03/2025 0.00
113838050 12/23/2025Customer #: 043430 3,090.9112/05/2025 0.00
113838051 12/23/2025Customer #: 043430 263.9512/05/2025 0.00

T7ENTE
Vendor Number

T7 ENTERPRISES, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

552.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 552.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
69099 12/23/2025TIRE DISPOSAL 552.0011/25/2025 0.00

TARWIT
Vendor Number

TARA WITT -THE LAW OFFICE OF TARA LYNN WITT
Total Vendor Amount

1,590.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 1,590.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
23-131 12/4/2025 12/23/202523-131 785.0012/04/2025 0.00
25-312A 12/4/2025 12/23/202525-312A 805.0012/04/2025 0.00

TEXSYS
Vendor Number

TEXAS AIRSYSTEMS
Total Vendor Amount

815.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 815.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INSER-000075362 12/23/2025JUSTICE CENTER 815.0012/04/2025 0.00

TEXELE
Vendor Number

TEXAS ASSN. OF ELECTIONS ADMINISTRATORS
Total Vendor Amount

250.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 250.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2026-MW815 12/23/2025TRAINING: 2026 MD-WINTER CONF P. SMITH 250.0011/24/2025 0.00

TACEDU
Vendor Number

TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES
Total Vendor Amount

150.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 150.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
241856/241856 T. RODRIGUEZ 12/23/2025DUES: T. RODRIGUEZ CDCAT MEMBERSHIP 2025-2026 150.0012/05/2025 0.00

JASTRU
Vendor Number

THE LAW OFFICES OF JASON TRUMPLER
Total Vendor Amount

2,608.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 2,608.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
16-061 12/1/2025 12/23/202516-061 1,758.0012/01/2025 0.00
25-205C 12/4/2025 12/23/202525-205C 850.0012/04/2025 0.00

THEPOL
Vendor Number

THE POLICE AND SHERIFFS PRESS
Total Vendor Amount

120.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 120.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
126456 12/23/2025DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 20.0010/27/2025 0.00
126470 12/23/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 80.0010/27/2025 0.00
126757 12/23/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 20.0010/31/2025 0.00

33



Payment Register APPKT20527 - 12/23/2025 AP

12/15/2025 3:44:03 PM Page 17 of 21

THEFLU
Vendor Number

THERMO-FLUIDS, INC
Total Vendor Amount

438.75
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 438.75

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
98748960 12/23/2025LUBRICANTS 438.7511/22/2025 0.00

WESGRO
Vendor Number

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST PUBLISHING CORP
Total Vendor Amount

732.15
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 732.15

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
852864861 12/23/2025PUBLICATIONS 103.0012/01/2025 0.00
852868251 12/23/2025PUBLICATIONS 504.0012/01/2025 0.00
852963727 12/23/2025PUBLICATIONS 125.1512/01/2025 0.00

TIMNOL
Vendor Number

TIMOTHY NOLAN
Total Vendor Amount

220.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 220.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
1/25 - 29/2026 PER DIEM 12/23/2025TRAINING: MEAL REIMBURSEMENT 1/25-29/2026 220.0012/07/2025 0.00

TRARIS
Vendor Number

TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE DATA SOLUTIONS, INC
Total Vendor Amount

492.35
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 492.35

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
234599-202511-1 12/23/2025DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 123.3512/01/2025 0.00
245302-202511-1 NOV 2025 12/23/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES NOV 2025 100.0012/01/2025 0.00
6831114-202510-1 12/23/2025DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 139.0011/01/2025 0.00
6831114-202511-1 NOVEMBER 202 12/23/2025DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS NOVEMBER 2025 130.0012/01/2025 0.00

USBANK
Vendor Number

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION
Total Vendor Amount

14,096.02
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 14,096.02

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
0109 02378Z 12/23/2025TRAINING: GIFT CARDS FOR SPEAKERS 200.0011/06/2025 0.00
0109 11/6/2025 BLOOMERS 12/23/2025TRAIINING: VASES FOR REGION 4 MEETING 135.0011/06/2025 0.00
0274 21071268 12/23/2025REPAIRS AND MAINT 36.9811/06/2025 0.00
0662 12/4/2025 ZOOM 12/23/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 16.9912/04/2025 0.00
1375 WR25036282 12/23/2025UNIFORMS 93.6811/24/2025 0.00
3171 4202 12/23/2025TRAINING: T. LUTZ CAPCOG ENV LAW TRAINING 150.0011/18/2025 0.00
3580 00326480 12/23/2025MACHINERY & EQUIP 325.7511/21/2025 0.00
3580 07524Z 12/23/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 27.9711/05/2025 0.00
3982    HEB 24679973547 12/23/2025TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE: GROCERIES 274.8111/12/2025 0.00
3982 05677Z 12/23/2025TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE: UTILITIES 805.3911/18/2025 0.00
3982 09362Z 12/23/2025VETERANS ASSISTANCE: UTILITIES 871.5411/18/2025 0.00
3982 19655059574 12/23/2025TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE: UTILITIES 295.8511/19/2025 0.00
3982 21-3100-01 11/16/2025 12/23/2025TVC GEN ASSISTANCE: UTILITIES 478.1811/16/2025 0.00
3982 9400 1301 0935 5120 7694 54 12/23/2025POSTAGE 4.9211/14/2025 0.00
3982 9400 1301 0935 5123 4271 08 12/23/2025POSTAGE 4.5811/24/2025 0.00
3982 9400 1301 0935 5123 8776 82 12/23/2025POSTAGE 5.0011/25/2025 0.00
3982 9400 1301 0935 5125 8531 96 12/23/2025POSTAGE 5.3212/02/2025 0.00
3982 BBF458 12/23/2025VETERANS ASSISTANCE: UTILITIES 223.7211/17/2025 0.00
3982 DT574TQCYY 12/23/2025TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE: UTILITIES 561.6411/17/2025 0.00
3982 FDCDCE2B-41CA-46EA-820F-05C16FE91A56 12/23/2025POSTAGE 2.7212/12/2025 0.00
3982 HEB24671660571 12/23/2025TVC GEN ASSISTANCE: GROCERIES 150.0711/03/2025 0.00
3982 HEB24675143937 12/23/2025VETERANS ASSISTANCE: GROCERIES 197.9411/05/2025 0.00
3982 HEB24677763137 12/23/2025VETERANS ASSISTANCE: GROCERIES 227.9411/07/2025 0.00
3982 HEB24684664311 12/23/2025TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE: GROCERIES 294.4511/14/2025 0.00

34



Payment Register APPKT20527 - 12/23/2025 AP

12/15/2025 3:44:03 PM Page 18 of 21

3982 HEB24686852782 12/23/2025VETERANS ASSISTANCE: GROCERIES 258.0411/18/2025 0.00
3982 HEB24690300774 12/23/2025VETERANS ASSISTANCE: GROCERIES 28.5711/18/2025 0.00
3982 P4ML534R3W 12/23/2025TCV GENERAL ASSISTANCE: UTILITIES 239.6211/05/2025 0.00
4077 1HMGNNE3 12/23/2025TRAINING: M. GONZALES PSI TX CODE ENF OFFICER 50.0011/20/2025 0.00
4123 10001447073269 12/23/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 17.2511/30/2025 0.00
4267 30585163 12/23/2025EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 149.8611/19/2025 0.00
4401 02415Z 12/23/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 81.9712/01/2025 0.00
4401 04672Z 12/23/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 58.0012/01/2025 0.00
4401 083410 12/23/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES RETURN -72.0012/23/2025 0.00
5077 226016 12/23/2025MACHINERY & EQUIP 206.0011/12/2025 0.00
5077 4097 12/23/2025TRAINING: T. JONES CAPCOG ENV LAW 300.0011/04/2025 0.00
5217 07958Z 12/23/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 43.9911/26/2025 0.00
5217 08926Z 12/23/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 59.4511/26/2025 0.00
5443 00727Z 12/23/2025OFFICE SUPPLIES 86.6611/07/2025 0.00
5763 00721Z 12/23/2025NON-DEPARTMENTAL EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 351.1611/25/2025 0.00
5763 007499 12/23/2025NON-DEPARTMENTAL EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT -44.3212/23/2025 0.00
5763 00826Z 12/23/2025NON-DEPARTMENTAL EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 89.6711/26/2025 0.00
5763 01078Z 12/23/2025NON-DEPARTMENTAL EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 135.3311/26/2025 0.00
5763 03263Z 12/23/2025NON-DEPARTMENTAL EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 40.3911/26/2025 0.00
5763 05391Z 12/23/2025NON-DEPARTMENTAL EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 152.3911/19/2025 0.00
5763 06024Z 12/23/2025NON-DEPARTMENTAL EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 112.3711/26/2025 0.00
5763 07237Z 12/23/2025NON-DEPARTMENTAL EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 16.4711/26/2025 0.00
5850 RWMEZX4CH-1 12/23/2025TRAINING: H. HADEN 355.2011/19/2025 0.00
5952 045177 12/23/2025TRAINING: MEALS 49.9411/09/2025 0.00
5952 241650156 12/23/2025TRAINING: MEALS 50.8211/10/2025 0.00
5952 40031 12/23/2025TRAINING: MEALS 51.2211/12/2025 0.00
5952 4800 12/23/2025TRAINING: TCIC/TLETS OPERATOR TRAINING 100.0012/10/2025 0.00
5952 69828 12/23/2025TRAINING: S. KENNEY LODGING 723.2011/14/2025 0.00
5952 PAY-000647989 12/23/2025TRAINING: A. HERNANDEZ 295.0012/01/2025 0.00
6147 412496 12/23/2025TRAINING: MEALS 68.8711/13/2025 0.00
6147 50079 12/23/2025TRAINING: MEALS 37.9611/12/2025 0.00
6252 61203430 12/23/2025TRAINING: D. ESQUIVEL TXPPA FALL 2025 496.6211/20/2025 0.00
6293 HEB24690303064 12/23/2025VETERANS ASSISTANCE: GROCERIES 445.9911/19/2025 0.00
6293 HEB24691061550 12/23/2025VETERANS ASSISTANCE: GROCERIES 86.3411/19/2025 0.00
6293 MT6WJX3QXL 12/23/2025VETERANS ASSISTANCE: UTILITIES 356.1811/24/2025 0.00
6518 320313 12/23/2025TRAINING: D. SANDERS VG YOUNG 2025 490.2211/20/2025 0.00
6518 R306EB4kW 12/23/2025TRAINING: D SANDERS 204.0011/26/2025 0.00
6522 05338Z 12/23/2025TRAINING: D. ERSKINE OSS ACADEMY 33.7511/14/2025 0.00
6522 12/4/2025 NORTH TECH 12/23/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 117.2412/04/2025 0.00
6522 1291198 12/23/2025TRAINING: ALERRT J. CRAIGMILE 99.0011/12/2025 0.00
6522 20251119000046 12/23/2025TRAINING: A. MERCER PUBLIC SAFETY TRAINNG 2025 200.0011/19/2025 0.00
8044 459951 12/23/2025TRAINING: T. NOLAN GANG INTEL & SUPERVISION 285.0011/24/2025 0.00
8379 1329-7531 12/23/2025TRAINING: R. SANDERS CAPCOG ENV LAW TRAINING 150.0011/05/2025 0.00
9289 36604478080 12/23/2025MACHINERY & EQUIP 511.9012/01/2025 0.00
9480 00345Z 12/23/2025TRAINING: D. COE ELECTION LAW 2025 REGISTRATION 436.4812/01/2025 0.00
9480 REHAFRKZ3 12/23/2025TRAINING: LODGING 699.7812/03/2025 0.00

UNIFIR
Vendor Number

UNIFIRST CORPORATION
Total Vendor Amount

1,566.90
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 1,566.90

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2740309597 12/23/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 119.1511/28/2025 0.00
2740309606 12/23/2025Customer #: 2562059 61.2211/28/2025 0.00
2740309698 12/23/2025Customer #: 2558334 464.0511/28/2025 0.00
2740309700 12/23/2025Customer #: 2562058 139.0311/28/2025 0.00
2740311365 12/23/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 119.1512/05/2025 0.00
2740311367 12/23/2025Customer #: 2562059 61.2212/05/2025 0.00
2740311403 12/23/2025Customer #: 2558334 464.0512/05/2025 0.00
2740311407 12/23/2025Customer #: 2562058 139.0312/05/2025 0.00

35



Payment Register APPKT20527 - 12/23/2025 AP

12/15/2025 3:44:03 PM Page 19 of 21

UNIENV
Vendor Number

UNIVERSAL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

42.50
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 42.50

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
IN0669354 12/23/2025OPERATNIG SUPPLIES 42.5011/26/2025 0.00

CNASUR
Vendor Number

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY
Total Vendor Amount

71.57
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 71.57

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
73772802N 2025-2029 12/23/2025EMPLOYEE BONDING: NOTARY PUBLIC D.BARBA 71.5711/19/2025 0.00

WEXBAN
Vendor Number

WEX BANK
Total Vendor Amount

250.38
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 250.38

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
109058812 12/23/2025SERVICE: 11/1/2025 - 11/30/2025 250.3811/30/2025 0.00

XLPART
Vendor Number

XL PARTS, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

318.48
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 318.48

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
0416CO2494 12/23/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 219.3411/24/2025 0.00
0416CO3385 12/23/2025OPERATING SUPPLIES 99.1411/24/2025 0.00

YVEMIR
Vendor Number

YVETTE M. MIRELES
Total Vendor Amount

177.52
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/15/2025 177.52

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
NOV 2025 REIMBURSEMENT 12/23/2025TRANSPORTATION: MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 177.5211/28/2025 0.00

36



Payment Register APPKT20527 - 12/23/2025 AP

12/15/2025 3:44:03 PM Page 20 of 21

Payment Summary

Type
Payment 

Count Discount Payment
Payable

CountBank Code
0.00118Check 693,963.114152022 AP BNK
0.00118Packet Totals: 693,963.11415

37



Payment Register APPKT20527 - 12/23/2025 AP

12/15/2025 3:44:03 PM Page 21 of 21

Cash Fund Summary
NameFund Amount

-693,963.11999 POOLED CASH
-693,963.11Packet Totals:

38



AGENDA DATE: December 23, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Recurring Payment

Subject: To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of
$590,001.21 (11/16/2025 through 11/29/2025).

Costs: $590,001.21

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Kristianna Ortiz

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 22

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.2
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

39



Caldwell County, TX

Packet: PYPKT03427 - Payroll 11162025 thru 11292025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 0000 - 911-Gls

Detail Register
Department Summary

Pay Period: lULGl2O2s - rtl29l2025

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

2,017.20
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Longevity W/RET

s

SAL

DEDUCTIONS

RECAP 0000 - 911-GrS

Earnings: 2,6O1.4L

Total:

Units

20.00

0.00

0.00

8.00

27.OO

1.00

130.07

30.s8

20.00

1.53

1s9.39

4.24

60.40

406.2r

Pay Amount
s79.20

34.62

250.00

23L.68

1,505.91

2,60L.4L

189.64

0.00

0.00

0.00

451.2L

0.00

0.00

640.85

TAXES

Code

Federal WH
MC

SS

Unemployment

406.2t

Subject To

2,196.73

2,326.80

2,326.80

2,570.83

Total:

0.00

33.74

L44.26

0.00

178.00

0.00

33.74

L44.26

0.00

178.00

Employee Employer

Code

400

550

551

s80

590

595

650

Subject To

2,60t.4r

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.90

Total:

Employee Employer

Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: Taxes: 178.00 Net Pay: 2,Ot7.2O

L2/3/2025 10:47:55 AM Page \44 of 17840



Packet: PYPKI03427 - Payroll 11152025 thru 11292025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Pay Period: l{t6l2025 - LLl29l2O25

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

18,286.39

0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

Hourly

Longevity w/RET

OT

s

s.o sB22

S.O. Soft Pay

Uniform

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

Pay Amount
4,47L.O7

16.15

L2,397.54

2,350.00

91.09

242.9L

3,O44.34

530.76

200.00

772.76

Subject To

22,437.7t

23,643.54

23,643.54

21,371.70

Total:

TAXES

Units

150.00

0.00

444.OO

0.00

2.00

8.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

28.00

Code Employee

2,338.01

342.82

1,465.90

0.00

Employer

0.00

342.82

1,465.90

0.00

MC

SS

WHFederal

Unemployment

Total: 642.00 24,LL6.62

Deductions: 1,683.50 Jaxes: 4,t46.73 -

4,146.73 L,808.72

Pay: 18,286.39

Code

400

550

551

s80

590

595

650

Subject To

24,Lt6.62

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

1,205.83

t5.r2
166.15

4.59

159.39

L2.57

119.85

1,683.50

0.00

Employer

1,758.11

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,029.69

0.00

0.00

3,787.80

RECAP 1000 - Courthouse Security

Earnings: 24,776.62 Benefits: Net

r2l3/2025 10:47:55 AM Paqe 145 of 178

Department: 1000 - Courthouse Security

41



Packetr PYPKT03427 - Payroll 11162025 thru 11292025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 1101 - Unit Road

Pay Period: LLltOlzOzS - LLl29l2O2s

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112,5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

FLOAT

Hourly

Longevity W/RET

LWOP

S

SAL

Vacation

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

FLOAT

Hourly

Longevity w/RET

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

Pay Amount

15,357.75

66,92

408.4L

39,770.88

8,850.00

0.00

2,864.O9

1,985.23

1,948.66

77,25t.94

Employer

5,t94.26

0.00

0.00

0.00

10,416.01

0.00

0.00

0.00

15,610.27

5L,472.23
3,677.98

7,678.74
4,260.2L

TAXES

Code

Federal WH
MC

SS

Unemployment

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

DEDUCTIONS

Code SubjectTo Employee

400 71,251.94 3,562.63

550 0.00 243.L2

551 0.00 38.46

580 0.00 16.83

590 0.00 924.70

s95 0.00 43.62

650 0.00 439.47

Bankruptcy 0.00 761.54

Total: 6,030.37

RECAP 1101 - Unit Road

Earnings: 71,251.94 Benefits: 0.00

Department: 1102 - Vehicle Maintenance

Total:

Total:

Subject To

7,527.32

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Units

644.00

0.00

16.00

1,693.00

0.00

0.60

125.76

-23.00

80.64

2,537.00

Units

60.00

8.00

164.00

0.00

8.00

240.OO

TAXES

Code

FederalW/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Pay Amount
1,506,84

213.3t
4,110.05

1,s00.00

197.L2

7,527.32

Employer

548.74

0.00

0.00

1,183.86

L,732.60

Subject To

65,999.94

69,562.s7

69,562.s7

71,008.82

Total:

Subject To

7,t20.72
7,497.O8

7,497.08

7,497.O8

Total:

Employee

4,809.78

1,008.66

4,3L2.92

0.00

10,131.36

Employer

0.00

1,008.66

4,3t2.92
0.02

5,32L.60

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Deductions: 6,030.37 Taxes: 10,131.36 Net Pay: 55,090.21

Employee

606.72

108.71

464.8L

0.00

L,780.24

Employer

0.00

108.71

464.8L

0.00

573.52

s,938.9s

Code

400

550

580

s90

Employee

376.36

30.24

1.53

0.00

408.13

RECAP 1102 - Vehicle Maintenance
Earnings: 7 ,527.32 Benefitsi

t2/3/2025 10:47:55 AM

0.00 Deductions: 408.13 Taxes: L,t80.24 Net Pay:

Page 746 of 77842



Department: 1103 - Fleet Maintenance

Pay Period: LLlL6l2O25 - Lrl29l2025

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Pay Amount

975.97

2,673.90

750.00

742.24

71t.76
4,653.87

1,558.78

2,075.46

295.10

5,284.22
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS

Subject To

4,361.83

4,594.52

4,594.52

4,638.75

Total:

273.05

66.62

284.86

0.00

624.53

395.50

94.53

404.r7

0.00

894.20

0.00

66.62

284.86

0.00

351.48

0.00

94.53

404.17

0.00

498.70

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

Longevity W/RET

s

Vacation

Units

40.00

109.00

0.00

6.16

4.84

160.00

Employee Employer

Unemployment

Total:

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

550

580

590

59s

650

Subject To

4,653.87

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Subject To

6,747.77

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Totali

Employee

232.69

L5.72

3.06

0.00

4.02

40.2t

295.10

0.00

Units

40.00

0.00

120.00

0.00

1.00

161.00

Employee

337.39

25.00

3.06

159.39

4.24

40.2t

s69.29

Employer

339.27

0.00

0.00

394.62

0.00

0.00

733.89

RECAP 1103 - Fleet Maintenance
Earnings: 4,653.87 Benefits:

Department: 2120 - County Treasurer

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

Longevity w/RET

SAL

Total

DEDUCTIONS

Deductions:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Taxes:

Taxes:

624.53

894.20

Subject To

6,181.48

6,518.87

6,518.87

6,747.7L

Total:

Net Pay; 3,734.24

Employee Employer

Code

400

551

s80

590

595

650

Pay Amount
984.43

66.92

2,953.27

100.00

2,643.O9

6,747.71

Employer

491.92

0.00

0.00

845.83

0.00

0.00

L,337.75

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployrnent

569.29

RECAP 2120-CountyTreasurer
Earnings: 6,747.7t Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: Net Pay: 5,284.22

12/3/2025 10:47:55 AM Page 147 of t78

Packet: PYPKT03427 - Payroll 11162025 thru 11292025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

43



Packet: PYPKT03427 - Payroll 11162025 thru 11292025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 2130 - County Auditor

EARNINGS

Pay Code Units

140.00

0.00

1.00

23s.00

0.00

7.OO

-65.00

5.00

323.00

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

DEDUCTIONS

Pay Period: LLl1:6l2O25 - LU29{2O25

165 Stipend w/RET

FLOAT

Hourly

Longevity W/RET

s

SAL

Vacation

Subject To

19,185.41

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Subject To

17,535.66

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

9s9.28

60.00

40.44

25.00

7.65

478.L7

20.94

240.65

t,832.L3

Employer

1,398.61

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,932.tt
0.00

0.00

4,330.72

Pay Amount

3,097.20

50.77

t69.23
9,069.89

500.00

634.20

2,642.33

264.42

L,107.62

77,535.66

Employer

L,278.35

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,424.31

0.00

0.00

3,702.66

74,523.L9
0.00

L3,474.44

0.00

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Pay Amount
4,500.98

131.52

3L.25

5,872.6r
1,0s0.00

2L8.75

7,250.00

130.30

19,185.41

TAXES

Code

Federal WH
MC

ss

Unemployment

Subject To

17,360.93

18,380.21

18,380.2L

t9,744,97
Total:

Employee

t,424.O2

266.5t

1,139.56

0.00

2,830.09

Employee

1,381.69

247.46

1,058.11

0.00

2,687.26

Employer

0.00

266.51

1,139.56

0.00

t,406.o7

Employer

0.00

247.46

1,058.11

0.02

1,305.59

Total:

Code

400

s20

550

551

580

s90

595

6s0

RECAP 2130-CountyAuditor
Earnings: 19,185.41 Benefits:

Department: 2140 - Tax Assessor-Collector

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

FLOAT

Hourly

Longevity W/RET

s

SAL

Vacation

VAC-PAYOUT

Total:

Deductions: L,832.L30.00 Taxes: 2,830.09 Net Pay: t4,523.19

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units

140.00

0.00

8.00

411.50

0.00

28.00

1.00

12.50

52.36

653.36

Employee

876.80

20.00

30.24

25.00

7.65

159.39

!4.79

240.09

t,373.96

TAXES

Code

FederalW/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

16,169.35

17,066.15

17,o66.ts
L7,505.42

Total:

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

s20

550

551

580

590

595

6s0

RECAP 2140 - Tax Assessor-Collector

Earnings; 17,535.66 Benefits: Net Pay: t3,474.44

12/3/2025 lO:47:55 AM

0.00 Deductions: t,373.96 Taxes: 2,687.26

Page 148 oF 17844



Packetr PYPKT03427 - Payroll ttt62025 thru 11292025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 2150 - County Clerk

Pay Period : tt I t6l 2025 - LLI 29 12025

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amountsi

Pay Amount

3,ss8.87

LO,298.82

2,250.OO

208.45

2,643.87

L69.23

t9,L29.24

74,840.32

0.00

7,54t.44
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

17,510.33

18,526.79

t8,526.79
16,431.01

Total:

Subject To

1,830.07

L,927.t9
L,927.t9
7,927.79

Total:

Employee

1,230.03

268.63

7,L48.67

0.00

2,647.33

Employee

t4t.20
27.94

119.49

0.00

288.63

Employer

0.00

268.63

L,r48.67

0.00

L,4r7.30

Employer

0.00

27.94

t]-g.49

0.00

t47.43

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

Longevity VRET
S

SAL

Vacation

Total:

DEDUCTIONS

Code SubjectTo
400 L9,L29.24

520 0.00

550 0.00

551 0.00

s80 0.00

s90 0.00

595 0.00

610 0.00

650 0.00

Total:

RECAP 2150 - County Clerk

Earnings: L9,129.24 Benefits:

Department: 3000 - County Clerk

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

FLOAT

Hourly

Longevity w/RET

S

Total:

Subject To

7,942.3t

0.00

0.00

Total:

RECAP 3000 - County Clerk
Earnings: L,942.37 Benefits:

0.00 Deductions: 7,64t.59 Taxes: 2,647.33 Net Pay: L4,840.32

Units

160.00

462.75

0.00

9.25

1.00

8.00

641.00

Employee

956.46

60.00

69.48

!34.22

9.18

159.39

19.01

13.50

220.35

L,641.59

Employer

1,394.51

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,213.55

0.00

0.00

0.00

4,608.06

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Code

400

550

590

Units

20.00

8.00

51.50

0.00

0.50

80.00

97.t2

15.t2

0.00

tL2.24

0.00

Employee Employer

Pay Amount
423.O8

169.23

r,o89.42
250.00

10.58

t,942.3L

141.59

0.00

394.62

536.21

Deductions:

TAXES

Code

FederalW/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

LL2,24 Taxes: 288.63 Net Pay: 7,54t.44

12/3/2025 10:47:55 AM Page 149 of 178

DEDUCTIONS

45



Packet: PYPKr03427 - Payroll 11162025 thru 17292025
PayrollSet: 01- PayrollSet 01

Department: 3200 - District Attorney

Pay Petiodt lLh6lz02s - l1.l29l2O25

Net Pay: 43,170.39

Srbiect To

s7,803.58

0.00

0.00

0.m
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

units
320.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

8.00

395.00

0.00

,195.00

25.00

569.00

0.00

Employee

2,890.18

60.00

90.12

449.91

9.18

924.70

3s.60

299.71

4,760.06

PayAmount
11,470.51

50.77

537.52

7,267.A2

1,047.73

188.45

9,906.27

4,100.0o

483.37

22,939.26

494.23

58,885.93

Employer

4,2!3.a9

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

6,469.81

0.00

0.00

10,683.70

PayAmount

2,423.73

6,244.19

350.00

772.39

177.65

2,U4.06
71.06

12,686.4A

Employer

924.44

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,578.48

0.00

0.00

2,so3.32

43,738.42

37.97

9,878.s8
0.00

TotalDirect Deposits:
Total Check Amounts

EARI{INGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

ADA Supplement

ADA/ETF Stipend

DA StaffSupplement
FLOAT

Hourly

Longevity W/RET

s

SAL

Vacation

TAXES

code

t\4c

5S

Unemployment

subiect To

54,135.05

57,085.23

57,085.23

49,907.52

Total:

Employee

5,588.46

427.73

3,539.29

0.00

10,955.48

Employer

0.00

821.73

3,539.29

0.00

4,367.O2

RCr.AP 3200 - Distrid Attorney
Earnings: 5&885.93 Benefits:

Department: 3220 - District Clerk

OEOUCTIONS

code

400

520

550

551

580

590

595

650

DEDUCNONS

code

400

550

551

580

590

595

6s0

RECAP 3220 - Distrid Cl.rk
Earnin8s: 12,6a6.4a

Total:

Total:

t nits
100.00

2s8.s0

0.00

31.00

7.SO

1.00

3.00
,r01.00

Deductions: 4,750.06 Taxes: 10,955.48

TotalDirect Oeposits:
TotalCheck Amounts:

EANT{INGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

Longevity W/RET

PEO

s

sAt
Vacation

TAXES

Code

FederalWH
MC

55

Unemployment

Subiect To

L7,793.29

L2,427.62

t2,427.62
10,012,18

Tot l:

Employee

9S9.41

180.20

770.51

0.00

\9ro.t2

SubjectTo
12,6A6.4A

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Net Pay: 9,878.58

121312025 1A:47:55 AM

Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 897.7a 1,910.72

Page 150 of 178

Employee

634.33

43.A6

t26.92

0.00

8.44

79.64

897.74

Employe.
0.00

180.20

770.51

0.00

950.71

46



Packet: PYPKT03427 - Payroll 11162025 thru 11292025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3230 - District Judge

Pay Period: Lt/l6lz02i - 1112912025

Units

50.00

120.00

0.00

-14.00

166.00

0.00

Units

40.00

0.00

1.00

0.00
-37.00

4.00

Pay Amount
2,O5L.20

3,068.23

950.00

4,9L7.76

10,987.19

8,312.L2
0.00

11,513.15

0.00

TAXES

Code

FederalWH
MC

ss

Unemployment

Subject To

9,676.30

to,32s.67
ro,325.67

10,703.15

Total:

Employee

569.69

L49.71

640.19

0.00

1,359.59

Employee

t,922.50
223.s2

955.71

0.00

3,ror.73

Employer

0.00

t49.7t
640.19

0.00

789.90

Employer

0.00

223.s2

955.71

0.00

t,L79.23

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

Longevity W/RET

SAL

Total:

DEDUCTIONS

Code SubjectTo

400 10,987.19

520 0.00

550 0.00

551 0.00

s80 0.00

590 0.00

595 0.00

650 0.00

Total:

RECAP 3230 - District Judge

Earnings: 10,987.19 Benefits:

Department: 3240 - County Court Law

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112,5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

Jud Stip

Longevity W/RET

SAL

Total:

DEDUCTIONS

Deductions: 1,315.48

Employee

549.37

100.00

9L.74

tol.92
4.59

318.78

8.26

L40.82

1,315.48

Employer

800.98

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

L,297.O4

0.00

0.00

2,O98.O2

Employer

1,159.34

0.00

0.00

0.00

t,297.O4

0.00

0.00

2,456.38

Taxes: 1,359.59 Net Pay: 8,3L2.L2

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Pay Amount

t,667.O5

34.62

4,038.46

200.00

9,963.O2

15,903.15

TAXES

Code

Federal WH
MC

ss

Unemployment

Subject To

L4,6L9.47

15,414.53

15,414.63

6,837.95

Total:

Code

400

550

551

s80

590

595

650

Subject To

15,903.15

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

795.t6
45.70

46.92

4.59

318.78

t6.72

60.40

t,288.27

RECAP 3240 - County Court Law

Earnings: 15,903.15 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 7,288.27 Taxes: 3,101.73 Net Pay: 11,513.15

12/3/2025 10:47:55 AM Page 151 of 17847



Packet: PYPKT03427 - Payroll 11162025 thru 11292025
PayrollSeti 01 - PayrollSet 01

Department: 3251 - JP Prect. 1

Pay Period: u/15/2025 - 7ll29l202s

Net Pay 4,309.52

Total Direct OeposiB:
Total Check Amounts

4,309.52
0.00

EAR INGS

Pay Code

112.5'HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

LonSevity W/RET

SAL

Vacation

PayAmount
858.09

2,Os2.66

600.00

2,367.15

s21.61

6,399.51

TAXES

code

FederalWH
MC

ss

Unemployment

subjectTo
5,190.01

5,529.98

5,529.98

4,032.35

Total:

Employee

379.40

80.18

342.8s

0.00

802.43

Employer

0.00

80.13

342.85

0.00

423.O2

slbiect To

6,399.51

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.@

0.@

0.00

0.00

Total:

Total:

Total:

Units
40.00

96.00

0.00

1.00

24.OO

161.00

Employee

319.97

20.00

31.15

185.46

75.00

3.06

563.25

8.35

80.31

L,28't.56

Unlts
40.00

112.00

0.00

8.00

1.00

161.00

Employee

302.47

61.16

4.59

0.00

4.22

13.50

19.91

405.85

Employer

466.53

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

7,268.92

0.00

0.00

t,735_45

RECAP 3251-JP Prect. I
Earnings: 6,399.51 genefits:

Department: 3252 - JP Prect. 2

DEDUCIIONS

Code

4m
520

550

551

560

580

590

595

650

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

550

580

s90

595

610

6s0

REC.qP 3252 - lP Pred.2
Earningsr 6,049.50

0.00 Deductions: L,2A1.56

Total Dir€ct Depositsi
Total Check Amount5:

4,682.14
0.00

ao2.43

Employee

504.65

86.48

369.74

0.00

950.91

TARI{INGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOi. PRIMARY

Hourly

tonSevity W/RET

PEO

sar

PeyAmount
858.09

2,402.65

2s0.00

t71.61
2,367.L5

6,049.50

TAXIS

code

MC

ss

lJnemployment

SubjedTo
5,661.74

5,954.21

5,964.21

3,651.77

Total:

Employer

0.00

86.48

369.78

0.00

456.26

subjecl To

6,049.50

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employer

441.01

0.00

0.00

1,183.86

0.00

0.00

0.00

\624.A7

4,682_74

r2l3l2a25 10:47:55 AM

Benefits: 0.00 Deductionsl 405.85 960.91 Net Pay:

Page 152 of 178

Taxes:

48



Packet: PYPKT03427 - Payroll 11162025 thru 11292025
Payroll Set: 01- Payroll Set 01

Oepartment: 3253 -JP Prect. 3

RECAP 3253 - lP Prect. 3

Earnings: 7,034.13 Eenefits

Department: 3254 - JP Prect. 4

taRt{r Gs

Pay Code

112.5, HOt pRIMARY

165 stipend W/RET

Hourly

Longevity W/RET

PEO

s

SAL

0.00 Deductions 6s3.07

Total Dired Oeposits:
Total Check Amounts:

4,558.75
0.00

Taxes: 1,22t.60

Pay Pe.iodt ttl7612025 - 1U29l2O2s

Net Pay: 5,159.46

4,558.75

Total Dired Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

5,159.46
0.00

EARNII{GS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

FLOAT

Hourly

Longevity W/RET

PEO

5

SAL

TAXES

@e
FederalWH
MC

ss
Unemployment

Subject To

6,38/.L2
6,135.82

6,735.82

4,@2.r2
Total:

Employee

706.3L

97.67

417.62

0.00

7,221.60

Employer

0.00

97.67

417.62

0.00

515.29

llnits
40.00

0.00

8.00

102.00

0.00

8.00

2.00

1.00

161.00

Units

40.00

0.00

111.00

0.00

8.00

1.00

1,00

161,00

Employe€

293.61

45.70

3.06

159.39

6.3s

80.03

588.20

PayAmount

8s8.09

34.62

t13.87

?,185.32

1,200.00

L7t.6t
43.47

2,367.r5
't,o34.L3

PayAmount
838.87

50.77

2,327.O7

100.00

167.77

21.73

2,361.75

5,873.36

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

550

580

590

595

6s0

Subject To

7,O34.r3

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

351.70

30.24

3.05

159.39

8.45

Lfi.22
653.07

Employer

512.79

0.00

0.00

1,240.45

0.00

0.00

1,753.24

Total

Total:

TAXES

Code

FederalWH
MC

ss

unemployment

5ubjectTo
5,288.22

5,581.89

5,581.89

3,456.47

Total:

Employee

299.38

80.94

346.09

0.00

726.41

Employer

0.00

80.94

346.09

0.01

427.O4

DEDUCIIONS

Code

400

550

580

530

595

650

Employer

424.r7

0.00

0.00

845.83

0.00

0.00

1,274.OO

Sublect To

5,873.36

0.00

0.@

0.00

0.m
0.00

Total:

RECAP 3254 -lP Prect.4
Earnings: 5,873.36

12/3/2025 7A:47155 At4

588.20 Taxes: 126.41 Net Pay:

Page 153 of 178

Benefits: 0.0O Deductions:

49



Packet: PYPKr03427 - Payroll 11162025 thru 71292025
Payroll Set: 01- Payroll Set 01

Department: 4300 - County Sheriff

Pay Period: 11/16/2025 - 1712912A25

Total Direct Deposits:
TotalCheck Amounts:

119,661.86
0.00

DEOUCnO1{S

code

400

530

550

551

580

590

595

510

650

Subject To

L@,976.s2

0.00

0.m
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.@

0.oo

0.00

Total:

Units
900,00

0,00

4.00

2,620.OO

0.00

12.@

180.00

107.00

0.00

0.00

-94.00

0.00

150.s0

3,939.50

Employee

8,048.85

318.92

467.t8

s73.69

36.72

1,955.34

79.50

27.OO

841.S2

12344.72

PayAmount
26,558.02

623.12

83.03

74,tO7.04

12,8s0.00

2,036.10

7,555.53

2,892.50

10,291.38

2,884.17

15,736.81

1,025.00

4,333.18

1@,976.52

Employer

11,540.42

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

76,026.91

0.00

0.@

0.00

27,561.33

TAXES

Code

FederalWH
MC

ss

unemployment

Subject To

149,010.44

t57,059.29
157,059.29

155,851.38

Totalr

Employee

16,950.93

2,271.34

9,131.67

0.00

28,965.94

Employer

0.00

2,277.34

9,737.61

0.01

12,015.02

Total

REC,AP 4300 - County Sherifl
Earnings: 160,975.52 Benefitsl 0.00 Deductions: lZ,34A.'12 Taxes: 28,965.94 Net Pay: 119,661.86

!2/312025 70:47:55 AM Page 154 of 178

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112,5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

FLOAT

Hourly

Longevity W/RET

MITITARY

OT

s

s.o 5822

S.O. Soft Pay

sAt-

Unilorm
Vacation

50



Packet: PYP(T0:1427 - Payroll U152025 thrlJ 17292025
PavrollSet: 01- PayrollSet 01

Department: 4310 - County Jail

RECAP 4310 - CountyJail
Earnings: 149,843.99 Eenefits:

Department: 4321 - Constables-Pct. I

Total:

Deductions: 11,517.46 Taxes: 25,247.04

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

P ay P eriod. ltl 76 l202s - t7 129 12025

Net Pay: 113,019.45

Net Pay: 9,488.53

Units

940.00

0.00

12.@

3,216.50

0.00

0.00

109.00

67.75
-60.00

0.00

144.50

4,429.75

Employee

7,492.23

115.38

470.08

151.92

29.07

1,998.00

104.31

13.50

1,202.97

L1,517.46

Pay Amount
26,150.52

265.36

36s.88

88,313.85

1,269.L7

14150.00
4,336.75

2,O53.64

7,363.39

975.00

40o0.43
149,843.99

Enployer
1o,923.66

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

!7,L68.42

0.00

0.00

0.00

28,092.08

113,019.45

0.00

9,488.53
0.00

DEDUCflO S

code

400

s30

550

551

580

s90

595

650

DEDUCIIONS

Code

,100

550

551

590

595

6s0

Subject To

149,843_99

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Subrect To

9,O54.24

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Totall

Total Direct Deposits:
TotalCheck Amounts:

EARNI GS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOI- PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

Hourly

JailSoft Pay

LonSevity dRET
OT

s

5AL

Uniform

Vacation

TAXES

code

MC

SS

Unemployment

Employee

14,O84.43

2,115.80

9,046.85

0.00

25,247,04

Employer

0.00

2.115.80

9,046.85

0.02

1t,t62.67

Total:

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

csP-or
FLOAT

Hourly

SAL

Unilorm

PayAmount
923.10

34.62

729.OO

115.38

1,9@)2
1,923.08

25.00

tL,7ro.40

TAXES

Code

MC

5S

Unemployment

subject To

11,198.18

11,650.90

11,650.90

10,229.34

Total:

Employee

818.35

168.93

722.37

0.00

L,709.65

Employer

0.@
168,93

722.37

0.01

891.31

units
40.00

0.00

21.@
5.00

337.00

1.00

0.00

410.00

0.00

Employee

452.72

23.06

14.42

0.00

2.11

19.91

s12.22

Employer

660.04

0.00

0.00

394.62

0.00

0.00

1,054.65

RECAP 4321 ' Constables-Pct. I
Earnings: 11,77O.4O Benetits

12/312025 70:47i55 AM

0.00 512.22 1,709.65

Page 155 of 178

subject To

138.424.4a

145,916.71

145,916.11

149,373.91

Total:

51



Packet: PYPKT0:1427 - Payroll 11152025 thru 11292025
PayrollSet: 01 - PayrollSet 01

Department: 4322 - Constables-Pct. 2

Pay Periodt 711761202s " r!2912o2s

TotalDirect Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

5,805.55
0.00

EAN IN6S

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

Hourly

SAL

PayAmount
923.10

34.62

4,544.46

1,923,08

25.00

7,450.66

rAXES

Code

Federal WH
MC

5S

Unemployment

SubjectTo
6,692.75

7,065.29

7,065.29

5,419.88

Totel:

Employee

345.77

ro2.45
438.05

0.00

885.67

Employer

0.m
to2.4s
438.05

0.00

540.50
Total

Units
,10.00

0.00

216.00

1.00

0.00

251.@

Units

60.00

0.00

253.50

0.00

0.50

8.00

1.00

0.00

323.00

Employee

446.92

45.JO

126.92

4.s9

159.39

14.39

100.33

934.24

DEDUCIIONS

Code

400

580

s90

59s

650

Employee

372.54

361.44

4.O2

19.91

759.44

Employer

543.15

0.00

860.07

0.00

0.00

1,403.22

SubjedTo
7,450.66

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Totel:

Subrect To

9,138.2A

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

7 ,419.97
0.00

REC,AP 4322 - Constables-Pct. 2

Earnin8s: 7,450.66 Benefits:

Department: 4323 - Constables-Pct. 3

Total:

0.00 Deductionsi 159.44

Total Oirect O€posits:
Total Check Amount$

EARNI GS

Pay Code

112,5, HOI. PRIMARY

165 Stipend URET
Hourly

Lon8evity W/RET

OT

s

SAL

Uniform

TAXES

Codc

FederalWH
MC

ss

unemployment

subject To

8,804.63

9,291.55

9,291.55

4,787.39

Total:

Cmployee

609.27

]34.71
576.09

0.00

7,320.O1

PayAnount
1,384.65

50.77

s,427.85

300.00

t7.3L
ru.62

1,923.08

50.00

9,73A.2a

Employer

709.91

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,635.07

0.00

0.00

2,344.98

Taxes: 885.67 Net Pay: 5,m5.55

Net Pay: 7,479.97

DEOUCTIONS

code

400

550

551

s80

590

595

550

0.00 Dedudions: 934.24

12/3/2025 10:41:55 AM Page 156 of 178

Employet
0.00

L34.7t

576.09

0.01

710.81

RECAP 4323 - Constables-Pct. 3
EarninSs: 9,73A.2A Benefits: Taxes; 1,32O.O7

52



Packet: PYPKT0:1427. Payroll U152025 thru 17292025
Payroll Set: 01- Pay.ollSet 01

Department: 4324 - Constables-Pct. 4

RECIP 4324 - Constables-Pct. 4

Earnings: 15,945.66 Benefits:

Department: 4325 - Highway Patrol

Total:

Deductions: 1,161.74

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check amounts:

Taxes: 2,177.22

Taxes 193.59

Pay Period: rU,f,12025 - 7112912025

Net Pay: 72,@6.10

Net Pay: 1,353.70

Total Oirect Deposits:
Total Check Amounts

L2,606.70
0.00

EARNI GS

Pay Code

112,5. HOI- PRIMARY

csp-oT

Hourly

LonSevity W/RET

s

sAr
vacation

TAXES

code

FederalWH
MC

ss

Unemployment

Subject To

14,785.45

15,586.29

15,586.29

13,991.91

Total:

Employee

984.87

225.99

966.36

0.00

2,171.22

Employer

0.00

225.99

966.36

0.00

1,192.35

Unit5

80.00

154.00

293.00

0.00

16.00

1.00

12.00

556.00

Enployee
760.44

40.00

51.90

57.70

1.53

159.39

10.35

80.03

7,161.74

PayAmount
1,904.57

4,$&m
6,940.16

4@.00

323.08

1,923.08

296.77

15,945.66Total

DEDUCNONS

code

400

520

550

551

580

590

595

650

SubjEd To

15,216.65

0.@

0.@

o.o0

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employer

7,tog.27

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,635.07

0.00

0.00

2,744.34

1,353.70
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.S. HOT PRIMARY

Hourly

Units

20.00

60.00

m.00

PayAmount
423.08

1,269.23

1,692.31

Subiect To

1,547.29

1,531.91

1,531.91

1,692.31

Total:

Employee

68.75

23,66

101.18

0.m
193.59

Employer

0.00

23.66

101.18

0.01

124.45

0.00

DEDUCTIONS

code

400

650

Subiect To

1,692.31

0.00

Total:

Employee

u.62
50.40

145.02

Employer

123.37

0.@

123.37

145_02

12/312025 70:47i55 At4 Page 157 ol 178

REC-AP 4325 - Highway Patrol

Earnin8s: 1,692.31 Benefitsl 0.00 Deductions:

TAXES

Code

MC

ss

lJnemployment

53



Packet: PYPKT03427 - Payroll LLL62O25 thru 11292025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 4330 - Driver's License

Pay Period: t!l6l202s - LLl29l2O25

EARNINGS

Pay Code

Hourly

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

Total:

Subject To

521.60

Total:

Units

32.00

32.00

Employee

26.08

26.08

0.00

Pay Amount
52L.60

521.60

Employer

38.02

38.02

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

ss

Unemployment

26.08

395.52
0.00

24,385.05
0.00

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Subject To

495.52

521.60

521.60

521.60

Total:

Employee Employer

RECAP 4330 - Driver's License

Earnings: 52t.6O Benefits:

Department: 5401 - Juvenile Probation

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

FLOAT

Hourly

JP COMP TAKEN

Longevity w/RET

S

SAL

Vacation

Total:

DEDUCTIONS

Deductions:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units

180.00

0.00

8.00

333.50

22.00

0.00

42.OO

-50.00

26.50

s62.00

Employee

t,753.76

735.00

704.68

192.30

9.18

1,402.87

4.24

L60.73

4,962.76

Pay Amount
6,785.74

I82.29

338.89

tt,22L.70
851.71

7,750.00

1,513.08

5,ss2.81

879.O2

35,075.24

BENEFITS

Pay Code

JP COMP EARNED

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

99.90

Subject To

30,L2L.66

32,6LO.42

32,6LO.42

35,O75.24

Total:

Employee

3,232.72

472.85

2,O2L.85

0.00

5,727.42

Taxes:

60.00

7.s6

32.34

0.00

99.90

Net Pay: 39s.62

0.00

7.56

32.34

0.00

39.90

Pay Amount
7t6.20

7L6.20

Employer

0.00

472.85

2,02L.85

0.00

2,494.70

Total:

Units

20.00

20.00

Code

400

520

551

552

580

590

595

6s0

Subject To

35,075.24

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employer

2,556.98

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,482.62

0.00

0.00

6,039.60

Deductions: 4,962.76 Taxes: 5,727.42 Net Pay: 24,385.06

RECAP 5401 - Juvenile Probation
Earnings: 35,075.24 Benefits: 7t6.20

L2/3/2025 10:47:55 AM Page 158 of 17854



Packet: PYPKm:t427 - Payroll 11162025 thru 11292025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 6520 - Euilding Maintenance

RECAP 5S20 - Building Maintenance
EarninSsr 76,617.97 Benefits:

Department: 5550 - Elections

Deductions: 1,022.63

Total Dired Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

7,078.47
934.13

Taxe5: 2,287.92

Pay Petiodt Tllt6lz0zs - ttl29l202s

Net Pay: 13,307.42

Net Pay: 8,012.50

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

8,307.42
0.00

EARNI'{GS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOI- PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

FI-OAT

Hourly

tonSevity W/RET

s

sAr
Vacation

Subject To

16,6L1.97

0.00

0.00

0.m
0.00

0.00

0.@

Total:

lJnits
160.m

0.00

8.m
376.@

0.00

8.00
-19.00

28.00

s61.00

Employe€

830.91

53.58

10.71

0.00

10.57

6.92

99.94

1,O22.63

PeyAmount
3,492.fi

147.67

169.13

7,922.30

2,500.00

161.54

1,625.7a

598.95

16,617.97

PayAmount
2,297.58

34.62

5,360.39

400.00

s6.60
17 4.20

1,414.44

555.20

10,693.03

TAXES

Code

FederalWH
MC

ss

lJnemployment

subiect To

15,612.97

16,443.88

16,,r43.88

14,822.85

Total:

Employee

1,029.97

238.42

1,019.53

0.00

2,247.92

Employer
0.00

234.42

1,019.53

0.00

!,257.95

DEDUCTIONS

Code

4C0

550

580

590

s95

610

6s0

Employe.
1,271.44

0.00

0.00

2,762.34

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,973.74

Total:

Totali

0.00

TAXES

code

Federal WH
MC

5S

Unemployment

subject To

9,32L.25

9,805.33

9,m5.33
8,213.10

Total:

Employee

553.97

t42.16
607.93

0.00

1,304.06

Employer

0,00

t42.76

607.93

0.00

750.09

Subiect To

9,681.53

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Units

100.00

0.00

287.00

0.00

1_75

8.00
-23.00

24.00

397.75

Emplcyee

484.08

30.24

4.59

722.6s

14.68

L20.L3

t,376.37

oEDUCnOI{S

Code

400

550

580

590

595

550

Employer

705.79

0.m
0.00

2.L74.?S

0.00

0.00

2,420.s4

RECAP 5550 - Eledions
[arnings: 10,593.03

l2l312025 7At47i55 Al4

Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 1,376.37 Taxes: 1,304.06

Page 159 of 178

EARI{II{Gs

Pay Code

112.5 - HOI. PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

Hourly

l"ongevity W/RET

OT

s

SAL

55



Packet: PYPKT03427 - Payroll LLL62O25 thru 11292025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 6550 - Commissioners Court

Pay Period: LLIt6l2O25 - tll29|2025

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Pay Amount
1,683.70

228.47

1,586.54

950.00

77,53t.82

242.36

22,222.89

L6,822.63

0.00

2,sLL.97
0.00

206.L7

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

ss

Unemployment

Subject To

20,t24.52
2L,285.67

2L,285.67

7,703.40

Total:

Subject To

2,865.L7

3,OL8.74

3,OL8.74

3,O40.76

Total:

DEDUCTIONS

Code SubjectTo Employee

400 22,222.89 1,111.15

s20 0.00 50.00

550 0.00 42.36

ss1 0.00 199.99

580 0.00 4.59

590 0.00 520.83

595 0.00 14.37

6s0 0.00 t59.67

Total: 2,LO2.96

RECAP 6560 - C.ommissioneE Court
Earnings: 22,222.89 Benefits: 0.00

Department: 5570 - Veteran Service Officer

Deductions: 2,102.96 Taxes: 3,297.30

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

Longevity W/RET

SAL

Vacation

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

Hourly

Longevity W/RET

s

SAL

DEDUCTIONS

Total:

Total:

Subject To

3,O7L.34

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Units

60.00

0.00

60.00

0.00

-41.00

8.00

87.00

Units

20.00

0.00

31.00

0.00

4.00

-23.00

32.00

Employer

1,620.0s

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,284.38

0.00

0.00

4,904.43

Employee

1,668.96

308.63

1,3t9.7t
0.00

3,297.30

Employee

t22.27

43.77

r87.L6

0.00

353,20

Employer

0.00

308.63

L,3L9,7L

0.00

r,628.34

Employer

0.00

43.77

t87.L6

0.00

230.93

Net Pay: L6,822.63

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Code

400

550

590

595

650

Employee

153.57

30.58

0.00

2,LL

19.91

206.t7

0.00

Pay Amount
592.20

34.62

567.92

100.00

L78.44

1,658.16

3,O7L.34

Employer

223.90

0.00

394.62

0.00

0.00

618.52

Deductions:

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

ss

Unemployment

RECAP 6570 - Veteran Service Officer
Earnings: 3,O7L.34 Benefits: Taxes: 353.20 Net Pay: 2,5tf.97

t2/3/2O25 10:47;55 AM Page 160 of 17856



Packet: PYPKT0!1427 - Payroll 11162025 thru 11292025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 5580 - Human Resources

Pay Period: rLlr6l2025 - 1ll29l2025

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

3,566.41
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

Longevity W/RET

S

SAL

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

DEDUCTIONS

Total:

Total:

Subject To

L,773.O8

0.00

0.00

Total:

Pay Amount
L,L44.23

50.77

t,534.62
700.00

109.62

L,788.47

5,327.7r

Employer

388.39

0.00

0.00

451..2r

0.00

0.00

839.60

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

462.94

1,409.06
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal WH
MC

ss

108.56

Subject To

4,866.30

5,L32.68

s,132.68

5,314.09

Total:

Subject To

L,664.52

r,753.t7
r,7s3.t7
L,773.O8

Total:

Units

40.00

0.00

s6.00

0.00

4.00

-19.00

81.00

Units

20.00

60.00

80.00

88.65

0.00

19.91

108.56

Pay Amount
443.27

r,329.8L
t,773.O8

r29.26

394.62

0.00

s23.88

Employee

805.71

74.42

318.23

0.00

1,198.36

12r.34
25.42

108.70

0.00

255.46

Employer

0.00

74.42

3L8.23

0.00

392.55

0.00

25.42

108.70

0.00

L34.L2

DEDUCTIONS

Code SubjectTo Employee

400 5,327.7t 266.38

sso 0.00 t3.62

580 0.00 1.s3

590 0.00 159.39

595 0.00 2.tl
650 0.00 19.91

Total: 462.94

RECAP 6580- Human Resources

Earnings: 5,327.7I Benefits: 0.00

Depanment: 6590 - Purchasing Department

EARNINGS

Pay Code

Deductions:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Taxes: 1,198.36 Net Pay: 3,666.4L

Employee Employer

Unemployment

Code

400

s90

650

Employee Employer

RECAP 6590 - Purchasing Department
Earnings: t,773.08 Benefits: 0.00 Ded uctions: Taxes: 255.46 Net Pay: 1,409.06

1213/2025 10:47:55 AM Page 161 oF 17857



Packet: PYPKT03427 - Payroll 11152025 thru 11292025
PayrollSet: 01- PayrollSet 01

Department: 6600 - Eng. & Subdivision

Total Oired Depositsi
Total Check Amounts:

4,L97 .07
0.00

EARI{INGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

Hourly

s

SAL

Pay Amount
1,378.L2

50.77

1,455.87

232.72

2,445.79

5,563.27

TAXES

Code

FederalWH
MC

Unemploylnent

Subiect To

4,9s9.07

5,237.24

5,237.24

5,563.27

Total:

Ernployee

359.88

15.94

324.71

0.00

760.53

Employer

0.@
75.94

324.71

0.@
4@.65

Units

40.00

0.00

s6.00

7.00

22.@

81.00

lmployee
278.17

100.00

1.53

159.39

6.24

60.40

605.73

DEOUCTIONS

code

400

551

580

590

595

650

Sublect To

5,563,27

0.00

0,00

0,00

0.00

0.00

Total:

SubjectTo
3,711.68

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Totall

Units

20.00

0.00

0.00
,19.00

1.00

Employee

185.58

30.58

126.92

1.53

159.39

4.24

60.40

568.54

Employer

405.s7

0.m
0.00

451.21

0.00

0.00

856.78

Employer

210.5a

0.00

0.00

0.00

451.21

0.00

0.00

721.79

Taxes:

160.s3

575.30

RECAP 6600-En8.&Subdivision
Earningsr 5,563.27 Benefits:

Department: 6630 - Grants Department

Total:

Deductions: 605.73

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

2,567.74
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5, HOL PR V1ARY

155 Stipend w/RET

Longevity dRET
SAL

894.27

34.62

100.00

2,642.79

3,711.68

TAXES

code

MC

ss

lJnemployment

Subject To

3,L44.57

3,330.15

3.330.1S

3,681.10

Total:

Employee

320.54

48.29

206.47

0.00

575.30

Employer

0.m
48.29

206.47

0.00

254.76

0.00

0.00

Net Pay: 4,L97.01

Net Pay: 2,567.74

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

550

551

580

590

595

6s0

RECAP 6630 - crants Oepanment
Earnings: 3,711.68 Benefits; Deductions 568.64

\2/3/2025 r0:47:55 AM Page 162 of 178

Pay Petiodt l1,l L6l2O25 - l,.l29l2O25

Total:

Taxes:

58



Packet: PYPKT03427 - Payroll 11162025 thru 11292025
PayrollSet: 01- PayrollSet 01

Department: 5650 - Emerg Mtnt/Homeland Sec

Total Direct Deposits:
TotalCheck Amounts:

Pay Period: 1V16l2025 - 1712912025

Net Pay 4,21!.99

EAR]IINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend VRET
Houdy

l-ongevity VRET
s

SAL

PayAlnount
1,2U.@

16.15

1,591.53

300.00

293.40

1,907.10

s,372.t4

TAXES

code

Federalw/H
MC

ss
Unemployment

Subiect To

4,962.97

5,319.58

s,319.58

5,341.60

Total:

Employee

3/M.03

7'?.13

329.82

0.00

750.98

Employer
0.00

77.t3
329,82

0.01

406.96

Total:

4,211.99
0.00

4,797.1r
0.00

Units

40.00

0.00

50.00

0.00

8.00

27.OO

81.00

0.00 Deductions: 409.21

Total Direct Deposits:
TotalCheck Amounts:

DEDUCnO S

Code

400

520

550

590

595

650

Employee

268.61

88.00

30.58

0.00

2.tl
19.91

409.27

Employer

391.63

0.00

0.oo

394.62

0.@

0.00

786.25

subject To

5,372.18

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Totall

subiect To

11,334.81

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

lJnits

80.m
0.@

164.00

0.00

8.00

-19.m
0.00

8.00

241.W

Employee

566.74

40.00

76.37

38.46

4.59

0.00

2.11

39.82

76A.09

Pay Amount
2,264.77

50.77

3,675,91

2,200.00

191.34

2,7N.38
25.00

185.64

11,334.81

Employe.
825.31

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,183.86

0.00

0.00

z,OLO.t7

RECAP 6650 - Emerg MSnt/Homeland Sec

Earnings: 5,372.18 Beneflts:

Department: 7610 - Sanitation Department

EARNII{GS

Pay Code

112.5 . HOL PRIMARY

155 Stipend VRET
Hourly

Longevity VRET
s

SAL

LJniform

vacation

TAXES

code

FederalWH
MC

ss
Unemployment

SubjedTo
10,571.31

11,178.05

11,178.05

11,258.44

Total:

Employee

914.49

162.08

693.04

0.00

1,769.61

Employer

0.00

L62.OA

693.04

0.00

855.12

Taxes: 750.98

Net Pay: 4,797.L!

DEDUCTIONS

Cod€

400

520

s50

551

580

590

595

650

RECAP 7510 - Sanltallon Department
Earnin8s: 11,334.81 Beneflts:

t2131202514:47:55 At4

0.00 Deductions: 768.09 Taxes 1,769.61

Page 163 of 178

Total:

59



Packet: PYPKT03427 - Payroll 11152025 thru 11292025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Departmentr 8700 - County Agent

Pay Period: Ltl76l2025 - LLl29l2O2s

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

3,985.52
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112,5 - HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

Longevity W/RET

SAL

OEDUCTIONS

RECAP 8700 - County Atent
Earnings: 4,905.57

Units

60.00

60.00

0.00
-38.00

82.00

Employee

132.81

0.00

132.81

0.00

Pay Amount
988.89

L,279.68

950.00

L,687.00

TAXES

Code Subject ro
4,772.76

4,905.57

4,905.57

4,905.57

Total:

Employee

411.95

71.t4
304.15

0.00

787.24

Employer

0.00

7t.t4
304.15

o.oo

375.29

Federal W/H

MC

ss

Unemployment

Code

400

590

Total:

Subject To

2,656.23

0.00

Total:

4,90s.s7

Employer

193.64

394.62

588.26

Deductions: 132.81 Taxes: 787.24 Net Pay: 3,985.52

12/312025 10:47:55 AM Page 164 of 77860



Detail Register
Payroll SummaryCaldwell County, TX

Packet: PYPKT03427 - Payroll 11162025 thru 11292025
PayrollSet: 01- Payroll Set 01

Pay Petiodt 7117512025 - tl/29l2o2s
Males Paid: L75

Females Paid: 135
Unknown Paidi 0

TotalEmployees: 310

h6 b6

Net Pay: 590,001.21

579,021.46
70,979.75

Units

20.00

20.00

PayAmount
716.20

716.20

EARI{II{Gs

Pay Code

112,5 - HOT PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

ADA Supplement

ADA/ETF Stipend

c5P-OT

DA Staf{Supplement

FLOAT

Hourly

JailSoft Pay

JP COMP TAKEN

Jud Stip

Longevity W/RET

LWOP

MITITARY

OT

PEO

s

s.o 5822

S.O. Soft Pay

SAL

Uniform

Vacatioo

VAC-PAYOUT

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

520

530

550

551

552

560

580

590

595

610

550

Sankruptcy

Unlti
5,004.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

181.00

0.m
12.00

82.00

13,456.75

0.@
22.00

1.00

0.00

0.60

7z@
293.25

55,00

so6.92

0.@

o.@
-803.m

0.@
500.48

52.36

19,536.36

PayAmount
138,576.83

2,316.92

537.52

7,267.a2

4,887.00

1,O47.73

355.88

2,060.18

343,438.89

7,269.t7
851.71

4,038.46

69,2s0.@

0.00

2,036.70

12,057.28

1,283.38

13,527.30

13,335.12

3,414.93

140,830.19

2,325.OO

16,L72.70

t,to7.62
782,058.93

Employer

56,253.93

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.@
o.@
0.00

0.@
92,947.46

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

149,201.39

Total:

* lflq ,L

TAXES

Code

FederalWH
MC

s5

Unemployment

SubjedTo
777,861.10

757,852.79

757,852.79

770,547.22

Total:

Employee

64337.4O

10,988.74

46,941.@

0.@
126,313.14

Employe.
0.m

70,98f,.14

46,981,N

o.12

57,975.86

Z< -+q3,q11 00

Total

Subjecl To

774,330.5A

0.@
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Enployee
38,716.69

1,273.6
qzq.zG/

2,305.56

3,440.72

192.30

75.00

203.49
p,q2.20

497.29

74.42

5,358.07

761.54

65,744.54

REC P 01- PayrollSet0l
Earnings: 782,058.93

1213/2425 10147t55 AM

Benefits: 116.20 Dedudions: 65,7M.5a Taxes: 126,313.14

Page 165 of 178

TotalOired Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

AENEFITs

Pay C.de
JP COMP EARNEO

[w H-S t'!0,331+D

MC-$ Lt,q11qb

61



AGENDA DATE: December 23, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Recurring Payment

Subject: To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of
$184,288.88 (11/16/2025 through 11/29/2025).

Costs: $184,288.88

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Kristianna Ortiz

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.3
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

62



Detail Register
Payroll SummaryCaldwell County, TX

Total Oirect Oepositsi
TotalCheck Amounts

Pay Periodt 7117612025 - 1112912025

Males Paid: L75
Females Paid: 135

lJnknown Paid: 0
Total Employees: 310

EAR INGS

Pey Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend URET
ADA Supplement

ADAy'ETF Stipend

CSP-OT

0A Staff Su pplement

FLOAT

Houriy

lailSoft Pay

.IP COMPTAXEN

.lud Stip

LonSevity URET
t-woP
MITITARY

OT

PEO

5

s.o sB22

S.O. soft Pay

SAL

Uniform

Vacation

VAC.PAYOUT

DEDUCIIONS

code
400

520

530

550

551

s52

560

s80

590

595

610

650

Bankruptcy

519,O2L.46
10,979.75

BENEFITs

Pay Code

IP COMP EARNEO

Units
20.00

20.00

Pay Amount
7t6.20
716.20Total:

Pay Amount
138,575.83

2,376.92

s37.52

7,267.42

4,887.00

r,041.73
365.88

2,060.18

343,438.89

t,269.17
851.71

4,038.46

69,250.00

0.00

2,036.70

72,057.28

1,283.38

L3,527.30

73,335.72

3,414.93

140,830.19

2,325.OO

16,172.70

r,101.62
782,058.93

Enployer
56,253.93

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

92,947.46

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

149,201.39

5s-+

TAXES

Code

MC

ss

Unemployment

Subject To

717,853.10

757,452.79

751,852.79

1to,547.22

Total;

Employee

68,337.40

10,988.74

45,987.00

0.00

126,313.14

Employer

0.00

10,988.74

45,987.00

o.t2
57,97s.86

[wH- #(!Affi1qo

MC-s Lt,q11 
qb

Total:

{ lflq,

m,q1{ 00

h6 bb,l

Subied To

774,330.54

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Cmployee

34,7$.69
1273.m

414.30J

2,305.56

3,440,72

192.30

75.00

203.49

12,402.20

491.29

74.42

s,368.07

761.54

65,144.58

RECAP 01- Payroll Set 01

EarninSs: 782,058.93 Net Pay: 590,001.21

t2/3/2025 1A,47t55 AM

716.20 Deductions: 65,744.58 Taxes: 126,313.14

Page 165 of 178

Packet: PYPKT03427 - Payroll 11152025 thru 11292025
PayrollSet: 01- Payroll Set 01

Units

5,00r.@
0.00

0.00

0.00

181,00

0,@
12.00

82.00

13,456.75

0.00

22.OO

1.00

0.00

0.60

72.@
293.25

55.00

506.92

0.m
0.00

'803.00

0.@
600.48

52.36

19,536.36

Eenefits:

63



AGENDA DATE: December 23, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Recurring Payment

Subject: To accept the November 2025 Young Farmers Assessment Fee
payment to the Texas Agricultural Finance Authority totaling
$125.00.

Costs: $125.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Debbie Sanders

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 2

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.4
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

64



65



66



AGENDA DATE: December 23, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Recurring Payment

Subject: To accept November 2025 DMV payment to Caldwell County
in the amount of $52,333.60.

Costs: $52,333.60

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Debbie Sanders

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 4

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.5
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

67



68



69



70



71



AGENDA DATE: December 23, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Departmental Report

Subject: To accept November 2025 DMV Remittance in the amount of
$223,607.89.

Costs: $223,607.89

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Debbie Sanders

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 24

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.6
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



AGENDA DATE: December 23, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Recurring Payment

Subject: To accept November 2025 Comptroller payment in the amount
of $445,734.80.

Costs: $445,734.80

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Debbie Sanders

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 28

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.7
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



AGENDA DATE: December 23, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Ratification

Subject: To ratify immediate check request to Bridgecrest Credit
Company LLC for $2,835.00.

Costs: $2,835.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Dominique Esquivel

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 4

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.8
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

126



Caldwell County, TX

Vendor Number

E&ACSI

*':tfr:-

Receipt Register
lnvoice Detail

POPKf21267 - Auto Process - PO Receipt

VendorTotal Oiscount: 0.00 lnvolae Total: 2,835.00

lnvoice
Number eankc.ode ) 1ur9 sin8le otk on Hold ttem'dare ,*(oi " ou{o"{. Dls.ount Date Amount shipplng sales T.r Dlscount lnvol.e Total
11242O2s' 022 AP BNK y 11124/2025 71/25/2OZs r1/2s/212s 11124/202s 2,83s.00 0.00 0.0O 0.00 2,83s.00
Oescription: Account f: 200206310601J. Lockridge Vehicle payme

Purchase order
Numbe. Descripdon status lssu€d Date Amount shlpplnS sales Tax po Total <REQO424a/ Veteran Car Payment Received 17123/2025 2,835.00 0.00 0.00 2,835.00 L

Receipted ltem
Item Cornmodlty Code Recelpt Slatus Units Prlce Amount Shlpplnt Salei Tax lJse Tax Dlscount ltem Total
J. Lockridge veh icle Payment coods complete 1.oo 2,835.00 2,835.00 o.oo O.Oo O.oO o.OO 2,a35.oo /

Dlstrlbutlons
Account Aacount Name Project Account Xey Separate Sales Tar Dlst. % Dlst. Amount
or.o-urro.osto / . TqCGENERAL AssrsrANcE GRANT Exr 1oo.oo% 2,835.00

lnvoices: 1 Purchase Orders: 1 Amount: 2,835.00 Shlppingi 0-00 Tax:0.00 Disaount:0.00 Total Amount: 2,835.00--

t 1 / ):;/ 2025 A:37 : 19 At4 rrtt Page 1 of 2

Vendor Name

ERIDGICRtST CRTDI'T

Packet Totals
Vendors: 1

127



Receipt Register POPKT21267 - Auto Process - PO Receipt

Sum maries

Purchase Order Number

BtqQt24l
Description
Veteran Car Payment

Bank Code

2022 AP BNK

Purchase Order Summary
lnvoi.e Amount lnvoice Shlpping

2,83s.00 0.00

Total 2,835.00 0.00

Bank Code Summary
lnvoice Amount lnvoice Shipping lnvolae SalesTax

2,83s.00 0.00 0.00

2,83s.00 0.00 0.00

lnvoice Sales Tax

0.00

0.00

lnvoice Discount

0.00

0.00

lnvoice Total

2,835.00

2,83s.00

lnvoice Olscount

0.00

0.00

lnvoiae Total
2,83S.00

2,835.00Total

I I /25l2025 8:37:19 AM Pdge 2 of 2

128



CAIDWELt COUNTY
PO. Box 98
Lockhart, TX 78644
PH: (s12)398'1801
FAX: (512) 398-1829

ISSUED TO: BRIDGECREST CREDII COMPANY LLC

1720 W RIO SALADO PKWY

TEMPE, AZ 85281_6590

Authorized by:

PURCHASE ORDER

PO Number: REQo4245

Requisition #: REQ04245

SHIP TO:

Date:

Vendor #:

71/2s/2O2s

BRGCRST

vso
1403 Blackjack St
Lockhart, TX 78644

1 1 L Lockridge Vehicle Payment 010-5570-0510 2,83S.00 2,83S.00

2,835.00

0.00

2,835.00

1. Ori8inal invoice with remittance rlip must be sent to: Gldweu County, P.O. Box 98, to.kha.t, TX 7aE{4.
2. Payment may be expected within 30 days of receiptotsoods and invoice.
3. C.O.D. rhipmentwillnot be accepted,
4 Purchare order numbeE must app€ar on all shipping .ontaine6, pactinS slips and invoices. Failure to comply with the above r€qu€n may d€lay payment.
5. All goods are to b€ shipped F.o.B. oeni.aton unless otheMi* nated.
5. All materials and reNices are subject to approEl based on th€ deicription on the hce ol the purchase order or appendates thereol Substitutions are not permited

without approyal ot the Requesnry Department. Mate.ial not approcd will be returned at no cott to the County.
7. All toods and equipm€nt mun m€€t or exceed all necerrary city, narc and fe.,eral stan.lards a.d retllations.
8. v€ndor or manufactlrer bea6 rirk of loss or damate until property re.eiEd and/or installed.
9. s€ller a.tnowledg€s that the buyer ir an €qual opportunity employer. S€ller will .omply with all equal oppo.tunity laws and retulatons that are appliGble to it as a

supplier ofthe buy€i
10. rhe county is exempt lrom a ll tudeEl ex.ise a nd nate t3r - lon 7+5001531

Gr A(rt * PRICT

I susrornt'l

I rornrrax,l

I rornLl
I rr,rr,*c'l o.oo

129



November 24, 2025

Jamilah Alita Lockridge
342 Arrow Ln
Luling, TX 18648-2521

Brid

Sara. /-.e^u
GL: 010-6570-05'10 '
TVC_General Assistance
Vehicle Payment - Lockridge

FGbx
gecrest

Account #: 2002063 t 0601
Vehiclc Information: 2018 Buick Envision
Amount Past Due: S2,835.00

Your account is currently past due. Under the terms ofyour corltract. you agreed to pay
your MONTHLY payment in the amount of $687.00 on or before the due date.

Plcase rcmit the total amount due immediately. .lf you are having problems making your
payments, please call one ofour account representatives at (800) 967-8526 to discuss
what wc can do to work together to get your account curent.

Thanl you for your prompt attention to this mafter. Ifyou have any further questions,
plcase feel frec to call us at (800) 967-8526.

The mailing address for payments is

Bridgecrest
PO BOX 842695
Los Angeles, CA 90084-2695

Sincerely.

Bridgccrcst Cluslrxnr:r Servie.:

THTS IS AN ATTEMPT TO COLLECT A DEBT. ANY INFORMATION OBTAINED
WILL BE USED FOR THAT PURPOSE.

For California Residents:
California Collection License #10732-99

PO Box 5lt087

Plroenix. AZ 85072 Rev. l2l202i1

130



Hoppy Haden
County Judge
512 398-r808

Counrr* Treasu rer
512 i98-1800

Danie Teltow
County Auditor
512 398-180t

Caldwell County Courthouse
110 South Main Stre€t
Lockhart, TX 78644

Fax: 512 398-1828

B.J. lYeslmorelond
Commissioner Precinct I

Rusty^ Horne
Commissioner Precinct 2

Etlward "Ed" Theriot
Commissioner Precinct 3

Dyral Thomas
Commissioner Precinct 4

November 25th, 2025

Caldwell County Treasurers Office
110 S. Main St
Lockhart, fX78644

Re: Emergency Manual Check Request

Dear Ms. Garcia:

The purpose of this memo is to request a manual check to be cut outside of the
scheduled accounts payable process. The check is to be made out to Bridgecrest
Credit Company LLC in the amount of $2,835.00. Following information below:

Vendor Name: Bridgecrest Credit Company LLC

Address: PO Box 842695
Los Angeles, CA
90084-2695

Amount for check: $2,835.00 out of budget line item: 010-6570-0510.

* rote - ,Itust be signed off by two (2) ot the five (5) court members for approval of payment*

Court Member #1 Signature

Court Member #2 Signature
Date & Time

Auditor & Tre
Date & rime: ll.a5. at 8 53am u .L5 8'.55n

Country: United States

Vendor lD: BRGCRST

Date & Time:

I

131



AGENDA DATE: December 23, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Ratification

Subject: To ratify immediate check request to Century Construction
Group, LLC for $1,045,632.48.

Costs: $1,045,632.48

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Dominique Esquivel

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 11

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.9
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

132



Hoppy Haden
County Judge
5t2 398-1808

County Treasurer
5r2 398-r800

Danie Teltow
County Auditor
5r2 398-r80r

ll0 South Main Street
Lockhart, TX 78644

Fax; 512 398-1828

B.J. Westmorelund
Commissioner Precinct I

Rusty Horne
Commissioner Precinct 2

Edward "Ed" Theriot
Commissioner Precinct 3

Dyral Thomas
Commissioner Precinct 4

J

December 4th, 2025

Caldwell County Treasurers Of{ice
1 10 S. Main St
Lockhart, TX78644

Re: Emergency Manual Check Request

Dear Ms. Garcia:

The purpose of this memo is to request a cashier check to be cut outside of the
scheduled accounts payable process. The check is to be made out to Century Construction
Group, LLC in the amount of $1,045,632.48. Following information below:

Vendor Name: Century Construction Group, LLC

Address: 705 Robert E Lee Dr
Tupelo, MS 38801

Country: United States

Vendor lD: CENCNST

Amount for check: $167,301 .20 out of budget line item: 020-1010-5140.
$313.689.74 out of budget line item: 020-'10't0-5'130.
$564,641.54 out of budget line item: 020-1010-5125.

*Note - Must be signed off by two (2) of the five (5) court members for approval of payment*

Court Member #1 Signature, Date & Time:

Court Member #2 Signature, Date & Time:

Auditor & Treasurer Signature, Date & Time:

) 6

/'3
t2 1 eq.?5 t:ro(n

Caldwell Co unty Co urth o use

133



Caldwell County, TX

CtN] UItY CONS]RUCTI ,.

020-1010-s130

0-20:10lO:5140

lnvoices: 1 Purchase Orders: 1

VendorTotal Discount: o.o0 lnvoice Total: 1,045,632.48

Receipt Register
lnvoice Detail

POPKT21292 - Auto Process - PO Receipt

Discount

0.00

lnvolce Total

1,045,632.48

Po Total

1,045,632.48

CENCNS I
lnvolce

Packet Totals
vendors: 1

Number Bank Code 1099 Single Chk On Hold ltem Date Post Date Due Date Dlscouht Oate Amount Shlpping SalesTax

17122 2022 AP 8NK \ 1O/31/2O2s 1214/202s 12l4l2o2s LO/37/2025 r,04s,632.48 0.0O 0.00

Des.ription: PAY APP f12, GLO f22-085-024-D265 EVAC. CENTER

Purchase order
Number Oescriptlon Status |rsled Date Amount Shipping SalesTax

Il[q0{256 PAY APP #12, INVOICE fl17122- EVAC SHELTER PROJECT Received 12l4l7OZ5 t,045,632.48 0.00 0.00

Receipted llem
Item Commodlty Code Recelpt Status Units Price Amount Shipplng Saleslax Use Tax Olscount ltemTotal
PAY APP #12, |NVO|CE #17122, Goods Complete 1.0O t,045,632.48 1,045,632.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,045,532.48

olstJlbutlons
Acaount Aacourt Name Project Account l(ey Separate SelesTax Disr. % Dist. Amount

420]0r05E CDBG-MIT'CONSTRUCTION 54.00% s54,641.s4

CDEG.MOD.CONSTRUCTION

CDEG.MOD CITY OF LULING

30.00% 313,689.74

16.00% 161,301.20

Amount:1,045,632.4t Shipping:0.00 Tax: 0.00 Discount:0.00 Total Amount: 1,045,632.48

12/4/2025 1,21139 P$ Page 1 of 2

134



CATDWELL COUNTY
PO. 8ox 98
Lockhart, TX 78544
PH: (512)398-1801

FAX: (512) 398-1829

ISSUED TO: CENTURY CONSTRUCTION GROUP, INC

705 ROBERT E LEE DR

TUPELO, MS 38801-

Authorized by:

PURCHASE ORDER

PO Number: REQo42s6

Requisition S: REQo42s6

SHIP TO:

Date:

Vendor #:

Lzl04l2O2s

CENCNST

Grants Dept
110 S Main St

Lockhart, IX 78644

1 1 PAY APP #12, INVOICE #17122- EVAC SHELTER PRO]ECT 020-1010-s140

020-1010-s130

020-1010-s12s

1,04s,632.48 167,301.20

313,689.74

s64,641.54

1,045,632.48

0.00

0.00

1,,O45 ,632 .48

l Oriti.alinvoire with remittance slip mun be sent to: CaldwellCounty, P'O. Bor 9E, LGkhart, Tx Ta644.

2. Payment may be erped€d within 30days of r€ceipt of goods and invoice.

3. C.O-D- shipment willnot beaccepted.
4. Pur.has€ Order numbeE mun app€ar on all shipping contain€E, pacting slips and invoices. railu.e to comply with the above .equen may d€lay paym€nt.

5 alltoods areto b€shipp€d F.O.8. O€slnaton uhle5s otheNisenated-
6. All mat€rials a.d services are subject to appro!?l based on the des.ription on the fa.e of the pur.has€ order or app€nd,a$s th€reof. Subtrtutions are not permitted

without approyal ofthe Requerting o€pzrtm€nt. Material.ot approved willbe returned at no con to the countY.

7. All toodr a.d equipm€nt mqn m€€t or €tceed all ne.essary c'ty, sr.te aod fed€El rtandardt and resulationt.
8. vendor or manufacturer b€a6 riik of loss or damale until property r€cei\red and/or installed.
9. 5€ll€r actnorledtes that the boy€r ir an equal oppotunity €mployer. S€ll€. will .ompry with all equal opportunity laws and egulations lhat ar€ .pPlic.ble to it as a

supplier otthe buy€r
10. The County is erempt f.om all l€deral€rcise and state tar- lor TrL6@1631

6t" ACCI { PRICIuflm o$ct,rrloN

I susroraL,l

I rourrex,l
I sHrnnrr're,l

rorALl

135



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYI'IENT Irvoi.. #i lllrl

To Orrl.r Caldwell County
110 S. liisin Sl.

P'tri,(,j. t279 CaldrBll County €vaqlation C6nter

Lodfian, TX 78Al4

Iron Coflhcloi: Cenfury Corutruclion Group, ln yl.AnlrLct Mothod Arcl t€c*!m. LLC
P. O. Box 1386

Tupolo, MS 38802
Corltft Fot:

ACffiln L0,: 12

Pariod Fro.n: 1(y1.2015

r6r&dlo: 10/314025

Prljralto$ GLOIZ{8$O2+D265

oirdudofl io :

F--] orr'.'
[= Arrhl&t
f= cootrr.lot
fl cr.oir

CONTRACTOR'$ APPLICATIOH FOR PAYMENT
Apdcltor! li nnda h. payrllarl, a! lholrn i.aow, ln comadlon lilh tl€ Cornract
Condftrodon Shal s alldt€d.

l,O.igimlContractSum ......,...
2. Net Changs By Changts Order . . .

3. Contrad Sum To Dat€ ..........
4. Toid Gomplat d and Storad To Dal€

6. R€t8inago:
& l0-Ax of Complalod Work

h. 10.0096 ot Stored Malorial

Total Relainage

Thc und€rsigned Contaclor cedifies that to the best of the Conlrado/s knov,ledge,
infornation, and boli6f, tlts work covsrsd by tiis Applicaton for Paymsnt hes beon
comploted ln accsrdancs with thg Conlract Document6, That all anrounls hsye b€on
paid by th€ Conlrador ror Wo* tor wtllch prgvious Cer!'fcates for Payront \./ore
is$uod snd paymgntE l€ceived from tho Oumor, and that cunent paymeot shown
herain iB now due,

CONTRACTOR: C$tury Construclion Group, lnc.

Bla*& l.4o'rt tt 1|rj3l t2025

$17.600,000.00

s7S0,321.00

$ 1 8,399,321 .00

$14,792,936.63

61,4*,203.11
$15,090.59

stsb al Tsxat
Subsslb€d snd s$trrh b.hlE m. thE 3
Not ry Pubtc. l U \l*t*t-
My Comm6sion os&t : 0E81r020

By

$1,479,293"70

$r3.313.642.93

CounN of Tret ls
2025"

ARCHITEC.I.S CERNFEATE FOR PAYI,ETIIT
ln gccordrncr wittr tha Conlract Ooq.rmsnb, basod on oh3ilo obssryrlioni and lhe dald
compribing lhs sbo\rs applicgtlon, tfio Archltod crdfie8 to tho Omer that to th3 best ot thr
A.chit 6l r knodsdgg, lolorInEliorl, and b€lbt. ttli Wolt ha8 progroslod ri hdlcatad,
lh6 q!.llty of th6 Work l1 ln dccordrnoc \!lh th€ Contrad Oocumont8, rnd tho Contrador
ic 6nti{od to paymqnt ol rhe AMOUNT CERT|FIr0-
axorJMr c€Rlff,o $1,045,632.48

It an,ouhl r,rrlncd dilbts hom lr,o Mxnrn! tpplied. lhid .ll lhua6 oh ttis Applt.afoa .nl on he
vith lhden,ount.! lied.)

6, Tolal Eamed Less Retainage

9. Bslance To Finish, Plu3 Retsinege

$12,268,010.45

$1,045,632.48

$5,085,678.07

OWNER:
oau,/rt7/>,t>;8y

f€ oata. 1t/t3/25

Dale: 11112/25

This Csltficar€ i! id"q",rbi The AMOUNT CERIIF|ED is payable or*y to ths

Notry Public. St!t. ol
Ccmrn, Erei..r5 O&lt"1g!)

Nst iy lO l!$lgl3t

iITGAII lAAL

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY Addilions Deduclion6
lolel chon96i approlad
in prullbu8 mo.nh8 by Own€r $748,569.00 s0.00
Torel AFp.oved rh6 Mont $50.752.O0 $0.00

$799,321.00 $0.00

Nel Changcs By chcnge Order 3799,321.00 Conlractor nsmed hcrein. lssuance, pBymenl, and acceplance oI paymenl are {,ithoul
preiudice to any ,ights of fie Ownar or corl'3otor und6r thh Contracl.

7. LesE Previou$ Cortificales For Paym6nt6 .

8. CunefltPayntsot Due,...,..

IOTALS

ARCHITECfT

136



GONTINUATION SHEET Page 2 of 4

Appllcston and Csrdflcalion tor PaymEnt containlng
Conlractor's glgngd csrtifcstion is attached.
ln t bulations below, amounb are stated to tha nesrestdollar.
Use Column I on ConlrEctE wher6 variabls rBtainago for lln6 items may apply.

lnvolcs f : 17,122 Cortract : 2fr9. Caldwen County Evrcustlon Cenlor

Appllcation No. r 12

App[cation Dato : ,0r31r25
To: 1or3tr25

ArchllscfE Prol!ct No.: GLO *22{85-0240265

B c Eo F H I

RetalnagoItem
No-

Deacdptlon of Work Schodubd
Vlluo

Work C otod
From lous ThlB

ApDlicatlon
(D+E)

In Placo

llato Els
Prc3€ltly

Stolsd

(NorlnDqrE)

TotEl
Complatod
and Storcd

To DEt

{D}E+F}

(G'Cl
Ealanco

To Flnbh
(cG)

3
4
5
6

I
I

1o
11

13

14
15

16

17
18
to
20
21

22
It
24

26
27
28
29
30
31

32

Generai Condibons
General Rsquhgma s
Drillod Plers
Castl n-Placo Concreb
lilt-Up Concreta
Concr€ts Unlt Maeonry
Stuctural Steel Matarial
Stuctural Steel E€c{on
Millwbrk
Alr Bafiior and Watsrproofing
Nlatal Wall Panols
Rooffng
Door3, Frames, and Hardraro
Mat6rlal
Door8, Frsmes, afid Hardware Labor
Overh€ad and Coillng Counlor Door8
Alumlnum Fram€d Entrances and 

I

Storefronls
n atsl Strd Framlng
Gypsum Board
Brlck and Ceramic Tillng
Acoustical Pansl Calllngs
Flooring
Paintlng
S€qled Concfote
Foldlng Panel Partitiong
Dlvision l0 ltems Material
bivlElon 1o ltems Lebor
Flra Suppresslon System
PlumblBg Moblllzation and Submlttals
Plumbing Und€rgmund
Plumblng Topout
C'8s Piping
Plumblng Fbdures

1,787,000.00
655,000.00
334,000.00
440,000.00
055,000.00

12,000.00
940,000.00
871,000.00
71,000.00
73,000.00
45,000.00

742.000,00
28S,000.00

29,000.00
38,000.00

384,000.00

216,000.00
338,000.00
222,000.00
93,000.00
78,000.00

242,000.00
31,000.00
97.000.00
75,000.00
10,000.00

100,000.00
38,000.00

143,000.00
297,000.00

35.000.00
280,000.00

'1,081,135.00

396,275.00
334,000.00
440,000.00

65s,000.00
8,000.00

940,000.00
871,000.00

14,239.54
54,750.00

0.00
630,700.00
144,500.00

8,700.00
30,400.00

0.00

211,680.00
253,500.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

121,000.00
0.00

38,100.23
0.00
0,00

97,000.00
38,000.00

143,000.00
297,000.00

28,000.00
18,367.67

98,285.00
38,025.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

18,250.00
42,750.OO

111,300.00
144,500.00

20,300.00
1,9m.00

119,040.00

4,320.00
67,600.00
28,860.00
48,500.00

0.00
24,200.OO

15,500.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,000.00
0.00
0.00
0,00

7,000.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
000

99,240.68

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.oo
0.oo
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1 ,179,420 .00

432,300.00
334,000.00
,140,000.00

655,000.00
6,000.00

940,000.00
871,000.00

14,239,54
73,000,00
42,750.00

742,000.00
289,000.00

29,000.00
32,300.00

218,280.88

216,000.00

321,100.00
28,800.00
46,500.00

0.00
145,200.OO

15,500.00
38,100.23

0.00
0.00

98,000.00
38,000.00

143,000.00

297,000,00
35,000.00
18.367.87

66.00%
66.00%

100.00%
100.00Y0

100.000/6

s0.00%
100.00%
'100.00%

20.080/6

100,00%
s5,00%

't00.00%

100.00%

100.000/o

85.000/o

56.84%

100.00%
s5.00%
13.0070

50.00%
0.00%

60.00%
50.00%
39.28o/o

0.00%
o_000/

98.00%
100.000/o

100.00%
100.00%
100.007o

6.56%

607,580.00
222,700.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

8,000.00
0.00
0.00

58,760.46
0.00

2,250.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
5,700.00

165,719.32

0.00
1B,S00.OO

'ts3,140.00

48,500.00
78,000,00
96,800.00
15.500.00
58,889.77
75,000.00
10,000.00
2,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

261,692.13

117,942.00
43,230.00
33,400.00
44,000.00
05,500,00

600_00

94,000.00
87,100.00

1,423.95
7,300.00
4,n5.O0

74,200.00
28,S00.00

2,900.00
3,230.00

21,e28.O7

21,600.00
32,110.00
2,886.00
4,6s0.00

0,00
14,520.00

1,550.00
3,810.02

0.00
0.00

9,800.00
3,800.00

14.300.00
29,700.00

3,500.00
1,836.79

137



CONTINUATION SHEET Page 3 of4

Applicadon and Certiffcalion for Peymont contalning
Contradofs signed csrtiication is attached.
ln tabulaoonE below amounb are stated to lh6 nearest dollar.
Us6 column I on Conhacts wheF \rariable retainEge for llne ltsrns may apply.

lnvolco # : 17122 Contact : 2279. Catdwott Counv Evacua on Contsr

Appllcatlon Nq. : 12

Appllcaton Date : 10131125

Tot 10131125

Archltect's Prolsct No,: cLO#22{85.1!24-D285

A B c ED F G H

Rohln!goItom
No.

Doscrlptlon ot Wgrk Schodulod
\,.tuE

work Complitod

(Nol lnD or E)

Total
Compl€ted
and Etol€d

To Drb
(D+E+R

v.
(c, c)

BrlEflce
To Flntsh

(c€)
From Provlou3

AppllEafon
(D+E)

Thl6 Porlod
ln Placo

33
u
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

4S
50

51
52
53
54
55
56
67
58
59
60
6.1

62
63
u

Bulldlng Psd Praparadon
Erosion Control
P€rmEnent F6ndng
Riprep
Fladble Base
A8phalt Paving
Site Concrete
Conorete Pavlng

HVAC Mobiltsatlon and Submittels
HVAC Equlpment
HVAC crilles and Fans
HVAC Sh6et Mebl
HVAC Piplns
HVAC lnsulation
HVAC Controlg

HVAC Start Up

HVAC TAB
Eleclrical Moblllzation and Submlttal8
Eloc{rical Undergmund
Sits Ughong
Electdcal OvertEad
ElecticalWall Rough
Elac{rlcal Trim Grt
Gssr and Ughting
G€narator
SfudurBd Cab[ng
Audlorul8ual SyBtsm
Access Control
Mdoo Sulvslllanca
Fira Alarm
Claar and Grub
Sito Proparauon

88,000.00
1,003,000_00

44.000.00
469,000.00

67,000.00
101,000.00
s3,000.00
44,000.00
18,000.00
40,000.00

380,000_00
24,000.00

219,000.00
118,000.00
35,000.00

62s,000.00
621,000.00
89,000.00

284.000.00
58,000.00
82,000.00
70,000.00
47,000.00

234.000.00
370,000.00

52,000.00
35,000.00
31,000.00

338,000,00

290,000.00
86,000.00

188.000.00

68,000.00
1,003,000.00

20,000.00
305,626.85
34,335.16
35,437,70

0.00
0.00
0.00

40,000.00
342,000,00

1,137.50
175,200.00
88,500.00

0.00
394,234.55
521,000.00

17,250.00
71,000.00
1e,900.00
12,300,00
42,000.00
47,000.00

234,000.00
370,000.00

26,618.00
0.00
0.00

3M,200.00
0.00

60,200.00
56,400.00

0.00
0.00

15,681.98
114,474.15
19,2U.U
4'1,362.30

0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00

38,000.00
22,864.50
21,900.00
17,700.@

0.00
74,515.45

0.00
17,250.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

17,500.00
0.00
0,00
0.00

10,3&2.00
0.00
0_00

33,800.00.
0.00

21,500.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00

51,665.33

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

68,000.00
1,003,000.00

35,681.98
422,100.OO

s3,600.00
80,800.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

40,000.00
380,000.00

24,000.00
197,100.00

106,200.00
0.00

,168,750.00

521,000.00
34,500.00
71.000.00
19,900.00
63.965,33
59,500.00
47,000.00

234,000.00
370,000.00

99,000.00
0.00
0.00

338,000.00
0.00

81.700.00
s6,400.00

100.00%
100.000/d

81.'10%
s0.00%

80.00%
80.00%

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
90.0070

s0.00%
0,00%

75.00%
100.00%
50.00%
25.000h

.31%
7A.O1'/o

85.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%

75.O0%
o.000/.

0.0004
'100.00%

0.007o

95.00%
30.00%

0.@
0.00

8,318.02
46,900.00
13,400.00
20,200.00
93,000.00
44,000.00
18,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

21,900.00
1't,800.00
35,000.00

158,250-00
0.00

34,500.00
213,000.00

38,100.00
18,OU.67
'10,500.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

13,000.00
35,000.00
31,000.00

0.00
290,000.00

4,300.00
131,600.00

6,800.00
100,300.01

3,568.20
42,210,01

5,360.00
8.080.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

4,000.00
38,000.00

2,400.00
18,7t0.00
10,620.00

0.00
46,875.01
52,100.00

3,450,00
7,100.00
1,S90.00

6,396.52
5,950.01
4,700.00

23,400.00
37,000.00

3,900.00
0.00
0.00

33,800.00
0.00

8,170.00
s,640.00

I

lr8tarlab
Pr6er y

StorEd

138



CONTINUATION SHEET Page 4 of4

AppliEaton and Certmcauon for Payment conEinlng
Contraclo/s signed cartlfication is attacfied.
ln [abulations b€low, amounte are stated to ths n8aragt dollar.
Use Column I on Contac,ts wherB variablB rBtalnage tor lirlo items may apply

lnvolco *: 17122 Contract; 229. Caldw€ll County Ev.cuaton Conto]

Appllcaflon No.: 12

Appllcation Date : 10131125

To; 1or3tr25
Archit€cfs ProJact No.: GLo #2it.085{24 8265

A B c D E F G H I

RBt lnageDercrlptlon ot Work Schodulod
Valuo

Work Complotod lrrtrdals
Pros6ntly
Stol!d

(l{ot ln D or E)

Totsl
Complotod
and Sbt8d

To Dat

(D+E-rF)

(G'C)
Ballnca

To Flor6h
(c6)

From Proviou!
Appllcauon

(L+E)

ThJs Perlod
lo Place

85
66
67
68
69
70
71

72

74
75

Curbs 8nd GutbrE
Sidewalks
Pavement MarkingE
Stone Retalnlng Wallg
Land8caping and lniga on
Water
Sanllary Sewer
Storm Waler
CO #1 - Mlscsllsneous Additions
CO #2 - MlscellanBousAddltlons
CO #3 - Mlscsllaneous ltems

242,000.00
55,000.00
48,000.00
60,000.o0

425,0C0.00
340,000.00
382000.00
287,000.00
170.335.00
578,234.O0

50,752.00

217,800.00
22,000.00

0.00
30,000_00

s4,851.07
340,000.00
382,000.00
287,000.00
170,335.00
549,322.30

0.00

24,200.O0
30,250.00

0.00
0.00

51,398.93
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

28,911.70
s0,752.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

242,000.00
52,250.00

0.00
30,000.00

106,250.00
340,000.00
382,000.00
287,000.00
170,335.00
578.234.00

50,752.00

100,00%
95.@%

0.00%
50.00%

"5.00%100.000/o

100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%

0"00
2,750.OO

48.000.00
30,000.00

318,750.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

24,200.00
5,225.00

0.00
3,000.00

10,625.00
34,000.00
38,200.00
28,700.00
17,033.51
5l,823.40

5,075.20

Grand Totals 18,399,321.00 13,200,584.77 .r!441,035.86 ,50,900.01 14,792,936.03 ao.40% 3,606,384.37 1,479,293.70

Itcm
l{o.

139



'aPrn9 a)r^.ras xlpal luarlnl aas 'islLUtl aull }]trls u tqlt,l'\
patr]aq lsnur surep 

'rauuM 
ap'n9 3rrruasrno urparsltsurarrraqro puesru.urnrlsur atqerlorau'stelalrJ snorrerd 'tut3,uat

-r'a '0OO IS sr enle^ tueurproerya lo sL!atr,ol (Unuirxey! 'ssol p.luaurnrop lenlr" pearxa louuEr Ara^oE! enle^ petelrep

Pau rroqlne a'lr ro OOIS 1o rateal8 aql ol palruJrlsr lerlads Jo 'terluenbasuor 'leruapl]Ur iparp raqtaqi eBeLUeplosulrolra!10

PUP slsor'.saarsilauroue'tqord'lsareluraruo)u'seteslossot'arDtredaqtJoanl€^rrsuururrurpnp!r'ssotAue)oJxlpeJ
LrJorl ra^orai ol lqtr rno^ llddeaPrngar^resxlpaltuannraqlurprrnotsuorleuL!r't'L!rePAlaurrealupupssollentrErno^

tuaL!nrop '3ri p',1r lEUor}lppe up Aed /3nle^req8rq eerepap noAssatun'uorleuriolursrur io'tua rlapsrur iAa ilatruo!,Aelep
'aSeurep 'ssol ,o nse., e 

'll 
ra']la q/{\ 'a8elred rad OOTS Jo ssalE ut LUretl Aue ro, alqrsuodser aq tou llrrvl xlpal .uror.xap3l

uo atqetre^e 'aPrn9 arlruas xlpat tuar.rntr a'{1'r suor}rpuor arrrues aql or }uaursartp rnoA s.lnursuor L!ar^s srql }o esn

'.!3!Criis r:oi qr, r;,e p!. ii!.cd eudc.Ls JL r.qEiarslc Z
!!ii Eluolor .ir}6ucre .eed pn-rd a.jl p:o: L

H9nOd lo.LNOdl l{ 3f'\nd fsv:nd - Adoc !!N9tsNoc
3qe1 : :r: 5!l!|6;elY

rl
9E;E
d') a.

U)

U)
E

AEToEioo..H
NZ
l-IH

EIU>
HO
A

),'r}H
OH

&ro
Had

E]A
B

o-
=F
C"x

F.@o
F.
F-
r^o
-t
a.,
@
@
@

*t:
E IEI

a:6sizz3ziffN89

\x

E

-

@
=

rt, -
=EEo*=
u.r=HtL+o
=aEF-"

d
=d
=oE(9
z.o
=t. E5o
d. lJ.t
F U.lanJ

,.r-r 

= 
u

lH.5 EX>uJ

=5t-j-d3fi2
-(Jt-
P

=

=

f

a
I
{-*

sE=- ;

& ti=5H

IJJ

140



-aprn9 arrruas xlPat luannr a3s 'islLrJrl auJrl l.uls urqlvr\

Pallaq lsnur st!retr uauuM aprn9 ar^rasrno ur PaNrt sLualr reLt10 pu? sruaurnrFur3tqerroSau,stetal! snol]erd,tutaasI
't a OOO'IS sr anle fueurproerlxB Io sLurrr ro, Lrrnlurxe}t ssot peluaurnrop tenpe paarxa louuer tua^oreu .anle^ pelepep

Pazuo'.llne 3q) ro 00Is lo relealt eql ol Pa+rtUrl sr lerreds ro llerlu3nbasuor 'leluepr!r./r 'perp raqraqM aSpL!ep lo sLUroJ ra!10
puE slsor 'saa, s,Ieurolle 'luoid ']saralur aurorur 'sales jo ssol /ereltpd eq] lo ante^ lrsuulur?urpnpur lssol ue ro, xlpel

!!or]ra^otrar o11q3u rno,{ llddeeprnga]^rasxlpalluerntreq}urpunolsuor}elrult-t.urpltAtaurrrpalr}puesso lenperno^
]u3LUnroP 'a8rPqr leuorlrppe ue 

^ed 
'3nle^ raqtrq e arePsp no  ssalun iuorleurro+ursrur ro 'y'Ja^rlapsrur 'Ara^rtaFUou 'lplap

'aBeLUep ssollollnsaraqtreqleq,l'ete)PedradOOI9,ossarxeurL!rerIueJolelqrsuodsersq]oullr/!\xlpal.Llor.xapaJ
uoalqel e eieprn9arrruasxlp3lrusJ]nraqtu suo lrPUor ar 

^ras 
3q101luauaar3e rno^ sslnu15uor Lrrals^s srql p asn

ir€:!i:i.1. r.o,i clir rite pue !jrrcd e!dc,L! J,6qs, a)erc Z
a-.. Er.o: o- r", 5-o. 16,^ .rl. d ..L..oj .

Hf,nod lo LNodl Ni:f\nd 3sv3td - AdoS !:tN9tsNoc
3qei..lr 6! l;rrd:alY

rl

EC
U)p
U)
E

o.HOEoU..H
c.l 2Frfi

E]U>
Fl 0
A

',{mH
OH

frrO
HAft

EIA
B

o-
=F
C"x

z:6lizz3zt 8q

fi
n6t

E

-

o
GO

(r) -
=a;olE
IJ.J g HCL+9-
=aQxFa:r

o
=d
=o
e.(9
z.o
=i. cE

=utuFr!U'J
-E-}H.5 E:i>-ui

=59-tsd?fie

!! -\
qio

CD

@o

ta?
$
(o(9
@
@

:

-

rts#ffi
ffiffi
ffd+ftrif;i>+-::=t1:HjE4H:ffi##+ffiffiH##HEffi#ffi

--

tr

egRi ag

= 
ig=.+;

i Y?e5H F E

141



12/16/2025 10:55:25 AM Page 1 of 2

Expense Approval Register
Caldwell County, TXPacket: APPKT20400 - 12/4/2025 QUAFIN & CENCNST Immediate Checks

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND
240.09POSTAGE INVENTORYPOSTAGE7900 0440 8052 6951 11/11/QUADIENT FINANCE USA, IN 001-1370

1,813.21POSTAGE INVENTORYPOSTAGE7900 0440 8010 9295 11/14/QUADIENT FINANCE USA, IN 001-1370
4,147.10POSTAGE INVENTORYPOSTAGE7900 0440 8038 5499 11/14/QUADIENT FINANCE USA, IN 001-1370
1,093.47POSTAGE INVENTORYPOSTAGE7900 0440 8090 2103 11/30/QUADIENT FINANCE USA, IN 001-1370
7,293.87

Fund 001 - GENERAL FUND Total: 7,293.87

Fund: 020 - EMERGENCY SHELTER
Department  : 1010 - EMERGENCY SHELTER

564,641.54CDBG-MIT-CONSTRUCTIONPAY APP #12, INVOICE #171217122CENTURY CONSTRUCTION G 020-1010-5125
313,689.74CDBG-MOD-CONSTRUCTIONPAY APP #12, INVOICE #171217122CENTURY CONSTRUCTION G 020-1010-5130
167,301.20CDBG-MOD-CITY OF LULINGPAY APP #12, INVOICE #171217122CENTURY CONSTRUCTION G 020-1010-5140

Department   1010 - EMERGENCY SHELTER Total: 1,045,632.48

Fund 020 - EMERGENCY SHELTER Total: 1,045,632.48

Grand Total: 1,052,926.35

142



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT20400 - 12/4/2025 QUAFIN & CENCNST Immediate Checks

12/16/2025 10:55:25 AM Page 2 of 2

Fund Summary
Fund Expense Amount
001 - GENERAL FUND 7,293.87
020 - EMERGENCY SHELTER 1,045,632.48

Grand Total: 1,052,926.35

Account Summary
Account Number Account Name Expense Amount
001-1370 POSTAGE INVENTORY 7,293.87
020-1010-5125 CDBG-MIT-CONSTRUCTI 564,641.54
020-1010-5130 CDBG-MOD-CONSTRUCT 313,689.74
020-1010-5140 CDBG-MOD-CITY OF LUL 167,301.20

Grand Total: 1,052,926.35

Project Account Summary
Project Account Key Expense Amount
**None** 1,052,926.35

Grand Total: 1,052,926.35

143



AGENDA DATE: December 23, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Ratification

Subject: To ratify immediate check request to Quadient Finance USA,
Inc for $7,293.87.

Costs: $7,293.87

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Dominique Esquivel

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 8

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.10
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

144



Hoppy Haden
Counfl" Judge
5 |] t98- t808

Gloria Garcia
Count"v Treasurer
5 l] 398-tE00

Danie Teltow
County Auditor
5ll i98-r80r

Caldwel I C o un ty Co u rt ho use
I l0 South Main Street
Lockhart. TX 786.1{

Far: 512 398- l82E

A !'st,.^

B.J. Weslmorelund
Commissioner Precinct I

RusE- Horne
Commissioner Precinct 2

Edward "Ed" Theriot
Commissioner Precinct 3

D1'ral Thomas
Commissioner Precinct.l

Caldwell County Treasurers Office
110 S. Main St
Lockhart, fX78644

Re: Emergency Manual Check Request

Dear Ms. Garcia:

The purpose of this memo is to request a cashier check to be cut outside of the
scheduled accounts payable process. The check is to be made out to Quadient
Postage Funding in the amount of $7,293.87. Following information below:

Vendor Name: Quadient Postage Funding

Address: PO Box 6813
Garol Stream lL 60197

Country: United States

Vendor lD: QUAFIN

Amount for check: $7,293.87 out of budget line item: 001-1370

Wote - Mus, be signed off by two (2) of the five (5) court members for approval of payment'

Court Member #1 Signature
Date & Time: /2/ o

Court Member #2 Signature
Date&Time: t2/4)).),

la\r-l

\J

Auditor & Treasurer Signature Required

Aoas /.r1/hr,,-

December 4,2025

145



Payable I
Payable Description

Payable Type Post Date

B.nk Code

Payable Register
Payable Detail by Vendor Name

Packet: APPKT20397 - 121412025 QUAFIN Immediate Check

Discount Date

on Sold

Total

Caldwell County, TX

Payable Date Due oate

Vendor: QUAFIN QUADIE NT FINANCE L]SA INC

?-9!0 0440 4o1qj295 111141202! lnvoice 1214/2025 1111412o2s 12/4lzo2s
posrAGE 2022 Ap BNK - pooLED CASH-oPERATToN-2o2 No

Payable Addrers: PO BOX 6813
cAROL STREAM, lllinois 60197-6813

Items
ttem D€$ription Comnodity Unit5 P.ke

POSIAGE NA O,OO O.OO

Dist.ibutions

Account Numb€r Account l{arne P.oje<t Acaounl xey

001.1370 POSTAGE INVENTORY

7900 0440 8038 5499 11,/141202: lnvoice

Amount

1,813.21

Tax

0.00

Shipping

0.00

Dis(ount

0.00

Total

1,813.21

1,813.21

Percent

100.00%

t2/4/2O25 11114/2025 L2l4/2O25 1U14I2O2S 4,147.10 0.@ 0.O0 0.m 4,147.10

2022 AP BNK . PooLED cAsH-oP€RATIoN-2o2 No

vendorTolal:

0.00 0.00

7,291.47

1,813.2111/14/2O2s 1,813.21 0.00

1r/11/2O2s 240 09 0.00 000

PO 80X 6813
CAROT STREAM, lllinois 50197'6813

Commodity

NA

Units Price

0.00 0.00

POSTAG€ ]NVENTORY

lnvorce 12/4/2025 11130/2025 1214/2025

2022 AP BNK PooLE D cAsH,oPERATIoN.2O2 No

PO 80X 5813
CAROT STREAM, lllinois 50197-6813

Commodity

NA

units Price

0.00 0 00

4,L41.10

Tar

0.00

Shipping

0.00

Di5.ount

000
Total

4,141.70

4,141 tO
Percent

100 00%

Proiect Account Key

790!0440 8052 69s1 11111202! lnvoace 1214/202s 111111202s 12l4l2o2s
POSTAGE 2022 AP 8NK . POOLEO CASH.OPERATION.2O2 NO

Pay.ble Addressr PO BOX 6813
CAROL STREAM, lllinois 60197-6813

Items
Iteln Dcscription Commodity Units Priae

POSTAGE NA O,OO O,OO

Dirtrlbutions

Aacount l{umb€. Account l{ame Project Account l(ey
001-1120 PoSTAGE TNVENTORY

POSTAGE

Payable Address

Items
item Oescription

POSTAGE

oistributions

Account Number
m1.1370

PO5TA6E

Payable Add.ess:

[iems
llem D€scription

POSTAGE

Distributions

Ac(ount Numb€r

@1'13rc

0.00 240 09

240.09

Tax

0.00

Shipping

000
Discount

o.00

Total

240 09

240.O9 100 00%

1Un/2025 1,093.47 0.m 0.m O.m 1,093.47

1,091

POSIAGE NVENTORY

Project Account l(ey

Page 1 of 3

Amount Tax Shipping Discount

StoV^. * : w<^rL
'n

no\ C€cer.r<-dl r!'\

\{^"_ ;,\ \"*

v-q r"\\n.

\Pe && \Ao\r', :t3.^*J'

LrQ fl"r ov'\r*-'t'

qccJJw $ c^o*',.

146



I
Page 1 ol 2

quod ient &ul,+f lr.l

0ol- tbk)Postoge Funding

Account lnformation

TO CALDWELL COUNTY

oANrE BLAKE JV'llLt Certt%-

INVOICE
Account Summary

Previous Balance $
Purchases +
Credits
Payments
Other Debits +

Finance Cha

1,050.87
699.56

0.00
0.00

39.00

Account Number
Closing Date
Available Credit
Customer Service

7900 0440 8010 9295
11t14t25
$6,686.79
(800) 6s6-7678

tt
+ 78

NEW BALANCE

Mail Payment To:
Quadient Finance USA, lnc
PO BOX 6813
CAROL STREAM IL 60197-6813

't,8'13.21

Payment lnformation
3ii

TO PAY YOUR INVOICE ONLINE, S'GN 
'I\/TO 

YOUR ACCOUNT AT WWW.MYQUADIENT,COM. CLICK ON THE PAYNIEW BILLS TILE ANO
SELECT QUADIENT POSTAGE FUNDING. TO PAY YOUR INVOICE BY MAIL, REMIT PAYMENT TO QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC. AT THE
ADDRESS LTS'ED AAOVE. PLEASE BE SURE TO INCLUDE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND PAYMENT STUB WITH YOUR REMITTANCE.

Account Activity Since Your Last Statement
Trans Date Post Dale Reference Number Descnption Amount

10/16

11107

11112

10/16

11107

11112

PPLNOl

PPLNOl

PPLNOl

L0cKHART000000031 270348

L0cKHART00000003 1 270348

77900045316075316662001

POSTAGE

POSTAGE

LATE FEE

499.56

200.00

39.00

YOUR ACCOUNT IS TWO PAYMENTS PAST DUE.IN ORDER TO AVOID CANCELLATION. WE MUST RECEIVE AT LEAST THE MINIMUM
AMOUNT DUE BY RETURN MAIL.

Ending Balance

POSTAGE

rate and Annual

FC

= Variable Rale lf have a variable rate accounl the Rale APR

$23 78

Daily Ba

Fees/Finance

9!9Iq.-

va

Plan Level lnformation
Plan I P an

lare I Descr pl on

Elfective
APR

Corresponding
APR

Purchases
PPtN01 001

Previous

Balance

G $1,050.87 $1,607.66 0.049310/0 (D) 18.00000/0

Finance
Charges

$0.00 17.9965% $1.813.21

ge l-Penoic I
nnce I Rate - [

Avera

Da)ls ln Billing Cycle; 30
'See l6t page for eplanation ot Finance Chaee Method (FCM)

APR = Annual Percentage Rate
" Periodic Rate (M)=Monthly (D)=Daily

Payment Due Oate

12t12t25

Account Number

7900 0440 8010 9295

AMOUNT OF PAYM ENT ENCLOSEO

6 3
Closing Date New Balance

11t14125 $1.813.21

Total lrlinimum
PlIment Oue

$r36h $
\MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

Quadient Finance USA. lnc.
PO BOX 6813
oARoL STREAT\]I lL 60197-6813

.f

'9r-
;t,

oi
%,t TO CALDWELL COUNTY

Danie Blake
PO Box 98
Lockharl TX 78644-0098%

0.
I3 7300 0q'r0 8010 3ai5 00043h00 001,81,141 q

z\

Total Minimum Payment Oue $236.00
Payment Due Date 12112125l,a

P an Name

I

(| quodient
\l-l Postoge Fundang

147



t quodient
Qu(rrrl
001-lH1)

Page 1 oI 2

2,064.19
2,000.00

0.00
0.00

39.00

Postoge Funding

Account lnformation

INVOICE
Account Summary

Previous Balance $
Purchases +
Credits
Payments
Other Debits +

Finance Cha

- CALDWELL COUNTY

JAN BOWER
Account Number
Closing Date
Avallable Credit
Customer Service

|;wthatse
7900 0440 8038 5499
11t14t25
$4,352.90
(800) 636-7678

H
+

$

43
NEW BALANCE 4,'147.10

Payment lnformation

l-{ T otal Minimum Payment Due

\-----:t Payment Due Date
$s06.00
12t12125

Mail Payment To:
Quadient Flnance USA, lnc.
PO BOX 6813
GAROL STREAM tL 60't97-6813

ol

TO PAY YOUR INVOICE ONLINE, SIGN INTO YOUR ACCOUNT AT WWW.MYQUADIENT,COM. CLICK ON THE PAYNIEW BILLS TILE AND
SELECT QUADIENT POSIAGE FUNDING. TO PAY YOUR INVOICE BY MAIL, REMIT PAYMENT TO QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC. AT THE
ADORESS L'STED AAOVE. PLEASE BE SURE TO INCLUDE ACCOUNT NUMAER AND PAYMENT STUB WTH YOUR REMITTANCE.

Account Activity Since Your Last Statement
Trans Date Post Date Plan Name Reference Number Descdption Amount

1U20
11112

1r13

10121

11112

11t13

PPLNOl

PPLNOl

PPLNOl

L0cKHART000000031 225799

7?9000453161 55316662001

L0cKHART000000031 225799

POSTAGE

LATE FEE

POSTAGE

s 1.000 00

39 00

1.000.00

YOUR ACCOUNT IS TWO PAYMENTS PAST DUE. IN ORDER TO AVOID CANCELLATION, WE MUST RECEIVE AT LEAST THE MINIMUM
AMOUNT DUE BY RETURN MAIL.

Plan Level lnformation
Plan

Name

Corresponding
APR

FCt\.4 Finance
Charges

Ending Bala
Fees/Finance

Charge

18 0000"; s3 91

ic rate and Annual

147 10

Rate

Previous Average

Balance Daiiy Balance

$2.968.09 0.04931% D

= Variable Rate lf have a variable rale account the

POSTAGE

Effective
APR

$0.00 17.99S4% $4

Purchases
PPIN01 001

APR = Annual Percentage Rate
" Periodic Rate (M):Monthly (D)=Daily

Plan

Description

Peiodic
Rate "

G $2,064.19

Days ln Billing Cycle: 30
'See last page for explanation of Finance Charge Method (FCM)

W
Account

7900 0440 8038 5499

AITIOUNT OF PAYMENT ENC
p*"n o","l i u"* a.r",'* i

1',t14t25 $4,147.10

Payment Oue Date

12112t25 $ qt l-t

. CALDWELL COUNTY
Jan Bower
PO Box 98
Lockhart TX 78644-0098

Total Minimum
Payrnqoa 9ue_

s506 00 U
e/|\.{AKE CHECX PAYABLE TOI

Quadient Finance LJSA, lnc.
PO BOX 6813
CAROL STREAM IL 60197.6813

/vatc 
03 s

?Aa

;X3!I

13 ?100 0qrrD 8038 5rr59 000S0h00 00rr1q?l,E t

!

A ouodient
\Y iostose runding

148



t
Page 1 of 2

q uod lent
Postoge Funding

. CALDWELL COUNTY SHERIFF

INVOICE

Account Number
Closina Date
Available Credit
Customer Service

ffiffiffi6951
11t11t25
$1,259.91
(800)636-7678

Previous Balance
Purchases
Credits
Payments
Other Debits

Finance Charges

t
+

+
+

98.31
100.00

0.00
0.00

39.00
2.78

NEW BALANCE s 240.09

dU-
Total Minamum Payment Due $34.00
Payment Due Date 12109125

TO PAY YOUR INVOICE ONLINE, SIGN INTO YOUR ACCOUNT AT WWW.MYQUADIENT.COM. CLICK ON THE PAYMEW BILLS TILE AND
SELECT QUADIENT POSTAGE FUNDING. TO PAY YOUR INVOICE BY MAIL, REMIT PAYMENI fO QUAOIEffT HNANCE USA, INC. Af THE
AODRESS L'STED ABOW, PLEASE BE SURE TO INCLUDE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND PAYMENT STUB WfH YOUR REMITTANCE.

Trans oate Post Date Plan Name Reference Number Descriplion Amount
10/17

11i 10

PPLr'10r

PPLIlOl

LOCKHART000C0003024X63

,9000453 1 420831 4962006

POSTAGE

IAIE FEE

1mm
39m

YOUR CURRENT CREOIT LIMIT IS $700. AS ONE OF OUR MOST VALUEO CUSTOMERS \A'E HAVE EXTENDED YOU A FLEXIBLE SPENDING
LIMIT OF AN ADDITIONAL S8OO. USE OF ANY PORTION OF THIS ADOITIONAL SSOO IS SUBJECT TO A ONE PERCENT FLEXLIMIT FEE.

PLEASE NOTE MINIMUM PAYMENT DUE.

Or-tl - l310

quodient

o
t,i,.l

%
Postoge Funding

11t11t25 $240 09 $34 00 12t09t25 $ () q
I

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

Quadient Finance USA. lnc.
P0 Box 6813
oAROL STREATII tL 60197,6813 . CALDMLL COUNTY SHERIFF

PO BOX 98
LOCKHART TX 78644-0098

FCt,l
nding Balance

Previous Average Peflodac Corresponding
Ealance Daily Balance Rate *

= Variable Rate lf have a variable rate account the Rate PR

APR

POSTAGE s98 31

and Annual

FeedFinance
Charge

Etfective
APR

Plan

Description

Plan

Name

Finance
Charges

Purchases
FF!l.a l:' sr87 57 !!1931% ip) 18 @006 s278

APR = Annual Percentage Rate
" Periodic Rate (lr)=lronthly (D)=Daily

$0m 18 0317%

I

Z q n

1f ?30n 0qq0 8n.5e t35r n000frrn0 000aqDn3 I

Account lnforrution Aaaount Summary

Paymefit lnfomation Mail Payrnent To:
Quadient Finance USA, lnc.
PO BOX 6813
CAROL STREAM IL 601976813

Account Actiytty Since Your Last Statement

Plan Level lnformation

Days ln Billing Cycle: 30
'S€€ last page for explanation of Finance Charge Method (FCM)

,ccoatr( Nlrrka
#### ##* #x+# 6951

AMO{JNT O' PAYMENT ENCLOSED
Closir8 [lal6 I'lew Balance Total Mirimum

Pbwnedt Due PaynErt Due tlate

149



t quodlent
INVOICE

Page 1 of 2

1,038.54
0.00
000
000

39 00
15 93

Postoge Funding

CALDWELL COUNTY

Account Numb€r
Closinq Date
Available Credit
Customer Service

wffiffi2103
11t30t25
$7,406.53
(800)636-7678

Previous Balance
Purchases
Credits
Payments
Other Debits
Finance Charges

s
+

;
+

NEW BALANCE 1,O93.47s

(f Total Minimum Payment Due $150.00
Paymenl Due Date 1A29125

Quadienl Finance USA, lnc.
PO BOX 6813
CAROL STREAM IL 60,1976813

TO PAY YOUR INVOICE ONLINE, 5'6AI 
'A'TO 

YOUR ACCOUNT Af WWW.MYQUADIENT.COM, CLICK ON THE PAYMEW BILLS TILE AND
SELECT QUADIEN, POSTACE FUNDING. fO PAY YOUR INVOICE BY MAIL, REMI| PAYMENT TO QUAOIENT FINANCE USA, INC, Af fHE
AODRESS L'SIED A BOW, PLEASE BE SURE TO INCLUDE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND PAYMENT SrUB WITH YOUR REMITTANCE.

11 11129 PPUr0l 7730004533288632762009 LATEFEE s

YOUR CURRENT CREOIT LIMIT IS CUSTOMERS WE HAVE EXTENDED YOU A FLEXIBLE SPENOING
LIMIT oF AN ADOITIONAL S,i.500. USE OF ANY PORTION OF THIS ADDITIONAL 3i1.500 !S SUBJECT TO A ONE PERCENT FLEXLIMIT FEE-

PLEASE NOTE MINIMUM PAYMENT OUE.

t)tc 0l :Jzs

Ob\- {3-lo IALDWELL 
!.':''-^r,-

'? r%ryu
r-JNTy
' tlcE

quodlent ffiwffi2143
Postoge Funding

I
11t30t25 $'1,093 47

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

Quadient Finance tJSA, lnc.
P0 BOX 6813
CARoL STREAM rL 60197-6813

$150 00 12129t25 $

CALDWELL COUNry
ELECTION DEPT CO28O

1403 BLACKJACK ST
LOCKHART TX 78644-4901

AmountTrans Date Posl Date Plan Name Reference Number

rate and

nding

Rate PR= Variable Rate lf have a variable rate account the

FC[4

G

Effective
APR

Corresponding
APR

Previous

Balance

s] 038 51 S1 042 31

Periodic

Rate *
Finance
Charges

FeeJFinance
Charge

Average

Daily Balance

Days ln Billing Cycle: 31

'See last pag€ for explanation of Finance Charge Method (FCM)

Plan

Description

Plan

Name

004931% (D) 18 m0cpi6

Purchases
PPLIN1 M1 POSTAGE s0 00 ll 9-q49.6 !lc€3 ,1;

APR = Annual Percentage Rate
" Periodic Rate (M)=Monthly (D)=Darly

t

I[8f, q -t

13 ?3En 0qq0 aESD p10f 00015000 nnlotf|{7 t

Accoufi lfforfivdtion

Payment lrformation Mail Paynent To:

Account Activity Sinc€ Your llst Statement
Description

Plan Level lnformalion

PaynErt Itue Dat€

\,

Accou.( t{rlrr$et

AMOT,,MT OF PAYMENT ENCLGED
t*w Balanc?

Tdal MiniYxltn
Panmnt Due

E

150



12/16/2025 10:55:25 AM Page 1 of 2

Expense Approval Register
Caldwell County, TXPacket: APPKT20400 - 12/4/2025 QUAFIN & CENCNST Immediate Checks

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND
240.09POSTAGE INVENTORYPOSTAGE7900 0440 8052 6951 11/11/QUADIENT FINANCE USA, IN 001-1370

1,813.21POSTAGE INVENTORYPOSTAGE7900 0440 8010 9295 11/14/QUADIENT FINANCE USA, IN 001-1370
4,147.10POSTAGE INVENTORYPOSTAGE7900 0440 8038 5499 11/14/QUADIENT FINANCE USA, IN 001-1370
1,093.47POSTAGE INVENTORYPOSTAGE7900 0440 8090 2103 11/30/QUADIENT FINANCE USA, IN 001-1370
7,293.87

Fund 001 - GENERAL FUND Total: 7,293.87

Fund: 020 - EMERGENCY SHELTER
Department  : 1010 - EMERGENCY SHELTER

564,641.54CDBG-MIT-CONSTRUCTIONPAY APP #12, INVOICE #171217122CENTURY CONSTRUCTION G 020-1010-5125
313,689.74CDBG-MOD-CONSTRUCTIONPAY APP #12, INVOICE #171217122CENTURY CONSTRUCTION G 020-1010-5130
167,301.20CDBG-MOD-CITY OF LULINGPAY APP #12, INVOICE #171217122CENTURY CONSTRUCTION G 020-1010-5140

Department   1010 - EMERGENCY SHELTER Total: 1,045,632.48

Fund 020 - EMERGENCY SHELTER Total: 1,045,632.48

Grand Total: 1,052,926.35

151



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT20400 - 12/4/2025 QUAFIN & CENCNST Immediate Checks

12/16/2025 10:55:25 AM Page 2 of 2

Fund Summary
Fund Expense Amount
001 - GENERAL FUND 7,293.87
020 - EMERGENCY SHELTER 1,045,632.48

Grand Total: 1,052,926.35

Account Summary
Account Number Account Name Expense Amount
001-1370 POSTAGE INVENTORY 7,293.87
020-1010-5125 CDBG-MIT-CONSTRUCTI 564,641.54
020-1010-5130 CDBG-MOD-CONSTRUCT 313,689.74
020-1010-5140 CDBG-MOD-CITY OF LUL 167,301.20

Grand Total: 1,052,926.35

Project Account Summary
Project Account Key Expense Amount
**None** 1,052,926.35

Grand Total: 1,052,926.35

152



AGENDA DATE: December 23, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Ratification

Subject: To ratify immediate payment made to Rucker-Ohlendorf
Insurance for rental property insurance.

Costs: $300.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden / Danie Teltow

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.11
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

153



12/8/2025 9:50:02 AM Page 1 of 3

Payment Register
Caldwell County, TX APPKT20421 - RUKRO Immediate Check

01 - Vendor Set 01

Bank: 2022 AP BNK - POOLED CASH-OPERATION-2022

RUKRO
Vendor Number

RUCKER-OHLENDORF INSURANCE
Total Vendor Amount

300.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/08/2025 300.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
SE1174374 12/3/2025 12/05/2025EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: EVENT INSURANCE 300.0012/03/2025 0.00

154



12/16/2025 10:49:12 AM Page 1 of 2

Expense Approval Register
Caldwell County, TX Packet: APPKT20421 - RUKRO Immediate Check

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND
Department  : 6510 - NON-DEPARTMENTAL

300.00EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGEEMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGESE1174374 12/3/2025RUCKER-OHLENDORF INSUR 001-6510-4118
Department   6510 - NON-DEPARTMENTAL Total: 300.00

Fund 001 - GENERAL FUND Total: 300.00

Grand Total: 300.00

155



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT20421 - RUKRO Immediate Check

12/16/2025 10:49:12 AM Page 2 of 2

Fund Summary
Fund Expense Amount
001 - GENERAL FUND 300.00

Grand Total: 300.00

Account Summary
Account Number Account Name Expense Amount
001-6510-4118 EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLED 300.00

Grand Total: 300.00

Project Account Summary
Project Account Key Expense Amount
**None** 300.00

Grand Total: 300.00

156



Caldwell County, TX

Payable fl

Payable Description

Payable Type Post Date

Bank Code

Payable Register
Payable Detail by Vendor Name

Packetr APPKT20401 - 12/512025 RUCOHL Immediate Check

oiscount Date

On Hold

Amount Tax Shippina Oiscount TotalPayable Date Oue Date

Vendor: RUKRO RUCKER OHLTNDORF INSURANCE

t-5510-4118 EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

3!114374 !2/3l2o2s lnvoice 171512025 l2/3lZO25 12/512025 1211/2025

EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: EVENT 1... 2022 AP BNK - POOLED CA'H-OPERATION-2o2 No

Payable AddrBs: 115 S. MA|N
tOCKHARI Texas 78644

Items
Item Description Commodity

EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGEMTNT: EVEN NA

Distributions

Account l{umber Account Name

300.00

Tax

0.00

Shipping

0.00

Dis(ount

0.00

Total

300.00

300.00 100.00%

300.00 0.00

VendorTotal:

0.00 0.00

300.00

300.00

Units Price

0.00 0.00

Project Account Key

121512025 9130:32 AM Paqe 1 of l
0d

157



Hoppl' Haden
Countl Judge
5 l] ]S8- 1808

Gloria Garcia
Counr"r- Treasurer
5 D 398-r800

Danie Tehow
Countl Auditor
5ll.i98-t801

Caldwel I C o u ntv Courtho use
110 South Main Street
Lockhart, TX 786{,1

Fax: 512 398-1828

B.J. Westmoreland
Commissioner Precinct I

RusEn Horne
Commissioner Precinct 2

Edward "Ed" Theriot
Commissioner Precinct -1

December 5,2025

Caldwell County Treasurers Office
'1 10 S. Main St
Lockhart, TX78644

Re: Emergency Manual Check Request

Dear Ms. Garcia:

The purpose of this memo is to request a cashier check to be cut outside of the
scheduled accounts payable process. The check is to be made out to Rucker-
Ohlendorf lnsurance in the amount of $300.00. Following information below:

Vendor Name: Rucker-Oh lendorf lnsurance

Address: 115 S. Main St
Lockhart TX 786/t4

Country: United States

Vendor lD: RUKRO

Amount for check: $300.00 out of budget line item: 001-651041'18

*rvote - fitust be signed off by two (2) ot the five (5) couft members for approval of payment'

Court Member #1 Signature
Date & Time s-/zo">- o ,ty'

Court Member #2 Signature
Date & Time: J2-/s/l"lS Q 2,4fp,-

\e\6\aO
g:61$fi

t4.(la
6 ttlnt,n

Auditor & Treasurer Signature Required

Dyral Thomas
Commissioner Precinct {

(

158



OO I -(,tlo-41 tB

ucker-Ohlendorf
INSURANCE

&  rrhi.i6' 6aG.rm.r lMEne 5.n1d

115 S. Main 5t.
Lockhart, TX 78544

{512)398-2384

INVOICE STATEMENT

City of Luling

509 E. Crockett St

Luling, TX 78648

December 3, 2025

PLEPSE OETACH AND

RETURN WITH PAYMENT

AMOUNT
RIMITTED S-

POLICY NUMBER DESC RIPTIO N AMOUNT

D/A3/2o7s sEt17 437 4 12118 Event Policy for The City of Luling

'To poy with elect@nic check or uedit cotd, coll o.
vrsit;
httos: //ru ckeroh le ndotf . eDovool icv - com/
ACH PoyfienE: Add 1% (moxlee S1O)

Crcdit Cord Poyments: Add 3.5%

53oo

s 3ooPLEASE PAY TH IS AMOUNT

DATE

Please make check payable to:
Rucker-Ohlendorf lnsurance
115 5. Main st.
tockhart, TX 78644

.floJ ts r sl\ ttrrF\I 0t Y(x B \(-{ {n \I ,\s ()t
f l. Drll l\llxAtH) .\R)\E P,\\I[\ls
Riclt\Lt)N IlL ||ItsD.\II:rrltl IrF DI.t)I',(']tI)
()\ \t\1 \|l)\llt't tTA 11 lll\T

159



Cheryl Mendoza

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Stephanie McKee

Wednesday, December 3, 2025 4:53 PM

Cheryl Mendoza
Kasi Miles
FW: lnsurance Binder Event Policy

City of Luling Event lnvoice.docx

Cheryt,

We are tying up loose ends for the event. Ptease see betow and let me know what you recommend to get this
addressed in a timety manner.

Thanks,
Stephanie

Sa/a,,a /i{rtf*

Hi Stephanie,

Thanks for reaching out about the payment for the poticy. As we spoke about on the phone, your poticy
witt be paid thiough our office for $300.

After tatking with our accounting team, if we can get this payment submitted by 12,/15, we wi[[ be alt set
for the timeline to make sure payment gets submitted to the carrier in time.

Let me know if you have any questions about this, thank you again for your business.

Judicial Assistant
Commissioners Court

Phone 512-398-1808 Direct 512-359-4552
fax 512-398-1828

Email stephanie-mckee@co.caldwell,b(us
110 S. Main Street. Lockhart, Texas 78644

This efioil nessoge, including oll ottochments, is fot the sole use ol the intended recipient(s) ond moy contoih confidentiol inlormotion.
Unouthorized use ot disclosute ol cont'identiol inlomotion is ptohibited under Federol Low. lfyou orc oot the intended rccipient, you noy not use,
disclose, copy, or disseminote this informotion- Pleose contoct the sender ond delete ollcopies of the fiessoge, including ottochments.

From: .Jordan Smith <.iordan@germerinsurance.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 3,2025 4:48PM
To: Stephanie McKee <stephanie.mckee@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Cc: Kasi Miles <kasi.miles@co.caldwell.tx.us>

Subject: RE: lnsurance Binder Event Policy

1

160



Jordan Smith I Account Manager
Lockhart Office

<-4.t..-ot lendorf
) INSuRANCEI-..*,*'-.**

iE Ccrmer Iosuraaec \ett itct

lllclhsn I rr5s. vainsl, tlEut.n I stz-398-!38r

A Family of Intependent ,ruu,unc",lgen(rl6

&srF p , ?99 w. Iv,] i1. Bssrrop I sr2-3o3-s6r7

San Xarclx I 2rl fiorlh Sf-. s{.!r:l'Icos | 5t2-295-653o

Garmerlnrurancc.com

EiSIEIeril*-,

ffitr

Fax I Lockhart: 512-398-2319
Fax I San Marcos: 512-396-4572
Fax I Bastrop: 51 2-303-6573
Office Hours: Monday - Thursday: 8:30am - 5:00pm; Friday: 8:30am - 4:00pm and byappointment

IMPORTANT NOTE: This web site, agency documentation. correspondence, or communication provides only a simplified description of coverage and
is not a statement of conkact Coverage may not apply in all states For complete detaals of coverage, conditaons, limits and losses not covered, be sure
to read the terms and conditions of the policy, including all endorsements, or prospectus, and exclusions, ifapplicable Coverage CANNOT be bound,
amended. or altered by leaving a message on or relying upon. information in the agency website, voicemail, orthrough e-mail.

CONFIDENTIALIry: The information contained in this message may be confidential and protected from disclosure. The contents in this emailare
intended for and to be viewed solely by the individual or organization addressed herein. lf the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or
an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, disseminataon,
distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited lf you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to
the message and deleting it from your computer.

From: Stephanie McKee <stephanie.mckee@co.caldwell,tx.us>

Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 3:43 PM

To: Jorda n Smith < iorda n @Rermerin su rance.com>
Cc: Kasi Miles < kasi. miles@co.caldwell.tx. us>

Subject: FW: lnsurance Binder Event Policy
lmportance: High

Jord an,

I do not think we ever received the invoice for the insurance for the event. Can you please check on it and let me
know if we are good to go.

The invoice ($300, I betieve) may have been taken care of by someone etse in the county atready, but lwant to
make su re.

Who wouLd the payment have been sent to?

Thanks for your hetp,
Stephanie

2

tttttJ-ir*ii-1:"ffirf-l

161



Judicial Assistant
Commissioners Court

Phooe 512-398-1808 Di.ect 512-359-4652
Far 512-398-1828

Email stephanie.mckee@co-caldwell,tx-us
110 S- Main Street, Lo(khart, Texd5 78644

This emoil messoge, including oll ottochments, is Ior the sole use of the intended rccipient(s) ond moy contdin conlidentiol inlo notion.
Unouthotized use or disclosure of confidehtiol informotion is ptohibited undet Federol Low. lfyou arc not the intended rc.ipient, you ttoy not use,

disclose, copy, or disseminote this inlomotion. Pleose contoct the sender ond delete ollcopies of the nessoge, including ottochments.

From: Jordan Smith <iordan@eermerinsurance.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2025 2:40 PM
To: Stephanie McKee <stephanie.mckee@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Subject: lnsurance Binder Event Policy

Good afternoo n,

Please see the attached binder of insurance for the event poticy that was bound in office today. Thank
you for your busaness, let me know when the next one is!! En.ioy the day!

Jordan Smith I Account Manager
Lockhart Office

StVta,a fi{rt*

aA.u.r-onlendorf
) INSURANICEl,^.*-"*-,--.-.-

& (iernrcr larurane< Jrrr ire.

tr).kha( | rrSS. ltainst., lr6ua.t I 512-:1982384

,l Family of lndepentlma ,nsuron(r: /lgmcres

tt srr.,p I r99 B. llhl 'r, Bnllmp 512-3o3-56ri

Slr llanus I 2rr \odr 9-, San \la(b 5r!-,.95,6530

Germerlngurance.com

El-rg m
ffJJiF*
frEq

Fax I Lockhart: 512-398-231 I
Fax I San Marcos: 512-396-4572
Fax I Bastrop: 512-303-6573
Office Hours: Monday - Thursday: 8:30am - 5:00pm; Friday: 8:30am - 4:00pm and by appointment

IMPORTANT NOTE: Thls web site agency documentation correspondence, or communication provides only a simplified descriptron of coverage and
is not a statement of conkacl. Coverage may not apply in all states For complete details of coverage. conditions. limits and losses not covered. be sure
to read the terms and cond,tions of the policy including all endorsements. or prospectus. and exclusions. if applicable. Coverage CANNOT be bound.
amended, or alteaed by leaving a message on, or relying upon. information in the agenry website, voicemail. or through e-mail.

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this message may be confidential and protected from disclosure. The contents ln this email are
intended for and to be viewed solely by the indivdual or organization addressed herein. lf the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. or
an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review. dissemination,

J

lr
Goqle

****t
Qev** ,;: <x

162



AGENDA DATE: December 23, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Recurring Payment

Subject: To approve bond for Deputy Clerks, Tax Assessor-Collector.

Costs: $50.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Debbie Sanders

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.12
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

163



164



AGENDA DATE: December 23, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Departmental Report

Subject: To accept the November 2025 Tax Collection Report from the
Caldwell County Appraisal District.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Vicki Schneider

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 3

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.13
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

165



CALDWELL COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

2025 Tax Collection 
2024 & Prior Collection 

Total Tax Collection = 

Tax Collection Report 

NOVEMBER 2025 

November Prior Months 
$2,158,845.12 $747,311.90 

$109,456.00 • $138,125.63 

' 
$2,268,301.12 $885,437.53 

YTDTOTAL 
$2,906,157.02 

$247,581.63 

$3,153,738.65 
note: Above figures include penalties and interest collected 

2025 Original Levy $28,350,801.79 

' i 
November 30, 2025 Percent of 2025 Tax Collected 

• ' 

November 30, 2024 Percent of 2024 Tax Collected 

November 30, 2023 Percent of 2023 Tax Collected 

November 30, 2025 - Balance of Delinquent Tax 

November 30, 2024 - Balance of Delinquent Tax 

November 30, 2023 - Balance of Delinquent Tax 

Corrections made to Current Tax Roll 

Corrections made to Delinquent Tax Roll 

($4,138.90) 

$10,546.37 

NOTE: 

PRIOR YEAR 
$2,471,304.30 

$308,143.86 

$2,779,448.16 

10.25% 

9.37% 

8.54% 

$3,635,194.97 

$3,298,530.61 

$2,673,811.29 

Caldwell County Appraisal District has collected and disbursed Attorney Fees in the amount of 
$14,690.86 

Submitted by: 

Shanna Ramzinski 
Chief Appraiser 
Caldwell County Appraisal District 

166



CALDWELL COUNTY 

Balance Sheet 

NOVEMBER 2025 

DEPOSITS 

Date Amount 

M&O I &S CHECK# 

(1) 13-Nov-25 $358,924.39 $74,348.03 EFT 
(2) 19-Nov-25 $560,222.98 $122,312.33 EFT 
(3) 25-Nov-25 $289,318.60 $60,332.52 EFT 
(4) 4-Dec-25 $660,340.30 $142,501.97 EFT 
(5) $0.00 $0.00 
(6) $0.00 $0.00 
(7) $0.00 $0.00 
(8) $0.00 $0.00 
(9) $0.00 $0.00 
(10) $0.00 $0.00 
(11) $0.00 $0.00 
(12) $0.00 $0.00 
(13) $0.00 $0.00 
(14) $0.00 $0.00 
(15) $0.00 $0.00 
(16) $0.00 $0.00 
(17) $0.00 $0.00 
(18) $0.00 $0.00 
(19) $0.00 $0.00 
(20) $0.00 $0.00 
(21) $0.00 $0.00 
(22) $0.00 $0.00 
(23) $0.00 $0.00 
(24) $0.00 $0.00 
(25) $0.00 $0.00 

Subtotals $1,868,806.27 $399,494.85 

TOT AL ALL DEPOSITS $2,268,301.12 

Page 1 of 2 

167



CALDWELL COUNTY 

Balance Sheet 

NOVEMBER 2025 

Collections 

FARM TO MARKET GENERAL FUND 
M&O M&O 

Current Tax $482.22 $1,767,066.44 
Current P & I $0.00 $0.00 
Delinquent Tax $18.05 $79,556.11 
Delinquent P & I $4.53 $21,676.31 

Subtotals $1,868,298.86 

TOTAL FTM $504.80 TOTAL GCA $2,267,793.71 

ROAD & BRIDGE STATE TAX 
M&O M&O 

Current Tax n/a n/a 
Current P & I n/a n/a 
Delinquent Tax $0.47 $0.00 
Delinquent P & I $2.14 ,$0.00 

TOTAL RAB $2.61 TOTAL STX $0.00 

TOTAL COUNTY COLLECTIONS $2,268,301.12 

NOTE: 
Caldwell County Appraisal District has collected and disbursed Attorney Fees in the amount of 

$14,690.86 

FTM 

GCA 

RAB 

STX 

Attorney Fees Detail 

$2.77 

$14,687.70 

$0.39 

$0.00 Page 2 of 2 

I &S 

$391,296.46 
$0.00 

$6,486.63 
$1,711.76 

$399,494.85 

168



AGENDA DATE: December 23, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Contract/Interlocal Agreement (ILA)

Subject: To accept election services contracts with local political parties
to conduct their primary elections.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Devante Coe

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 12

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.14
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



AGENDA DATE: December 23, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Departmental Report

Subject: To accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. 1 November 2025
Report.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Westmorland/Richard Sanders

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 2

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.15
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

182



 

DENNIS COOPER 
RICHARD SANDERS 

RONALD 

SANDERS 
Chief Deputy 

CALDWELL COUNTY 
CONSTABLE PCT 1 
405 E. Market St Suite A 

Lockhart, Tx. 78644 (512) 

398-0802 

Captain 

TO: Judge Haden 

FROM: Constable R. Sanders  

Subject: Monthly Report November 2025 

Sir, 

Here is the monthly report for November 2025. 
 
1. 11 traffic stops were made; 3 citations were issued and 8 warnings issued. We 
recovered 1 abandoned vehicle.  
 
2. We received 24 civil citations; 72 attempts of service were made with 24 civil 
citations executed.  3 eviction citations were executed by substitute service. 
 
3. A total of 621 hours were spent at the schools. We had 552 security checks and 
11 school lock downs. We spent 162 hours doing traffic control, as we continued 
to patrol the school areas to slow people down.  We also assisted with traffic 
control while people were dropping off and picking up their children from school. 
We had 1 supplemental report written on an incident occurring at a school. 
 
4. We had 17 agency assists, 682 public assists, assisting citizens at schools and on 
patrol with various needs. We also spent 16 hours securing Precinct 1 Justice 
Court. We had 36 hours spent doing Field Officer Training on newly commissioned 
deputies and our deputies also took 132 course hours of TCOLE training. We also 
responded to 4 Fire/Ems calls. 

183



 
5. We had 10 new Environmental Reports, posted 10 Code Violation Notices, 
mailed 10 Code Violation Notices and started 10 new Code Violation Cases. We 
followed up on 7 different Code Enforcement Violation Cases and had 12 cases of 
Nuisance Dumping. Our Environmental Enforcement still suffered greatly this 
month due to Captain Sanders and Sargeant Guezkte having to assist with the CSP 
program by working in various schools one or two days a week due to scheduling 
shortfalls. This not only affects our agency on enforcing environmental issues but 
also disrupts us in many other duties. We have hired a new Environmental Deputy, 
and he is in training and will be attending certification classes soon. 
6. We are continuously striving to provide the best service for the constituents of 
Precinct 1 and all citizens of Caldwell County. 
  
Respectfully Submitted  
 
Richard Sanders  
Constable Precinct 1  
Caldwell County                                                                          

   

1 

184



AGENDA DATE: December 23, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Personnel

Subject: To accept and document Joann Garza-Mayberry, Chief Deputy,
Caldwell County Emergency Management, credentials,
including confirmed education (Bachelor of Science, Master of
Arts, Master of Science) and validated training records
(TCOLE, TDEM, TEEX), for official record.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Hector Rangel/Joann Garza-Mayberry

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 21

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.16
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

185



AGENDA DATE: December 23, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision

Subject: Discussion only to consider a development agreement for the
Data Center located on Highway 142 - Turner Crest project.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Theriot/Bill Greenwood/Jordan Schaefer with
Kimley-Horne

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 4

AGENDA ITEM NO. G.1
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

186



Scale Drawn by
N/A

Checked by Date Project No. Sheet No.

San Antonio, Texas  78216
10101 Reunion Place, Suite 400 Tel. No. (210) 541-9166

www.kimley-horn.comFIRM # 10193973

1 OF 2

A METES & BOUNDS
DESCRIPTION OF A
329.893 ACRE TRACT OF LAND

BEING a 329.893 acre tract of land situated in the William Pettus Survey, Abstract No. 21, and the Hector McNeill Survey, Abstract No. 199,
Caldwell County, Texas; being a portion of a called 2,717.14 acre tract of land described as Tract 1 in instrument to Capital Land Investments I, LP
recorded in Document No. 2020-003860 of the Official Public Records of Caldwell County, Texas; and being more particularly described as
follows:

BEGINNING at a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “CHAPARRAL” found marking the southeast corner of a called 126.322 acre tract of
land described in instrument to Lonely Live Oak, LLC recorded in Document No. 2017-001147 of the Official Public Records of Caldwell County,
Texas, on the northwest line of a called 297.008 acre tract of land described in instrument to Sigman Grafted, LLC recorded in Document No.
2024-000017 of the Official Public Records of Caldwell County, Texas;

THENCE North 40°43'16" West, 837.14 feet departing the northwest line of said 297.008 acre tract and along the northeast line of said 216.322
acre tract to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “KHA” set;

THENCE departing the northeast line of said 126.322 acre tract and crossing said Tract 1, the following eight (8) courses and distances:
1. North 48°30'18" East, 1213.16 feet to a point;
2. North 09°55'49" West, 303.14 feet to a point;
3. North 48°03'52" East, 492.30 feet to a point;
4. North 41°56'08" West, 938.22 feet to a point at the beginning of a curve to the right;
5. in a northerly direction, with said curve to the right, having a radius of 170.00 feet, a central angle of 45°00'00", a chord bearing and distance

of North 19°26'08" West, 130.11 feet, and an arc length of 133.52 feet to a point;
6. North 03°03'52" East, 752.58 feet to a point at the beginning of a curve to the left;
7. in a northerly direction, with said curve to the left, having a radius of 120.00 feet, a central angle of 45°00'00", a chord bearing and distance of

North 19°26'08" West, 91.84 feet, and an arc length of 94.25 feet to a point;
8. North 41°56'08" West, 270.16 feet to a point on the southeasterly right-of-way line of State Highway No. 142 (variable width);

THENCE North 49°40'53" East, 652.25 feet along the southeasterly right-of-way line of said State Highway No. 142 to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a
plastic cap stamped “KHA” set; from which, a concrete Type II TXDOT monument found bears North 49°40'53” East, 647.25 feet;

THENCE departing the southeasterly right-of-way line of said State Highway No. 142 and crossing said Tract 1, the following eight (8) courses and
distances:

1. South 41°29'50" East, 1241.56 feet to a point;
2. South 56°04'59" East, 144.50 feet to a point;
3. North 57°32'29" East, 288.79 feet to a point;
4. North 78°49'00" East, 381.71 feet to a point;
5. South 41°56'08" East, 2585.10 feet to a point at the beginning of a curve to the right;
6. in a southeasterly direction, with said curve to the right, having a radius of 560.00 feet, a central angle of 07°31'58", a chord bearing and

distance of South 38°10'09" East, 73.57 feet, and an arc length of 73.62 to a point;
7. South 34°24'10" East, 1346.25 feet to a point;
8. South 55°35'50" West, 1259.83 feet to a fence post found marking the north corner of a called 41.85 acre tract of land described in instrument

to Donald L. Nelle recorded in Volume 307, Page 546 of the Official Public Records of Caldwell County; Texas;

THENCE South 55°54'45" West, along the northeast line of said 41.85 acre tract, at a distance of 2,052.04 feet passing a 1/2-inch iron rod found
on line marking the west corner of said 41.85 acre tract, same being the northernmost northeast corner of a called 168.275 acre tract of land
described in instrument to Sigman Grafted, LLC recorded in Document No. 2022-008738 of the Official Public Records of Caldwell County, Texas,
continuing along the north line of said 168.275 acre tract, a total distance of 2,089.09 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “KHA”
set marking an interior “ell” corner on the north line of said 168.275 acre tract;

THENCE North 41°21'23" West, at a distance of 57.61 feet passing a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “CHAPARRAL” found marking
the northwest corner of said 168.275 acre tract, same being the northeast corner of aforesaid 297.008 acre tract, continuing along the northeast
line of said 297.008 acre tract, a total distance of 2,152.73 feet to a fence post found marking the north corner of said 297.008 acre tract;

THENCE South 48°32'33" West, 313.59 feet along the northwest line of said 297.008 acre tract to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing
329.893 acres of land in Caldwell County, Texas.

STENDAHL, ABEL 12/12/2025 10:49 AM K:\SMA_SURVEY\060027703-EDGED ENERGY\DWG\EXHIBITS\060027703 329.893AC EXHIBIT.DWG

EXHIBIT OF A
329.893 ACRE TRACT OF LAND

HECTOR McNEILL SURVEY,A-199
WILLIAM PETTUS SURVEY,A-21

CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

KHAAPS Oct. 2025 060027703

"EXHIBIT  A"

SEE SHEET 2 OF 2 FOR SURVEYOR'S
SIGNATURE AND SEAL.

187



18
8



LO
N

EL
Y 

LI
VE

 O
AK

, L
LC

12
6.

93
2 

AC
D

O
C

. N
O

. 2
01

7-
00

11
47

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.
H

ER
BE

R
T 

R
IC

H
AR

D
S 

C
O

N
R

AD
S

44
1 

AC
VO

L.
 9

0,
 P

G
. 8

91
D

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

DONALD L. NELLE
41.85 AC, VOL. 307, PG. 546, O.P.R.C.C.T.

ARLENE E. CARTER & WAYNE CARTER
51.21 AC

VOL. 313, PG. 532
O.P.R.C.C.T.

BUILDING 2

BUILDING 1

FEMA 100-YEAR
FLOODPLAIN (ZONE A)

PROPOSED PRIVATE
ENTRANCES TO SH 142

BUILDING 1 OSSF

LCRA SUBSTATION
43.6 AC

PRIVATE SUBSTATION
15.0 AC

PROPOSED LOT LINE

PROPOSED LOT LINE

EXISTING GRAVEL DRIVEWAY
TO BE REMOVED

WQ POND 1

WQ
POND 2

BUILDING 2 OSSF

SH 142

EXISTING LOT LINE

PROPOSED LOT
±329.89 AC

1251 Sadler Drive
Building K, Suite 3200
San Marcos, TX  78666
(512) 720-5340
State of Texas Registration No. F-928

SITE C TURNERCREST (DATA CENTER)
SITE PLAN

NORTH

189



PARENT TRACT
±2717.59 AC

(±2387.70 AC REMAINDER)

PROPOSED DATA
CENTER LOT
±329.89 AC

SH 142

RAILROAD ST

CHURCH STTIMMERMAN POWER PLANT

BLUEBONNECT ELEC COOP

1251 Sadler Drive
Building K, Suite 3200
San Marcos, TX  78666
(512) 720-5340
State of Texas Registration No. F-928

NORTH

SITE C TURNERCREST (DATA CENTER)
AERIAL VICINITY MAP

190



AGENDA DATE: December 23, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Information Only

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding the approval of
the Minutes for the November 25, 2025, regular meeting.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Teresa Rodriguez

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 9

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.1
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

191



NOTICE OF A MEETING OF THE COMMISSIONERS COI]RT
oF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

Notice is hereby given that an open meeting of the Caldwell County Commissioners Court will be
held on Thursday, December 11,2025 at 9:00 AM in 110 S Main SL 2nd Floor, Lockhart, Texas ot
which time the following subjects will be discussed, considered, passed or adopted, to wit:

A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

B. INVOCATION

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. AND TEXAS FLAGS:
(Texas Pledge: Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible.)

D. ANNOUNCEMENTS:
Items or comments from Court members or staff.

E. CITIZf,NS'COMMENTS:
At this time any person may speak to Commissioners Court if they have filled out a Caldwell County
Commissioners Court Participation Form. Comments will be limited to four (4) minutes per person. No action will
be taken on these items and no discussion will be had between the speaker(s) and members of the Court. The Court
does retain the right to correct factual inaccuracies made by the speakers. (If longer than 30 minutes, then the
balance of comments will continue as the last agenda item of the day.) Citizens' Comments may be submitted to the
Court by using the form found at: https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/CommissionersCourtForm

F CONSENT AGENDA:
(The following consent items may be acted upon in one motion.)

F.l To approve payment of County Invoices and Purchase Orders in the amount of $595,660.73

F.2 To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of $574,235.80 (1 110212025 through
tUtsl202s).

F.3 To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of $168,252.50 (1110212025 through
rUrst202s).

F.4 To ratiff immediate check request to GM Financial for $1,086.44.

F.5 To accept the October 2025 Young Farmer Assessment Fee payment to the Texas Agricultural
Finance Authority totaling $2 10.00.

F.6 To accept October 2025DMV payment to Caldwell County in the amount of $58,210.75.

F.7 To accept October 2025 DMV Remittance in the amount of $276,332.89.

F.8 To accept October 2025 Compfioller payment in the amount of 5447,737.06.

F.9 To approve bond for Deputy Clerks, Tax Assessor-Collector.

F.l0 To approve the November 2025Indigent Burial Report.

1192



F.l I To accept ECM Today Elections Record Management Software Agreement.

F.12 To accept 2025 Continuing Education Hours for Teresa Rodriguez, County Clerk.

F.13 To accept 2025 Continuing Education Hours for Juanita Allen, District Clerk.

F.14 To accept the Caldwell County Sexual Assault Response Team (SART) 2025 Biennial Report.

F.l5 To accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. I October 2025 Report.

F.16 To accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. 4 November 2025 Report.

G. DISCUSSION/ACTIONITEMS:

G.1 To discuss and take possible action regarding the approval of the Minutes for the November 25,

2025, reglJar meeting. Speaker: Judge Haden/Teresa Rodriguez; Backup: 9; Cost: 50.00

G.2 To discuss and take possible action regarding the Preliminary Plat for Sunset Acres consisting of six
residential lots on approximately 11.507 acres located on Sunset Trail and Union Hill Road.

Speaker: Commissioner Home/I(asi Miles; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00

G.3 To discuss and take possible action regarding the Preliminary Plat for Serna Subdivision consisting
of 15 lots on approximately 38.789 acres located on FM 672 and Serna Drive. Speaker:

Commissioner Thomas/Kasi Miles; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00

G.4 To discuss and take possible action regarding assigning authority to the County Judge to negotiate
the terms and conditions of Right of Way acquisition for Road Bond Projects, granted that the

decision to file suit for Right of Entry, Condemnation, or other acquisition-related matters, like
final agreements, shall remain the prerogative of the Caldwell County Commissioners Court.
Speaker: Judge Haden/Richard SittorVMaria Castanon; Backup: 0; Cost: $0.00

G.5 To discuss and take possible action regarding authorization of the execution of a Professional
Services Agreement and Work Authorizations between Caldwell County and Pape Dawson
Consulting Engineers, Inc. to provide design services on the Creekside Drive at Plum Creek project
and Seawillow (CR 205) at Sixmile Branch and Wattsville (CR 140) at Copperas Creek project in
Precinct 1 and Precinct 2. Speaker: Judge HaderVCommissioner Westmoreland./Commissioner
Horne/Maria Castanon; Backup: 97; Cost: $3,100,000.00

G.6 To discuss and take possible action to review the procedures for the 2026 CAMPO call process. The

court may prioritize which projects Caldwell County will submit to MPO/CAMPO. Speaker: Judge

Haden/Commissioner Theriot/lVill Conley/Steve Wadaki; Backup: 8; Cost: $0.00

G.7 To discuss and take possible action regarding Resolution 06-2026 declaring Caldwell County's
support for the State Hwy. 46 Expansion Project. Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 3; Cost: $0.00

G.8 To discuss and take possible action regarding the 2026 Texas Association of Counties Annual
Cybersecurity Training at a cost of $5.00 per person. Speaker: Judge Haden/Ezzy Chan; Backup: 8;

Cost:TBD

G.9 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Caldwell County Burn Ban. Speaker: Judge
Haden/Hector Rangel; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00

G. 10 To discuss and take possible action regarding Budget Amendment 03-2026 for moving funds from
Contingency to Engineering & Subdivision. Speaker: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow; Backup: l; Cost:

$27 ,171.93

G.I 1 To discuss and take possible action regarding updates on proposed Interlocal Agreement with the

2193



City of Lockhart for the Seawillow TIRZ. Commissioners Court may provide further instruction or
take necessary action as appropriate. Speaker: Judge Haden/Richard SittorVKasi Miles; Backup: 0;

Cost:TBD

G.12 To discuss and take possible action regarding updates on Project Ignition Point economic
development negotiations. Commissioners Court may provide further instruction or take necessary

action as appropriate. Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 0; Cost: TBD

G.13 To discuss and take possible action regarding updates on Project Tangled Web economic
development negotiations. Commissioners Court may provide further instruction or take necessary

action as appropriate. Speaker: Commissioner Thomas; Backup: 0; Cost: TBD

G.14 To discuss and take possible action regarding updates on Project Talon Stay economic development
negotiations. Commissioners Court may provide further instruction or take necessary action as

appropriate. Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 0; Cost: TBD

G.15 To discuss and take possible action regarding updates on Project Bumble Bee economic
development negotiations. Commissioners Court may provide further instruction or take necessary

action as appropriate. Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 0; Cost: TBD

H. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

H.1 Pursuant to Government Code Section 551.087, the discussion and deliberation with Counsel on

economics of a proposed Interlocal Agreement with the City of Lockhart for the Seawillow TIRZ.

H.2 Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.087, the discussion of deliberation regarding
economic development negotiations associated with Project Ignition Point. Possible action may
follow in open court.

H.3 Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.087, the discussion of deliberation regarding
economic development negotiations associated with Project Tangled Web. Possible action may
follow in open court.

H.4 Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.087, the discussion of deliberation regarding
economic development negotiations associated with Project Talon Stay. Possible action may follow
in open court.

H.5 Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.087, the discussion of deliberation regarding
economic development negotiations associated with Project Bumble Bee. Possible action may
follow in open court.

I. ADJOURNMENT:

As authorized by Chapter 551 of the Texas Govemment Code, the Commissioners Court of Caldwell County, Texas, reserves the
right to adjoum into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above. The

Court may adjoum for matters that may relate to: Texas Government Code Section 551.071(l) (Consultation with Attorney about
Pending or Contemplated Litigation or Settlement Offers); Texas Government Code Section 551.071(2) (Consultation with
Attomey when the Attorney's Obligations Under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas

Conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code); Texas Government Code Section 551.072 (Deliberations about Real
Property); Texas Govemment Code Section 551.073 (Deliberations about Prospective Gift Donations); Texas Govemment Code
Section 551.074 (Deliberations about Personnel Matters); Texas Govemment Code Section 551.0745 (Deliberations about a County
Advisory Body); Texas Government Code Section 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices or Security Audits); Texas

Govemment Code Section 551.084 (Exclusion of Witness from Hearing); Texas Govemment Code Section 551.087 (Deliberations
about Economic Development Negotiations); and Texas Government Code Section 551.089 (Deliberations about Security Devices
or Security Audits). In the event that the Court adjoums into Executive Session, the Court will announce the section of the

Government Code the Commissioners Court is using as its authority to enter into an Executive Session. The meeting facility is

wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must be
made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the County Judge's Office at 512-398-1808 for further information.

3194



COMMISSIONERS COURT MINUTES 110 S Main St.2nd Floor,
Lockhart, Texas Commissioners Court

December ll, 2025, 9:00 AM

Hoppy Haden
Teresa Rodriguez

County Judge
County Clerk

B.J. Westmoreland
Rusty Horne
Ed Theriot
Dyral Thomas

Commissioner, Pct. I
Commissioner, Pct.2
Commissioner, Pct.3
Commissioner, Pct.4

A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Judge Haden called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

B. IIWOCATION

Pastor Loretta Hardway with Resurrection Life Church opens the meeting in prayer

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. AND TEXAS FLAGS:
(Texas Pledee: Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible.)

Judge Haden leads all present in the pledge to both flags.

D. ANNOT]NCEMENTS:
Items or comments from Court members or staff.

Judge Haden announces Wreaths Across America ceremony will be held Saturday, December l7 in Luling
at I l:00 a.m., placing wreath on graves of those who served our country.

E. CITIZENS'COMMENTS:
At this time any person may speak to Commissioners Court if they have filled out a Caldwell County Commissioners
Court Participation Form. Comments will be limited to four (4) minutes per person. No action will be taken on these

items and no discussion will be had between the speaker(s) and members of the Court. The Court does retain the
right to correct factual inaccuracies made by the speakers. (lf longer than 30 minutes, then the balance of comments
will continue as the last agenda item of the day.) Citizens' Comments may be submitted to the Court by using the
form found at: https://www.co.caldwell.tx,us/page/CommissionersCourtForm

Andrew McClish, a Prairie Lea resident, provides audio from September 2020 detailing a traffic
study summary with recommendations to remove several stop signs.

F. CONSENT AGENDA:
(The following consent items may be acted upon in one motion.)

F.1.To approve payment of County Invoices and Purchase Orders in the amount of $595,660.73.
F.2.To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of $574,235.80 (1110212025 through llll5l2025).
F.3.To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of $168252.50 (1110212025 through llll5l2025).
F.4.To ratiff immediate check request to GM Financial for $1,086.44.
F.S.To accept the October 2025 Young Farmer Assessment Fee payment to the Texas Agricultural

Finance Authority totaling $210.00.
F.6.To accept October 2025 DMV payment to Caldwell County in the amount of $58,210.75.

I

195



F.7.To accept October 2025 DMV Remittance in the amount of $276,332.89.
F.8.To accept October 2025 Comptroller payment in the amount of 5447,737.06.
F.9.To approve bond for Deputy Clerks, Tax Assessor-Collector.
F.10To. approve the November 2025Indigent Burial Report.
F.llTo. accept ECM Today Elections Record Management Software Agreement.
F.12To. accept 2025 Continuing Education Hours for Teresa Rodriguez, County Clerk
F.13To. accept 2025 Continuing Education Hours for Juanita Allen, District Clerk
F.14To. accept the Caldwell County Sexual Assault Response Team (SART) 2025 Biennial Report.
F.15To. accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. I October 2025 Report.
F.l6To. accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. 4 November 2025 Report.

Motion made by Commissioner Home, seconded by Commissioner Westmoreland to Approve . All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

F.l To approve payment of County Invoices and Purchase Orders in the amount of $595,660.73

12112025 AP Payment Register.pdf
12112025 AP Expense Approval Register.pdf
12 1l 2025 Doucet 000005249 Payment Register.pdf
12 1l 2025 Doucet 000005249 Expense Approval Register.pdf

F.2 To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of $574,235.80 (1 110212025

through 1111512025).

Payroll 11022025 thru 1 1 152025.pdf

F.3 To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of $168,252.50 (1110212025

through llll5l2025).
Payroll Tax 11022025 thru 1 1 152025.pdf

F.4 To ratify immediate check request to GM Financial for $1,086.44.

POPKT21 l88 GM Financial Emergency Check.pdf

F.5 To accept the October 2025 Young Farmer Assessment Fee payment to the Texas
Agricultural Finance Authority totaling $2 I 0.00.
October 2025 Young Farmer.pdf

F.6 To accept October 2025 DMV payment to Caldwell County in the amount of
$58,210.75. DMV payment to County Oct. 2025.pdf

F.7 To accept October 2025 DMV Remittance in the amount of 5276,332.89
October 2025 DMV.pdf

F.8 To accept October 2025 Comptroller payment in the amount of $447,737.06.
Comptroller Oct. 2025.pdf

F.9 To approve bond for Deputy Clerks, Tax Assessor-Collector,

Surety Bond.pdf

F.10 To approve the November 2025 Indigent Burial Report.
Nov 2025 Indigent Burial Rep.pdf

F.1l To accept ECM Today Elections Record Management Software Agreement.
Cal dwe I I EA_EDM-EDV_Agreem e nt _v 4 _J uly 202 5 .pdf

2

F.l2 To accept 2025 Continuing Education Hours for Teresa Rodriguez, County Clerk.

196



2025 CE Hours .pdf
2025 Conference Detail Hours.pdf

F.13 To accept 2025 Continuing Education Hours for Juanita Allen, District Clerk
Juanita Allen CE Hours.pdf

F.14 To accept the Caldwell County Sexual Assault Response Team (SART) 2025 Biennial Report.
2025 Caldwell Biennial Report .pdf

F.15 To accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. 1 October 2025 Report.
Constable PCT. 1 October 2025 Report.pdf

F.l6 To accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. 4 November 2025 Report.
Constable PCT.4 November 2025 Report.pdf

G. DISCUSSION/ACTIONITEMS:

G.l To discuss and take possible action regarding the approval of the Minutes for the November
25,2025, regular meeting. Speaker: Judge Haden/Teresa Rodriguez; Backup: 9; Cost: $0.00
ll 25_2025Agenda.pdf
ll_25 2025 Commissioner Court Minutes.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Theriot to Approve . All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

G.2 To discuss and take possible action regarding the Preliminary Plat for Sunset Acres consisting of
six residential lots on approximately 1 1.507 acres located on Sunset Trail and Union Hill Road.
Speaker: Commissioner Horne/Kasi Miles; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00
Preliminary Plat- Sunset Acres

Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Thomas to Approve . All voting "Aye.'

MOTION APPROVED.

G.3 To discuss and take possible action regarding the Preliminary Plat for Serna Subdivision
consisting of 15 lots on approximately 38.789 acres located on FM 672 and Serna Drive.
Speaker: Commissioner ThomasA(asi Miles; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00
Preliminary Plat- Serna Subdivision

Motion made by Commissioner Thomas, seconded by Commissioner Theriot to Approve . All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

G.4 To discuss and take possible action regarding assigning authority to the County Judge to negotiate
the terms and conditions of Right of Way acquisition for Road Bond Projects, granted that the
decision to file suit for Right of Entry, Condemnation, or other acquisition-related matters, like final
agreements, shall remain the prerogative of the Caldwell County Commissioners Court. Speaker:
Judge Haden/Richard Sitton/Maria Castanon; Backup: 0; Cost: $0.00

Motion made by Commissioner Home, seconded by Commissioner Westmoreland to Approve . All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

J

G.5 To discuss and take possible action regarding authorization of the execution of a Professional

197



Services Agreement and Work Authorizations between Caldwell County and Pape Dawson
Consulting Engineers, Inc. to provide design services on the Creekside Drive at Plum Creek
project and Seawillow (CR 205) at Sixmile Branch and Wattsville (CR 140) at Copperas Creek
project in Precinct 1 and Precinct 2. Speaker: Judge Haden/Commissioner
Westmoreland/Commissioner Horne/lVlaria Castanon; Backup: 97; Cost: $3,100,000.00
CaldwellCountyRoadBond-Proj ectPSAandWA-URLfor 1 2 I 12025 .pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Westmoreland, seconded by Commissioner Home to Approve . All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

G.7 To discuss and take possible action regarding Resolution 06-2026 declaring Caldwell
County's support for the State Hwy. 46 Expansion Project. Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 3;
Cost : $0. 00 How_a h ighwayl:roj ect_gets_funded.pdf
Resolution 06-2026 Support for Regional Expansion of State Hwy 46.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Theriot, seconded by Commissioner Thomas to Approve . All voting "Aye.'

MOTION APPROVED.

G.8 To discuss and take possible action regarding the2026 Texas Association of Counties Annual
Cybersecurity Training at a cost of $5.00 per person. Speaker: Judge Haden/Ezry Chan; Backup:
8; Cost: TBD
Ezzy Chan, Executive Assistant, notes that Commissioners Court approval is required for the State-
mandated cybersecurity course.
TAC_cybersec_infojage s.pdf
2026 _T AC _Cybersecurity_enrollment_form.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Thomas, seconded by Commissioner Horne to Approve . All voting "Aye.'

MOTION APPROVED.

G.9 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Caldwell County Bum Ban. Speaker: Judge

Haden/Hector Rangel; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00
Hector Rangel, Chief EMC, recommends keeping the burn ban on.
Burn Ban Order l2.l l.25.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Home, seconded by Commissioner Westmoreland to Approve . All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

G.10 To discuss and take possible action regarding Budget Amendment 03-2026 for moving funds
from Contingency to Engineering & Subdivision. Speaker: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow; Backup:
l; Cost: $27 ,171 .93

Gabi Saldana, First Assistant Auditor, states that the budget amendment is intended to cover
Doucett invoices.
BA 03-2026.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Theriot, seconded by Commissioner Thomas to Approve. All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

4

198



H. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

Executive Session opens at 9:16 a.m. and ends at9:48 a.m.

H.1 Pursuant to Government Code Section 551 .087, the discussion and deliberation with Counsel on

economics of a proposed Interlocal Agreement with the City of Lockhart for the Seawillow TIRZ.
Action followed in court.

H.2 Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.087, the discussion of deliberation regarding
economic development negotiations associated with Project Ignition Point. Possible action may
follow in open court.
No Action taken.

H.3 Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.087, the discussion of deliberation regarding
economic development negotiations associated with Project Tangled Web. Possible action may
follow in open court.
No Action taken.

H.4 Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551 .087, the discussion of deliberation regarding
economic development negotiations associated with Project Talon Stay. Possible action may follow
in open court.
No Action taken.

H.5 Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.087, the discussion of deliberation regarding
economic development negotiations associated with Project Bumble Bee. Possible action may
follow in open court.
No Action taken.

G.l I To discuss and take possible action regarding updates on proposed Interlocal Agreement with the
City of Lockhart for the Seawillow TIRZ. Commissioners Court may provide further instruction or
take necessary action as appropriate. Speaker: Judge Haden/Richard Sitton/Kasi Miles; Backup: 0;

Cost: TBD
Commissioner Westmoreland motions to authorizethe County Judge and County Attorney to prepare

the necessary documents and return them at the earliest convenience.

Motion made by Commissioner Westmoreland, seconded by Commissioner Theriot to Approve.
All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

G.12 To discuss and take possible action regarding updates on Project Ignition Point economic
development negotiations. Commissioners Court may provide further instruction or take necessary

action as appropriate. Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 0; Cost: TBD
Motion to Table

MOTION APPROVED.

G.l3 To discuss and take possible action regarding updates on Project Tangled Web economic
development negotiations. Commissioners Court may provide further instruction or take necessary

action as appropriate. Speaker: Commissioner Thomas; Backup: 0; Cost: TBD
Motion to Table

Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Thomas to Postpone . All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Thomas to Postpone . All voting "Aye."

5
199



G.14 To discuss and take possible action regarding updates on Project Talon Stay economic development
negotiations. Commissioners Court may provide funher instruction or take necessary action as

appropriate. Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 0; Cost: TBD
Motion to Table.

Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Thomas to Postpone . All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

G.l5 To discuss and take possible action regarding updates on Project Bumble Bee economic
development negotiations. Commissioners Court may provide further instruction or take necessary
action as appropriate. Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 0; Cost: TBD
Motion to Table.

Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Thomas to Postpone . All voting "Aye.'

MOTION APPROVED.

G.6 To discuss and take possible action to review the procedures for the 2026 CAMPO call process. The
court may prioritize which projects Caldwell County will submit to MPO/CAMPO. Speaker: Judge
Haden/Commissioner Theriot/Will Conley/Steve Wadaki; Backup: 8; Cost: $0.00
Steve Wadaki, Senior Project Manager with American Structure Point, provides detailed information on
project procedures, local priorities, and an overview of the application process. CAMPO Call for
Projects 2025 - Presentation.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Westmoreland, seconded by Commissioner Theriot to Adjourn. All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED

I. ADJOURNMENT:

Motion made by Commissioner Theriot, seconded by Commissioner Horne to Adjourn Court adjourns at 10:28

a.m. All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

I, TERESA RODRIGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK AND EX-OFFICIO CLERK OF THE COMMISSTONERS'
COURT do hereby certi$, that the foregoing contains a true and accurate record of the proceedings held by the
Caldwell County Commissioners' Court on December I 1, 2025 .

TERESA RODRIGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK AND EX-OFFICIO
CLERK OF THE COMMISSIONERS'COURT OF CALDWELL
COLINTY, TEXAS.

6 200



AGENDA DATE: December 23, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding a Development
Agreement for Luna Rosa.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Thomas/Richard Sitton/Kasi Miles

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 15

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.2
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

201



 

 

1 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
 

BY AND AMONG 
 

CAYETANO DEVELOPMENT, LLC, 
 

LUNA ROSA SERIES, a Protected Series of 
CYD LAND, LLC, a Texas limited liability company 

 
AND 

 
COUNTY OF CALDWELL, TEXAS 

 
 This Development Agreement (the “Agreement”) is an agreement by and among 
CAYETANO DEVELOPMENT, LLC, a Texas limited liability company, and its successors 
and assigns (“Cayetano”), LUNA ROSA SERIES, a Protected Series of CYD LAND, LLC, a 
Texas limited liability company (“CYD”), and COUNTY OF CALDWELL, TEXAS (“Caldwell”) 
(individually each is a “Party” and collectively, they are referred to as the “Parties”). 
 
I. PURPOSE & SCOPE 
 

The purpose of this Agreement is to clearly define the roles and responsibilities of each 
Party as they relate to the roadway improvements and green trails to be constructed upon 
the development of the real property currently owned by CYD and to be purchased and 
developed by a related entity and described on Exhibit “A” (the “Property”). 

 
II. BACKGROUND 
 

Cayetano is a real estate development company with significant experience developing 
residential subdivisions throughout South and Central Texas. CYD is a related entity 
formed by Cayetano that currently owns the Property. Caldwell is a Texas county with its 
county seat located in Lockhart, Texas. For purposes of this Agreement, the term 
“Cayetano” shall collectively refer to Cayetano and CYD. 

 
III. CAYETANO’S RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT 
 

 Cayetano is developing the Property as a residential subdivision to be known as 
Luna Rosa Subdivision (the “Subdivision”), and the Subdivision is being developed 
in phases. 

 The plans for the Subdivision require Cayetano to construct the main road in the 
Subdivision, Luna Rosa Drive, as a 4-lane road. 

 During the development of Phase 3 of the Subdivision, Cayetano will be permitted 
to construct two lanes of Luna Rosa Drive as shown on Exhibit B. 

 Prior to approval of the final plat of Phase 5 of the Subdivision (the “Final Plat”) by 
Caldwell, but during the construction of Phase 5, Cayetano will construct the final 
two (2) lanes of Luna Rosa Drive. 

 In exchange for this consideration, Cayetano shall set aside approximately 35 
acres of open space as shown on Exhibit C (the “Open Space”). A minimum of 
seventy percent of the Open Space shall remain in its undisturbed native condition. 
The Open Space shall prohibit vertical structures. In addition, Cayetano shall 

202



 

 

2 

construct a minimum of 1,000 lineal feet of crushed granite trails 6 feet wide 
throughout the Open Space. A Drainage District, Property Association, or other 
entity approved by the County shall maintain the Open Space and trails. It is 
understood that the Open Space will be platted as part of Phases 1, 3, 5, and 6 of 
the development and may be labeled as a drainage lot on the final plats. 
 

IV. CALDWELL’S RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT 
 

 Caldwell will approve the plans and plat for Phases 3 and 4 of the Subdivision with 
the understanding that only two (2) lanes of Luna Rosa Drive will be constructed. 

 Caldwell will approve the construction of Phases 5 and 6 of the Subdivision but 
may withhold final approval of the Final Plat for Phases 5 and 6 until the 
construction of the remaining two (2) lanes of Luna Rosa Drive have been 
completed. 

 
V. ASSIGNMENT OF THE AGREEMENT 
 

The Parties agree that Cayetano may not assign its rights and obligations under this 
Agreement to any other person or entity, except for an entity organized for the purpose of 
developing the Property as the Luna Rosa Subdivision, which entity shall be owned or 
controlled by Cayetano (either of such entities, a “Permitted Assignee”). 

 
VI. DEFAULT 
 

Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, no party shall be deemed to be in default 
hereunder until the passage of thirty (30) calendar days after receipt by such party of 
notice of default from the other party. Upon the passage of thirty (30) calendar days without 
cure of the default, such party shall be deemed to have defaulted for purposes of this 
Agreement. If any party defaults under this Agreement and fails to cure the default within 
the applicable cure period, the non-defaulting Party will have all rights and remedies 
available under this Agreement or applicable law, including the right to institute legal action 
to cure any default, to enjoin any threatened or attempted violation of this Agreement or 
to enforce the defaulting party’s obligations under this Agreement by specific performance 
or writ of mandamus. 
 
 

VII. EFFECTIVE DATE; TERM 
 
This Agreement shall be effective as of the last date that it is executed by an authorized 
representative of each of the Parties.  This Agreement shall remain in full force and effect 
from the Effective Date until the date that is twenty-five (25) year(s) following the Effective 
Date, unless sooner terminated by written agreement of the Parties.   
 

VIII. ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS 
 

 Notice.  Any notices, certifications, approvals, or other communications required 
to be given by one Party to another under this Agreement (a “Notice”) shall be 
given in writing addressed to the Party to be notified at the address set forth below 
and shall be deemed given: (a) when the Notice is delivered in person to the person 
to whose attention the Notice is addressed; (b) when received if the Notice is 
deposited in the United States Mail, certified or registered mail, return receipt 

203



 

 

3 

requested, postage prepaid; or (c) when the Notice is delivered by Federal 
Express, UPS, or another nationally recognized courier service with evidence of 
delivery signed by any person at the delivery address.  If any date or period 
provided in this Agreement ends on a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday, the 
applicable period for calculating the notice shall be extended to the first business 
day following the Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday.  For the purpose of giving 
any Notice, the addresses of the Parties are set forth below.  The Parties may 
change the information set forth below by sending Notice of such changes to the 
other Party as provided in this section. 
 
To Caldwell: 
Caldwell County, Texas 
Attn: County Judge 
110 South Main Street 
Courthouse Room 101 
Lockhart, Texas 78644 
 
 
To Owner: 
 
Cayetano Development, LLC 
Attn:  Garrett Forthuber 
7001 Burnet Road, Suite 250 
Austin, Texas 78757 
E-mail: gforthuber@cayetanodevelopment.com 
 
With a copy to: 
 
Eugene R. Vaughan, III 
Jones, Galligan, Key & Lozano, L.L.P. 
P.O. Drawer 1247 
Weslaco, Texas 78599-1247 
Fax: (956) 968-6089 
E-mail: evaughan@jgkl.com 

 

 Recordation and Applicability to Lot Owners.  Pursuant to the requirements of 
Section 212.172(c) of the Local Government Code, Owner shall record this 
Agreement, and all amendments to this Agreement, in the real property records of 
the County, and shall provide a file-marked copy of the recorded Agreement to the 
County within ten (10) days after its execution.  This Agreement shall be binding 
upon Caldwell, Cayetano, any Lender that has become a Permitted Assignee, 
any other Permitted Assignee, and their respective successors and assigns.  
As provided in Texas Local Government Code Section 212.172(f), and as 
amended, the Parties agree that this Agreement benefits and burdens the Property 
and touches and concerns the Property.  The rights and obligations under this 
Agreement are intended to be covenants running with the Property.  
Notwithstanding the foregoing, and as furthermore provided by statute, this 
Agreement is not binding upon, and shall not constitute any encumbrance to title 
as to any owner of a lot within the Property except for land use and development 
regulations that apply to the lot in question. 

204



 

 

4 

 No Waiver.  Any failure by a Party to insist upon strict performance by the other 
Party of any material provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver 
thereof, and the Party shall have the right at any time thereafter to insist upon strict 
performance of any and all provisions of this Agreement.  No provision of this 
Agreement may be waived except by writing signed by the Party waiving such 
provision.  Any waiver shall be limited to the specific purposes for which it is given.  
No waiver by any Party hereto of any term or condition of this Agreement shall be 
deemed or construed to be a waiver of any other term or condition or subsequent 
waiver of the same term or condition. 

 Governing Law; Jurisdiction and Venue.  THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE 

CONSTRUED AND ENFORCED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE 

STATE OF TEXAS, THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THIS AGREEMENT 

IS PERFORMABLE IN CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS AND HEREBY SUBMIT 

TO THE JURISDICTION OF THE COURTS OF CALDWELL COUNTY AND 

AGREE THAT ANY SUCH COURT SHALL BE A PROPER FORUM FOR THE 

DETERMINATION OF ANY DISPUTE ARISING HEREUNDER. 

 Performance Requirements; Force Majeure.  Time is of the essence in the 
performance by the Parties of their respective obligations under this Agreement.  
Whenever performance is required, the Party must use good faith and due 
diligence to perform and take all necessary measures to perform, but if completion 
of performance is delayed by reason of acts of God, civil commotion, terrorism, 
strikes, picketing, casualty, or other similar matter beyond the reasonable control 
of the Party, then the time for performance will be appropriately extended by the 
amount of delay so caused, and the Party so delayed shall resume full 
performance at the earliest possible time. 

 Severability.  The provisions of this Agreement are severable.  If any word, phrase, 
clause, sentence, paragraph, section, or other provision of this Agreement, or the 
application thereof to any person or circumstance, shall ever be held or determined 
to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable for any reason, and the extent of such 
invalidity or unenforceability does not cause substantial deviation from the 
underlying intent of the Parties as expressed in this Agreement, then such 
provision shall be deemed severed from this Agreement with respect to such 
person, entity or circumstance, without invalidating the remainder of this 
Agreement or the application of such provision to other persons, entities or 
circumstances, and a new provision shall be deemed substituted in lieu of the 
severed provision which new provision shall, to the extent possible, accomplish 
the intent of the Parties evidenced by the severed provision.  Without limiting the 
generality of the foregoing, (a) if it is determined that, as of the Effective Date, 
Cayetano does not own any portion of the Property, this Agreement shall remain 
in full force and effect with respect to all of the Property that Cayetano does then 
own, and (b) if it is determined, as of the Effective Date, that any portion of the 
Property is not within Caldwell’s jurisdiction, this Agreement shall remain in full 
force and effect with respect to all of the Property that is then within Caldwell’s 
jurisdiction.  If at any time after the Effective Date it is determined that any portion 
of the Property is no longer within Caldwell’s jurisdiction, this Agreement shall 
remain in full force and effect with respect to all of the Property that remains within 
Caldwell’s jurisdiction. 

 Conflicts.  In the event of any conflict between this Agreement and any other 
ordinance, rule, regulation, standard, policy, order, guideline or other county-
adopted or county-enforced requirement, whether existing on the Effective Date or 

205



 

 

5 

hereinafter adopted, this Agreement shall control, except as otherwise expressly 
provided in this Agreement. 

 Changes in State or Federal Laws.  If any state or federal law changes so as to 
make it impossible for a Party to perform its obligations under this Agreement, the 
Parties will cooperate to amend this Agreement in such a manner that is most 
consistent with the original intent of this Agreement as legally possible. 

 Additional Documents and Acts.  The Parties agree that at any time after execution 
of this Agreement, they will, upon request of the other Party, execute and/or 
exchange any other documents necessary to effectuate the terms of this 
Agreement and perform any further acts or things as the other Party may 
reasonably request to effectuate the terms of this Agreement. 

 Captions.  Captions and headings used in this Agreement are for reference 
purposes only and shall not be deemed a part of this Agreement. 

 Amendment.  This Agreement may be amended only with the written consent of 
all of the Parties and with the approval of the Caldwell County Commissioners 
Court. 

 Interpretation.  The Parties acknowledge that each Party and, if it so chooses, its 
counsel have reviewed and revised this Agreement and that the normal rule of 
construction to the effect that any ambiguities are to be resolved against the 
drafting party shall not be employed in the interpretation of this Agreement or any 
amendments or exhibits hereto.  As used in this Agreement, the term “including” 
means “including without limitation” and the term “days” means calendar days, not 
business days.  Wherever required by the context, the singular shall include the 
plural, and the plural shall include the singular.  Each defined term herein may be 
used in its singular or plural form whether or not so defined. 

 No Third Party Beneficiaries.  This Agreement is solely for the benefit of Caldwell 
and Cayetano and neither Caldwell nor Cayetano intends by any provision of this 
Agreement to create any rights in any third-party beneficiaries or to confer any 
benefit or enforceable rights under this Agreement or otherwise upon anyone other 
than Caldwell and Cayetano.   

 Authority to Execute.  Caldwell represents and warrants that this Agreement has 
been approved by the Caldwell County Commissioners’ Court in accordance with 
all applicable public meeting and public notice requirements (including, but not 
limited to, notices required by the Texas Open Meetings Act) and that the individual 
executing this Agreement on behalf of Caldwell has been authorized to do so.  
Cayetano represents and warrants that the execution of this Agreement is duly 
authorized in conformity with the articles of incorporation, bylaws, partnership 
agreement or other applicable organizational documents of Cayetano and that the 
individual executing this Agreement on behalf of Cayetano has been authorized to 
do so.  Each Permitted Assignee or Lender who becomes a Party to this 
Agreement shall provide a written agreement to the County representing and 
warranting that this Agreement has been approved by appropriate action of such 
Permitted Assignee or Lender and that the individual executing this Agreement on 
behalf of such Permitted Assignee or Lender has been authorized to do so. 

 Takings Impact Assessment.  Cayetano expressly and unconditionally waives and 
releases Caldwell from any obligation to perform a takings impact assessment 
under the Texas Private Real Property Rights Preservation Act, Texas 
Government Code Chapter 2007, as it may apply to this Agreement or the 
Development. 

206



 

 

6 

 Conspicuous Provisions.  The Parties acknowledge that the provisions of this 
Agreement set out in bold, CAPITALS (or any combination thereof) satisfy the 
requirements for the express negligence rule and/or are conspicuous. 

 Counterpart Originals.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of 
which shall be deemed to be an original. 

 [Note: 272 deals with municipalities.] 
 
 

[Signature page follows.] 
  

207



 

 

7 

CAYETANO: 
 
CAYETANO DEVELOPMENT, LLC, a Texas limited liability company 
 
 
By:        
 KYNDEL W. BENNETT, CEO 
 
Date:        
 
 
 
 
CYD: 
 
LUNA ROSA SERIES, a Protected Series of CYD LAND, LLC, a Texas limited liability 
company 
 
 
By:        
 KYNDEL W. BENNETT, Manager 
 
Date:        
 
 
CALDWELL: 
 
COUNTY OF CALDWELL, TEXAS 
 
 
 
By:        
 
Name: Hoppy Haden, County Judge 
 
Date:        
  

208



 

 

8 

Exhibit “A” 
The Property 

 
Tract 1: 
 

 

209



 

 

9 

 

210



 

 

10 

 
  

211



 

 

11 

Tract 2: 
 

 

212



 

 

12 

 

213



 

 

13 

 
 
  

214



 

 

14 

EXHIBIT B 
Diagram of the Roads 

 

 
 

215



 

 

15 

EXHIBIT C 
The Open Space 

 
 
 

216



AGENDA DATE: December 23, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Bond

Subject: To discuss and take possible action to authorize the execution
of Work Authorization No. 3 for the SH 142 West project
between Caldwell County and American Structurepoint, Inc. as
part of their RFQ25CCP01Q Road Bond Contract executed
November 25, 2025.

Costs: $2,924,651.89

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Commissioner Westmoreland/Commissioner
Theriot/Maria Castanon

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 29

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.3
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

217



 
WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 3 

 
PROJECT:  SH 142 WEST 

 
 

This Work Authorization is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Caldwell County 
Contract for Engineering Services, being dated ______________ ____, 20____ and entered into 
by and between Caldwell County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, (the 
"County") and American Structurepoint, Inc. (the "Engineer"). 
 
 
Part1. The Engineer will provide the following Engineering Services set forth in Attachment “B” 
of this Work Authorization. 
 
Part 2. The maximum amount payable for services under this Work Authorization without 
modification is $2,924,651.89.   
 
Part 3.  Payment to the Engineer for the services established under this Work Authorization shall 
be made in accordance with the Contract. 
 
Part 4.  This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance and full 
execution of the parties hereto and shall terminate on December 31, 2027.  The Engineering 
Services set forth in Attachment “B” of this Work Authorization shall be fully completed on or 
before said date unless extended by a Supplemental Work Authorization.   
 
Part 5.  This Work Authorization does not waive the parties’ responsibilities and obligations 
provided under the Contract. 
 
Part 6.  County believes it has sufficient funds currently available and authorized for expenditure 
to finance the costs of this Work Authorization.  Engineer understands and agrees that County’s 
payment of amounts under this Work Authorization is contingent on the County receiving 
appropriations or other expenditure authority sufficient to allow the County, in the exercise of 
reasonable administrative discretion, to continue to make payments under this Contract.  It is 
further understood and agreed by Engineer that County shall have the right to terminate this 
Contract at the end of any County fiscal year if the governing body of County does not appropriate 
sufficient funds as determined by County’s budget for the fiscal year in question.  County may 
effect such termination by giving written notice of termination to Engineer. 
 
Part 7.  This Work Authorization is hereby accepted and acknowledged below. 
 

 

 

  

November 25 25

218



EXECUTED this ____ day of _______________, 20___. 

 

ENGINEER:      COUNTY: 

American Structurepoint, Inc     Caldwell County, Texas 

 

By:__________________________   By:____________________________ 
Signature       Signature 

 
     __________________________          Hoppy Haden    

Printed Name       Printed Name 
      
     __________________________          Caldwell County Judge   
 Title        Title 
 
     __________________________        ____________________________ 
 Date           Date 
 

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 

 

Attachment A - Services to be Provided by County 

 

Attachment B - Services to be Provided by Engineer 

 

Attachment C - Work Schedule 

 

Attachment D - Fee Schedule 

219



ATTACHMENT A 

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE COUNTY 

FOR SH 142 WEST SCHEMATIC UPDATE 

Page 1 of 2 ATTACHMENT A SH 142 West Schematic Update 

  American Structurepoint, Inc. 

 

In general, Caldwell County and its representatives to their best efforts will render 

services as follows:  

1. Name, business address and phone number of County’s project manager. 

2. Assistance to the Engineer, as necessary, with obtaining data and information 

from other local, regional, State and Federal agencies required for this project.  

3. Obtain Rights of Entry from landowners that are unwilling to grant access to the 

Engineer. 

4. Provide available appropriate County data on file, plans and specifications that are 

deemed pertinent to the completion of the work required by the scope of services 

(including previous hydraulic studies, models, previous reports and studies, 

available existing traffic counts, and design year traffic projections).  

5. Provide available criteria and full information as to the client's requirements for 

the project.  Provide examples of acceptable format for the required deliverables.  

6. Provide information on any meetings/discussions held with adjoining property 

owners that may impact the project.   

7. Provide timely reviews and decisions necessary for the Engineer to maintain the 

project work schedule.  Review recommendations offered by the Engineer, 

progress of work, and final acceptance of all documents.  

8. Submittal of documentation and permits to regulatory agencies for review and 

comment, when specified. 

9. Support project development efforts with stakeholders, coordinate meetings and 

interface with stakeholders, as needed.     

10. Provide a summary of prior communications with impacted landowners, related to 

this project. 

11. Post and maintain project information for public consumption on the County 

website.   

12. Assist with Coordination between the Engineer and the County’s other 

Consultants.   

220



  American Structurepoint, Inc. 

 

13. Negotiate with all utility companies for any agreements and/or relocations 

required. 

14. Provide an agent as necessary to secure proposed ROW/easements and 

relocate/remove improvements on proposed ROW.  

15. Provide any appraisal prepared for or obtained by the County in the last ten (10) 

years related to the whole property impacted by acquisition.  

16. Provide templates for any documents to be used in the performance of the services 

to be signed by landowners to include the deed, easement, other applicable 

conveyance instruments, and the purchase contract/agreement.  

17. Approve documents Consultant prepares for Notice of Intent to Acquire, Initial 

Offer Letter, and Final Offer Letter prior to submittal to the landowner. 

18. Provide field notes and survey plats that show exceptions listed on the title 

commitment that impact the area of the taking.  

19. Provide construction observation and review contractor pay applications and 

progress. 

20. Provide Engineer with Contractor submittals, Requests for Information (RFI's), shop 

drawings, and correspondence. 

21. Review Engineer’s progress, submittals, and plan changes. 

22. Review Consultant’s progress and submittals. 

221



ATTACHMENT B 

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 

FOR SH 142 WEST SCHEMATIC UPDATE 

Page 1 of 16 ATTACHMENT B SH 142  West Schematic Update 

  American Structurepoint 

Project Limits 

SH 142 from SH 130 in Lockhart to US 80 in Martindale, approximately 9 miles. 

Existing Facility 

The existing SH 142 is a two-lane undivided roadway with 12’ lanes and 10’ shoulders. 

The existing facility begins at the signal-controlled intersection with SH 130 Southbound 

Frontage road and ends at the signal-controlled intersection with SH 80 in Martindale. 

Proposed Facility 

The proposed facility will be a divided facility varying from 4 to 6 12’ lanes with raised 

and flush medians, curb and gutter, shared use paths, bridges and new signals. This 

project will be an update of the current roll plot for the Western Caldwell County 

Transportation Study (WCCTS) SH 142 & CR 238 to meet current TxDOT requirements. 

Design Criteria 

TxDOT Roadway Design Manual (revised 11/2024) 4R Criteria will be used. 

1. PROJECT MANAGEMENT 

a. Shall designate one Licensed Professional Engineer (Texas) to be responsible for the 

project management, and all communications with the County and its 

representatives.  

b. MONTHLY PROGRESS REPORTS, INVOICES, AND BILLINGS (24 months 

assumed): 

• Submit monthly progress status reports to the GEC. Progress reports will 

include: deliverable table, tasks completed, tasks/objectives that are planned for 

the upcoming periods, lists or descriptions of items or decisions needed from 

the County and its representatives. Subconsultant progress will be incorporated 

into the monthly progress report. A copy of the monthly progress report will be 

uploaded to the County’s ProjectWise System. 

• Prepare correspondence, invoices, and progress reports on a monthly basis in 

accordance with current County requirements.   

c. QUALITY ASSURANCE AND QUALITY CONTROL (QA/QC) PLAN: 

222



  American Structurepoint

• Prepare a project specific QA/QC plan and submit to the GEC within thirty (30) 

days of notice to proceed.   

• For each deliverable, provide evidence of their internal review and mark-up of 

that deliverable as preparation for submittal and in accordance with submitted 

project specific QA/QC plan.  

• Provide continuous QA/QC throughout the duration of the scheduled services 

included herein to appraise both technical and business performance and 

provide direction for project activities. 

d. PROJECT COORDINATION & ADMINISTRATION: 

• Prepare and maintain routine project record keeping including records of 

meetings and minutes.     

• Correspondence and coordination will be handled through & with the 

concurrence of the GEC. 

• Manage Project activities (including documenting emails, phone and 

conference calls, maintain project files for the length of the project, meeting 

agendas, meeting minutes, and schedule meetings), direct Engineer's team/staff, 

coordinate and review sub-consultant work, correspond with the County and 

its representatives, and assist the County and its representatives in preparing 

responses to Project-related inquiries. 

• The Engineer shall utilize the County’s document control system, ProjectWise, 

to assure the appropriate control of documentation and reporting. The 

Engineer shall maintain and upload complete and accurate records of design 

documents in County’s File System, ProjectWise. This library will contain all 

pertinent Project documentation and will include, but is not limited to, copies 

of the following: 

Agreements 

Permits  

Reports 

Design Submittals 

Correspondence 

Exhibits  

223



  American Structurepoint

Native Files  

Meetings Minutes 

Agendas 

• All contract documents, including native files, shall be turned over to the 

County at each milestone and at the completion of the project or as 

requested.  Documents shall be posted to the County’s ProjectWise document 

control system. 

e. PROGRESS/COORDINATION MEETINGS (52 biweekly meetings assumed, 6 

external meetings assumed): 

• Attend a kickoff meeting with the County and its representatives and 

stakeholders, as necessary to communicate development of the project and 

design issues.   

• Attend a biweekly meeting and coordination/progress meeting with the County 

and GEC, as necessary to communicate development of the project and design 

issues. Updates shall include activities completed, upcoming action items, 

activities required by next meeting, issues encountered, information or items 

required from other agencies/consultants, late activities, solutions for 

unresolved and/or anticipated problems with resolution timeframes, and any 

outstanding items needed to complete required deliverables. 

• Prepare agenda and sign-in sheets for external coordination/progress meetings.   

• Prepare meeting minutes for review via email within three (3) business days of 

the external coordination/progress meeting.   

• Conduct weekly internal coordination meetings as required to advance the 

development of the project.  

f. PROJECT SCHEDULE: 

• Baseline Schedule – Submit a CPM Baseline Schedule in calendar day (CD) 

format to the GEC for approval, using Microsoft Project in both pdf and native 

formats within 14 calendar days of the Work Authorization execution. This 

schedule should detail all work activities, including those by the County 

affecting the critical path. It shall outline the execution strategy, critical path, 

milestones, deliverables, and for each activity, its predecessors, successors, start 

and end dates, and float. Changes to schedule activities, durations, and dates 

224



  American Structurepoint

require County consent, except for adjustments due to approved supplements 

or County-sanctioned project duration changes. 

• Progress Schedule – Submit an updated Progress Schedule with each significant 

milestone and/or deliverable identified by the County, detailing actual work 

completion percentages, and incorporating all approved supplements. If the 

schedule deviates from the baseline, a recovery schedule approved by the 

County is required. 

g. DELIVERABLES: 

• Monthly Invoices and Progress Reports  

• Project Specific QA/QC Plan 

• QA/QC Documentation with Deliverables 

• Project Files 

• Meeting Minutes, Sign-In Sheets, and Agendas 

• Baseline and Progress Schedules 

2. ROUTE AND DESIGN STUDIES  

a. DATA COLLECTION: 

It is assumed that data collection has been completed in the previous design and 

planning phases and only supplementary data collection needed to augment the 

previous data collection will occur under this work authorization. 

• Review and verify the data collection completed in the previous schematic phase 

and only perform additional data collection where warranted.  

• Perform record research to obtain any additional necessary existing 

information, including but not limited to: as-built plans, construction plans, 

right of way maps, existing planimetric maps, traffic data, accident data, 

environmental reports, studies, future land use maps, existing channel and 

drainage easement data, floodplain data, floodplain, bridge inspection records, 

existing utilities, geotechnical reports, and drainage models and analyses.  

Obtain construction plans for projects within and adjoining the project limits 

and abutting TxDOT and County Roads. Obtain drainage studies, reports, and 

mapping for the project area, including reports for developments affecting the 

drainage area. 

225



  American Structurepoint

• Develop and maintain adjacent property ownership information (including 

owner’s name, tenant name for leased property, mailing address, property 

address, property id number) spreadsheet to be used for disseminating project 

information.   

• Review aerial photography and contours. Aerial photography and contours will 

be the basis for developing all constraints maps and route options.  

• Obtain available existing traffic counts.  Obtain traffic projections from the 

County and evaluate if the projections need adjusting. If data is unavailable, or 

additional is required it will be collected as needed. 

• Review the data collected and organize the information.   

b. DESIGN CRITERIA:  

• Attend a Design Conference meeting with TxDOT 

• Prepare an updated Design Summary Report (DSR) and typical sections per 

TxDOT Roadway Design Manual criteria. 

c. DELIVERABLES: 

• Results of Records Research  

• Property Owner Spreadsheets 

• Updated Design Summary Report and Typical Sections  

3. PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT  

a. STAKEHOLDER COORDINATION (10 virtual meetings assumed): 

• Attend meetings with affected local agencies, County’s consultants, and affected 

property owners if requested.   

• Prepare overall exhibits, and maps of the project limits for stakeholder 

coordination meetings.   

(up to 27 in-person meetings 

assumed):

• Prepare overall exhibits, and maps of the project limits for property owner 

meetings.   

226



  American Structurepoint

• Provide property owner exhibits identifying Parent tract (including area), 

Right-of-way acquisition (including parcel acquisition and remainder areas), 

and proposed improvements adjacent to the property as needed. 

• One (1) person will attend meetings as requested. 

c. PUBLIC MEETING/OPEN HOUSE (1 public meeting assumed): 

• Assist in the preparation of materials for public viewing  

• One (1) person will attend the open house meeting as requested. 

d. DELIVERABLES: 

• Stakeholder Exhibits and Maps 

• Property Owner Meeting Exhibits and Maps  

4. RIGHT OF WAY (ROW) SUPPORT 

a. ROW MAP: 

• Research and compile deed/plat records, including subdivision plats and 

existing easements, and build an updated working map from recorded data.   

• Calculate approximate search data to recover right of way monumentation and 

make initial pass to recover right of way monumentation.   

• Recover existing control as provided and verify or update coordinates as 

needed. If necessary, up to 8 additional primary control points shall be 

established.  

• Draft preliminary right of way map and list of impacted tracts.   

b. PARCEL ACQUISITION DOCUMENTS ([5] parcel documents assumed, [5] 

staking assumed): 

• Upon TxDOT approval of final schematic, prepare a right of way strip map.  

• Prepare draft parcel sketches and field note documents for right of way parcel 

and easement acquisition (up to 5). Note any improvements requiring removal 

or relocation on parcel sketches.   

• Set appropriate monumentation in accordance with TxDOT and County 

requirements (up to 20).  Prepare signed and sealed documents for right of way 

parcel and easement acquisition (up to 5).    

227



  American Structurepoint

c. ROW STAKING ([5] parcels assumed, if requested): 

• Stake proposed right of way with suitable markers as requested on a parcel-by-

parcel basis for the purposes of fence construction, utility installation, or 

property owner requests.   

d. RIGHT OF ENTRY (80 letters assumed): 

• Upon receiving approval from GEC, prepare and mail right of entry letters per 

the County’s standard for the project team including geotechnical and 

environmental.  Send a second follow up letter to non-responsive property 

owners.  

DELIVERABLES: 

• Preliminary ROW Map and affected property owner list (drawing file, pdf) 

• Final ROW Map and affected property owner list (drawing file, pdf) 

• Draft Priority Parcel Acquisition Documents (pdf) 

• Final Priority Parcel Acquisition Documents (pdf) 

5. UTILITY SUPPORT 

• Incorporate utility information provided by others into design files. 

• Add utility notes to plans and exhibits as necessary. 

(10 virtual meetings assumed):

• Meet with utility coordinator and review utility impacts and potential 

relocations to identify appropriate approach to reducing/mitigating impacts. 

• Provide information to the utility coordinator as requested for the completion 

of a Utility Conflict Matrix (UCM) 

• Attend meetings with utility companies as requested. 

c. DELIVERABLES: 

• Utility information incorporated into plans and design files. 

6. SURVEYING 

228



  American Structurepoint

• It is assumed that no additional field survey will be needed to complete this 

project.  

• It is assumed that the existing control provided can be located in the field 

and is in good/usable condition. 

• Engineer shall tie the existing surface provided by the County to the verified 

and updated control values. 

7. SCHEMATIC DEVELOPMENT 

a. SCHEMATIC: 

• Convert existing design files to OpenRoads Designer software. 

• Update & refine as needed the schematic developed in the Western Caldwell 

County Transportation Study as needed per the TxDOT Austin District 

Schematic Checklist and Caldwell County submittal requirements and current 

TxDOT design criteria and specifications. 

• UPRR Railroad Coordination for Clark Loop West Intersection:  

• Assume Attendance at one coordination meeting in the field and 

one virtual meeting for three staff members.  

• Prepare Preliminary Railroad Coordination Exhibit Documents 

(Exhibit A). Assume 8 11x17” sheets). The preliminary Railroad 

Exhibit Documents will only include the first conceptual railroad 

coordination submittal. The remaining railroad Exhibit 

Documents and submittals will be completed during the PS&E 

phase. Significant schematic revisions to skewed intersection are 

assumed.  

b. DELIVERABLES: 

• Preliminary Schematic Submittal including cost estimate and cross sections per 

submittal requirements.  

• Final Schematic Submittal including cost estimate and cross sections per 

submittal requirements. 

8. TRAFFIC STUDY 

It is assumed that the traffic study will use the available data and forecasts from 

the WCCTS to be provided by the County. 

a. Safety Analysis 

229



  American Structurepoint

• Perform a crash analysis, including 

accident data gathered from the TxDOT Crash Records 

Information System (CRIS) 

Existing and proposed roadway features such as offset to 

obstructions, weaving sections, median openings, and 

geometric characteristics of intersections  

• Utilize TxDOT approved tools to ensure safety-driven decisions are considered 

during the project development and design process. Perform Intersection 

Control Evaluations (ICE) at SH 130, FM 2720, FM 1966, CR 238 (William 

Pettus), and SH 80 intersections per TxDOT guidelines to determine the most 

appropriate and safe control strategies. Coordinate with the CR 238 project to 

determine exact limits and other elements that concern both projects.

b. Operational Analysis 

• Evaluate operational aspects, including but not limited to 

Traffic data (average daily traffic, peak hour volumes, 

percentage trucks, etc.) 

Existing and proposed roadway features such as offset to 

obstructions, weaving sections, median openings, and 

geometric characteristics of intersections  

Intersection operation 

• Existing WCCTS traffic model will be used for operational analysis. The scope 

assumes that no additional traffic data collection is required for the intersection 

analysis, excluding the signal warrants counts. 

• Perform detailed level of surface analysis using SYNCHRO, and/or other 

acceptable models. Perform models for: 

Scenario 1: Existing conditions at the current year. 

Scenario 2-A & 2-B: No-build conditions at the build year 

and design year. 

Scenario 3-A & 3-B: Proposed conditions at the build year 

and design year 

• Perform a 12-hour turning movement volume count at SH 142 & FM 1966 on a 

typical weekday during the AM and PM peak hours. Forecast the base year traffic 

volumes to design year volumes using an annual growth rate to account for 

230



  American Structurepoint

background traffic growth. Trip generation, distribution, and assignment for any 

site development is NOT anticipated and therefore excluded from this contract.  

Prepare a traffic signal warrant study per TxDOT’s Traffic Signals Manual and 

Texas Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices using relevant warrant criteria.   

c. Documentation 

• Document the findings of the safety and operational analysis in a Traffic Safety 

& Operations Report 

d. Deliverables 

• Crash Analysis Memorandum (draft and final) 

• ICE Memorandum (draft and final) 

• Signal Warrant Analysis (SH 142 & FM 1966, draft and final), if requested 

• Traffic Safety and Operational Report (draft and final) 

9. DRAINAGE STUDY 

a. Review and update the Draft Western Caldwell County Transportation Study 

drainage report as needed per TXDOT and Caldwell County Development 

Ordinance requirements, whichever is more conservative, for the SH 142 schematic 

project. (9 major channel crossings, 8 cross drainage structures assumed): 

• Refine hydrologic and hydraulic models or modify existing models (FEMA, 

drainage districts, river authorities, cities, etc.) if available, to define the 

drainage infrastructure required for the project.  Detail the methodologies 

employed and recommendations.  The analysis will include: preparation of a 

preliminary design of cross drainage structures, right-of-way drainage, major 

channel crossings to reflect the existing and proposed conditions, 

recommended minimum pavement elevations based on cross drainage flood 

elevations, right of way requirements, and identify potential needs for FEMA 

Coordination.  HEC-RAS 1D steady state models shall be utilized for all stream 

modeling.  HY-8 will be utilized for all non-bridge class culverts.  Atlas 14 

impacts will be reviewed and incorporated.  

• Refine existing channel cross sections as needed  

• Exhibits and analysis will be prepared in the GIS environment to the extent 

practical.   

231



  American Structurepoint

• On-site parallel drainage for roadside ditches will only be analyzed to determine 

project ROW needs. Detailed inlet and ditch capacity level computations are 

not included in this scope.  

• Analysis will be completed on the structures listed below on a total of 17 

crossings. Additional structures that require analysis will be considered as 

additional services. 

Boggy Creek (1 bridge) 

Clear Fork Plum Creek (1 bridge) 

Dry Branch Creek (1 bridge) 

Morrison Creek (1 bridge) 

Hemphill Creek (1 bridge) 

4 Bridge-class Cross Culverts 

8 RCP/RCB Cross Culverts 

b. FEMA COORDINATION: 

• Attend meetings with Local Floodplain Administrator as necessary throughout 

the project.  (Assume up to 6 virtual meetings with Floodplain Administrator 

and FEMA) 

c. IMPACT AND MITIGATION ANALYSIS: 

• Prepare an impact analysis to determine increases in peak flow rates for the 100-

year storm including: existing and proposed peak flow rates, mitigation 

analysis, conceptual detention basin layouts, design of control structures, 

routing of storm hydrographs through basins, calculate the volume of fill to be 

placed in the 100-year floodplain, and recommend locations for compensatory 

storage.   

d. DELIVERABLES: 

• Preliminary & Final Updated Drainage Report.  

10. ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 

a. TXDOT ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE:  

232



  American Structurepoint

• Coordinate with GEC and TxDOT District staff to access and update the 

TxDOT Environmental Compliance Oversight System (ECOS). Provide inputs 

for WPD I and II screens for use by TxDOT. 

• Coordinate with GEC and TxDOT District staff to confirm deliverables 

required for environmental clearance and then prepare the deliverables. 

Anticipated deliverables are listed below.   

Revise and update the technical analyses utilizing the most current guidance on TxDOT’s 

online Environmental Compliance Toolkits.  TxDOT clearance is required for the entire 

county project since state and/or federal funds are assigned. . The project is anticipated to 

be processed as a Categorical Exclusion with supporting technical studies. No 

displacements are assumed. If it is determined that the project will be processed as an EA, 

a supplemental scope and fee will be prepared.Prepare the appropriate level of 

documentation and conduct the activities described under Public Involvement. This 

includes assisting Caldwell County and TxDOT if required in following the environmental 

document through approval. Required technical studies are discussed below. All technical 

studies previously prepared will require updates and revision to varying degrees based on 

revision of the TxDOT environmental guidance and handbooks, regulatory changes, 

changes to the project design, and/or the passage of time. 

b. TXDOT ENVIRONMENTAL DELIVERABLES:  

• Draft and Final Environmental Technical Analyses and Documentation (as 

needed) 

a. TxDOT Section 4(f) de minimis checklists (up to 2)  

b. TxDOT Community Impacts Assessment—requires site revisit 

c. TxDOT Noise Analysis Technical Reporting—field measurements 

required 

d. TxDOT Surface Water Analysis Form—requires site revisit 

e. TxDOT Water Features Delineation Report 

f. TxDOT Section 404 Impact Table 

g. TxDOT Species Analysis Spreadsheet and Form—requires site revisit 

h. TxDOT Best Management Practices (BMP) Form 

i. TxDOT Farmland Protection Policy Act (FPPA) analysis 

j. TxDOT Archeology Background Study 

k. Archeological Resources Scope of Work and Texas Antiquities 

Committee Permit Application  

l. Archeological Reconnaissance Survey and Report 

m. TxDOT Historical Studies Project Coordination Request (PCR) for 

Historic Resources 

n. TxDOT Historic Resources Research Design 

233



  American Structurepoint

o. TxDOT Historic Resource Survey Report(reconnaissance level 

assumed). 

p. TxDOT Hazardous Materials Initial Site Assessment 

q. Freshwater Mussel Survey and Reporting 

• Clear Fork Plum Creek is classified as a Stream Group 5 and will 

require a presence/absence survey based on the 2023 Texas 

Freshwater Mussel Survey Protocol. One impacted stream is 

assumed.   

s. Bald Eagle Disturbance Take Permit 

• Includes two site visits, preparation of the permit, monitoring 

during construction, and preparation of an annual report.   

t. TxDOT Public Involvement Documentation   

c. The following services are not included in this scope and can be developed 

under a supplemental scope and fee, if required: Section 4(f) Evaluation, 

Section 6(f) documentation, presence/absence surveys for species other 

than freshwater mussels, USACE permitting (including a pre-construction 

notification or individual standard permit), noise barrier workshops.  

11. GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES 

a. BORINGS ([55] roadway borings to 15 feet assumed, spaced approximately 850 to 

1,000 feet): 

i. The Engineer shall be responsible for Soil Core Hole Drilling required for 

pavement borings.  The Engineer shall follow the procedures in the current 

TxDOT Geotechnical Manual and will contact the appropriate utility location 

services to have underground utilities located prior to drilling in an area. 

ii. The soil borings will be properly backfilled with bentonite chips and a single lift 

of cold patch asphalt where applicable. The soil samples will be obtained using 

Shelby tubes and/or split-spoon samplers. Field-testing of soil samples will 

include pocket penetrometer in the cohesive soils and Standard Penetration 

Test (SPT) in the cohesionless soils. Texas Cone Penetrations will be performed 

in the culvert borings at five-foot intervals.  

iii. The Geotechnical Engineer shall obtain a copy of the plans to be used in 

authoring the Geotechnical and Pavement Report.  The purpose is to provide 

accurate plan information in these reports.  

b. GEOTECHNICAL REPORT: 

234



  American Structurepoint

i. Perform appropriate laboratory tests on soil samples recovered from the 

borings. Laboratory testing will include but not limited to: moisture content, 

liquid limit, plastic limit, unconfined compression, Texas Triaxial, resilient 

modulus, and free swell, sulfate testing, and particle size analysis tests, visual 

classification, dry density, California Bearing Ratio (CBR) tests, sulfate content 

tests, lime series analyses. 

ii. Provide a Geotechnical Investigation for the project evaluated, signed and 

sealed by a professional geotechnical engineer Licensed in the State of Texas.  

The following items will be included in the geotechnical report:  soil boring 

locations, boring logs, and plan of borings, subsurface exploration procedures, 

encountered subsurface conditions, field and laboratory test results, description 

of surface and subsurface conditions, groundwater conditions/readings, general 

earthwork recommendations, swell potential evaluations, Pavement thickness 

design alternatives with subgrade stabilization, potential vertical rise 

calculations.     

iii. Provide geotechnical analysis needed for pavement design, as required.   

iv. The pavement design will include consideration of traffic loads to be estimated 

by the Engineer. Pavement design shall follow the latest TxDOT Pavement 

Design Manual.  The traffic data required includes current and projected traffic 

counts and truck percentages.  The Engineer will prepare four (4) flexible 

pavement design alternatives and one (1) rigid pavement design alternative.  

Flexible pavement design alternatives shall include: subgrade stabilization 

(utilizing lime or cement) and flexible base layer; full depth asphalt section; 

driveway section; temporary full depth asphalt pavement section.  If lime is not 

recommended, an explanation shall be provided for approval by the County 

Engineer.  Rigid design alternative shall include flexible base, HMAC bond 

breaker, and continuous reinforced concrete pavement. Geogrid reinforcement 

will also be considered in these designs.  Identify areas of possible sulfates in 

subgrade.  Pavement thickness options using latest version of [TxDOT FPS-

21].  

c. DELIVERABLES: 

i. Signed and Sealed Geotechnical Report 

ii. Draft & Final Pavement Design Report 

12. PERMITS 

235



  American Structurepoint

a. No permits assumed in the schematic phase 

13. ENGINEERING SUMMARY REPORT 

a. ENGINEERING SUMMARY REPORT 

i. Prepare and Engineering Summary Reports that documents the 

work completed. Including data collection, traffic analysis, 

schematic development, constraints mapping, environmental 

clearance and all other work completed as part of this project. 

b. DELIVERABLES 

i. Draft and Final Engineering Summary Report 

14. DELIVERABLES 

a. DOCUMENTS: 

i. All contract documents, including hard copies and electronic files, 

shall be turned over to the County at each milestone and at the 

completion of the project.  Documents shall be posted to the 

County’s project management database as requested. 

15. EXCLUSIONS 

a. The following items are not included in this work authorization: 

• PLAN PREPARATION (PS&E) SERVICES 

• BIDDING PHASE SERVICES 

• CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES 

• UTILITY COORDINATION AND/OR RELOCATION SERVICES 

• NOISE WALLS 

• TRAFFIC CONTROL/CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE 

• CONSTRUCTIBILITY REVIEW 

• BRIDGE LAYOUT SHEETS 

• REVISIONS TO THE EXISTING SCHEMATIC BRIDGE LAYOUTS. 

236



  American Structurepoint

• STRUCTURAL DESIGN – SPLITTER BOXES, POND OUTLET 

STRUCTURES, POND WALLS, SPECIAL JUNCTION BOXES, ETC. 

• TOP OF RAIL PROFILE SURVEY IS NOT INCLUDED FOR RAILROAD 

COORDINATION AND EXHIBITS. THE TOP OF RAIL PROFILE SURVEY 

FOR FINAL RAILROAD EXHIBIT DOCUMENT SUBMITTALS WILL BE 

COMPLETED DURING THE PS&E PHASE.  

• UPRR COORDINATION SUBMITTALS AND SIGNAL PREEMPTION 

DETAILS 

• CONSTRUCTION TIME DETERMINATION 

• CLOMR or LOMR 

• SCOUR ANALYSIS  

• STORM SEWER AND WATER QUALITY DESIGN 

• STORMWATER MITIGATION PLANS 

• ADA CURB RAMP DESIGN 

• LANDSCAPE AND/OR STREETSCAPE DESIGN 

• ROW ACQUISITION SERVICES 

• PREPARATION OF EASEMENT DOCUMENTS 

• CONTINUOUS ILLUMINATION PHOTOMETRICS, DESIGN AND 

ANALYSIS 

• DARK SKIES COMPLIANT LIGHTING 

• TRAFFIC DATA COLLECTION SUCH AS TURNING MOVEMENT 

COUNTS 

• ITS DESIGN 

• 2D/3D MICRO-SIMULATION MODELING AND VIDEO ANIMATION 

 

237



ID
Ta

sk
 

M
od

e
Ta

sk
 N

am
e

Du
ra

tio
n

St
ar

t
Fin

ish
Pr

ed
ec

es
so

rs
To

ta
l S

la
ck

1
SH

14
2
W
es
t

52
0
da

ys
M
on

1/
5/
26

Fr
i1
2/
31

/2
7

0
da

ys

2
No

tic
e
to

Pr
oc
ee
d

1
da
y

M
on

1/
5/
26

M
on

1/
5/
26

0
da
ys

3
Ki
ck

of
fM

ee
tin

g
1
da
y

Tu
e
1/
6/
26

Tu
e
1/
6/
26

2
0
da
ys

4
W
A#

1
Sc
he

m
at
ic
s

51
8
da

ys
W
ed

1/
7/
26

Fr
i1
2/
31

/2
7

0
da

ys

5
Pr
oj
ec
tM

an
ag
em

en
t

30
da

ys
W
ed

1/
7/
26

Tu
e
2/
17
/2
6

48
8
da

ys

6
De

ve
lo
p
Q
AQ

C
Pl
an

30
da
ys

W
ed

1/
7/
26

Tu
e
2/
17
/2
6

3
48

8
da
ys

7
Ro

ut
e
an

d
De

sig
n
St
ud

ie
s

10
0
da

ys
W
ed

1/
7/
26

Tu
e
5/
26
/2
6

0
da

ys

8
Da

ta
Co

lle
ct
io
n

30
da
ys

W
ed

1/
7/
26

Tu
e
2/
17
/2
6

3
27

8
da
ys

9
Tr
af
fic

an
d
O
pe
ra
tio

na
lA

na
ly
sis

10
0
da
ys

W
ed

1/
7/
26

Tu
e
5/
26
/2
6

3
41

8
da
ys

10
DS

R
an
d
Ty
pi
ca
lS
ec
tio

ns
12

da
ys

W
ed

2/
18
/2
6

Th
u
3/
5/
26

8
27

8
da
ys

11
GE

C
an
d
Co

un
ty
Re

vi
ew

21
da
ys

Fr
i3
/6
/2
6

Fr
i4
/3
/2
6

10
45

5
da
ys

12
Pr
op

er
ty
O
w
ne
rR

es
ea
rc
h

30
da
ys

W
ed

1/
7/
26

Tu
e
2/
17
/2
6

3
0
da
ys

13
Pu

bl
ic
In
vo
lv
em

en
t

22
0
da

ys
W
ed

1/
7/
26

Tu
e
11
/1
0/
26

29
8
da

ys

14
St
ak
eh

ol
de
rM

ee
tin

gs
/P

ro
pe

rt
y
O
w
ne

rS
up

po
rt2

20
da
ys

W
ed

1/
7/
26

Tu
e
11

/1
0/
26

3
29

8
da
ys

15
Ri
gh
to

fW
ay

(R
O
W
)S
up

po
rt

23
2
da

ys
Tu

e
9/
8/
26

W
ed

7/
28
/2
7

11
2
da

ys

16
Pr
el
im

in
ar
y
RO

W
M
ap

25
da
ys

Tu
e
9/
8/
26

M
on

10
/1
2/
26

23
30

4
da
ys

17
GE

C
an
d
Co

un
ty
Re

vi
ew

15
da
ys

Tu
e
10
/1
3/
26

M
on

11
/2
/2
6

16
30

4
da
ys

18
Fi
na
lR
OW

M
ap

15
da
ys

Th
u
7/
8/
27

W
ed

7/
28

/2
7

38
11

2
da
ys

19
Sc
he

m
at
ic
De

ve
lo
pm

en
t

19
8
da

ys
Fr
i3
/6
/2
6

Tu
e
12
/8
/2
6

27
8
da

ys

20
Ro

ut
e
an
d
De

sig
n
St
ud

y
45

da
ys

Fr
i3
/6
/2
6

Th
u
5/
7/
26

10
27

8
da
ys

21
GE

C
an
d
Co

un
ty
Re

vi
ew

21
da
ys

Fr
i5
/8
/2
6

Fr
i6
/5
/2
6

20
27

8
da
ys

22
Pr
ep

ar
e
Pr
el
im

in
ar
y
Sc
he

m
at
ics

45
da
ys

M
on

6/
8/
26

Fr
i8
/7
/2
6

21
27

8
da
ys

23
GE

C
an
d
Co

un
ty
Re

vi
ew

21
da
ys

M
on

8/
10

/2
6

M
on

9/
7/
26

22
27

8
da
ys

24
Pr
ep

ar
e
Fi
na
lS
ch
em

at
ics

35
da
ys

Tu
e
9/
8/
26

M
on

10
/2
6/
26

23
27

8
da
ys

25
GE

C
an
d
Co

un
ty
Re

vi
ew

21
da
ys

Tu
e
10
/2
7/
26

Tu
e
11

/2
4/
26

24
27

8
da
ys

26
Su
bm

it
Fi
na
lS
ch
em

at
ics

10
da
ys

W
ed

11
/2
5/
26

Tu
e
12

/8
/2
6

25
27

8
da
ys

27
Dr
ai
na

ge
St
ud

y
21
0
da

ys
W
ed

2/
18

/2
6

Tu
e
12
/8
/2
6

27
8
da

ys

28
H&

H
M
od

el
in
g

93
da
ys

W
ed

2/
18
/2
6

Fr
i6
/2
6/
26

8
27

8
da
ys

29
Pr
ep

ar
e
Im

pa
ct
An

al
ys
is

20
da
ys

M
on

6/
29

/2
6

Fr
i7
/2
4/
26

28
37

5
da
ys

30
Pr
ep

ar
e
Pr
el
im

in
ar
y
Dr
ai
na
ge

Re
po

rt
30

da
ys

M
on

6/
29

/2
6

Fr
i8
/7
/2
6

28
27

8
da
ys

31
GE

C
an
d
Co

un
ty
Re

vi
ew

21
da
ys

M
on

8/
10

/2
6

M
on

9/
7/
26

30
27

8
da
ys

32
Pr
ep

ar
e
Fi
na
lD

ra
in
ag
e
Re

po
rt

35
da
ys

Tu
e
9/
8/
26

M
on

10
/2
6/
26

31
27

8
da
ys

33
GE

C
an
d
Co

un
ty
Re

vi
ew

21
da
ys

Tu
e
10
/2
7/
26

Tu
e
11

/2
4/
26

32
27

8
da
ys

34
Su
bm

it
Fi
na
lD

ra
in
ag
e
Re

po
rt

10
da
ys

W
ed

11
/2
5/
26

Tu
e
12

/8
/2
6

33
27

8
da
ys

35
En

vi
ro
nm

en
ta
lS
er
vi
ce
s

45
2
da

ys
W
ed

2/
18

/2
6

Th
u
11

/1
1/
27

0
da

ys

36
Pr
ep

ar
e
pr
el
im

in
ar
y
Co

ns
tr
ai
nt
sA

na
ly
sis

25
0
da
ys

W
ed

2/
18
/2
6

Tu
e
2/
2/
27

12
0
da
ys

37
Pr
ep

ar
e
Dr
af
tE

nv
iro

nm
en
ta
lR
ep

or
ts

90
da
ys

W
ed

2/
3/
27

Tu
e
6/
8/
27

36
0
da
ys

38
GE

C
an
d
Co

un
ty
Re

vi
ew

21
da
ys

W
ed

6/
9/
27

W
ed

7/
7/
27

37
0
da
ys

39
Pr
ep

ar
e
Fi
na
lE
nv
iro

nm
en

ta
lR
ep

or
ts

60
da
ys

Th
u
7/
8/
27

W
ed

9/
29

/2
7

38
0
da
ys

40
GE

C
an
d
Co

un
ty
Re

vi
ew

21
da
ys

Th
u
9/
30

/2
7

Th
u
10
/2
8/
27

39
0
da
ys

41
Su
bm

it
Fi
na
lE
nv
iro

nm
en

ta
lR
ep

or
ts

10
da
ys

Fr
i1
0/
29

/2
7

Th
u
11
/1
1/
27

40
0
da
ys

42
W
A
En

d
0
da

ys
Fr
i1
2/
31
/2
7

Fr
i1
2/
31

/2
7

0
da

ys

43
Co

nt
ra
ct
En
d

0
da
ys

Fr
i1
2/
31

/2
7

Fr
i1
2/
31
/2
7

41
FS
+3
6
da
ys

0
da
ys

12
/3
1

12
/3
1

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

De
c

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

De
c

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

De
c

Ja
n

Fe
b

20
26

20
27

20
28

Ta
sk

Sp
lit

M
ile

st
on

e

Su
m

m
ar

y

Pr
oj

ec
t S

um
m

ar
y

In
ac

tiv
e 

Ta
sk

In
ac

tiv
e 

M
ile

st
on

e

In
ac

tiv
e 

Su
m

m
ar

y

M
an

ua
l T

as
k

Du
ra

tio
n-

on
ly

M
an

ua
l S

um
m

ar
y 

Ro
llu

p

M
an

ua
l S

um
m

ar
y

St
ar

t-
on

ly

Fi
ni

sh
-o

nl
y

Ex
te

rn
al

 T
as

ks

Ex
te

rn
al

 M
ile

st
on

e

De
ad

lin
e

Cr
iti

ca
l

Cr
iti

ca
l S

pl
it

Pr
og

re
ss

M
an

ua
l P

ro
gr

es
s

Ca
ld

w
el

l C
ou

nt
y

SH
 1

42
 W

es
t

W
A#

1

Pa
ge

 1

Pr
oj

ec
t: 

SH
 1

42
 W

es
t

En
d 

W
A:

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

7
W

A#
1

238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



AGENDA DATE: December 23, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Professional Services Agreement

Subject: To discuss and take possible action to authorize the execution
of Work Authorization No. 3 for the William Pettus Road (CR
238) project between Caldwell County and Pape-Dawson
Consulting Engineers, LLC. as part of their RFQ25CCP01Q
Road Bond Contract executed December 11, 2025.

Costs: $1,868,426.67

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Commissioner Theriot/Maria Castanon

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 38

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.4
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

247



248



ENGINEER:  COUNTY: 

Pape-Dawson Consulting Engineers, LLC Caldwell County, Texas 

By:__________________________ By:____________________________ 
 Signature Signature 

 __________________________ 
 Printed Name 

 __________________________ 

 __ ___ 
Printed Name 

 
 

 Title Title 

 __________________________  _____________________________ 
 Date Date 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 

Attachment A - Services to be Provided by County 

Attachment B - Services to be Provided by Engineer 

Attachment C - Work Schedule 

Attachment D - Fee Schedule 

249

Lydia Navarro-Rodriguez
Stamp



AATTACHMENT A 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE COUNTY 

FOR CR 238 WILLIAM PETTUS  
 

Page 1 of 2 ATTACHMENT A CR 238 William Pettus  
  Pape-Dawson  
 

In general, Caldwell County and its representatives to their best efforts will render 
services as follows:  

1. Name, business address and phone number of County’s project manager. 

2. Assistance to the Engineer, as necessary, with obtaining data and information 
from other local, regional, State and Federal agencies required for this project.  

3. Obtain Rights of Entry from landowners that are unwilling to grant access to the 
Engineer. 

4. Provide available appropriate County data on file, plans and specifications that are 
deemed pertinent to the completion of the work required by the scope of services 
(including previous hydraulic studies, models, previous reports and studies, 
available existing traffic counts, and design year traffic projections).  

5. Provide available criteria and full information as to the client's requirements for 
the project.  Provide examples of acceptable format for the required deliverables.  

6. Provide information on any meetings/discussions held with adjoining property 
owners that may impact the project.   

7. Provide timely reviews and decisions necessary for the Engineer to maintain the 
project work schedule. Review recommendations offered by the Engineer, 
progress of work, and final acceptance of all documents.  

8. Submittal of documentation and permits to regulatory agencies for review and 
comment, when specified. 

9. Support project development efforts with stakeholders, coordinate meetings and 
interface with stakeholders, as needed.     

10. Provide a summary of prior communications with impacted landowners, related to 
this project. 

11. Post and maintain project information for public consumption on the County 
website.   

12. Assist with Coordination between the Engineer and the County’s other 
Consultants.   

250



 
 
 

 

Page 2 of 2 ATTACHMENT A CCreekside Drive  
Pape-Dawson   at Plum Creek  

13. Negotiate with all utility companies for any agreements and/or relocations 
required. 

14. Provide an agent as necessary to secure proposed ROW/easements and 
relocate/remove improvements on proposed ROW.  

15. Provide construction observation and review contractor pay applications and 
progress. 

16. Provide Engineer with Contractor submittals, Requests for Information (RFI's), shop 
drawings, and correspondence. 

17. Review Engineer’s progress, submittals, and plan changes. 

251



ATTACHMENT B 

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 

FOR CR 238 (WILLIAM PETTUS) SCHEMATIC UPDATE 

Page 1 of 19 ATTACHMENT B CR 238 William Pettus 

Pape-Dawson 

Project Limits 

CR 238 and new construction from SH 21 to SH 142, approximately 4 miles. 

Existing Facility 

The existing CR 238 is a two-lane undivided roadway with 9’ lanes and unpaved shoulders. 

The existing facility begins at the stop sign controlled intersection with SH 21 at William 

Pettus Road and ends at the stop sign controlled three-way intersection with SH 142 at 

Church Street. 

Proposed Facility 

The proposed facility will be a divided facility with 4-12’ lanes, 8’ outside shoulder and 4’ 

inside shoulders and raised medians, curb and gutter, bridges (grade separated rail 

crossing) and new signals. The southern 1.5 miles of CR 238 will be new alignment, 

deviating from the existing CR 238 at Valley Way Drive near the Union Pacific Railroad 

Crossing. This project will be an update of the current schematic for the Western Caldwell 

County Transportation Study SH 142 & CR 238 to meet current TxDOT requirements.

Design Criteria 

Current TxDOT 4R Criteria will be used. 

1. PROJECT MANAGEMENT 

A. Shall designate one Licensed Professional Engineer (Texas) to be responsible for the 

project management, and all communications with the County and its 

representatives.  

B. MONTHLY PROGRESS REPORTS, INVOICES, AND BILLINGS ([11] months 

assumed): 

• Submit monthly progress status reports to the GEC. Progress reports will 

include: deliverable table, tasks completed, tasks/objectives that are planned for 

the upcoming periods, lists or descriptions of items or decisions needed from 

the County and its representatives. Subconsultant progress will be incorporated 

into the monthly progress report. A copy of the monthly progress report will be 

uploaded to the County’s ProjectWise System.  

• Prepare correspondence, invoices, and progress reports on a monthly basis in 

accordance with current County requirements.   

252



 
 

 

Page 2 of 19 ATTACHMENT B CR 238 William Pettus  
PPape-Dawson  

C. QUALITY ASSURANCE AND QUALITY CONTROL (QA/QC) PLAN: 

 Prepare a project specific QA/QC plan and submit to the GEC within thirty (30) 
days of notice to proceed.   

 For each deliverable, provide evidence of their internal review and mark-up of 
that deliverable as preparation for submittal and in accordance with submitted 
project specific QA/QC plan.  

 Provide continuous QA/QC throughout the duration of the scheduled services 
included herein to appraise both technical and business performance and 
provide direction for project activities. 

D. PROJECT COORDINATION & ADMINISTRATION: 

 Prepare and maintain routine project record keeping including records of 
meetings and minutes.     

 Correspondence and coordination will be handled through & with the 
concurrence of the GEC. 

 Manage Project activities (including documenting emails, phone and 
conference calls, maintain project files for the length of the project, meeting 
agendas, meeting minutes, and schedule meetings), direct Engineer's team/staff, 
coordinate and review sub-consultant work, correspond with the County and 
its representatives, and assist the County and its representatives in preparing 
responses to Project-related inquiries. 

 The Engineer shall utilize the County’s document control system, ProjectWise, 
to assure the appropriate control of documentation and reporting. The 
Engineer shall maintain and upload complete and accurate records of design 
documents in County’s File System, ProjectWise. This library will contain all 
pertinent Project documentation and will include, but is not limited to, copies 
of the following: 

 Agreements 

 Permits  

 Reports 

 Design Submittals 

 Correspondence 

253



 
 

 

Page 3 of 19 ATTACHMENT B CR 238 William Pettus  
PPape-Dawson  

 Exhibits  

 Native Files  

 Meetings Minutes 

 Agendas 

 All contract documents, including native files, shall be turned over to the 
County at each milestone and at the completion of the project or as 
requested.  Documents shall be posted to the County’s ProjectWise document 
control system. 

E. PROGRESS/COORDINATION MEETINGS (118 biweekly meetings assumed, 22 
external meetings assumed): 

 Attend a kickoff meeting with the County and its representatives and 
stakeholders, as necessary to communicate development of the project and 
design issues.   

 Attend up to 18 virtual biweekly meetings and up to 2 in-person 
coordination/progress meetings with the County and GEC to communicate 
development of the project and design issues. Updates shall include activities 
completed, upcoming action items, activities required by next meeting, issues 
encountered, information or items required from other agencies/consultants, 
late activities, solutions for unresolved and/or anticipated problems with 
resolution timeframes, and any outstanding items needed to complete required 
deliverables. Additional meetings beyond the 18 biweekly meetings assumed 
may be added with a supplemental work authorization.  

 Prepare agenda and sign-in sheets for external coordination/progress meetings. 
Additional meetings may be added with a supplemental work authorization. 

 Prepare meeting minutes for review via email within after the meeting.   

 Prepare for, conduct and attend internal coordination meetings as required to 
advance the development of the project.  

 Prepare for and attend design review meetings. 

F. PROJECT SCHEDULE: 

 Baseline Schedule – Submit a CPM Baseline Schedule in calendar day (CD) 
format to the GEC for approval, using Microsoft Project in both pdf and native 

254



 
 

 

Page 4 of 19 ATTACHMENT B CR 238 William Pettus  
PPape-Dawson  

formats within 14 calendar days of the Work Authorization execution. This 
schedule should detail all work activities, including those by the County 
affecting the critical path. It shall outline the execution strategy, critical path, 
milestones, deliverables, and for each activity, its predecessors, successors, start 
and end dates, and float. Changes to schedule activities, durations, and dates 
require County consent, except for adjustments due to approved supplements 
or County-sanctioned project duration changes. 

 Progress Schedule – Submit an updated Progress Schedule with each significant 
milestone and/or deliverable identified by the County, detailing actual work 
completion percentages, and incorporating all approved supplements. If the 
schedule deviates from the baseline, a recovery schedule approved by the 
County is required. 

G. DELIVERABLES: 

 Monthly Invoices and Progress Reports  

 Project Specific QA/QC Plan 

 QA/QC Documentation with Deliverables 

 Project Files 

 Meeting Minutes, Sign-In Sheets, and Agendas 

 Baseline and Progress Schedules 

2. ROUTE AND DESIGN STUDIES   

A. DATA COLLECTION: 

It is assumed that data collection has been completed in the previous phases and 
only supplementary data collection needed to augment the previous data collection 
will occur under this work authorization. 

 Review and verify the data collection completed in the previous schematic phase 
and only perform additional data collection where warranted.  

 Perform record research to obtain any additional necessary existing 
information, including but not limited to: as-built plans, construction plans, 
right of way maps, existing planimetric maps, traffic data, crash data, 
environmental reports, studies, future land use maps, existing channel and 
drainage easement data, floodplain data, floodplain, bridge inspection records, 

255



 
 

 

Page 5 of 19 ATTACHMENT B CR 238 William Pettus  
PPape-Dawson  

existing utilities, geotechnical reports, and drainage models and analyses.  
Obtain construction plans for projects within and adjoining the project limits 
and abutting TxDOT and County Roads. Obtain drainage studies, reports, and 
mapping for the project area, including reports for developments affecting the 
drainage area. 

 Conduct field investigation of the proposed roadway alignment and the 
surrounding area to determine field conditions including photographic record 
of notable existing features. 

 Develop and maintain adjacent property ownership information (including 
owner’s name, tenant name for leased property, mailing address, property 
address, property id number) spreadsheet to be used for disseminating project 
information.   

 Review aerial photography and contours. Aerial photography and contours will 
be the basis for developing all constraints maps and route options.  

 Obtain available existing traffic counts.  Obtain traffic projections from the 
County and evaluate if the projections need adjusting. 

 Review the data collected and organize the information.   

B. DESIGN CRITERIA:  

 Schedule 

 Prepare Design Summary Report (DSR) 

 Update typical sections per TxDOT Roadway Design Manual criteria. 

C. DELIVERABLES: 

 Results of Records Research  

 Property Owner Spreadsheets 

 Updated Design Summary Report and Typical Sections  

3. PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT   

A. STAKEHOLDER COORDINATION ([[5]  in-person meetings assumed): 

 Coordinate with affected local agencies, County’s consultants, and affected 
property owners.   

256



 
 

 

Page 6 of 19 ATTACHMENT B CR 238 William Pettus  
PPape-Dawson  

 Prepare agendas, sign in sheets, meeting minutes, discussion topics, 
presentations, overall exhibits, and maps of the project limits for up to 5 
stakeholder coordination meetings.  Additional meetings may be added with a 
supplemental work authorization. 

B. PROPERTY OWNER MEETING SUPPORT (up to [[10] in-person meetings 
assumed): 

 Prepare agendas, sign in sheets, meeting minutes, discussion topics, 
presentations, overall exhibits, and maps of the project limits for up to 10 
property owner meetings.  Additional meetings may be added with a 
supplemental work authorization. 

 Provide property owner exhibits identifying Parent tract (including area), 
Right-of-way acquisition (including parcel acquisition and remainder areas), 
and proposed improvements adjacent to the property as needed. 

 One (1) person will attend meetings as requested. 

C. PUBLIC MEETING/OPEN HOUSE ([[2] public meetings assumed): 

 Assist in the preparation of materials for public viewing and attend public 
meeting/open house for up to 2 meetings. Additional meetings may be added 
with a supplemental work authorization. 

D. DELIVERABLES: 

 Stakeholder Exhibits and Maps 

 Property Owner Meeting Exhibits and Maps  

4. RIGHT OF WAY (ROW) SUPPORT  

A. ROW MAP: 

 Research and compile deed/plat records, including subdivision plats and 
existing easements, and build an updated working map from recorded data.   

 Calculate approximate search data to recover right of way monumentation and 
make initial pass to recover right of way monumentation.   

 Draft preliminary right of way map and list of impacted tracts.   

 Prepare final right of way maps. 

257



 
 

 

Page 7 of 19 ATTACHMENT B CR 238 William Pettus  
PPape-Dawson  

B. PARCEL ACQUISITION DOCUMENTS (As requested by GEC, only [[6] parcel 
documents, [[6] staking): 

 Upon County/GEC approval of final schematic, prepare a right of way strip 
map.  

 Prepare draft parcel sketches and field note documents for right of way parcel 
and easement acquisition. Note any improvements requiring removal or 
relocation on parcel sketches.   

 Set appropriate monumentation in accordance with TxDOT and County 
requirements.  Prepare signed and sealed documents for right of way parcel and 
easement acquisition.    

C. ROW STAKING (As requested by GEC, [[6] parcels): 

 Stake proposed right of way with suitable markers as requested on a parcel-by-
parcel basis for the purposes of fence construction, utility installation, or 
property owner requests.   

D. DELIVERABLES: 

 Preliminary ROW Map and affected property owner list (drawing file, pdf) 

 Final ROW Map and affected property owner list (drawing file, pdf) 

 Draft Parcel Acquisition Documents (pdf) 

 Final Parcel Acquisition Documents (pdf) 

5. UTILITY SUPPORT  

A. INCORPORATE UTILITY INFORMATION INTO ENGINEERING 
DRAWINGS 

 Incorporate utility information provided by others into design files. 

 Add utility notes to plans and exhibits as necessary. 

B. UTILITY MEETINGS ([[20] virtual meetings assumed): 

 Meet with utility coordinator and review utility impacts and potential 
relocations to identify appropriate approach to reducing/mitigating impacts. 

 Provide information to the utility coordinator as requested for the completion 
of a Utility Conflict Matrix (UCM) 

258



 
 

 

Page 8 of 19 ATTACHMENT B CR 238 William Pettus  
PPape-Dawson  

 Attend up to 20 meetings with utility companies as requested. Additional 
meetings may be added with a supplemental work authorization. 

C. DELIVERABLES: 

 Utility information incorporated into plans and design files. 

6. SURVEYING  

 It is assumed that the survey used for the Western Caldwell County 
Transportation Study (WCCTS) will be used to complete this project. 
Supplemental survey will be collected as required to complete the project. 
County to provide horizontal and vertical control for previously obtained 
survey. If horizontal and vertical control can’t be provided, a supplemental 
work authorization will be required for engineer and survey team to 
complete the schematic with proper survey controls. 

A. RIGHT OF ENTRY 

 Prepare and mail right of entry letters, including follow-up for non-responsive 
property owners. 

B. SURVEYING 

 Review provided survey and obtain supplemental survey as required to 
complete the schematic. 

 Collect creek cross-sections at the intervals of 100’, 200’, 400’, 600’, 800’, and 
1000’ upstream and downstream and one cross section at the expected crossing. 
Locate ordinary high-water mark, bank lines, channel, and overbanks.  

7. SCHEMATIC DEVELOPMENT  

 It is assumed that LiDAR data used for the WCCTS will be used to complete 
this project. Supplemental Aerial Mapping (LiDAR and Ortho) will be not 
required to complete this project. If horizontal and vertical control can’t be 
provided, a supplemental work authorization will be required for engineer 
and survey team to complete the schematic with proper survey controls. 

A. SCHEMATIC: 

 Update & refine as needed the schematic developed in the Western Caldwell 
County Transportation Study as needed per the Caldwell County Schematic 

259



 
 

 

Page 9 of 19 ATTACHMENT B CR 238 William Pettus  
PPape-Dawson  

Checklist and Caldwell County submittal requirements and current TxDOT 
design criteria and specifications including but not limited to:  

 proposed cross sections,  

 cost estimate 

 typical sections,  

 functional classifications and design speeds,  

 line diagrams,  

 roadway centerline,  

 proposed drainage structures,  

 direction of flow and number of travel lanes,  

 intersecting streets,  

 property boundaries and information,  

 ROW and easement locations, including temporary construction easement 
requirements for driveway tie-ins,  

 preliminary pavement section,  

 driveway locations,  

 horizontal alignment data,  

 profile data, including cross structures bridges and water surface elevations 

 identification of known utilities,  

 preliminary retaining wall limits, and bridge locations. 

 Bike and pedestrian accommodations 

B. STRUCTURAL DESIGN 

 Prepare geometric design schematics including: 

 Proposed bridge structures, including bridge deck, abutment, bent and rail 
locations. 

260



 
 

 

Page 10 of 19 ATTACHMENT B CR 238 William Pettus  
PPape-Dawson  

 Proposed preliminary retaining wall limits. 

 Coordinate details for drainage analysis 

C. UPRR COORDINATION 

 Railroad Coordination Tech Memo (includes purpose, scope of work, schedule, 
alternatives) (Assume 2 submittals). 

 Exhibits A (railroad plan, railroad elevation, railroad typical section) (assume 3 
submittals). 

 Support GEC with UP coordination efforts, including roadway, drainage, and 
structural issues for up to the hours as scoped under coordination with UP’s 
consultant. 

 GEC responsible for the compilation and submission of documents to UP 
for coordination efforts. 

 Additional efforts to support GEC in coordination with UP to be handled 
through a supplemental work authorization. 

D. DELIVERABLES: 

 Preliminary Schematic Submittal including cost estimate and cross sections per 
submittal requirements.  

 Final Schematic Submittal including cost estimate and cross sections per 
submittal requirements. 

 Bridge layouts and clearance. 

8. TRAFFIC  STUDY  

It is assumed that the traffic study will use the available data and forecasts from 
the WCCTS.  

A. SAFETY ANALYSIS 

 Perform a crash analysis, including  
 Obtain and review historical crash data from TxDOT Crash Records 

Information System (CRIS) for the latest 5 full calendar years (i.e., January 1 to 
December 31, inclusive) (years 2020-2024). 

 Conduct safety analysis for existing conditions with respect to crash 
characteristics such as severity, crash types, frequency, corridor and 

261



 
 

 

Page 11 of 19 ATTACHMENT B CR 238 William Pettus  
PPape-Dawson  

intersection crash rates, patterns, clusters, and their relationship to crash 
contributing factors. The purpose of the historical crash analyses is to determine 
the safety performance of the existing conditions to understand any safety 
issues within the study area.  

 Evaluate existing and proposed roadway features such as offset to obstructions, 
weaving sections, median openings, and geometric characteristics of 
intersections.  

 Conduct safety analysis for build conditions in design year. Predictive, or 
quantitative safety analysis, involves using HSM-based methods that use safety 
performance functions (SPFs) and crash modification factors (CMFs) to 
estimate the anticipated change in crashes from the existing condition to the 
proposed design. Utilize TxDOT approved tools, such as HSS, TxDOT Safer by 
Design Tool (formerly known as Safety Scoring spreadsheets), to ensure safety-
driven decisions are considered during the project development and design 
process.  

 Perform traffic signal warrants and Intersection Control Evaluations (ICE) at 
SH 21, and SH 142  intersections per TxDOT guidelines to determine the most 
appropriate and safe control strategies. Coordinate with the SH 142 project to 
determine exact limits and other elements that concern both projects. 

B. OPERATIONAL ANALYSIS 

 Evaluate operational aspects, including but not limited to 
 Traffic data (average daily traffic, peak hour volumes, percentage trucks, etc.) 
 Existing and proposed roadway features such as offset to obstructions, weaving 

sections, median openings, and geometric characteristics of intersections.  
 Intersection operation. 
 Existing WCCTS traffic model, along with collected existing counts, will be 

used for operational analysis. Forecast volumes from the WCCTS model will be 
used for operational analysis in future conditions.  

 Perform a detailed level of service capacity analysis for the study intersections 
via Highway Capacity Manual procedures using SYNCHRO, and/or other 
acceptable models. Perform models for: 

 Existing conditions at the current year – AM & PM. 
 Proposed conditions at the build year and design year - AM & PM. 
 No-build conditions at the build year and design year -AM & PM. 

C. DOCUMENTATION 

262



 
 

 

Page 12 of 19 ATTACHMENT B CR 238 William Pettus  
PPape-Dawson  

 Document the findings of the safety and operational analysis in a Traffic Safety 
& Operations Report 

D. DELIVERABLES 

 Signal Warrant Analysis 

 Crash Analysis Memorandum (Draft and Final) 

 ICE Memorandum (Draft and Final) 

 Traffic Safety and Operational Report (Draft and Final) 

9. DRAINAGE STUDY  

Review and update the Draft WCCTS drainage report as needed per TXDOT requirements 
for the CR 238 schematic project. Prime Dawson will prepare report with input from 
subconsultant ASI on items listed below. (3 major channel crossings, 2 minor crossings 
assumed): 

A. Major Channel Crossings (Services provided by subconsultant ASI) 

 Refine the hydrologic analysis provided in the Draft WCCTS drainage to define 
the drainage infrastructure required for the project. Create 1 new HEC-HMS 
model for bridge-class Culvert 9 (drainage area is over 100 acres). Hydraulic 
models obtained from the Draft WCCTS were preliminary and not created with 
detailed LiDAR, cross sections, or bridge structures. Due to the number of 
updates anticipated, new hydraulic models for each crossing will be created to 
define the drainage infrastructure required for the project while using some 
information from the preliminary hydraulic models. On Hemphill Creek, there 
are multiple tributaries intersecting at William Pettus, and these tributaries will 
not be modeled separately as part of this study. A more accurate model to 
account for the multi-directional flow and scour impacts will need to be 
developed in the PS&E phase of this project. Document the methodologies of 
the analysis and recommendations.  The analysis will include: cross drainage 
structures, right-of-way drainage, major channel crossings to reflect the existing 
and proposed conditions, recommended minimum pavement elevations based 
on cross drainage flood elevations, right of way requirements, and identify 
potential needs for FEMA Coordination. Atlas 14 impacts will be reviewed and 
incorporated. 

 Stream modeling and bridge class culverts  

263



 
 

 

Page 13 of 19 ATTACHMENT B CR 238 William Pettus  
PPape-Dawson  

 Exhibits and analysis will be prepared in the GIS environment to the extent 
practical.   

 Develop corrected effective models and refine existing channel cross 
sections as needed  

 Develop proposed 1D HEC-RAS models on a total of 3 crossings. 
Additional structures that require analysis will be considered as additional 
services. Analysis will be completed on the structures listed below: 

 Morrison Creek (1 bridge) 

 Hemphill Creek (1 bridge) 

 1 Bridge-Class Cross Culvert 

B. FEMA COORDINATION (Services provided by subconsultant ASI): 

 Coordinate with Local Floodplain Administrator as necessary throughout the 
project.   

C. IMPACT AND MITIGATION ANALYSIS (Services provided by subconsultant 
ASI): 

 Prepare an impact analysis to determine increases in peak flow rates for the 100-
year storm including: existing and proposed peak flow rates,  

 Prepare conceptual detention basin layouts, design of control structures, 
routing of storm hydrographs through basins are not included in this scope. 
Should detention sizing be required to determine ROW needs, a supplemental 
work authorization will be needed.  

 Calculating the volume of fill to be placed in the 100-year floodplain and 
recommend locations for compensatory storage is not included in this scope.  
Volume of fill will be determined with more detailed hydraulic modeling in the 
PS&E phase. 

D. Non-Bridge Class Culverts (Culverts 10 & 11) and Internal Drainage (Design 
services provided by prime Pape-Dawson)  

 HY-8 will be utilized for all non-bridge class culverts (Culverts 10 &11).  Atlas 
14 impacts will be reviewed and incorporated. 

 Develop Drainage Areas and Drainage Area Maps (2 culverts) 

264



 
 

 

Page 14 of 19 ATTACHMENT B CR 238 William Pettus  
PPape-Dawson  

 Develop Hydrologic Analysis (Rational Method) (2 culverts) 

 Develop Non-bridge Class Culvert Analysis (HY-8) (2 culverts) 

 Preliminary Ditch Design 

 Perform preliminary ditch design calculations project-wide to determine 
ditch sizing and required driveway culvert sizing. 

 Preliminary and Final Drainage Report Write-up and Coordination with 
Subconsultant. 

E. DELIVERABLES 

 Caldwell County Schematic Checklist Requirements 

 Preliminary & Final Updated Schematic Drainage Report.  

 Preliminary & Final drainage hydrology and hydraulics models. 

10. ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES  

A. DATA COLLECTION & FIELD RECONNAISSANCE:  

Obtain and update periodically publicly available information including but not 
limited to: locations of public buildings (schools, churches, parks, emergency 
responders), aerial photography, National Wetland Inventory Maps, County Soil 
Survey Maps, TCEQ & EPA Hazardous Materials Database Information, FEMA 
Floodplain Information, vegetation information, and environmental information 
from the appropriate local, State, or Federal agencies, including for state and 
federally-listed species, and Edwards Aquifer Information.  

Conduct a regulatory records review to identify listed hazardous waste generators, 
treatment, storage and disposal facilities; solid waste landfills, unauthorized sites; 
documented spills; oil and gas exploration and production sites; and underground 
storage tank sites within the proposed site location. The review will also identify 
any other environmental risks along the project corridor.  

Conduct field reconnaissance to visually inspect the project site for additional risks 
and field verify any environmental risks identified by the regulatory records review.  

  

265



 
 

 

Page 15 of 19 ATTACHMENT B CR 238 William Pettus  
PPape-Dawson  

B. COUNTY DUE DILIGENCE:  

The Consultant should conduct the investigations and prepare the technical 
reports, per the Caldwell County Environmental Protocol, for environmental 
compliance and summarize the results of those studies in the due diligence report. 
Technical reports shall be included as appendices to the due diligence report.  

C. COUNTY DUE DILIGENCE DELIVERABLES:  

 Draft & Final Environmental Due Diligence Report  

 Draft & Final Cultural and Historic Resources Background Review  

 Draft & Final Jurisdictional Waters Determination/Delineation  

 Draft & Final Threatened and Endangered (T&E) Species Assessment  

 Draft & Final T&E Presence/Absence Surveys  

11. GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES  

A. BORINGS ([[26] roadway borings assumed, spaced approximately 850 to 1000  feet: 

 The Engineer shall be responsible for Soil Core Hole Drilling required for 
pavement borings.  The Engineer shall follow the procedures in the current 
TxDOT Geotechnical Manual and will contact the appropriate utility 
location services to have underground utilities located prior to drilling in an 
area. 

 The soil borings will be properly backfilled with bentonite chips and a single 
lift of cold patch asphalt where applicable. The soil samples will be obtained 
using Shelby tubes and/or split-spoon samplers. Field-testing of soil samples 
will include pocket penetrometer in the cohesive soils and Standard 
Penetration Test (SPT) in the cohesionless soils. Texas Cone Penetrations 
will be performed in the culvert borings at five-foot intervals.  

 The Geotechnical Engineer shall obtain a copy of the plans to be used in 
authoring the Geotechnical and Pavement Report.  The purpose is to 
provide accurate plan information in these reports.  

B. GEOTECHNICAL REPORT: 

 Perform appropriate laboratory tests on soil samples recovered from the 
borings. Laboratory testing will include but not limited to: moisture 

266



 
 

 

Page 16 of 19 ATTACHMENT B CR 238 William Pettus  
PPape-Dawson  

content, liquid limit, plastic limit, unconfined compression, Texas Triaxial, 
resilient modulus, and free swell, sulfate testing, and particle size analysis 
tests, visual classification, dry density,  sulfate content tests, lime series 
analyses. 

 Provide a Geotechnical Investigation for the project evaluated, signed and 
sealed by a professional geotechnical engineer Licensed in the State of Texas.  
The following items will be included in the geotechnical report:  soil boring 
locations, boring logs, and plan of borings, subsurface exploration 
procedures, encountered subsurface conditions, field and laboratory test 
results, description of surface and subsurface conditions, groundwater 
conditions/readings, general earthwork recommendations, swell potential 
evaluations, Pavement thickness design alternatives with subgrade 
stabilization, potential vertical rise calculations.     

 Provide geotechnical analysis needed for pavement design, as required.   

 The pavement design will include consideration of traffic loads to be 
estimated by the Engineer. Pavement design shall follow the latest TxDOT 
Pavement Design Manual.  The traffic data required includes current and 
projected traffic counts and truck percentages.  The Engineer will prepare 
four (4) flexible pavement design alternatives and one (1) rigid pavement 
design alternative.  Flexible pavement design alternatives shall include: 
subgrade stabilization (utilizing lime or cement) and flexible base layer; full 
depth asphalt section; driveway section; temporary full depth asphalt 
pavement section.  If lime is not recommended, an explanation shall be 
provided for approval by the County Engineer.  Rigid design alternative 
shall include flexible base, HMAC bond breaker, and continuous reinforced 
concrete pavement. Geogrid reinforcement will also be considered in these 
designs.  Identify areas of possible sulfates in subgrade.  Pavement thickness 
options using latest version of TTxDOT FPS-21 .  

C. DELIVERABLES: 

 Signed and Sealed Geotechnical Report 

 Draft & Final Pavement Design Report 
  

267



 
 

 

Page 17 of 19 ATTACHMENT B CR 238 William Pettus  
PPape-Dawson  

12. PERMITS   

Permit coordination is not included in this scope. If permit coordination is required, 
services can be provided as a supplemental work authorization. 

13. ENGINEERING SUMMARY REPORT 

Prepare Engineering Summary Reports that documents the work completed. 
Including data collection, traffic analysis, schematic development, constraints 
mapping, environmental clearance and all other work completed as part of this 
project. 

A. DELIVERABLES 

 Draft and Final Engineering Summary Report 

14. DELIVERABLES  

A. DOCUMENTS: 

All contract documents, including hard copies and electronic files, shall be turned 
over to the County at each milestone and at the completion of the 
project.  Documents shall be posted to the County’s project management database 
as requested. 

15. EXCLUSIONS  

The County and its representatives will coordinate with utility companies.  

The County and its representatives will obtain SUE information (QLD, QLC, QLB, 
and QLA).  

Existing LiDAR and topographic data will be used for this project. County/GEC 
will provide horizontal and vertical control sheets for previously completed survey 
work by others. 

Items excluded from ROW support scope: 

 Condemnation exhibits and hearings. 

 Additional parcels beyond the 6 priority parcels as identified by the GEC. 

Items excluded from schematic scope: 

268



 
 

 

Page 18 of 19 ATTACHMENT B CR 238 William Pettus  
PPape-Dawson  

 Alternative design analysis and studies for corridor route realignment from 
previous study  

 Construction sequence/TCP narrative roll plots 

 Detailed retaining wall design (plan and profile) 

 Detailed driveway design beyond preliminary limits for temporary 
construction easement requirements. 

Items excluded from drainage scope: 

 Prepare and submit Conditional Letter of Map Revision (CLOMR). 

 Prepare and submit Conditional Letter of Map Revision (LOMR). 

 Pay FEMA Application Fees.  

 If the Impact Analysis finds detention is required, the associated design will 
require a Supplemental Agreement. 

 Floodplain mitigation analysis including grading plans, ROW needs, and 
determining location options. 

 SUDA or detailed models 

 Culvert P&P sheets 

 Storm sewer P&P sheets 

 Storm sewer and inlet calculations 

Items excluded from the current environmental scope, to be performed in a future 
phase under a supplemental work authorization, as needed: 
 

 Updates to the Environmental Due-Diligence report. As it is anticipated 
that additional future environmental studies/clearances are likely to be 
required for this project, The Environmental Due-Diligence report will not 
be able to be comprehensively finalized until all required environmental 
studies have been completed. 

 Cultural resources permitting, survey or investigation. May be determined 
to be necessary for compliance with Antiquities Code of Texas, or Section 
106 of the NHPA (associated with USACE 404 permitting). 

269



 
 

 

Page 19 of 19 ATTACHMENT B CR 238 William Pettus  
PPape-Dawson  

 USACE Section 404 permitting, including preparation of permitting 
materials / packages and coordination with USACE. The scope of USACE 
permitting will be determined after the completion of the Jurisdictional 
Waters Determination and once project impacts are more clearly defined in 
the final schematic. 

 Endangered Species Act Compliance Letter / “Take” Assessment to support 
FEMA approval. 

 Phase I Environmental Site Assessment. 

 Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SW3P).  

 Preparation of a Reconnaissance Survey Report or an Aquatic Resource 
Relocation Plan for submission to TPWD for impacts to Aquatic Resources, 
as well as any subsequent performance of aquatic resource / freshwater 
mussel surveys. This scope and fee includes initial evaluation and 
coordination with TPWD KAST office to determine potential for project 
impacts to aquatic resources. Designer services during construction, will be 
under a separate Work Authorization. 

270



271



272



273



274



275



276



277



278



279



280



281



282



283



284



285



AGENDA DATE: December 23, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Policy

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding authorizing
American Structurepoint to begin completing the work for the
CAMPO application.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Commissioner Theriot/Will Conley/Steve
Widacki

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 49

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.5
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

286



Caldwell County 
CAMPO 2025 Call for Projects 

 

CONSIDERATIONS FOR SPONSORS 
 

Focus on the Region: Focus on local priorities that are regionally significant and meet the 
TPB’s priorities. 

Know the Odds: Funds are limited so it is likely that most projects will not be selected for 
funding. 

Understand Federalization: Consider the significant impacts of federalizing a project. 
Federal funding is not always appropriate. 

Understand Your Project: Be realistic about what the project will take to complete, the 
development process, and benefits. 

Provide Evidence: Applications must be defensible. Always provide clear justification, 
methodology, and assumptions. 

Promote Stewardship: This process is about accountability and stewardship of hundreds 
of millions of public dollars. 

THE ROLE OF THE TIP IN FEDERAL FUNDING 

Projects selected and awarded federal funding then become eligible for submission and 
inclusion in the TIP.  

Once approved for inclusion in the TIP by the MPO, they are subsequently included in the 
STIP for approval by the State and Federal Agencies prior to the execution of the AFA/FPAA 
which obligates the funding. 

FUNDING ADMINISTRATION 

Projects awarded funding by the Transportation Policy Board (TPB) are implemented 
directly by the local sponsor under the oversight and administration of the Texas 
Department of Transportation. 

Local Sponsor: 20% match. There is a Direct State Cost fee due to TxDOT at the time of 
Advanced Funding Agreement (AFA) execution for the administrative costs of managing the 
project. 

No activities are eligible for reimbursement until the AFA Advanced Funding Agreement is 
executed between the local sponsor and TxDOT and the Notice to Proceed has been 
issued. 

287



Caldwell County 
CAMPO 2025 Call for Projects 

 

Projects selected for funding must adhere to the TPB policy on continual project progress. 
Projects must demonstrate meaningful progress through regular quarterly reporting and 
project check-in or risk being de-obligated at the discretion of the TPB. 

FEDERAL FUNDING PROCESS 

STBG/TASA/CRP are reimbursement programs with no funding is provided upfront. 
Sponsors are responsible for incurring costs up front and must contribute a minimum of 
20% to the total project cost. 

Funding Program Summary 

Surface Transportation Block Grant (STBG) provides flexible federal funding for a wide 
range of transportation projects, including highway construction, bridge repairs, public 
transit, and pedestrian infrastructure. [Available Funding - $330,129,738] 

Transportation Alternatives Set Aside (TASA), provides funding specifically for smaller-
scale transportation projects such as pedestrian and bicycle facilities, safe routes to 
school projects, and other community improvements. [Available Funding - $40,196,889] 

Carbon Reduction Program (CRP) provides funding for projects that reduce transportation 
emissions including all TASA-eligible activities, ITS, TDM, and other measures. [Available 
Funding - $13,563,820] 

The STBG program provides flexible funding that may be used by States and localities for 
projects to preserve and improve the conditions and performance on any Federal-aid 
highway, bridge and tunnel projects on any public road, pedestrian and bicycle 
infrastructure, and transit capital projects, including intercity bus terminals. 

 Sponsors: State Government (TxDOT); Local Government (County & City); Regional 
Transportation Authority (CAMPO); Other Government Agency; Other entities with 
legal oversight of transportation (e.g. – SH130) 
 

 STBG – Location Requirements: Other Freeways and Expressways (SH 130); 
Principal Arterials; Minor Arterials; Major Collectors; Minor Collectors (Urbanized 
Area Only) – verify against TxDOT’s Statewide Planning Map to check current facility 
functional classifications and urban area boundaries 

o Candidate projects:  
 SH 142 (entire limits [SH 80 to Windsor ($9.9M)] or Borchert to Windsor 

($3.4M)) 
 CR 238 [William Pettus] (SH 21 to SH 142 ($5.7M)) 
 FM 2720 (SH 21 to SH 142/SH 130) 

288



Caldwell County 
CAMPO 2025 Call for Projects 

 

 FM 20 Realignment (S. Medina St. to S. Commerce St. – Lockhart 
($1.3M)) 

 US 183 Turn Lane Addition (Magnolia Ave to Plum Creek – Luling ($6.7M)) 
 Magnolia Ave [US 183] Turn Lane Addition (SH 80 to E. Pierce St – Luling 

($1M)) 
 Others 

STBG - Eligible Activities 

 Construction 
 Recreational trails projects, pedestrian and bicycle projects with accessibility 

requirements and the Safe Routes to School Program. 
 Planning, design, or construction of boulevards and other roadways in the right-of-

way of former Interstate System routes or other divided highways. 
 Projects relating to intersections having disproportionately high accident rates, high 

levels of congestion (as evidenced by interrupted traƯic flow at the intersection and 
a level of service rating of “F” during peak travel hours, calculated in accordance 
with the Highway Capacity Manual), and are located on a Federal-aid Highway. 

 The addition or retrofitting of structures or other measures to eliminate or reduce 
crashes involving vehicles and wildlife. 

 Replacement of low-water crossing with a bridge not on a Federal-aid highway. 

 

TASA, a carveout of the STBG program, includes funding specifically for smaller-scale 
transportation projects that oƯer alternatives to single-occupancy vehicles such as 
pedestrian and bicycle facilities, recreational trails, safe routes to school projects, 
community improvements including historic preservation and vegetation management, 
and environmental mitigation related to stormwater and habitat connectivity. 

 Sponsors: Same as for STBG projects. 
 Candidate projects: 

o City of Lockhart Sidewalk Project(s) 
o Others 

TASA - Eligible Activities 

 Construction, planning, and design of on-road and oƯ-road trail facilities for 
pedestrians, bicyclists, and other nonmotorized forms of transportation, including 
sidewalks, bicycle infrastructure, pedestrian and bicycle signals, traƯic calming 

289



Caldwell County 
CAMPO 2025 Call for Projects 

 

techniques, lighting and other safety-related infrastructure, and transportation 
projects to achieve compliance with the ADA. 

The CRP is a new program established in the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) 
for reducing transportation emissions through the development of carbon reduction 
strategies and by funding projects designed to reduce transportation emissions. 

 Sponsors: Same as for STBG & TASA projects. 
 Candidate projects: 

o Magnolia Ave [US 183] Turn Lane Addition (SH 80 to E. Pierce St – Luling) 
o FM 20 Realignment (S. Medina St. to S. Commerce St. – Lockhart) 
o Others 

CRP - Eligible Activities 

 Construction, planning, and design of on-road and oƯ-road trail facilities for 
pedestrians, bicyclists, and other nonmotorized forms of transportation, including 
sidewalks, bicycle infrastructure, pedestrian and bicycle signals, traƯic calming 
techniques, lighting and other safety-related infrastructure, and transportation 
projects to achieve compliance with the ADA. 

o If the program or project improves traƯic flow, including projects to improve 
signalization, construct high occupancy vehicle lanes, improve intersections, 
add turning lanes… 

 

CALL FOR PROJECTS: PROCESS OVERVIEW 

Step 1 - Eligibility Determines that a project can complete all required milestones and be 
implemented as scheduled  

 Phases eligible for consideration in this project call are:  
o Planning  
o Engineering and Design (Preliminary Engineering through PS&E)  
o Environmental Clearance (NEPA) 
o Construction  

Certain combinations of phases may be submitted if the project is at the 
appropriate level of completion for the next level of development. 

Step 2 - Readiness Determines the regional value of a project and how well it meets the 
goals/objectives of the TPB  

290



Caldwell County 
CAMPO 2025 Call for Projects 

 

 The core of the readiness process is about risk, uncertainty, and protecting the 
financial investments of the TPB and ensuring that the regional benefits of those 
investments are realized. 

 Projects that are not suƯiciently ready will continue to undergo potentially 
significant changes through the development process which undermines the results 
of the evaluation process that drive the recommendation.  

 Only when it can be assured that a project can be delivered as designed, can there 
be trust in the expected regional transportation benefits that are the basis of the 
scores, ranking, recommendation, and selection. 

 The readiness evaluation process reviews up to 13 areas of the project and 
development process: (e.g. – eligibility; management; scope; schedule; location; 
cost estimate; funding requirements; coordination/agreements; planning; public 
involvement; engineering & design; environmental analysis; ROW/Utilities.  

 The evaluation ensures that projects can be successfully implemented as proposed 
and is the most important part of the evaluation process. 

Step 3 – Benefit Evaluation Recommends project based on evaluation results, ranking, 
and funding availability  

 The TPB has adopted project selection criteria for seven categories of projects. 
o  Likely categories: 

 Roadway (ALL projects) 
 ITS/Operations (Magnolia Ave TLA) 
 Active Transportation (Lockhart Sidewalks/Other) 

 These categories are based on the most significant aspects of the project scope; 
however, many projects may include elements of multiple categories.  

 Apart from the “transportation planning” and “other” category, all categories have 
performance-based criteria and a cost-benefit evaluation that are combined to 
create a total project score used for ranking and recommendation. 

Step 4 - Recommendation Recommends project based on evaluation results, ranking, and 
funding availability 

 The results of the evaluation process are combined into a single ranked portfolio of 
projects.  

 The recommendation matches available funding to projects in order of regional 
benefit rank.  

 If there is not enough funding to cover the request of a project, the next ranked 
project within the funding amounts will be recommended. 

291



Caldwell County 
CAMPO 2025 Call for Projects 

 

 

SELECTION OF REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS 

Priority: Caldwell County needs to identify a person on staƯ who has or is scheduled to 
obtain certification through TxDOT’s Local Government Project Procedures (LGPP) course 
(this must be an individual on local government staƯ and cannot be a consultant under 
contract). 

Phase of Work: Sponsors must identify which phase or phases for which the funding is 
requested. The requested phase(s) will determine the readiness evaluation metrics 
required.  

 Planning – earliest stages of project development. Recommends a specific concept 
to move forward into engineering and design. 

 Engineering and Design – concept (alternative) has been determined through 
planning process. Phase includes all steps of the iterative design and engineering 
process from preliminary engineering through 100% PS&E  

 Environmental – all steps of environmental analysis through NEPA clearance. 
 Construction – project letting, bidding, construction and close out. 

Phase Combinations – A project’s development status may suggest a combination of 
certain phases, or elements of phases, is appropriate to ensure the continued and eƯicient 
development of an individual project. Projects w/ combined phase requests will be 
reviewed with special consideration of the relationship of the two phases in the context of 
the project’s development, what elements, if any, of each phase have been completed and 
are being proposed for funding, and how the associated activities of each phase impact the 
readiness of another.  

 Planning and Engineering/Design – appropriateness of this combined phase is 
limited, sponsors should submit their proposed project scope for review and 
concurrence prior to application submittal. 

 Planning and Environmental – this approach is appropriate for larger scale projects 
that require robust alternative analysis and have a high-class of NEPA classification 
such as an EA or EIS. SH 142 is the only likely project that this would apply. 

 Engineering/Design and Environmental – conduct engineering and design 
concurrently with the environmental phase and end w/ complete set of engineering 
plans and environmental clearance. 

 Most or all of the proposed projects will be for either Planning, Engineering and 
Design and/or Environmental. 

292



Caldwell County 
CAMPO 2025 Call for Projects 

 

Project Evaluation Criteria 

Roadway Projects – scoring criteria (MAX 100 points) 

 Planning – project has undergone comprehensive planning process or is identified 
as a priority in a local or regional transportation plan (10 points). 

 System Preservation – project includes work that preserves the existing 
transportation system (5 points). 

 Modification – project includes modifications that improve existing facility 
operations (5 points). 

 Congestion & Mobility –  
o Project removes bottleneck, improves person per hour throughput in 

congested area or reduces vehicle emissions (10 points). 
o Project fills a gap, removes a barrier or enhances network connectivity (5 

points) 
o Project creates transportation network redundancy (5 points). 

 Safety –  
o Project addresses severe crash rates higher than CAMPO regional average 

(including pedestrian and bicycle crash rates) (10 points). 
o Project addresses additional safety issues (5 points). 

 Regional Impact – 
o Project is located on an existing or proposed regionally significant facility (10 

points). 
o Project is on designated or proposed truck, heavy-cargo, hazardous material 

or evacuation route (5 points). 
 Social & Environmental Impacts –  

o Project serves traditionally underserved populations including low-income, 
minority, elderly, disabled and limited English proficiency households (5 
points). 

o Project has incorporated measures that reduce, minimize or avoid negative 
impacts to the environment or cultural resources (5 points). 

 Multimodal Elements –  
o Project provides pedestrian/bicycle accommodations identified in Regional 

Active Transportation Plan or locally adopted transportation plan (5 points). 
o Project includes transit elements or service routes (5 points). 

 Economic Development – project supports local, regional or state economic 
development plans and strategies (5 points). 

 Funding – Project’s local cost share is overmatched (5% = 1 point) 

293



Caldwell County 
CAMPO 2025 Call for Projects 

 

 

Cost Benefit Analysis Overview 

Projects will be evaluated through a cost-benefit analysis that will provide a value based on 
the anticipated benefits relative to the federal funding required to be invested in the 
project. The type of analysis conducted is dependent on the project category and type and 
will use the most appropriate industry standard methodology to assess the value of a 
project (e.g. – Roadways: travel time savings and crash reduction). 

Roadway travel time savings will be either evaluated through “Add Capacity 
Methodology”, typically for larger projects, or “Transportation System Management 
Methodology” using travel demand modeling tools like Synchro or as provided in the 
Highway Capacity Manual. 

Roadway safety will be evaluated by assessing safety benefits using ranking methodology 
that evaluates the need, eƯectiveness and cost. The need for the project will be based on 
the regional crash rate average for the facility type. The eƯectiveness is measured by the 
estimate for reduction in crash rates due to project design elements (also known as crash 
modification factor). The project cost will be used to allocate the project into one of three 
cost tiers, which will than be used in the overall calculation that will determine the safety 
benefit of the project.  

294



Engineering Services Contract – Capital Improvements Plan & Program and Bond Support Services    
 

 

CALDWELL COUNTY 
CONTRACT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 

 
 

FIRM:  American Structurepoint, Inc.  (“Engineer”) 
ADDRESS: 3711 S. Mopac Expressway, Building One, Suite 350, Austin, Texas 78746 
PROJECT: Capital Improvements Plan and Program and Bond Support Services 

(“Project”)    
  
THE STATE OF TEXAS   § 
      § 
COUNTY OF CALDWELL  § 
 
 THIS CONTRACT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES (“Contract”) is made and 
entered into, effective as the date of the last party’s execution hereinbelow, by and between 
Caldwell County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, whose offices are located at 
110 S. Main Street, Room 201, Lockhart, Texas, 78644 (hereinafter referred to as “County”), and 
Engineer, and such Contract is for the purpose of contracting for professional engineering services.   
 

RECITALS: 
 
 WHEREAS, V.T.C.A., Government Code §2254.002(2)(A)(vii) under Subchapter A 
entitled “Professional Services Procurement Act” provides for the procurement by counties of 
services of professional engineers; and 
 
 WHEREAS, County and Engineer desire to contract for such professional engineering 
services; and 
  
 WHEREAS, County and Engineer wish to document their agreement concerning the 
requirements and respective obligations of the parties; 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, WITNESSETH: 
  
 That for and in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein and other good and 
valuable considerations, and the covenants and agreements hereinafter contained to be kept and 
performed by the respective parties hereto, it is agreed as follows: 
 
 
 

[THIS AREA LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 
  

295



2 

ARTICLE 1 
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND APPLICABLE PROJECT DOCUMENTS 

 
A. Contract Documents.  The Contract Documents consist of this Contract, any 

exhibits attached hereto (which exhibits are hereby incorporated into and made a part of this 
Contract), any fully executed Work Authorizations; any fully executed Supplemental Work 
Authorizations and all fully executed Contract Amendments (as defined herein in Article 14) 
which are subsequently issued. These form the entire contract, and all are as fully a part of this 
Contract as if attached to this Contract or repeated herein. 

 
B. Project Documents.  In addition to any other pertinent and necessary Project 

documents, the following documents shall be used in the development of the Project: 
 

A. TxDOT 2011 Texas Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Streets and 
Highways, including latest revisions 

B. Texas Department of Transportation's Standard Specifications for Construction 
of Highways, Streets, and Bridges, 2014 (English units) 

C. Texas Department of Transportation’s Roadway Design Manual, July 2020 
D. Texas Department of Transportation’s Hydraulic Design Manual, September 

2019 
E. Texas Department of Transportation’s Bridge Design Manual LRFD, January  

2020 
F. National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) 
G. Texas Accessibility Standards (TAS) of the Architectural Barriers Act, Article 

9102, Texas Civil Statutes, Effective March 15, 2012, including latest revisions 
H. Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Regulations 
I. U.S. Army Corps Regulations 
J. International Building Code, current edition as updated 

 
ARTICLE 2 

 NON-COLLUSION; DEBARMENT; AND FINANCIAL INTEREST 
PROHIBITED 

 
A. Non-collusion.  Engineer warrants that he/she/it has not employed or retained any 

company or persons, other than a bona fide employee working solely for Engineer, to solicit or 
secure this Contract, and that he/she/it has not paid or agreed to pay any company or engineer any 
fee, commission, percentage, brokerage fee, gifts, or any other consideration, contingent upon or 
resulting from the award or making of this Contract. For breach or violation of this warranty, 
County reserves and shall have the right to annul this Contract without liability or, in its discretion 
and at its sole election, to deduct from the contract price or compensation, or to otherwise recover, 
the full amount of such fee, commission, percentage, brokerage fee, gift or contingent fee. 

 
B. Debarment Certification.  Engineer must sign the Debarment Certification 

enclosed herewith as Exhibit A. 
 
C. Financial Interest Prohibited.  Engineer covenants and represents that Engineer, 

his/her/its officers, employees, agents, consultants and subcontractors will have no financial 

296



3 

interest, direct or indirect, in the purchase or sale of any product, materials or equipment that will 
be recommended or required for the construction of the Project. 
 

ARTICLE 3 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 

 
 Engineer shall perform Engineering Services as identified in Exhibit B entitled 
“Engineering Services.” 
 

County will prepare and issue Work Authorizations, in substantially the same form 
identified and attached hereto as Exhibit C and entitled “Work Authorization No. 1”, to authorize 
the Engineer to perform one or more tasks of the Engineering Services.  Each Work Authorization 
will include a description of the work to be performed, a description of the tasks and milestones, a 
work schedule for the tasks, definite review times by County and Engineer of all Engineering 
Services and a fee amount agreed upon by the County and Engineer.  The amount payable for a 
Work Authorization shall be supported by the estimated cost of each work task as described in the 
Work Authorization.  The Work Authorization will not waive the Engineer’s responsibilities and 
obligations established in this Contract.  The executed Work Authorizations shall become part of 
this Contract. 

 
All work must be completed on or before the date specified in the Work Authorization.  

The Engineer shall promptly notify the County of any event which will affect completion of the 
Work Authorization, although such notification shall not relieve the Engineer from costs or 
liabilities resulting from delays in completion of the Work Authorization.  Should the review times 
or Engineering Services take longer than shown on the Work Authorization, through no fault of 
Engineer, Engineer may submit a timely written request for additional time, which shall be subject 
to the approval of the County.  Any changes in a Work Authorization shall be enacted by a written 
Supplemental Work Authorization before additional costs may be incurred.  Any Supplemental 
Work Authorization must be executed by both parties within the period specified in the Work 
Authorization.   

 
ARTICLE 4 

CONTRACT TERM 
 

A. Term.  The Engineer is expected to complete the Engineering Services described 
herein in accordance with the above described Work Authorizations or any Supplemental Work 
Authorization related thereto. If Engineer does not perform the Engineering Services in accordance 
with each applicable Work Authorization or any Supplemental Work Authorization related thereto, 
then County shall have the right to terminate this Contract as set forth below in Article 20. So long 
as the County elects not to terminate this Contract, it shall continue from day to day until such time 
as the Engineering Services are completed in accordance with each applicable Work Authorization 
or any Supplemental Work Authorization related thereto. Any Engineering Services performed, or 
costs incurred after the date of termination shall not be eligible for reimbursement. Engineer shall 
notify County in writing as soon as possible if he/she/it determines, or reasonably anticipates, that 
the Engineering Services will not be completed in accordance with an applicable Work 
Authorization, or any Supplemental Work Authorization related thereto. 

 

297



4 

B. Work Authorizations.  Engineer acknowledges that each Work Authorization is 
of critical importance and agrees to undertake all reasonably necessary efforts to expedite the 
performance of Engineering Services required herein so that construction of the Project will be 
commenced and completed as scheduled. In this regard, and subject to adjustments in a particular 
Work Authorization, as provided in Article 3 herein, Engineer shall proceed with sufficient 
qualified personnel and consultants necessary to fully and timely accomplish all Engineering 
Services required under this Contract in a professional manner. 

 
C. Commencement of Engineering Services.  After execution of this Contract, 

Engineer shall not proceed with Engineering Services until Engineer has been thoroughly briefed 
on the scope of the Project and has been notified in writing by the County to proceed, as provided 
in Article 8. 
 

ARTICLE 5 
COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES 

 
 County shall pay and Engineer agrees to accept up to the amount shown below as full 
compensation for the Engineering Services performed and to be performed under this Contract.  
The basis of compensation for the services of principals and employees engaged in the 
performance of the Engineering Services shall be based on the Rate Schedule set forth in the 
attached Exhibit D. 
 
 The maximum amount payable under this Contract, without modification, is two hundred 
thousand Dollars ($200,000.00) (the “Compensation Cap”), provided that any amounts paid or 
payable shall be solely pursuant to a validly issued Work Authorization or any Supplemental Work 
Authorization related thereto.  In no event may the aggregate amount of compensation authorized 
under Work Authorizations and Supplemental Work Authorizations exceed the Compensation 
Cap.  The Compensation Cap shall be revised equitably only by written Contract Amendments 
executed by both parties in the event of a change in the overall scope of the Engineering Services 
set forth in Exhibit B, as authorized by County. 
 

The Compensation Cap is based upon all labor and non-labor costs estimated to be required 
in the performance of the Engineering Services provided for under this Contract. Should the actual 
costs of all labor and non-labor costs rendered under this Contract be less than the above stated 
Compensation Cap, then Engineer shall receive compensation for only actual fees and costs of the 
Engineering Services actually rendered and incurred, which may be less than the above stated 
Compensation Cap. 
 
 The Compensation Cap herein referenced may be adjusted for Additional Engineering 
Services requested and performed only if approved by a written Contract Amendment signed by 
both parties. 
 
 Engineer shall prepare and submit to County monthly progress reports in sufficient detail 
to support the progress of the Engineering Services and to support invoices requesting monthly 
payment. The format for such monthly progress reports and invoices must be in a format acceptable 
to County. Satisfactory progress of Engineering Services shall be an absolute condition of 
payment. 

298



5 

 Engineer shall be reimbursed for actual non-labor and subcontract expenses incurred in the 
performance of the services under this Contract at the Engineer’s invoice cost.  Invoices requesting 
reimbursement for costs and expenditures related to the Project (reimbursables) must be 
accompanied by copies of the provider’s invoice. The copies of the provider’s invoice must 
evidence the actual costs billed to Engineer without mark-up. 
 

ARTICLE 6 
METHOD OF PAYMENT 

 
 Payments to Engineer shall be made while Engineering Services are in progress. Engineer 
shall prepare and submit to Caldwell County’s Purchasing Department, not more frequently than 
once per month, a progress report as referenced in Article 5 above. Such progress report shall state 
the percentage of completion of Engineering Services accomplished for an applicable Work 
Authorization or any Supplemental Work Authorization related thereto during that billing period 
and to date.  This submittal shall also include a progress assessment report in a form acceptable to 
the County Auditor.   
 

All invoices submitted to County must, at a minimum, be accompanied by an original 
complete packet of supporting documentation and time sheets detailing hours worked by staff 
persons with a description of the work performed by such persons.  For Additional Engineering 
Services performed pursuant to this Contract, a separate invoice or itemization of the Additional 
Engineering Services must be presented with the same aforementioned requirements.   
 
 Payments shall be made by County based upon Engineering Services actually provided and 
performed. Upon timely receipt and approval of each statement, County shall make a good faith 
effort to pay the amount which is due and payable within thirty (30) days of the County Auditor’s 
receipt. County reserves the right to reasonably withhold payment pending verification of 
satisfactory Engineering Services performed. Engineer has the responsibility to submit proof to 
County, adequate and sufficient in its determination, that tasks of an applicable Work 
Authorization or any Supplemental Work Authorization related thereto were completed. 
 
 The certified statements shall show the total amount earned to the date of submission and 
shall show the amount due and payable as of the date of the current statement. Final payment does 
not relieve Engineer of the responsibility of correcting any errors and/or omissions resulting from 
his/her/its negligence. 
 

Upon submittal of the initial invoice, Engineer shall provide the County Auditor with an 
Internal Revenue Form W-9, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification that is 
complete in compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations. 
  

ARTICLE 7 
PROMPT PAYMENT POLICY 

 
In accordance with Chapter 2251, V.T.C.A., Texas Government Code, payment to 

Engineer will be made within thirty (30) days of the day on which the performance of services was 
complete, or within thirty (30) days of the day on which the County Auditor receives a correct 
invoice for services, whichever is later.  

299



6 

Engineer may charge a late fee (fee shall not be greater than that which is permitted by 
Texas law) for payments not made in accordance with this prompt payment policy; however, this 
policy does not apply in the event: 
 

A. There is a bona fide dispute between County and Engineer concerning the supplies, 
materials, or equipment delivered or the services performed that causes the payment 
to be late; or 

B. The terms of a federal contract, grant, regulation, or statute prevent County from 
making a timely payment with federal funds; or 

C. There is a bona fide dispute between Engineer and a subcontractor/subconsultant 
or between a subcontractor/subconsultant and its supplier concerning supplies, 
materials, or equipment delivered or the Engineering Services performed which 
causes the payment to be late; or 

D. The invoice is not mailed to the County’s Purchasing Department in strict 
accordance with instructions, if any, on the purchase order, or this Contract or other 
such contractual agreement. 

 
 The County Auditor shall document to Engineer the issues related to disputed invoices 
within ten (10) calendar days of receipt of such invoice. Any non-disputed invoices shall be 
considered correct and payable per the terms of Chapter 2251, V.T.C.A., Texas Government Code. 

 
ARTICLE 8 

COMMENCEMENT OF ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 
 The Engineer shall not proceed with any task of the Engineering Services until Engineer 
has been thoroughly briefed on the scope of the Project and instructed, in writing by the County, 
to proceed with the applicable Engineering Services. The County shall not be responsible for work 
performed or costs incurred by Engineer related to any task for which a Work Authorization or a 
Supplemental Work Authorization related thereto has not been issued and signed by both parties.  
Engineer shall not be required to perform any work for which a Work Authorization or a 
Supplemental Work Authorization related thereto has not been issued and signed by both parties.   
 

ARTICLE 9 
PROJECT TEAM 

 
 County’s Designated Representative for purposes of this Contract is as follows: 
 

 
Hoppy Haden, County Judge 
Caldwell County Courthouse  
110 S. Main St., Room 101 
Lockhart, TX 78644 

 
 County shall have the right, from time to time, to change the County’s Designated 
Representative by giving Engineer written notice thereof. With respect to any action, decision or 
determination which is to be taken or made by County under this Contract, the County’s 
Designated Representative may take such action or make such decision or determination or shall 

300



7 

notify Engineer in writing of an individual responsible for and capable of taking such action, 
decision or determination and shall forward any communications and documentation to such 
individual for response or action. Actions, decisions or determinations by the County’s Designated 
Representative on behalf of County shall be done in his or her reasonable business judgment unless 
express standards or parameters therefor are included in this Contract, in which case, actions taken 
by the County’s Designated Representative shall be in accordance with such express standards or 
parameters. Any consent, approval, decision or determination hereunder by the County’s 
Designated Representative shall be binding on County; provided, however, the County’s 
Designated Representative shall not have any right to modify, amend or terminate this Contract, 
an Executed Work Authorization, an executed Supplemental Work Authorization or executed 
Contract Amendment.  County’s Designated Representative shall not have any authority to execute 
a Contract Amendment, Work Authorization or any Supplemental Work Authorization unless 
otherwise granted such authority by the Caldwell County Commissioners Court.   
 
 Engineer’s Designated Representative for purposes of this Contract is as follows: 
 

Paul McIlree, PE, DBIA 
Principal 
3711 South Mopac Expressway 
Building One, Suite 350 
Austin, Texas 78746 

 
 Engineer shall have the right, from time to time, to change the Engineer’s Designated 
Representative by giving County written notice thereof. With respect to any action, decision or 
determination which is to be taken or made by Engineer under this Contract, the Engineer’s 
Designated Representative may take such action or make such decision or determination or shall 
notify County in writing of an individual responsible for and capable of taking such action, 
decision or determination and shall forward any communications and documentation to such 
individual for response or action. Actions, decisions or determinations by the Engineer’s 
Designated Representative on behalf of Engineer shall be done in his or her reasonable business 
judgment unless express standards or parameters therefor are included in this Contract, in which 
case, actions taken by the Engineer’s Designated Representative shall be in accordance with such 
express standards or parameters. Any consent, approval, decision or determination hereunder by 
the Engineer’s Designated Representative shall be binding on Engineer.  Engineer’s Designated 
Representative shall have the right to modify, amend and execute Work Authorizations, 
Supplemental Work Authorizations and Contract Amendments on behalf of Engineer. 
 

ARTICLE 10 
PROGRESS EVALUATION 

 
 Engineer shall, from time to time during the progress of the Engineering Services, confer 
with County at County’s election. Engineer shall prepare and present such information as may be 
pertinent and necessary, or as may be reasonably requested by County, in order for County to 
evaluate features of the Engineering Services. At the request of County or Engineer, conferences 
shall be provided at Engineer's office, the offices of County, or at other locations designated by 
County. When requested by County, such conferences shall also include evaluation of the 
Engineering Services.  County may, from time to time, require Engineer to appear and provide 

301



8 

information to the Caldwell County Commissioners Court. 
 Should County determine that the progress in Engineering Services does not satisfy an 
applicable Work Authorization or any Supplemental Work Authorization related thereto, then 
County shall review same with Engineer to determine corrective action required. 
 
 Engineer shall promptly advise County in writing of events which have or may have a 
significant impact upon the progress of the Engineering Services, including but not limited to the 
following: 
 

A. Problems, delays, adverse conditions which may materially affect the ability to meet the 
objectives of an applicable Work Authorization or any Supplemental Work Authorization 
related thereto, or preclude the attainment of Project Engineering Services units by 
established time periods; and such disclosure shall be accompanied by statement of actions 
taken or contemplated, and County assistance needed to resolve the situation, if any; and 

B. Favorable developments or events which enable meeting goals sooner than anticipated in 
relation to an applicable Work Authorization’s or any Supplemental Work Authorization 
related thereto. 

 
ARTICLE 11 
SUSPENSION 

 
 Should County desire to suspend the Engineering Services, but not to terminate this 
Contract, then such suspension may be effected by County giving Engineer thirty (30) calendar 
days’ verbal notification followed by written confirmation to that effect. Such thirty-day notice 
may be waived in writing by agreement and signature of both parties. The Engineering Services 
may be reinstated and resumed in full force and effect within sixty (60) days of receipt of written 
notice from County to resume the Engineering Services. Such sixty-day (60) notice may be 
waived in writing by agreement and signature of both parties. If this Contract is suspended for 
more than thirty (30) days, Engineer shall have the option of terminating this Contract and, in the 
event, Engineer shall be compensated for all Engineering Services performed and reimbursable 
expenses incurred, provided such Engineering Services and reimbursable expenses have been 
previously authorized and approved by County, to the effective date of suspension. 
 
 If County suspends the Engineering Services, the contract period as determined in Article 
4, and the Work Authorization or any Supplemental Work Authorization related thereto, shall be 
extended for a time period equal to the suspension period. 
 
 County assumes no liability for Engineering Services performed or costs incurred prior to 
the date authorized by County for Engineer to begin Engineering Services, and/or during periods 
when Engineering Services is suspended, and/or subsequent to the completion date. 

 
ARTICLE 12 

ADDITIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 
 If Engineer forms a reasonable opinion that any work he/she/it has been directed to 
perform is beyond the overall scope of this Contract, as set forth in Exhibit B, and as such 
constitutes extra work (“Additional Engineering Services”), he/she/it shall promptly notify 

302



9 

County in writing. In the event County finds that such work does constitute Additional 
Engineering Services, County shall so advise Engineer and a written Contract Amendment will 
be executed between the parties as provided in Article 14.  Any increase to the Compensation Cap 
due to Additional Engineering Services must be set forth in such Contract Amendment. Engineer 
shall not perform any proposed Additional Engineering Services nor incur any additional costs 
prior to the execution, by both parties, of a written Contract Amendment.  Following the execution 
of a Contract Amendment that provides for Additional Engineering Services, a written Work 
Authorization, which sets forth the Additional Engineering Services to be performed, must be 
executed by the parties. County shall not be responsible for actions by Engineer nor for any costs 
incurred by Engineer relating to Additional Engineering Services not directly associated with the 
performance of the Engineering Services authorized in this Contract, by a fully executed Work 
Authorization or a fully executed Contract Amendment thereto. 
 

ARTICLE 13 
CHANGES IN COMPLETED ENGINEERING SERVICES 

 
 If County deems it necessary to request changes to previously satisfactorily completed 
Engineering Services or parts thereof which involve changes to the original Engineering Services 
or character of Engineering Services under this Contract, then Engineer shall make such revisions 
as requested and as directed by County. Such revisions shall be considered as Additional 
Engineering Services and paid for as specified under Article 12. 
 
 Engineer shall make revisions to Engineering Services authorized hereunder as are 
necessary to correct errors appearing therein, when required to do so by County. No additional 
compensation shall be due for such Engineering Services. 
 

ARTICLE 14 
CONTRACT AMENDMENTS 

 
 The terms set out in this Contract may be modified by a written fully executed Contract 
Amendment.  Changes and modifications to a fully executed Work Authorization shall be made 
in the form of a Supplemental Work Authorization. To the extent that such changes or 
modifications to a Work Authorization do not also require modifications to the terms of this 
Contract (i.e. changes to the overall scope of Engineering Services set forth in Exhibit B, 
modification of the Compensation Cap, etc.) a Contract Amendment will not be required. 
  

ARTICLE 15 
USE OF DOCUMENTS 

 
   All documents, including but not limited to drawings, specifications and data or programs 

stored electronically, (hereinafter referred to as “Engineering Work Products”) prepared by 
Engineer and its subcontractors/subconsultants are related exclusively to the services described in 
this Contract and are intended to be used with respect to this Project.  However, it is expressly 
understood and agreed by and between the parties hereto that all of Engineer’s designs under this 
Contract (including but not limited to tracings, drawings, estimates, specifications, investigations, 
studies and other documents, completed or partially completed), shall be the property of County 
to be thereafter used in any lawful manner as County elects.  Any such subsequent use made of 

303



10 

documents by County shall be at County’s sole risk and without liability to Engineer.   
 

  By execution of this Contract and in confirmation of the fee for services to be paid 
under this Contract, Engineer hereby conveys, transfers and assigns to County all rights under the 
Federal Copyright Act of 1976 (or any successor copyright statute), as amended, all common law 
copyrights and all other intellectual property rights acknowledged by law in the Project Designs 
and work product developed under this Contract. Copies may be retained by Engineer.  Engineer 
shall be liable to County for any loss or damage to any such documents while they are in the 
possession of or while being worked upon by Engineer or anyone connected with Engineer, 
including agents, employees, Engineers or subcontractors/subconsultants. All documents so lost 
or damaged shall be replaced or restored by Engineer without cost to County. 
 

  Upon execution of this Contract, Engineer grants to County permission to 
reproduce Engineer’s work and documents for purposes of constructing, using and maintaining the 
Project, provided that County shall comply with its obligations, including prompt payment of all 
sums when due, under this Contract. Engineer shall obtain similar permission from Engineer’s 
subcontractors/subconsultants consistent with this Contract. If and upon the date Engineer is 
adjudged in default of this Contract, County is permitted to authorize other similarly credentialed 
design professionals to reproduce and, where permitted by law, to make changes, corrections or 
additions to the work and documents for the purposes of completing, using and maintaining the 
Project. 

 
 County shall not assign, delegate, sublicense, pledge or otherwise transfer any permission 

granted herein to another party without the prior written consent of Engineer. However, County 
shall be permitted to authorize the contractor, subcontractors and material or equipment suppliers 
to reproduce applicable portions of the Engineering Work Products appropriate to and for use in 
the execution of the Work.  Submission or distribution of Engineering Work Products to meet 
official regulatory requirements or for similar purposes in connection with the Project is permitted.  
Any unauthorized use of the Engineering Work Products shall be at County's sole risk and without 
liability to Engineer and its Engineers. 
 

 Prior to Engineer providing to County any Engineering Work Products in electronic form 
or County providing to Engineer any electronic data for incorporation into the Engineering Work 
Products, County and Engineer shall by separate written contract set forth the specific conditions 
governing the format of such Engineering Work Products or electronic data, including any special 
limitations not otherwise provided in this Contract.  Any electronic files are provided by Engineer 
for the convenience of County, and use of them is at County’s sole risk.  In the case of any defects 
in electronic files or any discrepancies between them and any hardcopy of the same documents 
prepared by Engineer, the hardcopy shall prevail.  Only printed copies of documents conveyed by 
Engineer shall be relied upon.   

 
 Engineer shall have no liability for changes made to the drawings by other engineers 

subsequent to the completion of the Project.  Any such change shall be sealed by the engineer 
making that change and shall be appropriately marked to reflect what was changed or modified. 

 
 If Engineer for any reason is not allowed to complete all the services called for by this 

Contract, the Engineer shall not be held responsible for the accuracy, completeness or 

304



11 

constructability of the Engineering Work Projects prepared by the Engineer if used, reused, 
changed or completed by the County or by another party.  Accordingly, the County agrees, to the 
fullest extent permitted by law without necessitating the creation of an interest and sinking fund, 
to indemnify and hold harmless the Engineer from any damage, liabilities or costs, including 
reasonable attorneys’ fees and defense costs, arising or allegedly arising from such use, change or 
completion by any other party of any Engineering Work Products prepared by Engineer. 
 

ARTICLE 16 
PERSONNEL, EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL 

 
 Engineer shall furnish and maintain, at its own expense, quarters for the performance of 
all Engineering Services, and adequate and sufficient personnel and equipment to perform the 
Engineering Services as required. All employees of Engineer shall have such knowledge and 
experience as will enable them to perform the duties assigned to them. Any employee of Engineer 
who, in the reasonable opinion of County, is incompetent or whose conduct becomes detrimental 
to the Engineering Services shall immediately be removed from association with the Project when 
so instructed by County. Engineer certifies that it presently has adequate qualified personnel in 
its employment for performance of the Engineering Services required under this Contract or will 
obtain such personnel from sources other than County. Engineer may not change the Project 
Manager without prior written consent of County. 
 

ARTICLE 17 
SUBCONTRACTING 

 
 Engineer shall not assign, subcontract or transfer any portion of the Engineering Services 
under this Contract without prior written approval from County. All subcontracts shall include the 
provisions required in this Contract.  No subcontract shall relieve Engineer of any responsibilities 
under this Contract. 
 

ARTICLE 18 
REVIEW OF ENGINEERING SERVICES 

 
Engineer's Engineering Services will be reviewed by County under its applicable technical 

requirements and procedures. 
 

A. Completion.  Reports, plans, specifications, and supporting documents shall be 
submitted by Engineer on or before the dates specified in the applicable Work Authorization or 
Supplemental Work Authorization related thereto.  Upon receipt of same, the submission shall be 
checked for completion. "Completion" or “Complete” shall be defined as all of the required items, 
as set out in the applicable Work Authorization, have been included in compliance with the 
requirements of this Contract.  The completeness of any Engineering Services submitted to County 
shall be determined by County within thirty (30) days of such submittal and County shall notify 
Engineer in writing within such thirty (30) day period if such Engineering Services have been 
found to be incomplete.  If the submission is Complete, County shall notify Engineer and County’s 
technical review process will begin. 
 

305



12 

If the submission is not Complete, County shall notify Engineer, who shall perform such 
professional services as are required to complete the Engineering Services and resubmit it to 
County. This process shall be repeated until a submission is Complete. 

 
B. Acceptance.  County shall review the completed Engineering Services for 

compliance with this Contract.  If necessary, the completed Engineering Services shall be returned 
to Engineer, who shall perform any required Engineering Services and resubmit it to County. This 
process shall be repeated until the Engineering Services are Accepted. "Acceptance" or 
“Accepted” shall mean that in the County’s reasonable opinion, substantial compliance with the 
requirements of this Contract has been achieved. 

 
C. Final Approval.  After Acceptance, Engineer shall perform any required 

modifications, changes, alterations, corrections, redesigns, and additional work necessary to 
receive Final Approval by the County.  "Final Approval" in this sense shall mean formal 
recognition that the Engineering Services have been fully carried out. 

 
D. Errors and Omissions.  After Final Approval, Engineer shall, without additional 

compensation, perform any work required as a result of Engineer's development of the work which 
is found to be in error or omission due to Engineer’s negligence. However, any work required or 
occasioned for the convenience of County after Final Approval shall be paid for as Additional 
Engineering Services. 
 

E. Disputes Over Classifications.  In the event of any dispute over the classification 
of Engineer’s Engineering Services as Complete, Accepted, or having attained Final Approved 
under this Contract, the decision of the County shall be final and binding on Engineer, subject to 
any civil remedy or determination otherwise available to the parties and deemed appropriate by 
the parties. 

 
F. County’s Reliance on Engineer.  ENGINEER’S DUTIES AS SET FORTH HEREIN 

SHALL AT NO TIME BE IN ANY WAY DIMINISHED BY REASON OF ANY REVIEW, EVALUATION OR 

APPROVAL BY THE COUNTY OR ITS AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE NOR SHALL THE ENGINEER 

BE RELEASED FROM ANY LIABILITY BY REASON OF SUCH REVIEW, EVALUATION OR APPROVAL 

BY THE COUNTY, IT BEING UNDERSTOOD THAT THE COUNTY AT ALL TIMES IS ULTIMATELY 

RELYING UPON THE ENGINEER’S SKILL, ABILITY AND KNOWLEDGE IN PERFORMING THE 

ENGINEERING SERVICES REQUIRED HEREUNDER. 
 

ARTICLE 19 
VIOLATION OF CONTRACT TERMS/BREACH OF CONTRACT 

 
 Violation of contract terms or breach of contract by Engineer shall be grounds for 
termination of this Contract, and any increased costs as determined by mediator or a court of 
law, arising from Engineer’s default, breach of contract, or violation of contract terms shall be 
paid by Engineer. 

 
 
 
 

306



13 

ARTICLE 20 
TERMINATION 

 
 This Contract may be terminated as set forth below. 
 

A. By mutual agreement and consent, in writing, of both parties. 
B. By County, by notice in writing to Engineer, as a consequence of failure 

by Engineer to perform the Engineering Services set forth herein in a 
satisfactory manner. 

C. By either party, upon the failure of the other party to fulfill its obligations 
as set forth herein. 

D. By County, for reasons of its own and not subject to the mutual consent of 
Engineer, upon not less than thirty (30) days’ written notice to Engineer. 

E. By satisfactory completion of all Engineering Services and obligations 
described herein. 

 
 Should County terminate this Contract as herein provided, no fees other than fees due and 
payable at the time of termination plus reimbursable expenses incurred shall thereafter be paid to 
Engineer. In determining the value of the Engineering Services performed by Engineer prior to 
termination, County shall be the sole judge. Compensation for Engineering Services at 
termination will be based on a percentage of the Engineering Services completed at that time. 
Should County terminate this Contract under Subsection (D) immediately above, then the amount 
charged during the thirty-day notice period shall not exceed the amount charged during the 
preceding thirty (30) days. 
 
 If Engineer defaults in the performance of this Contract or if County terminates this 
Contract for fault on the part of Engineer, then County shall give consideration to the actual costs 
incurred by Engineer in performing the Engineering Services to the date of default, the amount of 
Engineering Services required which was satisfactorily completed to date of default, the value of 
the Engineering Services which are usable to County, the cost to County of employing another 
firm to complete the Engineering Services required and the time required to do so, and other 
factors which affect the value to County of the Engineering Services performed at the time of 
default. 
 
 The termination of this Contract and payment of an amount in settlement as prescribed 
above shall extinguish all rights, duties, and obligations of County under this Contract. If the 
termination of this Contract is due to the failure of Engineer to fulfill his/her/its contractual 
obligations, then County may take over the Project and prosecute the Engineering Services to 
completion. In such case, Engineer shall be liable to County for any additional and reasonable 
costs incurred by County. 
 
 Engineer shall be responsible for the settlement of all contractual and administrative issues 
arising out of any procurements made by Engineer in support of the Engineering Services under 
this Contract. 
 
 
 

307



14 

ARTICLE 21 
COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 

 
A. Compliance.  Engineer shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local 

laws, statutes, codes, ordinances, rules and regulations, and the orders and decrees of any court, 
or administrative bodies or tribunals in any manner affecting the performance of this Contract, 
including without limitation, minimum/maximum salary and wage statutes and regulations, and 
licensing laws and regulations. Engineer shall furnish County with satisfactory proof of his/her/its 
compliance. 
 

Engineer shall further obtain all permits and licenses required in the performance of the 
Engineering Services contracted for herein. 

 
B. Taxes.  Engineer will pay all taxes, if any, required by law arising by virtue of the 

Engineering Services performed hereunder. County is qualified for exemption pursuant to the 
provisions of Section 151.309 of the Texas Limited Sales, Excise, and Use Tax Act. 
 

ARTICLE 22 
INDEMNIFICATION 

 
ENGINEER AGREES, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD 

THE COUNTY HARMLESS FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL LIABILITIES, JUDGMENTS, LAWSUITS, 
DAMAGES, COSTS AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, REASONABLE ATTORNEYS’ 

FEES, (“LOSSES”) TO THE EXTENT SUCH LOSSES ARE CAUSED BY OR RESULTS FROM A NEGLIGENT 

ACT OR OMISSION, NEGLIGENCE, OR INTENTIONAL TORT COMMITTED BY ENGINEER, ENGINEER’S 

EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, OR ANY OTHER PERSON OR ENTITY UNDER CONTRACT WITH ENGINEER 

INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ENGINEER’S SUBCONSULTANTS, OR ANY OTHER ENTITY OVER 

WHICH ENGINEER EXERCISES CONTROL.   
 

ENGINEER FURTHER AGREES, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, TO INDEMNIFY 

AND HOLD THE COUNTY HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITIES, JUDGMENTS, LAWSUITS, 
DAMAGES, COSTS AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, REASONABLE ATTORNEYS’ 

FEES, (“LOSSES”) TO THE EXTENT SUCH LOSSES ARE CAUSED BY OR RESULTS FROM ENGINEER’S 

FAILURE TO PAY ENGINEER’S EMPLOYEES, SUBCONTRACTORS, SUBCONSULTANTS, OR SUPPLIERS, IN 

CONNECTION WITH ANY OF THE WORK PERFORMED OR TO BE PERFORMED UNDER THIS CONTRACT BY 

ENGINEER.   
 

ENGINEER FURTHER AGREES TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD THE COUNTY HARMLESS FROM ANY 

AND ALL LIABILITIES, LAWSUITS, DAMAGES, COSTS AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED 

TO, ATTORNEYS’ FEES, (“LOSSES”) TO THE EXTENT SUCH LOSSES ARE CAUSED BY OR RESULTS FROM 

THE INFRINGEMENT OF ANY INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY ARISING OUT OF THE USE OF ANY PLANS, 
DESIGN, DRAWINGS, OR SPECIFICATIONS FURNISHED BY ENGINEER IN THE PERFORMANCE OF THIS 

CONTRACT. 
 

THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED IN THIS SECTION SHALL SURVIVE THE 

TERMINATION OF THE CONTRACT AND/OR CONTRACT DOCUMENTS OR THE SUSPENSION OF THE 

WORK HEREUNDER.  TO THE EXTENT THAT ANY LIABILITIES, PENALTIES, DEMANDS, CLAIMS, 

308



15 

LAWSUITS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, COSTS AND EXPENSES ARE CAUSED IN PART BY THE ACTS OF THE 

COUNTY OR THIRD PARTIES FOR WHOM ENGINEER IS NOT LEGALLY LIABLE, ENGINEER’S 

OBLIGATIONS SHALL BE IN PROPORTION TO ENGINEER’S FAULT.  THE OBLIGATIONS HEREIN SHALL 

ALSO EXTEND TO ANY ACTIONS BY THE COUNTY TO ENFORCE THIS INDEMNITY OBLIGATION. 
 

IN THE EVENT THAT CONTRACTORS INITIATE LITIGATION AGAINST THE COUNTY IN WHICH 

THE CONTRACTOR ALLEGES DAMAGES AS A RESULT OF ANY NEGLIGENT ACTS, ERRORS OR 

OMISSIONS OF ENGINEER, ITS EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, SUBCONTRACTORS, SUBCONSULTANTS, OR 

SUPPLIERS, OR OTHER ENTITIES OVER WHICH ENGINEER EXERCISES CONTROL, INCLUDING, BUT NOT 

LIMITED TO, DEFECTS, ERRORS, OR OMISSIONS, THEN THE COUNTY SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO JOIN 

ENGINEER IN ANY SUCH PROCEEDINGS AT THE COUNTY’S COST.  ENGINEER SHALL ALSO HOLD THE 

COUNTY HARMLESS AND INDEMNIFY THE COUNTY TO THE EXTENT THAT ENGINEER, ANY OF ITS 

EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, SUBCONTRACTORS, SUBCONSULTANTS, OR SUPPLIERS, OR OTHER ENTITIES 

OVER WHICH ENGINEER EXERCISES CONTROL, CAUSED SUCH DAMAGES TO CONTRACTOR, 
INCLUDING ANY AND ALL COSTS AND REASONABLE ATTORNEYS’ FEES INCURRED BY THE COUNTY 

IN CONNECTION WITH THE DEFENSE OF ANY CLAIMS WHERE ENGINEER, ITS EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, 
SUBCONTRACTORS, SUBCONSULTANTS, OR SUPPLIERS, OR OTHER ENTITIES OVER WHICH ENGINEER 

EXERCISES CONTROL, ARE ADJUDICATED AT FAULT. 
 

ARTICLE 23 
ENGINEER’S RESPONSIBILITIES 

 
 Engineer shall be responsible for the accuracy of his/her/its Engineering Services and shall 
promptly make necessary revisions or corrections to its work product resulting from errors, 
omissions, or negligent acts, and same shall be done without compensation. County shall 
determine Engineer’s responsibilities for all questions arising from design errors and/or 
omissions, subject to the dispute resolution provisions of Article 33. Engineer shall not be relieved 
of responsibility for subsequent correction of any such errors or omissions in its work product, or 
for clarification of any ambiguities until after the construction phase of the Project has been 
completed. 
 

ARTICLE 24 
ENGINEER’S SEAL 

 
 The responsible engineer shall sign, seal and date all appropriate engineering submissions 
to County in accordance with the Texas Engineering Practice Act and the rules of the State Board 
of Registration for Professional Engineers. 
 

ARTICLE 25 
INSURANCE 

 
 Engineer must comply with the following insurance requirements at all times during this 
Contract: 
 

A. Coverage Limits.  Engineer, at Engineer’s sole cost, shall purchase and maintain 
during the entire term while this Contract is in effect the following insurance: 
 

1. Worker's Compensation in accordance with statutory requirements. 

309



16 

2. Commercial General Liability Insurance with a combined minimum Bodily Injury 
and Property Damage limits of $1,000,000.00 per occurrence and $2,000,000.00 in 
the aggregate.  

3. Business Automobile Liability Insurance for all owned, non-owned, and hired 
vehicles with combined minimum limits for Bodily Injury and Property Damage of 
$1,000,000.00 each accident.  

4. Professional Liability Insurance in the amount of $2,000,000.00 per claim and 
annual aggregate. 
 

B. Additional Insureds; Waiver of Subrogation.  County, its directors, officers and 
employees shall be added as additional insureds under policies listed under (2) and (3) above, and 
on those policies where County, its directors, officers and employees are additional insureds, such 
insurance shall be primary and any insurance maintained by County shall be excess and not 
contribute with it.  Such policies shall also include waivers of subrogation in favor of County. 

 
C. Premiums and Deductible.  Engineer shall be responsible for payment of 

premiums for all of the insurance coverages required under this section. Engineer further agrees 
that for each claim, suit or action made against insurance provided hereunder, with respect to all 
matters for which the Engineer is responsible hereunder, Engineer shall be solely responsible for 
all deductibles and self-insured retentions. Any deductibles or self-insured retentions over 
$50,000 in the Engineer’s insurance must be declared and approved in writing by County in 
advance. 

 
D. Commencement of Work.  Engineer shall not commence any field work under 

this Contract until he/she/it has obtained all required insurance and such insurance has been 
approved by County. As further set out below, Engineer shall not allow any 
subcontractor/subconsultant(s) to commence work to be performed in connection with this 
Contract until all required insurance has been obtained and approved and such approval shall not 
be unreasonably withheld. Approval of the insurance by County shall not relieve or decrease the 
liability of Engineer hereunder. 

 
E. Insurance Company Rating.  The required insurance must be written by a 

company approved to do business in the State or Texas with a financial standing of at least an A- 
rating, as reflected in Best’s insurance ratings or by a similar rating system recognized within the 
insurance industry at the time the policy is issued.  

 
F. Certification of Coverage.  Engineer shall furnish County with a certification of 

coverage issued by the insurer. Engineer shall not cause any insurance to be canceled nor permit 
any insurance to lapse. In addition to any other notification requires set forth hereunder, 
Engineer shall also notify County, within twenty-four (24) hours of receipt, of any notices of 
expiration, cancellation, non-renewal, or material change in coverage it receives from its 
insurer. 

 
G. No Arbitration.  It is the intention of the County and agreed to and hereby 

acknowledged by the Engineer, that no provision of this Contract shall be construed to require the 
County to submit to mandatory arbitration in the settlement of any claim, cause of action or dispute, 
except as specifically required in direct connection with an insurance claim or threat of claim under 

310



17 

an insurance policy required hereunder or as may be required by law or a court of law with 
jurisdiction over the provisions of this Contract. 

 
H. Subcontractor/Subconsultant’s Insurance.  Without limiting any of the other 

obligations or liabilities of Engineer, Engineer shall require each subcontractor/subconsultant 
performing work under this Contract (to the extent a subcontractor/subconsultant is allowed by 
County) to maintain during the term of this Contract, at the subcontractor/subconsultant’s own 
expense, the same stipulated minimum insurance required in this Article above, including the 
required provisions and additional policy conditions as shown below in this Article. 
 

Engineer shall obtain and monitor the certificates of insurance from each 
subcontractor/subconsultant in order to assure compliance with the insurance requirements. 
Engineer must retain the certificates of insurance for the duration of this Contract, and shall have 
the responsibility of enforcing these insurance requirements among its 
subcontractor/subconsultants. County shall be entitled, upon request and without expense, to 
receive copies of these certificates of insurance. 

 
I. Insurance Policy Endorsements.  Each insurance policy shall include the 

following conditions by endorsement to the policy: 
 

1. County shall be notified thirty (30) days prior to the expiration, cancellation, non-
renewal or any material change in coverage, and such notice thereof shall be given 
to County by certified mail to: 
 

Caldwell County 
110 S. Main St., Room 101  
Lockhart, TX. 78644 
 

2. The policy clause “Other Insurance” shall not apply to any insurance coverage 
currently held by County, to any such future coverage, or to County’s Self-Insured 
Retentions of whatever nature. 

 
J. Cost of Insurance.  The cost of all insurance required herein to be secured and 

maintained by Engineer shall be borne solely by Engineer, with certificates of insurance 
evidencing such minimum coverage in force to be filed with County. Such Certificates of 
Insurance are evidenced as Exhibit E herein entitled “Certificates of Insurance.” 

 
ARTICLE 26 

COPYRIGHTS 
 
 County shall have the royalty-free, nonexclusive and irrevocable right to reproduce, 
publish or otherwise use, and to authorize others to use, any reports developed by Engineer for 
governmental purposes. 

 
 
 
 

311



18 

ARTICLE 27 
SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS 

 
 This Contract shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto, their 
successors, lawful assigns, and legal representatives. Engineer may not assign, sublet or transfer 
any interest in this Contract, in whole or in part, by operation of law or otherwise, without 
obtaining the prior written consent of County. 

 
ARTICLE 28 

SEVERABILITY 
 
 In the event any one or more of the provisions contained in this Contract shall for any 
reason be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, then such invalidity, illegality 
or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision thereof and this Contract shall be construed 
as if such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision had never been contained herein. 
 

ARTICLE 29 
PRIOR AGREEMENTS SUPERSEDED 

 
 This Contract constitutes the sole agreement of the parties hereto, and supersedes any prior 
understandings or written or oral contracts between the parties respecting the subject matter 
defined herein. This Contract may only be amended or supplemented by mutual agreement of the 
parties hereto in writing. 

 
ARTICLE 30 

ENGINEER’S ACCOUNTING RECORDS 
 
 Engineer agrees to maintain, for a period of three (3) years after final payment under this 
Contract, detailed records identifying each individual performing the Engineering Services, the 
date or dates the services were performed, the applicable hourly rates, the total amount billed for 
each individual and the total amount billed for all persons, records of reimbursable costs and 
expenses of other providers and provide such other details as may be requested by the County 
Auditor for verification purposes. Engineer agrees that County or its duly authorized 
representatives shall, until the expiration of three (3) years after final payment under this Contract, 
have access to and the right to examine and photocopy any and all books, documents, papers and 
records of Engineer which are directly pertinent to the services to be performed under this Contract 
for the purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions.  Engineer further 
agrees that County shall have access during normal working hours to all necessary Engineer 
facilities and shall be provided adequate and appropriate work space in order to conduct audits in 
compliance with the provisions of this section.  County shall give Engineer reasonable advance 
notice of intended audits. 
 

ARTICLE 31 
NOTICES 

 
 All notices to either party by the other required under this Contract shall be personally 
delivered or mailed to such party at the following respective addresses: 

312



19 

 
County: Caldwell County Judge 
 110 S. Main Street, Room 101 
 Lockhart, Texas 78644 

 
  With copy to:   

 
   Caldwell County District Attorney’s Office 

Attn: Civil Division 
1703 S. Main Street, Box 5  
Lockhart, Texas 78644 

 
 Engineer: Cash Canfield 

American Structurepoint, Inc. 
9025 River Road, Suite 200 
Indianapolis, Indiana 46240 

 
 

ARTICLE 32 
GENERAL PROVISIONS 

 
A. Engineer will perform services under this Contract with reasonable diligence 

and expediency consistent with sound professional practices.  Where damage is caused to 
County due to Engineer’s negligent failure to perform County may accordingly withhold, to the 
extent of such damage, Engineer’s payments hereunder without waiver of any of County’s 
additional legal rights or remedies. 

 
B. Force Majeure.  Neither County nor Engineer shall be deemed in violation of this 

Contract if prevented from performing any of their obligations hereunder by reasons for which 
they are not responsible or circumstances beyond their control. However, notice of such 
impediment or delay in performance must be timely given, and all reasonable efforts undertaken 
to mitigate its effects. 

 
C. Enforcement and Venue.  This Contract shall be enforceable in Lockhart, 

Caldwell County, Texas, and if legal action is necessary by either party with respect to the 
enforcement of any or all of the terms or conditions herein, exclusive venue for same shall lie in 
Caldwell County, Texas. This Contract shall be governed by and construed in accordance with 
the laws and court decisions of the State of Texas excluding, however, its choice of law rules. 

 
D. Standard of Performance.  The standard of care for all professional engineering, 

consulting and related services performed or furnished by Engineer and its employees under this 
Contract will be the care and skill ordinarily used by members of Engineer’s profession practicing 
under the same or similar circumstances at the same time and in the same locality. 

 
E.  Opinion of Probable Cost.  Any opinions of probable Project cost or probable 

construction cost provided by Engineer are made on the basis of information available to Engineer 
and on the basis of Engineer’s experience and qualifications and represents its judgment as an 

313



20 

experienced and qualified professional engineer. However, since Engineer has no control over the 
cost of labor, materials, equipment or services furnished by others, or over the contractor(s’) 
methods of determining prices, or over competitive bidding or market conditions, Engineer does 
not guarantee that proposals, bids or actual Project or construction cost will not vary from opinions 
of probable cost Engineer prepares. 

 
F. Opinions and Determinations.  Where the terms of this Contract provide for 

action to be based upon opinion, judgment, approval, review, or determination of either party 
hereto, such terms are not intended to be and shall never be construed as permitting such opinion, 
judgment, approval, review, or determination to be arbitrary, capricious, or unreasonable. 

 
G. Reports of Accidents.  Within 24 hours after Engineer becomes aware of the 

occurrence of any accident or other event which results in, or might result in, injury to the person 
or property of any third person (other than an employee of the Engineer), whether or not it results 
from or involves any action or failure to act by the Engineer or any employee or agent of the 
Engineer and which arises in any manner from the performance of this Contract, the Engineer 
shall send a written report of such accident or other event to the County, setting forth a full and 
concise statement of the facts pertaining thereto.  The Engineer shall also immediately send the 
County a copy of any summons, subpoena, notice, or other documents served upon the Engineer, 
its agents, employees, or representatives, or received by it or them, in connection with any matter 
before any court arising in any manner from the Engineer’s performance of work under this 
Contract. 

 
H. Gender, Number and Headings.  Words of any gender used in this Contract shall 

be held and construed to include any other gender, and words in the singular number shall be held 
to include the plural, unless the context otherwise requires. The headings and section numbers are 
for convenience only and shall not be considered in interpreting or construing this Contract. 

 
I. Construction.  Each party hereto acknowledges that it and its counsel have 

reviewed this Contract and that the normal rules of construction are not applicable and there will 
be no presumption that any ambiguities will be resolved against the drafting party in the 
interpretation of this Contract. 

 
J. Independent Contractor Relationship.  Both parties hereto, in the performance 

of this Contract, shall act in an individual capacity and not as agents, employees, partners, joint 
ventures or associates of one another.  The employees or agents of one party shall not be deemed 
or construed to be the employees or agents of the other party for any purposes whatsoever. 

 
K. No Waiver of Immunities.  Nothing in this Contract shall be deemed to waive, 

modify or amend any legal defense available at law or in equity to County, its past or present 
officers, employees, or agents or employees, nor to create any legal rights or claim on behalf of 
any third party.  County does not waive, modify, or alter to any extent whatsoever the availability 
of the defense of governmental immunity under the laws of the State of Texas and of the United 
States. 

 
L. Texas Public Information Act.    To the extent, if any, that any provision in this 

Contract is in conflict with Tex. Gov’t Code 552.001 et seq., as amended (the “Public Information 

314



21 

Act”), the same shall be of no force or effect.  Furthermore, it is expressly understood and agreed 
that County, its officers and employees may request advice, decisions and opinions of the Attorney 
General of the State of Texas in regard to the application of the Public Information Act to any 
items or data furnished to County as to whether or not the same are available to the public.  It is 
further understood that County’s officers and employees shall have the right to rely on the advice, 
decisions and opinions of the Attorney General, and that County, its officers and employees shall 
have no liability or obligation to any party hereto for the disclosure to the public, or to any person 
or persons, of any items or data furnished to County by a party hereto, in reliance of any advice, 
decision or opinion of the Attorney General of the State of Texas. 

 
M. Governing Terms and Conditions.  If there is an irreconcilable conflict between 

the terms and conditions set forth in this Contract or any Contract Amendment and the terms and 
conditions set forth in any Exhibit, Appendix, Work Authorization or Supplemental Work 
Authorization to this Contract, the terms and conditions set forth in this Contract or any Contract 
Amendment shall control over the terms and conditions set forth in any Exhibit, Appendix, Work 
Authorization or Supplemental Work Authorization to this Contract. 

 
N. Meaning of Day.  For purposes of this Contract, all references to a “day” or “days” 

shall mean a calendar day or calendar days. 
 
O. Appropriation of Funds by County.  County believes it has sufficient funds 

currently available and authorized for expenditure to finance the costs of this Contract.  Engineer 
understands and agrees that County’s payment of amounts under this Contract is contingent on 
the County receiving appropriations or other expenditure authority sufficient to allow the County, 
in the exercise of reasonable administrative discretion, to continue to make payments under this 
Contract.  It is further understood and agreed by Engineer that County shall have the right to 
terminate this Contract at the end of any County fiscal year if the governing body of County does 
not appropriate sufficient funds as determined by County’s budget for the fiscal year in question.  
County may effect such termination by giving written notice of termination to Engineer. 
 

ARTICLE 33 
DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

 
 Except as otherwise specifically set forth herein, County and Engineer shall work 
together in good faith to resolve any controversy, dispute or claim between them which arises out 
of or relates to this Contract, whether stated in tort, contract, statute, claim for benefits, bad faith, 
professional liability or otherwise ("Claim").  If the parties are unable to resolve the Claim within 
thirty (30) days following the date in which one party sent written notice of the Claim to the other 
party, and if a party wishes to pursue the Claim, such Claim shall be addressed through non-binding 
mediation. A single mediator engaged in the practice of law, who is knowledgeable about subject 
matter of this Contract, shall be selected by agreement of the parties and serve as the mediator.  
Any mediation under this Contract shall be conducted in Caldwell County, Texas.  The mediator’s 
fees shall be borne equally between the parties. Such non-binding mediation is a condition 
precedent to seeking redress in a court of competent jurisdiction, but this provision shall not 
preclude either party from filing a lawsuit in a court of competent jurisdiction prior to completing 
a mediation if necessary to preserve the statute of limitations, in which case such lawsuit shall be 

315



22 

stayed pending completion of the mediation process contemplated herein.  This provision shall 
survive the termination of the Contract. 

  
ARTICLE 34 

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT 
 

During the performance of this Contract and to the extent the Project is a federally funded 
project, Engineer, for itself, its assignees and successors in interest agrees as follows: 

A. Compliance with Regulations. The Engineer shall comply with the Regulations 
relative to nondiscrimination in Federally-assisted programs of the Department of Transportation 
(hereinafter, "DOT") Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 21, as they may be amended from 
time to time, (hereinafter referred to as the Regulations), which are herein incorporated by 
reference and made a part of this Contract. 

 
B. Nondiscrimination. The Engineer, with regard to the work performed by it during 

the Contract, shall not discriminate on the grounds of race, color, or national origin in the selection 
and retention of subcontractors/subconsultants, including procurements of materials and leases of 
equipment. The Engineer shall not participate either directly or indirectly in the discrimination 
prohibited by section 21.5 of the Regulations, including employment practices when the contract 
covers a program set forth in Appendix B of the Regulations. 

 
C. Solicitations for Subcontracts, Including Procurements of Materials and 

Equipment. In all solicitations either by competitive bidding or negotiation made by the Engineer 
for work to be performed under a subcontract, including procurements of materials or leases of 
equipment, each potential subcontractor/subconsultant or supplier shall be notified by the Engineer 
of the Engineer's obligations under this Contract and the Regulations relative to nondiscrimination 
on the grounds of race, color, or national origin. 

 
D. Information and Reports. The Engineer shall provide all information and reports 

required by the Regulations or directives issued pursuant thereto, and shall permit access to its 
books, records, accounts, other sources of information, and its facilities as may be determined by 
the County (referred to in this Article as the “Recipient”) or the Texas Department of 
Transportation to be pertinent to ascertain compliance with such Regulations, orders and 
instructions. Where any information required of a contractor is in the exclusive possession of 
another who fails or refuses to furnish this information the Engineer shall so certify to the 
Recipient, or the Texas Department of Transportation as appropriate, and shall set forth what 
efforts it has made to obtain the information. 

 
E. Sanctions for Noncompliance. In the event of the Engineer's noncompliance with 

the nondiscrimination provisions of this contract, the Recipient shall impose such contract 
sanctions as it or the Texas Department of Transportation may determine to be appropriate, 
including, but not limited to: 

 
1. withholding of payments to the Engineer under the contract until the 

Engineer complies, and/or; 
2. cancellation, termination or suspension of the Contract, in whole or in part. 

316



23 

 
F. Incorporation of Provisions. The Engineer shall include the provisions of 

Subsections (A) through (F) above in every subcontract, including procurements of materials and 
leases of equipment, unless exempt by the Regulations, or directives issued pursuant thereto. The 
Engineer shall take such action with respect to any subcontract or procurement as the Recipient or 
the Texas Department of Transportation may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions 
including sanctions for non-compliance: Provided, however, that, in the event a contractor 
becomes involved in, or is threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor/subconsultant or 
supplier as a result of such direction, the Engineer may request the Recipient to enter into such 
litigation to protect the interests of the Recipient, and, in addition, the Engineer may request the 
United States to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the United States. 

SIGNATORY WARRANTY 
 
 The undersigned signatory for Engineer hereby represents and warrants that the signatory 
is an officer of the organization for which he/she has executed this Contract and that he/she has 
full and complete authority to enter into this Contract on behalf of the firm. The above-stated 
representations and warranties are made for the purpose of inducing County to enter into this 
Contract. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, County has caused this Contract to be signed in its name by 
its duly authorized County Judge, as has Engineer, signing by and through its duly authorized 
representative(s), thereby binding the parties hereto, their successors, assigns and representatives 
for the faithful and full performance of the terms and provisions hereof, to be effective as of the 
date of the last party’s execution below.  NO OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, AGENT, OR 
REPRESENTATIVE OF THE COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR 
IMPLIED, TO AMEND, TERMINATE OR MODIFY THIS CONTRACT, EXCEPT 
PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS MAY BE GRANTED BY THE 
CALDWELL COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT. 
 
 
 
 
COUNTY 
 
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS     
   
By: ______________________________________   
       Hoppy Haden, County Judge         
  
Date:  _______________ ____, 20_____ 
    
 
 
 
 
 

317



318



Engineering Services Contract – Capital Improvements Plan & Program and Bond Support Services    
 

LIST OF EXHIBITS ATTACHED 
 

 
(1) Exhibit A                Debarment Certification 
 
(2) Exhibit B                Engineering Services 
 
(3) Exhibit C                Work Authorization 
 
(4) Exhibit D                Rate Schedule 
 
(5) Exhibit E                Certificates of Insurance

319



320



321



 

EXHIBIT B 
 

ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 

 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 

 
 
General Work Description: Provide engineering services and planning to develop Capital 
Improvements Plan and Program and Bond Program Assistance. 
 
The Engineer may perform any or all of the following tasks listed below, as described in detail  in 
each Work Authorization: 
 

TASK A – N/A  

TASK B - INITIATION, DATA COLLECTION AND EVALUATION  

TASK C – IDENTIFY AND ASSIST IN DEVELOPING PROJECTS 

TASK D – PUBLIC INFORMATION PROGRAM 

TASK E – ASSISTANCE IN IDENTIFYING FUNDING SOURCES  

TASK F – ASSIST IN PRIORITIZING PROJECTS 

TASK G – IMPLEMENTATION STRATEGIES 

TASK H – PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND PROGRESS REPORTS 

TASK I – DELIVERABLES 

322



 

EXHIBIT C 
 

WORK AUTHORIZATION 
 

(To Be Completed and Executed After Contract Execution) 
 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1 
PROJECT:  Capital Improvement Plan and Program and Bond Program Assistance 

 
This Work Authorization is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Caldwell County 
Contract for Engineering Services, being dated ______________ ____, 20____ and entered into 
by and between Caldwell County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, (the 
"County") and American Structurepoint, Inc. (the "Engineer"). 
 
Part1. The Engineer will provide the following Engineering Services set forth in Attachment “B” 
of this Work Authorization. 
 
Part 2. The maximum amount payable for services under this Work Authorization without 
modification is $151,607.00.   
 
Part 3.  Payment to the Engineer for the services established under this Work Authorization shall 
be made in accordance with the Contract. 
 
Part 4.  This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance and full 
execution of the parties hereto and shall terminate on ___________ ____, 20_____.  The 
Engineering Services set forth in Attachment “B” of this Work Authorization shall be fully 
completed on or before said date unless extended by a Supplemental Work Authorization.   
 
Part 5.  This Work Authorization does not waive the parties’ responsibilities and obligations 
provided under the Contract. 
 
Part 6.  County believes it has sufficient funds currently available and authorized for expenditure 
to finance the costs of this Work Authorization.  Engineer understands and agrees that County’s 
payment of amounts under this Work Authorization is contingent on the County receiving 
appropriations or other expenditure authority sufficient to allow the County, in the exercise of 
reasonable administrative discretion, to continue to make payments under this Contract.  It is 
further understood and agreed by Engineer that County shall have the right to terminate this 
Contract at the end of any County fiscal year if the governing body of County does not appropriate 
sufficient funds as determined by County’s budget for the fiscal year in question.  County may 
effect such termination by giving written notice of termination to Engineer. 
 
Part 7.  This Work Authorization is hereby accepted and acknowledged below. 
 

 

 

323



 

EXECUTED this ____ day of _______________, 20___. 

ENGINEER:      COUNTY: 

American Structurepoint, Inc.    Caldwell County, Texas 

By:__________________________   By:____________________________ 
               Signature       Signature 
 
_Benjamin Borcherding, PE______          ____________________________ 
    Printed Name      Printed Name 
      
_______Vice President__________          _____________________________ 
 Title        Title 
 

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 

 

Attachment A - Services to be Provided by County 

 

Attachment B - Services to be Provided by Engineer 

 

Attachment C - Work Schedule 

 

Attachment D - Fee Schedule 

324



 

EXHIBIT D 
 

RATE SCHEDULE 
 

American Structurepoint  GAP Strategies 

Classification $/hr  Classification $/hr 
Principal $305.00  Partner (Mgr. Planning Ops.) $258.00 
QA/QC $280.00  Partner (Mgr. of Engagement) $210.00 
Project Manager $305.00  Partner (Business Ops.) $172.00 
Senior Project Engineer $250.00  Regional Mgr. (North Texas) $230.00 
Project Engineer $190.00  Sr. Project Mgr., Engineering $230.00 
Traffic Engineer $175.00  Sr. Project Mgr., Plng. & Facil. $200.00 
Design Engineer/EIT $135.00  Project Manager $154.00 
Senior Technician $180.00  Sr. Planner/Sr. Designer $131.00 
Technician $125.00  Urban/Community Planner $109.00 
   Sr. Engagement Specialist $127.00 
   Community Engage. Specialist $96.00 
   Project Analyst II $81.00 
   Project Analyst I/Asst. Planner $71.00 
   Project Assistant II $63.00 
   Project Assistant I $45.00 

   Admin. Support II $85.00 
   Admin. Support I $60.00 

 
 
CPI Rate Adjustments: Rates will remain firm for the initial first year of the Contract and such 
rates shall be deemed the “Initial Base Rates”.  Engineer must request rate adjustments, in writing, 
at least thirty (30) days prior to each annual anniversary date of the Contract and any rate changes 
will take effect on the first day following the prior year.  If Engineer fails to request a CPI rate 
adjustment, as set forth herein, the adjustment will be effective thirty (30) days after the County 
receives Engineer’s written request.  No retroactive rate adjustments will be allowed.  All rates 
adjustments and modifications shall be set forth in a written fully executed Contract Amendment.  
 
Price adjustments will be made in accordance with changes in the U.S. Department of Labor 
Consumer Price Index (CPI-U) for All Urban Consumers, All Items, South Region (Base 1982-84 
= 100). 
  
The rate adjustment will be determined by multiplying the Initial Base Rates by a fraction, the 
numerator of which is the index number for most recently released index before each annual 
anniversary date of the Contract and the denominator of which is the index number for the first 
month of the Contract (the index number for the month in which the Contract was originally 
executed).  If the products are greater than the Initial Base Rates, County will pay the greater 
amounts as the rates during the successive year until the next rate adjustment.  Rates for each 
successive year will never be less than the Initial Base Rates. 

325



 

EXHIBIT E 
 

CERTIFICATES OF INSURANCE 
 

ATTACHED BEHIND THIS PAGE 
 

326



SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED

ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

8/29/2023

Greyling Ins. Brokerage/EPIC
3780 Mansell Road, Suite 370
Alpharetta GA 30022

Cherie Crumley
678.824.8554 678.824.8554

ACECCertificates@greyling.com

Valley Forge Insurance Company 20508
AMERSTR American Casualty Co of Reading, PA 20427

American Structurepoint, Inc.
9025 River Road
Suite #200
Indianapolis IN 46240

The Continental Insurance Company 35289
National Fire Insurance Co of Hartford 20478
Travelers Casualty & Surety Co America 31194

1744318492

A X 1,000,000
X 1,000,000

X Stop Gap 15,000

$1M/$1M/$1M 1,000,000

2,000,000
X X

Y Y 6050367892 11/1/2022 11/1/2023

2,000,000

B 1,000,000

X

X X

Y Y 6050364572 11/1/2022 11/1/2023

C X X 10,000,000Y 6050364555 11/1/2022Y 11/1/2023

10,000,000
X 10,000

D X

N

Y WC 6 50364569 11/1/2022 11/1/2023

1,000,000

1,000,000

1,000,000
E Professional Liability 107806802 5/29/2023 5/29/2024 Per Claim

Aggregate
5,000,000
5,000,000

Any one person or organization, as required by written contract or agreement requiring insurance, is included as additional insured with respect to the General
Liability and Automobile Liability policies. Coverage on the General Liability and Automobile policies is primary and non-contributory where required by written
contract or agreement. A waiver of subrogation in favor of any person or organization, signed prior to a loss, as required by written contract or agreement
requiring insurance, applies with respect to the General Liability, Automobile Liability and Employers Liability policies.
Umbrella is follow form.

Caldwell County, its directors, officers and employees as required by written contract or agreement requiring insurance, are included as additional insured with
respects to the General Liability and Automobile Liability policies. Coverage on the General Liability and Automobile policies is primary and non contributory
See Attached...

Caldwell County Purchasing Department
110 S. Main Street, 1st Floor
Lockhart TX 78644-0000

327



ACORD 101 (2008/01)
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

© 2008 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORM NUMBER: FORM TITLE:

ADDITIONAL REMARKS

ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page           of

AGENCY CUSTOMER ID:
LOC #:

AGENCY

CARRIER NAIC CODE

POLICY NUMBER

NAMED INSURED

EFFECTIVE DATE:

AMERSTR

1 1

Greyling Ins. Brokerage/EPIC American Structurepoint, Inc.
9025 River Road
Suite #200
Indianapolis IN 46240

25 CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

where required by written contract or agreement. A waiver of subrogation in favor of those listed above, signed prior to a loss, as required by written contract or
agreement requiring insurance, applies with respect to the General Liability, Automobile Liability and Employers Liability policies. Umbrella is follow form. 30
day notice of cancellation applies to certificate holder.

328



Docusign Envelope ID: 48DAAOA4—D739-4693-B9E4-34540D2B78F4

SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1
TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1

PROJECT: Capital Improvement Plan and Program and Bond Assistance

This Supplemental Work Authorization No. us made pursuant to the terms and conditions of the
Caidwell County Contract for Engineering Services, being dated September 19, 2023, and entered
into by and between Caidwell County. Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, (the
“County”) and American Structurepoint, Inc. (the “Engineer”).

WHEREAS, the County and the Engineer executed Work Authorization No. I dated effective
October 12, 2023 (the “Work Authorization”);

\4THEREAS pursuant to ArticLe 14 of the Contract, amendments, changes and modifications to a
fully executed Work Authorization shall be made in the form of a Supplemental Work
Authorization; and

WHEREAS, it has become necessary to amend, change and modify the Work Authorization.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, premises considered, the County and the Engineer agree that the Work
Authorization shall be amended, changed and modified as follows;

I. The Services to be provided by the Engineer that were set out in the original Attachment
“B” of the Work Authorization are hereby amended, changed and modified as shown in the
attachment revised Attachment “B-I”.

II. The Work Schedule that was set out in the original Attachment “C” as amended by
Attachment B-I, attached hereto.

III. The maximum amount payable for services under the Work Authorization is hereby
increased by $109,470.00 from $151,607.00 to $261,077.00. The revised Fee Schedule is
attached hereto as Attachment “D-I”.

Except as otherwise amended by prior Supplemental Work Authorizations, all other terms of the
Work Authorization are unchanged and will remain in full force and effect:

32
9



Docusign Envelope ID: 4BDAAOA4-D739-4693-B9E43454CD2B78F4

EXECUTED this day of tkU5tA.Sf , 2024.

ENGINEER: COUNTY:

American Structurepoint, Inc. Caidwell County, Texas

By:

trdarJiv By:

_____________

Signature Signature

Benjamin Borcherding, PE Hoppy Hayden
Printed Name Printed Name

Chief Operating Officer Caldwell County Judge
Title Title

LIST OF AflACHMENTS

Attachment B- 1 - Services to be provided by Engineer

Attachment D- I - Fee Schedule

33
0



Docusign Envelope ID: 480AA0A4-D739-4693-B9E4-3454CD2B78F4

Attachment B-i

Services to be Provided by Engineer:

A. SERVICE DESCRIPTION

1. The Engineer/Consultant (Consultant) shall finalize development of a CaIdwell County

(Owner) Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan and Program (CIPP) as identified in Work

Authorization No. 1.

B. DATA EVALUATION

1, The Consultant shall work and meet with Owner, including Commissioner’s Court, key

county staff, arid other stakeholders as identified in Work Authorization No. 1.

C. IDENTIFY AND ASSIST IN DEVELOPING PROJECTS

1. The Consultant shall work with the Owner and stakeholders to assess potential projects as

identified in Work Authorization No. 1.

2. The Consultant shall provide a Preliminary Opinion of Probable Cost (OPC) for identified

potential new projects and update preliminary OPC’s for projects identified in existing

transportation master plans as identified in Work Authorization No. 1.

0. PUBLIC EDUCATION PROGRAM

1. Public Education Program Assistance: Assist public involvement specialist (Gap Strategies)
in the education of the public regarding the proposed roadway bonds. Prepare required
exhibits, and or other documents, and attend public meetings and/or presentations to
support the educational program.

2. Direct Mail Campaign: Conduct direct mail campaign consisting of:
a. Two (2) direct mail pieces (one jumbo postcard and one trifold brochure) sent to

registered voters.
b. Impartial information about the bonds, tax implications and how to vote.
c. Directs citizens to website and/or text line for more information.
d. English with Spanish component offering full translation online.

3. Social Media and Website: Develop the following:
a. A standalone project website that links back to the official Count website

(CaldwellCountyBonds.com)
b. Dedicated URL where people can access information and ask questions 24/7.
c. Place to host videos and virtual town hall events.
d. Designed to be mobile-responsive, disability friendly, multilingual, and easy to use.
a Maintained and updated by Consultant.

f. Facebook, X (Twitter), Threads, YouTube, Instagram and NextDoor accounts.
q. Updated, monitored and maintained by Consultant in close coordination with County

staff.
h. Four (4) to six(S) short “explainer” videos created for the website and social media.

4, Open House Meetings: The Consultant shall:
a. Host two (2) in-person public meetings in different parts of the County (one in Lockhart

and one in Luling). These are proposed to be come-and-go events with no formal
presentation.

b. Online Open House hosted on the project website. Available from first in person event
to Election Day.

5. Rapid Response and Media Relations: Consultant will conduct a multi-pronged approach
that combines traditional outreach methods with clear digital strategy, along with rapid

33
1



Docusign Envelope ID: 4BDAAOA4-D739-4693-B9E4-3454CD2B78F4

response, is critical to giving citizens the information they need to make their decision in the

voting booth as follows:
a. Traditional Media: Consultant will serve as liaison to local newspapers and radio.

b. Text Campaign: phone number available for citizens to text questions and get
immediate responses.

c. Q&A on Website: Residents can email questions through the website and get detailed
answers back.

d. Rapid Response: Consultant is committed to fast responses to answer questions and
combat misinformation.

E. ASSISTANCE IN IDENTIFYING FUNDING SOURCES

1. The Consultant shall assist Owner in identifying potential funding sources including but not
limited to local, state, federal, and private funds and in identifying the appropriate funds to
pursue for the prioritized projects as identified in Work Authorization No. 1.

F. ASSISTANCE IN PRIORITIZING PROJECTS

1. The Consultant shall assist Owner in prioritizing existing and potential projects based on
vision, goals, funding sources, and common good of the community.

G. PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND PROGRESS REPORTS

1. See Work Authorization No. 1. Work Authorization will extend to December 31, 2024 for
provision of Task “D” services through election day, and completion of CIPP report.

DELIVERABLES

1. See Work Authorization No. 1.

J. EXCLUDED SERVICES

1. See Work Authorization No. 1.

33
2



Docusign Envelope ID: 4BDAAOA4-D739-4693-BOE4--3454C02B78F4

AT1’ACHMENT D-1
PROJECT NAME: Caidwell County CIPP and Bond Program Support - SWAM

PROJECT LIMITS: CaIdwell County, TX

B Data Evaluation --

SUBTOTAl.

C Identify and Assist in Developing Projects
SUBTOTAL

D Public Education Program
SUBTOTAL

E Assistance in Identifying Funding Sources

TASKS

LABOR TOTALS $ 32,720.00

SUBTOTAL

F Assist in Prioritizing Projects
SUBTOTAL

(3 Implementation Strategies
SUBTOTAL

H Project Management and Progress Reports
SUB TOTAL

I Deliverables
SUBTOTAL

$ 2,160.00

$ 9,120.00

$ 6,120.00

S 570.00

S 1.120,00

S 1,710.00

5 3,360.00

S 8.580,00

SUMMARY

TOTAL COSTS FOR PRIME PROVIDER $ 32,720.00
SUBCONTRACTS (includes labor costs, direct expenses, and unit costs) $ 76,750.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 109,470.00

33
3



SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2 

TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1 

PROJECT: Capital Improvement Plan and Program and Bond Assistance 

 

This Supplemental Work Authorization No. 2 is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of the 

Caldwell County Contract for Engineering Services, being dated September 19, 2023, and 

entered into by and between Caldwell County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of 

Texas, (the "County”) and American Structurepoint, Inc. (the "Engineer").  

WHEREAS, the County and the Engineer executed Work Authorization No. 1 dated effective 

October 12, 2023 (the “Work Authorization”);  

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article 14 of the Contract, amendments, changes and modifications to a 

fully executed Work Authorization shall be made in the form of a Supplemental Work 

Authorization; and  

WHEREAS, it has become necessary to amend, change and modify the Work Authorization.  

AGREEMENT  

NOW, THEREFORE, premises considered, the County and the Engineer agree that the Work 

Authorization shall be amended, changed and modified as follows;  

I. The services to be provided by the County that were set out in the original 

Attachment “A” of the Work Authorization.  

II. II. The Services to be provided by the Engineer that were set out in the original 

Attachment “B” of the Work Authorization are hereby amended, changed and 

modified as shown in the attachment revised Attachment “B-1”.  

III. III. The Work Schedule that was set out in the original Attachment “C”.  

IV. IV. The maximum amount payable for services under the Work Authorization is 

hereby expanded by $29,626.00 from $261,077.00 to $290,703.00. The revised 

Fee Schedule is attached hereto as Attachment “D-1”.  

Except as otherwise amended by prior Supplemental Work Authorizations, all other terms of the 

Work Authorization are unchanged and will remain in full force and effect:  

  

334



EXECUTED this _____________________ day of December, 2025.  

ENGINEER:       COUNTY:  

American Structurepoint, Inc.    Caldwell County, Texas  

By: ____________________    By: ____________________   

Signature       Signature  

 

  Benjamin Borcherding, PE                Hoppy Hayden    

Printed Name       Printed Name  

 

           Vice President          Caldwell County Judge           

      Title             Title  
 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS  

Attachment B-1 - Services to be provided by Engineer  

Attachment D-1 - Fee Schedule 

335



AGENDA DATE: December 23, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Appointment/Reappointment

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding the
reappointment of Jeremy Driver to the ESD #5 Board of
Commissioners to serve from January 1, 2026, through
December 31, 2027.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Commissioner Thomas

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 3

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.6
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

336



337



338



339



AGENDA DATE: December 23, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding approval of a
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between Caldwell
County and the Federal Emergency Management Agency
(FEMA) for participation in the Integrated Public Alert and
Warning System (IPAWS).

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Hector Rangel/Joann Garza-Mayberry

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 15

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.7
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

340



1 
V4.8, April 26, 2022 

 

Memorandum of Agreement 

between the Caldwell County 

 

and the 

 

Federal Emergency Management Agency 

Integrated Public Alert and Warning System 

(IPAWS) Program Management Office 

 

Regarding the use of: 

Caldwell County 

Interoperable System(s) 

and 

IPAWS OPEN Platform for Emergency Networks 

(IPAWS-OPEN) 
 

Version 4.8 

 

09/16/2025 

 
WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO).  It contains information that may be exempt 

from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552).  It is to be controlled, stored, handled, 

transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to 

be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of the 

FEMA Integrated Public and Warning System and the FEMA Disclosure Offices. 

 

Docusign Envelope ID: E1E6EE01-E69D-45CB-907F-F0F253929CBB

341



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY // CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION 

 

2 
V4.8, April 26, 2022 

Document Change History  
 

 

 
Version Date Author Description 

4.0 06/13/2019 Al Kenyon Updated COG MOA with stakeholders’ input 

4.1 06/13/2019 Al Kenyon Delete CISO and CIO signature blocks per CIO 

Corrected IPAWS Suite #, Zipcode 

4.2 6/20/2019 Gustavo Barbet Jr Fixed grammatical errors and made minor wording changes throughout 

document 

4.3 9/6/2019 Mark Lucero Changes to Section 3.0 from paragraph to bullet format 

4.4   1/31/2020 Gustavo Barbet Jr Updated FEMA CISO POC 

4.5 6/30/2020 Gustavo Barbet Jr Updated FEMA CISO POC 

     

      4.6 10/15/2020 

Mark Lucero, Al 

Kenyon, Justin 

Singer 

Authority Section, Version History Page, and Footer Updates 

      4.7 
   5/24/21 Mark Lucero Update AWS Cloud, IPAWS-OPEN Tech Lead 

      4.8    4/26/2022 Gustavo Barbet Jr Updated FEMA CISO POC 

  

Docusign Envelope ID: E1E6EE01-E69D-45CB-907F-F0F253929CBB

342



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY // CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION 

 

3 
V4.8, April 26, 2022 

 

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 

1.0 SUPERSEDES: TX Caldwell County signed // 

 

2.0 INTRODUCTION 

The purpose of this memorandum is to establish a management agreement between the Caldwell County hereinafter 

referred to as the Collaborative Operating Group (COG), and the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) 

IPAWS Program regarding the utilization and security of  Caldwell County Interoperable System(s) (as shown in 

Appendix A), which interoperate with the IPAWS-Open Platform for Emergency Networks (IPAWS-OPEN). The 

expected benefit is to enable information interoperability across emergency response organizations and systems as 

intended by the FEMA IPAWS Program.  

This agreement will govern the relationship between the Collaborative Operating Group and FEMA, including 

designated managerial and technical staff and system users associated with the aforementioned COG. As indicated 

within the terms of this agreement, both parties agree to allow system interoperability through the use of SOAP over 

HTTPS via the public internet. Under this agreement, no direct or networked connection using VPN (or equivalent 

technology) between the systems named in Appendix A and IPAWS-OPEN is allowed. In the event a direct 

connection is required, an Interconnection Security Agreement must be executed. 

3.0 AUTHORITY 

This agreement is authorized under the following authorities and regulations: 

 Section 706 of 47 U.S.C. 666, The War Powers Act: Provides for Presidential Access to commercial 

communications during “a state of public peril or disaster or other national emergency” 

 Public Law 93-288, The Stafford Act. Sec. 202. Disaster Warning: Directs FEMA to provide technical 

assistance to State and local governments to ensure that timely and effectively disaster warning is provided 

 Public Law 114-143, The IPAWS Modernization Act: Enacts to law the policy statement and similar 

requirements found in Executive Order 14307 

 Sec. 202. Disaster Warning: Directs FEMA to provide technical assistance to State and local governments to 

ensure that timely and effectively disaster warning is provided 

 Executive Order 13407 of June 26, 2006, Public Alert and Warning System: Established as policy the 

requirement for the United State to have an effective, reliable, integrated, flexible, and comprehensive 

system to alert and warn the American people  

 47 CFR Part 10, Wireless Emergency Alert (WEA): Provide for alert and warning to devices on wireless 

carrier networks 

  47 CFR Part 11, Emergency Alert System (EAS): Provide for alert and warning over TV and radio 

broadcast 

 

4.0 BACKGROUND 

It is the intent of both parties to this agreement to establish and utilize a standardized web based application interface 

(as defined by the IPAWS-OPEN Web Service Interface Design Guidance) between the information technology (IT) 

systems shown below to facilitate the exchange of emergency messages within the production environment.  The 

testing of the interoperability of these systems has been performed through the use of FEMA's Test and Development 

environment to ensure the transference and receipt of emergency messages using approved messaging standards.  The 

interoperability between these systems is supported by the use of SOAP over HTTPS via the public internet.   

5.0 COMMUNICATIONS 

Frequent formal communications are essential to ensure the successful management and operation of system 

interoperability. Both parties agree to maintain open lines of communication between designated staff (as indicated in 

Appendix B) at both the managerial and technical levels. All communications described herein must be conducted in 

writing and may be disseminated by electronic means unless otherwise noted.  

Docusign Envelope ID: E1E6EE01-E69D-45CB-907F-F0F253929CBB

343



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY // CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION 

 

4 
V4.8, April 26, 2022 

The owners of the respective systems agree to designate and provide contact information for technical leads for their 

respective systems, and to facilitate direct contacts between technical leads to support the management and operation 

of system interoperability. To safeguard the confidentiality, integrity, and availability of the systems and the data they 

store, process, and transmit, both parties agree to provide notice of specific events within the timeframes indicated 

below:  

 Security Incidents: Technical, administrative and/or help desk staff will immediately notify their designated 

counterparts by telephone or e-mail when a security incident(s) is detected and/or a violation of the Rules of 

Behavior (see Appendix C) has been identified. Both parties agree to make the appropriate technical and 

administrative individuals available for all necessary inquiries and/or investigations. Containment and/or 

resolution procedures will be documented by the identifying party and after-action reports generated and 

submitted to the system owner and/or designated security officials within five (5) business days after detection of 

the incident(s). 

 Disasters and Other Contingencies:  The FEMA IPAWS Program Office will notify the COG by telephone, e-

mail or other acceptable means in the event of a disaster or other contingency that disrupts the normal operation 

of IPAWS-OPEN.  

 System Interconnections: This MOA is intended for systems interoperating with IPAWS-OPEN using SOAP 

over HTTPS via the public Internet.  If in the future, an interconnection (i.e. dedicated system-to-system 

connection) is required to IPAWS-OPEN, this MOA must be updated and an Interconnection Security 

Agreement (ISA) must be executed. If a change in status from interoperating to interconnected system is 

required, the initiating party will notify the other party at least 3 months before the planned interconnection is to 

be in place.  

 Discontinuation of Use: In the event the use of IPAWS-OPEN is no longer required, the COG agrees to 

immediately notify, in writing, the FEMA IPAWS Program Office at which time the COGID and associated 

access credentials will be deactivated. 

 Personnel Changes: Both parties agree to provide notification of changes to their respective system owner or 

technical lead. In addition, both parties will provide notification of any changes in the point of contact 

information provided in Appendix B.  All relevant personnel changes and changes to contact information must 

be provided within 5 business days of the change. 

6.0 TYPE OF INTERCONNECTIVITY 

Both parties agree that the COG will utilize only the assigned COGID, associated credentials and digital certificates 

provided by the FEMA IPAWS Program Office to support interoperability between the system(s) listed in Appendix 

A and IPAWS-OPEN. In addition, all interoperable systems must be configured to interface with IPAWS-OPEN over 

the public Internet using only approved web service standards and associated requirements.  A listing of approved 

web service standards and supporting requirements can be obtained from the IPAWS-OPEN Web Service Interface 

Design Guidance document.  

In the event, a dedicated connection is required, both parties will agree to negotiate and execute an Interconnection 

Security Agreement (ISA) as required per Department of Homeland Security (DHS) policy which must be signed by 

all required parties before the interconnection is activated. Proposed changes to either system that affect system 

interoperability will be reviewed and evaluated to determine the potential impact. If the proposed changes impact the 

agreed upon terms, the MOA will be renegotiated and executed before changes are implemented.  

7.0 SECURITY 

To ensure the joint security of the systems and the message data they store, process, and transmit, both parties agree 

to adhere to and enforce the Rules of Behavior (as specified in Appendix C).  In addition, both parties agree to the 

following: 

 Ensure authorized users accessing the interoperable system(s) receive, agree to abide by and sign (electronically 

or in paper form) the IPAWS-OPEN Rules of Behavior as specified in Appendix C. Each jurisdiction is 

responsible for keeping the signed Rules of Behavior on file or stored electronically for each system user. 

Docusign Envelope ID: E1E6EE01-E69D-45CB-907F-F0F253929CBB

344



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY // CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION 

 

5 
V4.8, April 26, 2022 

 Utilize FEMA approved PKI certificates to digitally sign messages as they are transported over the public 

Internet. 

 Certify that its respective system is designed, managed and operated in compliance with all relevant federal laws, 

regulations, and policies. 

 Document and maintain jurisdictional and/or system specific security policies and procedures and produce such 

documentation in response to official inquiries and/or requests.   

 Provide physical security and system environmental safeguards for devices supporting system interoperability 

with IPAWS-OPEN.  

 Ensure physical and logical access to the respective systems as well as knowledge of the COGID and associated 

access criteria are only granted to properly vetted and approved entities or individuals.  

 Where applicable, ensure that only individuals who have successfully completed FEMA-required training can 

utilize the interoperable systems to issue alerts and warnings intended for distribution to the public. 

 Where applicable, document and maintain records of successful completion of FEMA-required training and 

produce such documentation in response to official inquiries and/or requests. 

8.0 PROFICIENCY DEMONSTRATION 

Once enabled, each COG operating under this agreement must demonstrate their ability to compose and send a 

message through the IPAWS-OPEN system at regular intervals. Such demonstration must be performed on a monthly 

basis through generation of a message successfully sent through the IPAWS-OPEN Training and Demonstration 

environment.  

9.0 ASSOCIATED SOFTWARE REQUIREMENTS 

The COG will need to select a software package which will allow the COG to properly populate a Common Alerting 

Protocol (CAP) message which complies with both the OASIS Common Alerting Protocol Version 1.2 and the OASIS 

Common Alerting Protocol, v. 1.2 USA Integrated Public Alert and Warning System Profile Version 1.0. With respect 

to the software and the software vendor selected FEMA expects the selected software to provide the following 

minimum critical capabilities and services: 

 Permissions: 

o The ability to assign and manage user permissions; and 

o The ability to retrieve and view IPAWS Alerting Permissions 

 Proficiency: 

o The provision of vendor support, to include user training, and around the clock technical support; 

and 

o The ability to submit both live and test digital certificates, with clear, easily identifiable information 

that indicates the environment to which the software is pointed (Live or Test) 

 User Interface: 

o The provision of an intuitive user interface, to include help menus; and 

o The ability to notify the user of digital certificate expiration; and 

o The ability to constrain event types and geocodes to user permissions; and 

o The ability to send one alert to multiple channels; and 

o The provision of displays that show required fields based on selected channel; and 

o The ability to pre-populate fields to the greatest extent possible; and 

o The ability to support templates; and 

o The ability to create a polygon or circle, of less than 100 nodes; and 

Docusign Envelope ID: E1E6EE01-E69D-45CB-907F-F0F253929CBB

345



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY // CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION 

 

6 
V4.8, April 26, 2022 

o The ability to update or cancel an alert, without having to reenter all of the data; and 

o The ability to alert the end user if a software license has expired; and 

o Clear explanations if alert information is case sensitive when entered  

 Confirmation and Error Checking: 

o The ability to pre-check an alert message for errors, prior to sending; and 

o The ability to create free-form 90-character WEA text, while preventing prohibited characters; and 

o The provision to IPAWS of alert status codes for any sent alert, with a clear definition of whether 

the codes are advice codes or error codes, along with the meaning of those codes; and 

o The provision of user confirmation of connectivity to IPAWS; and 

o The ability for users to see alert history and/or logs 

10.0 COST CONSIDERATIONS 

This agreement does not authorize financial expenditures by the COG on behalf of FEMA. The FEMA IPAWS 

Program is responsible for the costs associated with developing, operating and maintaining the availability of the 

IPAWS-OPEN system.  The COG is responsible for all costs related to providing their users with access to IPAWS-

OPEN via the public Internet.  These costs may include hardware, software, monthly Internet charges, completion of 

security awareness training and other related jurisdictional costs.  

11.0 PROPERTY OWNERSHIP 

Each Party agrees and acknowledges that nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as giving a party any 

proprietary rights in or to the intellectual property of the other party.  Each Party further agrees that nothing in this 

Agreement shall be construed as creating or granting to a party any implied or express license in or to the intellectual 

property of the other party.  

12.0 TIMELINE 

This agreement will remain in effect based on the life of the Authority to Operate (ATO) for IPAWS-OPEN or a 

maximum of three (3) years after the last date on either signature in the signature block below. Upon expiration of the 

IPAWS-OPEN ATO or after three (3) years (whichever comes first), this agreement will expire without further action 

and system access privileges will be revoked. If the parties wish to extend this agreement, they may do so by 

reviewing, updating, and reauthorizing this agreement. This agreement supersedes all earlier agreements, which 

should be referenced above by title and date. If one or both of the parties wish to terminate this agreement 

prematurely, they may do so upon 30 days' advanced notice or in the event of a security incident that necessitates an 

immediate response. This agreement may be suspended by FEMA for failure to perform the Proficiency 

Demonstration for two consecutive months. A suspended COG may be reinstated upon a completion of a successful 

Proficiency Demonstration.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Docusign Envelope ID: E1E6EE01-E69D-45CB-907F-F0F253929CBB

346



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY // CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION 

 

7 
V4.8, April 26, 2022 

SIGNATORY AUTHORITY 

I agree to the terms of this Memorandum of Agreement. Noncompliance on the part of either organization or its users 

or contractors concerning the policies, standards, and procedures explained herein may result in the immediate 

termination of this agreement.

Caldwell County Official 

Name: Hector Rangel 

Title: Chief of Homeland Security and Emergency 

Management 

 

 

 

 

 

dl.signhere.1                                     dl.datesign.1 

__________________________________________ 

(Signature     Date)  

 

Caldwell County 

1403 Blackjack Street Suite D 

Lockhart 

TX-78644 

 

 

 

Federal Emergency Management Agency 

IPAWS-OPEN System Owner 

Name: Al Kenyon 

Title: IPAWS Customer Support Branch Chief 

 

 

 

 

dl.signhere.3                                        dl.datesign.3 

__________________________________________ 

(Signature     Date) 

Attn: IPAWS-OPEN System Owner, Suite 5NW-0309 

Federal Emergency Management Agency 

500 C Street SW 

Washington, D.C. 20472-3153

 

 

Docusign Envelope ID: E1E6EE01-E69D-45CB-907F-F0F253929CBB

347



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY // CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION 

 

8 
V4.8, April 26, 2022 

Appendix A 

Listing of Interoperable Systems 

The FEMA IPAWS Program recognizes that Emergency Management organizations may utilize multiple tools to facilitate 

the emergency management process. As a result, jurisdictions may need to interoperate with IPAWS-OPEN using more than 

one system.  In order to comply with DHS policy, all systems interoperating with IPAWS-OPEN must be documented and 

supported by a Memorandum of Agreement. As a result, this appendix must be completed to identify all systems associated 

with the COG and used for interoperating with IPAWS-OPEN.  This Appendix must be amended as applicable systems are 

added or removed from operations. 

 IPAWS-OPEN 

Function: 

IPAWS-OPEN is the backbone system that structures the alert and distributes the 

message from one interoperating and/or interconnected system (message sender) to 

another interoperating and/or interconnected system (message recipient). 

Location: AWS GovCloud (US) East Region, West Region 

Description of data, 

including sensitivity or 

classification level: 

Messaging data is considered Sensitive But Unclassified (SBU) information and does 

not contain Personally Identifiable Information (PII), Financial data, Law Enforcement 

Sensitive Information or classified information. Each message that flows through the 

IPAWS-OPEN system will be associated to a specifically assigned system User ID and 

COGID as captured within the message elements. This information will be retained in 

system logs.   

 

The systems listed below are managed and operated by the COG and are subject to the terms defined within the 

Memorandum of Agreement including the Rules of Behavior in Appendix C.  Each interoperable system will be assigned 

unique authentication credentials, which must be protected by the COG.  In the event these credentials are compromised, the 

COG is expected to immediately contact the FEMA IPAWS Program Management Office.  The systems listed below are 

only allowed to interoperate with IPAWS-OPEN based on the criteria set forth within the IPAWS-OPEN Web Service 

Interface Design Guidance. 

Juvare – WebEOC 

 

 

Function 

 

Location 

Description of data, including 

sensitivity or classification 

level 

WEBEOC 

 

92 Weakley Lane, Smyrna, TN. 37167 Technology 

 

*Add additional tables as needed.  

Docusign Envelope ID: E1E6EE01-E69D-45CB-907F-F0F253929CBB

348



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY // CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION 

 

9 
V4.8, April 26, 2022 

Appendix B 

COG Point of Contact Information 

 

Designated COG Primary Point of Contact: 

Name: Hector Rangel 

Title: Chief of Homeland Security and Emergency Management 

Business Email Address: hector.rangel@co.caldwell.tx.us 
 
Primary Phone Number: 512-398-1822 

Alternate Phone Number:  

Organization: Caldwell County 

Mailing Address: 1403 Blackjack Street Suite D 

Lockhart, TX, 78644 

Designated Alternate Point of Contact:  

Name: Misty Ramirez 

Title: Caldwell County Sheriffs Office Communications Manager 

 
Business Email Address: misty.ramirez@co.caldwell.tx.us 
 
Primary Phone Number: 512-398-6747 

Alternate Phone Number:  

Organization: TX Caldwell County 
 
Mailing Address: 1204 Reed Drive 

Lockhart, TX, 78644 
 
Designated Technical Point of Contact: 

Name: Misty Ramirez 

Title: Caldwell County Sheriffs Office Communications Manager 

Business Email Address: misty.ramirez@co.caldwell.tx.us 

 
Primary Phone Number: 512-398-6747 

Alternate Phone Number:  

Docusign Envelope ID: E1E6EE01-E69D-45CB-907F-F0F253929CBB

349



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY // CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION 

 

10 
V4.8, April 26, 2022 

Organization: Caldwell County 

Mailing Address: 1204 Reed Drive 

Lockhart ,TX, 78644 

 

FEMA: Integrated Public Alert and Warning System 

Open Platform for Emergency Networks (IPAWS-OPEN) 

 

  

 

Contact Name 
Contact 

Number 
Email Address 

Summary of System 

Responsibilities 

 

Charles Armstrong 
202-975-8348 charles.armstrong@fema.dhs.gov Chief Information Officer 

Dr. Gregory Edwards 202.374.5392 Gregory.edwards@fema.dhs.gov 
 

Chief Information Security 

Officer 

 

May Wu 
202-212-4735 jian-mei.wu@fema.dhs.gov IPAWS Systems Engineer 

Gustavo Barbet 202-212-3586 gustavo.barbet@associates.fema.dhs.gov 

 

IPAWS Information 

System Security Officer 

 

Cameron Hayes 
720-838-1621 

cameron.hayes@associates.fema.dhs.gov 

 
IPAWS Developer Lead 

Docusign Envelope ID: E1E6EE01-E69D-45CB-907F-F0F253929CBB

350

mailto:Gregory.edwards@fema.dhs.gov


FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY // CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION 

 

11 
V4.8, April 26, 2022 

Appendix C 

IPAWS-OPEN Rules of Behavior 

1.0 INTRODUCTION 

The following rules of behavior apply to all persons with application access to Caldwell County Interoperable 

System(s) and/or who have been issued a COGID with associated credentials for IPAWS-OPEN.  These individuals 

shall be held accountable for their actions related to the information resources entrusted to them and must comply 

with the following rules or risk losing their access privileges. The Rules of Behavior apply to users on official travel 

as well as at their primary workplace (e.g., Emergency Operations Center – EOC) and at any alternative workplace 

(e.g., telecommuting from a remote or satellite site) using any electronic device including laptop computers and 

portable electronic devices (PED’s).  PED’s include personal digital assistants (PDA’s) (e.g. Palm Pilots), cell 

phones, text messaging systems (e.g., Blackberry), and plug-in and wireless peripherals that employ removable media 

(e.g. CDs, DVDs, etc.). PEDs also encompass USB flash memory (thumb) drives, external drives, and diskettes.  

These Rules of Behavior are consistent with existing DHS policies and DHS Information Technology (IT) Security 

directives and are intended to enhance the awareness of each user’s responsibilities regarding accessing, storing, 

receiving and/or transmitting information using IPAWS-OPEN. 

2.0 APPLICATION RULES 

2.1 Official Use 

 IPAWS-OPEN is a Federal application to be used only in the performance of the user’s official duties in 

support of public safety as described in the National Incident Management System (NIMS). 

 The use of the IPAWS-OPEN for unauthorized activities is prohibited and could result in verbal or written 

warning, loss of access rights, and/or criminal or civil prosecution. 

 By utilizing IPAWS-OPEN, the user of the interoperable system(s) consents to allow system monitoring to 

ensure appropriate usage for public safety is being observed. 

 Caldwell County will be held accountable for safeguarding all configuration items and information 

entrusted to them by FEMA.  Caldwell County is expected to manage the relationship with supporting 

vendors, consultants and any other entities providing system support on their behalf.  In addition, Caldwell 

County will be held accountable in the event of a security breach or disclosure of sensitive configuration 

information such as digital certificates.  Caldwell County understands that the use of digital signatures, 

used on their behalf, is binding and Caldwell County will be held accountable accordingly.  In the event 

sensitive information is mishandled, utilization of IPAWS-OPEN may be immediately revoked by FEMA.   

 If software interoperating with IPAWS-OPEN enables users to geo-target public alert messages by means 

of geospatial polygons or circles, then the user shall restrict any such geospatial boundaries so as to remain 

within the geographical limits of their public warning authority (or as near as possible), as determined by 

applicable state and/or local laws and duly adopted operational plans. 

2.2 Access Security 

 All Email addresses provided in connection with interoperable system(s) user accounts must be associated 

to an approved email account assigned by the user’s emergency management organization. The use of 

personal email accounts to support emergency messaging through IPAWS-OPEN is prohibited. 

 Upon approval of the MOA by FEMA, a COG account with COGID and Digital Certificate will be created 

and issued to the designated technical representative.   All individuals with knowledge of these credentials 

must not share or alter these authentication mechanisms without explicit approval from the FEMA IPAWS 

Program. 

Docusign Envelope ID: E1E6EE01-E69D-45CB-907F-F0F253929CBB

351



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY // CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION 

 

12 
V4.8, April 26, 2022 

 Every interoperable system user is responsible for remote access security as it relates to their use of 

IPAWS-OPEN and shall abide by these Rules of Behavior. 

2.3 Interoperable System User Accounts and Passwords 

 All users must have a discrete user account ID which cannot be the user’s social security number. To 

protect against unauthorized access, passwords linked to the user ID are used to identify and authenticate 

authorized users. 

 Accounts and passwords shall not be transferred or shared.  The sharing of both a user ID and associated 

password with anyone (including administrators) is prohibited. 

 Accounts and passwords shall be protected from disclosure and writing passwords down or electronically 

storing them on a medium that is accessible by others is prohibited. 

 The selection of passwords must be complex and shall: 

o Be at least eight characters in length 

o Contain a combination of alphabetic, numeric and special characters 

o Not the same as any of the user’s previous 8 passwords. 

 Passwords shall not contain any dictionary word. 

 Passwords shall not contain any proper noun or the name of any person, pet, child, or fictional character. 

Passwords shall not contain any employee serial number, Social Security number, birth date, phone 

number, or any information that could be readily guessed about the creator of the password.  

 Passwords shall not contain any simple pattern of letters or numbers, such as “qwerty” or “xyz123”. 

 Passwords shall not be any word, noun, or name spelled backwards or with a single digit appended, or with 

a two-digit “year” string, such as 98xyz123.  

 Pass phrases, if used in addition to or instead of passwords, should follow the same guidelines.  

 Passwords shall not be the same as the User ID.  

 Users shall either log off or lock their workstations when unattended. 

 Workstations shall be configured to either log off, or activate a password-protected lock, or password-

protected screensaver within fifteen (15) minutes of user inactivity.  

 Locked sessions shall remain locked until the user re-authenticates.  

 Workstations shall be protected from theft.  

 A user’s account shall be automatically locked after three consecutive failed logon attempts. 

 The automatic lockout period for accounts locked due to failed login attempts shall be set for a minimum of 

twenty (20) minutes. 

 A process shall exist for manually unlocking accounts prior to the expiration of the twenty (20) minute 

period, after sufficient user identification is established.  

 Sessions shall automatically be terminated after sixty (60) minutes of inactivity.  

 Users are required to change their passwords at least once every 90 days. 

Docusign Envelope ID: E1E6EE01-E69D-45CB-907F-F0F253929CBB

352



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY // CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION 

 

13 
V4.8, April 26, 2022 

 Passwords must be promptly changed whenever a compromise of a password is known or suspected. 

2.4 Integrity Controls & Data Protection 

 All computer workstations accessing IPAWS-OPEN must be protected by up-to-date anti-virus software. 

Virus scans must be performed on a periodic basis and when notified by the anti-virus software. 

 Users accessing interoperable system(s) to utilize IPAWS-OPEN must: 

o Physically protect computing devices such as laptops, PEDs, blackberry devices, smartphones, etc; 

o Protect sensitive data sent to or received from IPAWS-OPEN; 

o Not use peer-to-peer (P2P) file sharing, which can provide a mechanism for the spreading of 

viruses and put sensitive information at risk; 

o Not program computing devices with automatic sign-on sequences, passwords or access 

credentials when utilizing IPAWS-OPEN. 

Users may not provide personal or official IPAWS-OPEN information solicited by e-mail.  If e-mail messages are 

received from any source requesting personal information or asking to verify accounts or other authentication 

credentials, immediately report this and provide the questionable e-mail to the Local System Administrator and/or the 

Caldwell County Help Desk. 

 Only devices officially issued through or approved by DHS, FEMA and/or approved emergency 

management organizations are authorized for use to interoperate with IPAWS-OPEN and use of personal 

devices to access and/or store IPAWS-OPEN data and information is prohibited. 

 If a Blackberry, smartphone or other PED is used to access the interoperable system(s) to utilize IPAWS-

OPEN, the device must be password protected and configured to timeout or lock after 10 minutes of 

inactivity.  

 If sensitive information is processed, stored, or transmitted on wireless devices, it must be encrypted using 

approved encryption methods. 

2.5 System Access Agreement 

 I understand that I am given access to the interoperable system(s) and IPAWS-OPEN to perform my 

official duties.  

 I will not attempt to access data, information or applications I am not authorized to access nor bypass 

access control measures.  

 I will not provide or knowingly allow other individuals to use my account credentials to access the 

interoperable system(s) and IPAWS-OPEN. 

 To prevent and deter others from gaining unauthorized access to sensitive resources, I will log off or lock 

my computer workstation or will use a password-protected screensaver whenever I step away from my 

work area, even for a short time and I will log off when I leave for the day.  

 To prevent others from obtaining my password via “shoulder surfing”, I will shield my keyboard from view 

as I enter my password. 

 I will not engage in, encourage, or conceal any hacking or cracking, denial of service, unauthorized 

tampering, or unauthorized attempted use of (or deliberate disruption of) any data or component within the 

interoperable system(s) and IPAWS-OPEN.  

 I agree to inform my Local System Administrator when access to the interoperable system(s) and/or 

Docusign Envelope ID: E1E6EE01-E69D-45CB-907F-F0F253929CBB

353



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY // CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION 

 

14 
V4.8, April 26, 2022 

IPAWS-OPEN is no longer required. 

 I agree that I have completed Computer Security Awareness training as may be required by my jurisdiction 

prior to my initial access to the interoperable system(s) and IPAWS-OPEN and that as long as I have 

continued access, I will complete Computer Security Awareness training on an annual basis. If my 

jurisdiction does not provide Computer Security Awareness training, I will complete the FEMA self-study 

course IS-906: Workplace Security Awareness (https://training.fema.gov/is/courseoverview.aspx?code=IS-

906) on an annual basis. 

2.6 Accountability 

 I understand that I have no expectation of privacy while using any services or programs interoperating with 

IPAWS-OPEN.  

 I understand that I will be held accountable for my actions while accessing and using interoperable 

system(s) and IPAWS-OPEN, including any other connected systems and IT resources. 

 I understand it is my responsibility to protect sensitive information from disclosure to unauthorized persons 

or groups. 

 I understand that I must comply with all software copyrights and licenses pertaining to the use of IPAWS-

OPEN. 

2.7 Incident Reporting 

 I will promptly report IT security incidents, or any incidents of suspected fraud, waste or misuse of systems 

to the Local System Administrator and/or the Caldwell County Help Desk. 

3.0 IPAWS-OPEN Rules of Behavior Statement of Acknowledgement 

I have read and agree to comply with the requirements of these Rules of Behavior. I understand that the terms of this 

agreement are a condition of my initial and continued access to Caldwell County  Interoperable System(s) and 

IPAWS-OPEN and related services and that if I fail to abide by the terms of these Rules of Behavior, my access to 

any and all IPAWS-OPEN information systems may be terminated and I may be subject to criminal or civil 

prosecution. I have read and presently understand the above conditions and restrictions concerning my access. 

 

Printed Name (as listed in Appendix B):        Hector Rangel 

                                                 

  

Signature: _________ dl.signhere.1 __________________________ Date:   ____ dl.datesign.1________ 

Docusign Envelope ID: E1E6EE01-E69D-45CB-907F-F0F253929CBB

354



Subject: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between Caldwell County and the 

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) for participation in the Integrated Public Alert 

and Warning System (IPAWS) 

Background: 

The Caldwell County recognizes the importance of timely and effective emergency 

communication to protect public safety. FEMA's IPAWS system provides a national alerting 

infrastructure that enables authorized government agencies to send critical alerts via multiple 

communication pathways, including wireless, broadcast, and internet systems. 

Participation in IPAWS will enhance our local emergency alerting capabilities, ensure 

compliance with federal requirements, and improve the safety and well-being of our residents 

during emergencies. 

Purpose: 

The purpose of this MOU is to establish a formal partnership between Caldwell County and 

FEMA to facilitate access, use, and management of IPAWS for official emergency alerts and 

notifications 

 

355



AGENDA DATE: December 23, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Order

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding a Caldwell
County Burn Ban.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Hector Rangel

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 2

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.8
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

356



 
 

CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS 

DECLARATION OF LOCAL DISASTER 

PROHIBITION OF OUTDOOR BURNING 

 

 
WHEREAS, Section §418. l 08 of the Local Government Code provides that the County Judge 

can declare a slate of Local Disaster within the county) and order, may prohibit outdoor burning 

in the unincorporated area of the county when he finds that circumstances present in all or part 

of the unincorporated area of the county create a public safety hazard that would be exacerbated 

by outdoor burning and, 

 
WHEREAS, the County Judge does find that circumstances present in all of the unincorporated 

area of the county create a public safety hazard that could be exacerbated by outdoor burning; 

 

BE IT THEREFORE ORDERED, that the following emergency regulations are hereby 

established for all unincorporated areas of Caldwell County, Texas that are not subject to public 

ownership or stewardship for the duration of the above mentioned declaration: 

 

I. Action Prohibited: 

(a) A person violates this order if he/she burns a combustible material outside 

of an enclosure, which serves to contain all flame and/or sparks, or orders 

such burning by others. 

(b) A person violates this order if he /she engages in any activity outdoors 

which could allow flames or sparks that could result in a fire, unless done 

in an enclosure designed to protect the spread of fire, or orders such 

activities by others. 

 

2. Enforcement: 

(a) Upon notification of suspected outdoor burning the tire department assigned 

shall respond to the scene and take immediate measures to contain or 

extinguish the fire. 

(b) If requested by a fire official, a duly commissioned peace officer, when 

available, shall be notified and sent to the scene to investigate the nature of 

the fire. 

(c) If, in the opinion of the officer investigating and the fire official, the goal of 

this order can be obtained by informing the responsible party about the 

prohibitions established by this order the officer may at his discretion notify 

the party about the provisions of this order and request compliance with it, or 

issue a citation for: Violation of Burn Ban Order. 

Therefore it is in accordance with Local Government Code 352.08 I, a 

violation of this order is a class C Misdemeanor, punishable by a fine not to 

exceed $500.00. 

3. This Order does not prohibit prescribed fire(s) conducted in compliance  with guidelines 

set forth  by  federal  or state  natural  resource agencies and conducted  by a prescribed 

burn manager certified  under  Section  153.048  Natural  Resources Code, and meets 

the standards  of  Section  153.047,  Natural  Resources  Code, burned under a burn plan 

approved by such agencies, or outdoor burning activities related to public health and 357



safety that arc authorized by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality for: 

 

(a) Firefighter training 

(b) Public utility, natural gas pipeline or mining operations 

(c) Planting or harvesting of agricultural crops 

 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that an exemption be hereby  granted  for a  bona  fide commercial 

land clearing business, allowing said business to burn as long as all other provisions  of the Order  

and applicable laws and ordinances are adhered to as set forth herein, and contact is made and the 

burning approved by the Caldwell  County  Emergency  Management  Coordinator  at  1403 

Blackjack St. Lockhart, TX at phone Number  512-398-1822,  and  receiving  permission,  prior to 

any outdoor burning. 

 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that an exemption be hereby granted to those businesses where 

welding is an essential function of the business, allowing welding operations to proceed as long 

as the area of welding operations has been cleared of vegetation for a distance of no less than ten 

( 10 ) feet in all directions, that there be a second capable person acting as a fire spotter with a 

sufficient water source available to extinguish fires which may be ignited from stray sparks, and 

only when all other provisions of the Order and applicable laws and ordinances are adhered to as 

set forth herein. 

 

BE IT ALSO ORDERED, that the purpose of this order is the mitigation of the hazard posed by 

wildfire during the term of the dry, weather by curtailing outdoor burning; which purpose is to be 

taken into account in any enforcement action based upon this order. 

 
This order will remain in effect for a period of 14 days, and shall expire at the end of said period. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I AFFIX MY SIGNATURE this, the 23rd of December 2025. 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                                   

       Hoppy Haden, County Judge 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

                                                      

Teresa Rodriguez 

County Clerk 

358



AGENDA DATE: December 23, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: Budget Amendment

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding Budget Transfer
02-2026 moving $61,000.00 from Unit Road/Sanitation (001-
6520-3620) into JP1/DRC Building - Lockhart (001-6520-
3560) to cover bathroom remodel.

Costs: $61,000.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.9
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

359



CALDWELL COUNTY
BLIDGET TR{iiSFER REQTIEST

Fl'2025-2026

:Lrli

BurldDs \{airteomce

EXPLAI\ SPECIfIC,\I-L\' \1IY \I0\ILS .\RL A[I\Ci T& \SIT,RRED I\TO E.{CH LI\[

I( \DiDIP \11\ll:\ l,l l\t:
tEX.00)-)'lM-tu)

BtD(:lj
(,fRRAIT
BtD(;UT

REVTSEI)

BIDCf,I
avoun.-r

001{520-1610 s 153,000 00 s t51.000 00 s 61,00000 S 92.000 00

001-6-s20-1560 JI,l/ l)RC Uu,ldinE- t-ockharr S \ (57,J42 ?5) s 61,000.00 s 3,457.25

for.\t_s s t95,000.00 s s 95,,r57 25

iuoliI8 noDis lo cov( bathoon renod.l

P6s.d aDd approved in Comrnission€rs Coun by a vole of aye and nay on this

day of ,20

Reorded A)'
Caldwel Cout] Judlt

Ane$ed B)
Caldlell Coury_ CIerI

D.\Tf:

Df, P.{RT}I f\T:

360



AGENDA DATE: December 23, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: 381 Agreement

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding updates on
Project Tangled Web economic development negotiations.
Commissioners Court may provide further instruction or take
necessary action as appropriate.

Costs: TBD

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Thomas

Backup Materials: None

Total # of Pages: 0

AGENDA ITEM NO.
H.10

 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

361



AGENDA DATE: December 23, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: 381 Agreement

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding updates on
Project Bumble Bee economic development negotiations.
Commissioners Court may provide further instruction or take
necessary action as appropriate.

Costs: TBD

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden

Backup Materials: None

Total # of Pages: 0

AGENDA ITEM NO.
H.11

 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

362



AGENDA DATE: December 23, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: 381 Agreement

Subject: Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.087, the
discussion of deliberation regarding economic development
negotiations associated with Project Tangled Web. Possible
action may follow in open court.

Costs:

Agenda Speakers:

Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. I.1
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

363



AGENDA DATE: December 23, 2025

Type of Agenda Item: 381 Agreement

Subject: Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.087, the
discussion of deliberation regarding economic development
negotiations associated with Project Bumble Bee. Possible
action may follow in open court.

Costs:

Agenda Speakers:

Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. I.2
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

364


	Commissioners Court Agenda
	Item F.1 - Cover Page
	Item F.1 - 12 23 2025 AP Expense Approval  Register.pdf
	Item F.1 - 12 23 2025 AP Payment Register.pdf
	Item F.2 - Cover Page
	Item F.2 - Payroll 11162025 thru 11292025.pdf
	Item F.3 - Cover Page
	Item F.3 - Payroll Tax 11162025 thru 11292025.pdf
	Item F.4 - Cover Page
	Item F.4 - Young Farmers Nov. 2025.pdf
	Item F.5 - Cover Page
	Item F.5 - County Nov. 2025.pdf
	Item F.6 - Cover Page
	Item F.6 - DMV Nov. 2025.pdf
	Item F.7 - Cover Page
	Item F.7 - Comptroller Nov 2025 Granicus.pdf
	Item F.8 - Cover Page
	Item F.8 - 12 1 2025 BRGCRST Immediate Check Backup.pdf
	Item F.9 - Cover Page
	Item F.9 - POPKT21292 Century Construction Emergency Check Request.pdf
	Item F.9 - 12_4_2025_QUAFIN_and_CENCNST_Immediate_Check_Expense_Approval.pdf
	Item F.10 - Cover Page
	Item F.10 - Quadient Emergency Check Request.pdf
	Item F.10 - 12_4_2025_QUAFIN_and_CENCNST_Immediate_Check_Expense_Approval.pdf
	Item F.11 - Cover Page
	Item F.11 - 12 5 2025 RUKRO Immediate Check Payment Register.pdf
	Item F.11 - 12 8 2025 RUKRO Immediate Check Expense Approval.pdf
	Item F.11 - 12 5 2025 RUKRO Immediate Check backup.pdf
	Item F.12 - Cover Page
	Item F.12 - Robbin Contreras Surety Bond.pdf
	Item F.13 - Cover Page
	Item F.13 - CCAD November 2025 Report.pdf
	Item F.14 - Cover Page
	Item F.14 - Dem_2026_PrimaryContract_Signed.pdf
	Item F.14 - Rep_2026_PrimaryContractSigned.pdf
	Item F.15 - Cover Page
	Item F.15 - November 2025 Report.docx
	Item F.16 - Cover Page
	Item G.1 - Cover Page
	Item G.1 - Proposed DA for Highway 142- Data Center- Tuner Crest
	Item H.1 - Cover Page
	Item H.1 - 12_11_2025 Agenda.pdf
	Item H.1 - Commissioner Court Minutes 12_11_2025.pdf
	Item H.2 - Cover Page
	Item H.2 - Development Agreement for Luna Rosa
	Item H.3 - Cover Page
	Item H.3 - SH142West-ASI-WA3.pdf
	Item H.4 - Cover Page
	Item H.4 - CR238(William Pettus)-PapeDawson-WA3-1.pdf
	Item H.5 - Cover Page
	Item H.5 - CAMPO Call for Projects 2025 - Presentation.pdf
	Item H.5 - 2023.00554.XT.R0.CTR.Caldwell County_CIPP-Bond Assist_Draft_PSA_20230804 v3_Structurepoint signed.pdf
	Item H.5 - 2023.00554.XT.2024-08-27.CTR_Caldwell County_SWA #1 to WA#1 CIPP-Bond Assist_executed.pdf
	Item H.5 - SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO 2.docx
	Item H.6 - Cover Page
	Item H.6 - ESD 5 Reappointment - J. Driver.pdf
	Item H.6 - Order 04-2024 appointing Board of Commissioners.pdf
	Item H.7 - Cover Page
	Item H.7 - For_Caldwell_County_-_IPAWS_COG_MOA_for_Signa.pdf
	Item H.7 - MOU FEMA IPAWS 2025.docx
	Item H.8 - Cover Page
	Item H.8 - Burn Ban Order 12.23.25.pdf
	Item H.9 - Cover Page
	Item H.9 - BT 02-2026 6520.pdf
	Item H.10 - Cover Page
	Item H.11 - Cover Page
	Item I.1 - Cover Page
	Item I.2 - Cover Page



